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In Memorial
Evelyn May (Hubley) Zarnowski 1911-2013

A long time smiling face to the residents of Exeter, Evelyn Zarnowski
dedicated many years of municipal service to the Town of Exeter and |
State of New Hampshire. Evelyn set many ground breaking milestones [§&

serving as secretary for 10 years, and also as Vice President and
President. Evelyn was also the deputy Tax Collector for 27 years during
her service to Exeter. Evelyn was elected as an Exeter Selectwoman in
1979 serving for 9 years .

Evelyn was a Robinson Female Seminary graduate, Class of 1929 and served in several civic
organizations in addition to her service to the Town.

Her volunteerism included: life member of the Exeter Council of Aging; Exeter area BPW; Exeter
chapter AARP; Woman's Republican Club; Robinson Female Seminary Alumnae Association; volunteer
at the Exeter Area Chamber of Commerce and the Retired and Senior Volunteer Program.

Evelyn received several awards for her dedication to the Town and State. For her service and
achievements she was the recipient of: the Joseph D. Vaughn Award given to senior citizens for
displaying leadership and meritorious achievement on behalf of the older citizens of N.H; a
commendation from the Governor John H. Sununu for her 51 years of service to the Town of Exeter
and the State of NH.; the National Grange Certificate for Community Service in 1985; the NH BPW
Woman of Achievement Award in 1994 and the AARP National Woman's History Month 1995 Award.
The Exeter Town Report was dedicated to her in 1977-1978.
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2012 Town Report Dedication

The 2012 Exeter Town Report is dedicated to Donald “Don” Brabant. Don began his civic
service to Exeter when he was appointed to replace Homer Snell as Treasurer way back in
1979. Don served the Town in this capacity for 33 years, before leaving in 2012 to relocate to
Portsmouth. Don was the second longest serving Treasurer in Exeter history, with only F.
Leroy Junkins serving more years in the position.

Don’s tireless efforts on behalf of the Town were not just reserved for the Office of Town
Treasurer. In addition, he served on the Town’s Budget Recommendations Committee from
1977 to 1995, and again from 2009 to 2011. Don also served on the Water & Sewer Advisory
Committee from 1993 to 2002. As well as the Christmas Parade Committee from 2008 to
20009.

Don always took a practical, forthright approach to things, and he certainly ran committee
meetings well; most recently serving as Chair of the Budget Recommendations Committee in a
challenging budget climate during 2011 and 2012. Don’s selfless volunteerism, his leadership,
and his genuine care for the people and the Town of Exeter will be truly missed. Thank you,
Don, for all the years of service to our community. You will always be part of Exeter.




Elected Officials

Moderator
Charles Tucker

Selectmen
Matthew Quandt
Donald Clement
Daniel Chartrand
Julie Gilman
Frank Ferraro

Town Clerk
Linda Hartson (retired)
Andrea Kohler

Treasurer
Donald Brabant (resigned)
Allan Corey (appointed)

Supervisors of the Checklist
Robert Eastman (resigned)
Margaret Duhamel

Paula Hamel (appointed)

Fritzi Bernard (resigned)

Term Ends

Library Trustees

2013

2014
2013
2015
2013
2014

2012
2014

2013
2013

2014
2016

Budget Recommendations Committee

Carol Aten

Robert Corson
Robert Wentworth
Allan Corey
Robert Kelly

Mark Leighton
Corey Stevens
Harry B. Thayer llI
Donald Woodward

Mary LaFreniere
Gwen Kenney
John Henson
Barbara Young
Betsy Crespi
Felicia Donovan

Trustees of Swasey Parkway

Gerry Hamel
Jay Perkins, Sr.
Ruthanne Rogers

Trustees of Trust Fund
Nancy Batchelder
Sandra Parks

Margaret Duhamel

Trustees of Robinson Fund

Harry B. Thayer IlI
Joan Smart

Joanna Pellerin

Peter Smith

Judith Churchill
Patricia Qualter
Barbara Taylor Gagne

Term Ends

2015
2015
2013
2013
2013
2014

2013
2014
2015

2015
2013
2014

2019
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018



Appointed Committee Members

Arts Committee

Jane Keirnan

Robert Richardson
Rawson Webb

Karen Noonan

Karen Desrosiers

Kathy Thompson
Lauren Chuslo-Shur
Don Clement, BOS Rep.

Cable TV Advisory Committee
Nancy Belanger

Anne Surman

Matt Quandt, BOS Rep.

Hope Godino, Library Rep.

Jim Fellows, SAU Rep.

Conservation Commission

Virginia Raub, Alternate
Don Briselden, Alternate
Kevin Keaveney

Peter Richardson
Margaret Matick

Carlos Guindon

Russell Kaphan

Alyson Eberhardt

Jason Gregoire, Alternate
Cynthia Field, Alternate
Robert Field

Don Clement, BOS Rep.

Council on Aging

Jill Compton

Diane Kollmorgen

Sandra Cross, Alternate

Alma Hall

Margaret Duhamel

Mike Favreau, Parks & Rec. Rep.
Dan Chartrand, BOS Rep.

Economic Development Commission

Term Ends Term Ends
2015 Lizabeth MacDonald 2015
2015 Cynthia Tokos 2013
2015 Jason Proulx 2014
2013 Barry Sandberg 2013
2014 Madeleine Hamel 2014
2014 David Hampson 2014
2014 Brandon Stauber 2014
Brian Lortie 2015
Len Benjamin 2013
Kenneth Knowles, Planning Bd. Rep.

2013 Kathy Corson, Alt. Planning Bd. Rep.

2014 Russell Dean, Town Manager
Dan Chartrand, BOS Rep.
Heritage Commission
John Merkle 2015
Peter Smith 2013

2015 Mary Dupre 2014

2015 Peter Michaud 2014

2013 Kathy Corson, Planning Bd. Rep.

2013 Ron Schutz, HDC Rep.

2014 Julie Gilman, BOS Rep.

2014

2014 Historic District Commission

2013 Pam Gjettum 2015

2013 Wendy Bergeron 2013

2014 Fred Kollmorgen, Alternate 2013

2013 Nicole Martineau 2013
Ron Schutz 2014
Len Benjamin 2014
Patrick Gordon, Alternate 2014

2015 Pete Cameron, Planning Bd. Rep.

2013 Julie Gilman, BOS Rep

Life

Life Exeter Housing Authority

Life George St.Amour 2013
Barbara Chapman 2015
George Bragg 2016
Renee O'Barton 2014
Boyd Allen 2015



Appointed Committee Members

Planning Board

Carol Sideris

Katherine Woolhouse
Gwen English

Kenneth Knowles

Langdon Plumer, Alternate
lan Jonathan Raum

Kathy Corson, Alternate
Jeff Dube, Alternate

Kelly Bergeron, Alternate
Elise Kesseli

Frank Ferraro, BOS Rep.

River Study Committee

Mimi Larsen-Becker

Peter Richardson

Frank Patterson

Rod Bourdon

Lionel Ingram

Richard Huber

Kristen Murphy, Nat. Resource Planner
Paul Vlasich, DPW Rep.

Virginia Raub, Conservation Rep.
Roger Wakeman, PEA Rep.
Donald Clement, BOS Rep.

Term Ends

2015
2015
2013
2013
2013
2014
2014
2013
2013
2014

2015
2013
2013
2014
2014
2015

Rockingham Planning Commission
Gwen English

Langdon Plumer

Katherine Woolhouse

Dan Chartrand, BOS Rep.

Technology Committee

Rod Danielson
David Briden

Darius Thompson

Russell Dean, Town Manager
Julie Gilman, BOS Rep.

Zoning Board of Adjustment

Robert Prior

John Hauschildt

Hank Ouimet

Rick Thielbar, Alternate
Marc Carbonneau, Alternate
Stephen Cole, Alternate
Martha Pennell

Patrick Driscoll (resigned)

Term Ends

2015
2013
2014

2014
2015
2015

2015
2015
2013
2013
2014
2014
2014
2014



Directory of Services
www.town.exeter.nh.us
Like us on Facebook

ASSESSING OFFICE

The Assessing Office is located in the Town Office building for assessment and/or exemption information on your
property. Hours are Monday thru Friday 8:00AM - 4:30PM. Questions? Call 773-6110.

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Selectmen meet every other Monday evenings at 7:00PM at the Town Office Building, Nowak Room. Check our
website for the next scheduled meeting date. Agenda items for Selectmen's meetings must be submitted to the
Town Manager’s Office by 12:00 Noon the prior Wednesday. For more information call 778-0591.

TOWN MANAGER

The Town Manager has oversight over the daily operations of the Town government with the exception to the
public library, which is governed by a separate Board of Trustees. The Treasurer and town Clerk are elected
directly by the people; these offices work with, but do not report to, the Town Manager.

TOWN CLERK

The Town Clerk's Office is located at the Town Office building, 10 Front Street. Hours are Monday thru Friday
8:15AM till 4:00PM. For more information, call 778-0591 ext. 403.

EXETER PUBLIC LIBRARY

The Exeter Public Library is located at Founder's Park. For hours and information about the Exeter Public Library,
call 772-3101 or go to the library website at www.exeterpl.org.

EXTV—PEG PROGRAMMING

Cable Channel 22 is the Exeter Local Government channel. Tune in to see live broadcasts of the meetings. Check
our website for meeting dates. The Education Channel in Exeter is Channel 13, operated by SAU16. Public Access
in Exeter is seen on Channel 98.

HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT

The department's role is to provide the temporary relief needed by members of the community that have fallen
on difficult times.

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT

The Exeter Parks and Recreation Department is located at 32 Court Street. The Recreation Department sponsors
programs for all ages including sports, trips, public pool, tennis, adventure camp, etc. Call 773-6151 for
information, check your local newspaper, or check the website http://town.exeter.nh.us/recreation for upcoming
events.

PLANNING, BUILDING, ZONING

The Planning Department, Building Inspector, Zoning Department and Natural Resource Planner are located
upstairs in the Town Office building. Hours are 8:00AM - 4:30PM Monday thru Friday. Questions for any of the
departments, call 773-6112.

WATER/SEWER/TAX COLLECTOR

The Tax Collector is located in Town Office building within the Water and Sewer Billing Department. Hours are
8:15AM - 4:00PM Monday thru Friday. For questions, call 773-6108.

WINTER PARKING BAN

There is a winter parking ban from December 1 thru March 15. During that time NO PARKING is permitted on any
public street between Midnight and 6:00AM. Call Exeter Dispatch at 772-1212 for more information.




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Rubbish Collection/Recycle Collection

The Town of Exeter contracts with Northside Carting for curbside rubbish pick-up and recycling. All rubbish
must be in Town of Exeter blue trash bags. Bags and recycling must be curbside by 7AM on your scheduled
pick-up day. There is no limit on quantity of bags. Trash bags are available in 2 sizes: 33 gallon are $2.00
each; 15 gallon are $1.00 each. A blue Town of Exeter recycle bin is needed for pick-up. Bins are available at
the DPW for $12.00 each; 65 gallon, wheeled recycle carts are available at DPW $45.00 each.

Northside Carting’s contract states that trash/recycle will not be picked up on the following holidays and will
be picked up one day late, for more information call the Public Works Dept. at 773-6157:

New Year’s Day Memorial Day Independence Day
Labor Day Thanksgiving Day Christmas Day
Oil Recycling

The Town of Exeter recycles used car, boat or lawnmower oil. Used oil can be taken to the Transfer Station
during regular operating hours. Oil must be in a clear/semi-clear container with a tight fitting cover (plastic
milk containers work well). Label the container "used oil".

Transfer Station

The Town of Exeter’s Transfer Station is on Cross Road. You may dispose of yard waste (grass, leaves, brush);
metal items (washers, dryers, dishwashers etc). Items with Freon (refrigerators, freezers, air conditioners,
dehumidifiers, etc) can be disposed of with an additional $7.00 per item sticker. There is also an Electronics
disposal area at the Transfer Station. Each electronic item needs a $10.00 electronics disposal sticker.
Construction debris is also allowed at the Transfer with a construction sticker or debris in a construction bag.
Construction stickers and bags are $8.00 each. Call the Public Works Dept. at 773-6157 for more information.
All other items must be in a Town of Exeter blue bag. Bulky items are not accepted at the Transfer Station.
Calendar year permits are $10.00 issued to the vehicle; a five-day permit is $5.00 issued to the vehicle. All
permits, stickers and bags may be purchased at the Town Office. No permits, stickers or bags are sold at the
Transfer Station.

BULKY TRASH PICK-UP

You can place one bulky item (furniture, sofa, recliner, mattress, etc.) curbside each week along with your
blue bags of trash, with a bulky item sticker. Stickers are $5.00 each and are available at the Town Office. For
more information call the Public Works Dept. at 773-6157.

OTHER BULKY TRASH DISPOSAL OPTIONS
You can haul your bulky trash to the following disposal sites for a fee. Call ahead for directions and fees.

Best Way Disposal Waste Management Co.
Raymond, NH 895-6273 Rochester, NH 1-800-847-5303
LEAF PICK-UP

Each fall the Town of Exeter picks up leaves in brown paper recycling bags only. There is a limit of 12 bags per
household for curbside pickup. Leaf pick-up is on your regular trash day the week of the scheduled pick-up in
the fall ONLY, for one week only. Call Public Works at 773-6157 or check our website for pick-up dates. You
may also take leaves to the transfer station during regular operating hours. No permit needed.



ABSENTEE BALLOT10QF 3
OFFICIAL BALLOT
ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION
EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE %M/W
MARCH 12, 2013 TOWN CLERK
INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS

A. TO YOTE, completely fill in the OVAL to the RIGHT of your choice(s) like this: &
B. Follow directions as to the number of candidates to be marked for each office.
C. To vote for a person whose name is not printed on the ballot, write the candidate’s name on
the line provided and completely fill in the OVAL.

FOR MODERATOR FOR SUPERVISOR OF FOR TRUSTEES OF
oo o THE CHECKLIST THE LIBRARY
Two Year Tam mere than ONE N Vols for not Vote for not
PAUL SCAFIDI - Onea Year Term more fhan ONE One Year Torm more than TWO
DAVID H. MIRSKY " | ANNE L. SURNMAN > | BJARNI BROWN &
) | LAURAHILL (O (LAUREN DERANIAN O
(Wilte-in} (> |DENISE LEONARD O
(Write-In) )
FOR SELECTMEN o Wilein) (—)
Vole for not FOR TOWN TREASURER (Write-in) )
Thiee Year Term mors than TWO Vols for ol
DENNIS BRADY - Two Year Term more thah ONE FOR TRUSTEE OF THE
DONALD CLEMENT 7 ¢ | ALLAN W. COREY (- ROBINSON FUND
JULIE D. GILMAN O ) '
: . T Wiite-ny Vole for not
o) Seven Year Term more lhan ONE
TRften] L JOAN E. SMAR
e FOR TRUSTEES OF N i -
- THE LIBRARY ———
FOR SUPERVISOR OF Vots for ot
THE CHECKLIST ;“;g*gﬂr;\"n CRES‘";T han THREE - FOR TRUSTEE OF THE
| S o O | SWASEY PARKWAY
Five Year Term more than ONE , -
PAULA HAMEL () | BARBARA YOUNG O | o Yot moro man o
(> |GERARD “GERRY” HAMEL ()
{(Write-in) {Writa-In} ) .
(Write-In) - {White-In)
{\Writo-In}
FOR TRUSTEE OF THE
TRUST FUND
Vote for not
Three Year Term mora than ONE
SANDRA J. PARKS -
D)
(Write-in)
ARTICLES |
Article 2: Zoning Amendment #1: Are you In favor of the adoplion of Amendment #1 as proposed by the

Pianning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows:

Amend Arlicle 2 Definitions by adding a definition for “Two-Family” as follows: “Two-family home (Duplex): A YES (O
bullding designed for residential purposes and containing two principal dwelling units separated by a common NO O3
interior wall {including celling/ficor) and supported with a common foundation..” (Also renumber sections in
Article 2 and correct definition referances throughout the ordinance as needed.)

TURN BALLOT OVER AND CONTINUE VOTING
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ARTICLES CONTINUED

r : ning A 2: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #2 as proposed by the
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: B
YES O

Amend Article 2 Definitions by adding a definition for “Veterinarian” as follows: "Veterinarian: An establishment

where animals or pets are given medical or surgical treatment and are cared for during the time of such treatment, NO 3
Use as a kennel or overnight services are prohibited.” (Also renumber sections In Article 2 and comect definition
references throughout the ordinance as needed.)

rticie 4: Zoning Ame s Are you In favor of the adoption of Amendment #3 as proposed by the yepg (—
Planning Beard for the town zoning ordinance, as follows:
NO (>

Amend Artigle 2 Definitions by revising existing definition 2.2.21 as follows: "Elderly/Senior: For the purpose of
this ordinance, elderly or senior shall be defined as persons fifty-five (55) years of age or older.”

Artigle 5: Zoning Amendment #4: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #4 as proposed by the
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows:

Amend Article 2 Definitions by revising existing definition 2.2.22 as follows: Elderly Congregatg Health Gare

Facilities (ECHCF): A multi-dwelling residential facility providing various housing options to meet the spectrum of ype ()
needs and Interests from active adults through skilled nursing facilities. ECHCF's primary featurs is the provision

of "lifetime” supportive services at each stage of a senior's later life, The facility is generally Intended for persons NO O
fifty-five (55) years of age or older which provides on-site nursing home facilities as licensed by the State of New
Hampshire.

Article 8: Zoning Amendment #5: Are you In favor of the adoption of Amendment #5 as proposed by the
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows:

Amend Article 2 Definitions by deleting existing definition 2.2.55 Nursing Home and replacing it with the following
definftion : A long-ferm care facility licensed by the state that offers 24-hour room and board and health care YES (O
sepvices, including basic and skilled nursing care, rehabilitation, and may alse offer a full range of other therapies,
treatments, and programs, Nursing homes may or may not cater exclusively to seniors. NO O

Article 7: Zoning Amendment #6: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #6 as proposed by the
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows:

Amend Article 2 Definitions by adding a definition for “Active Adult Community” as follows: A community or living
facillty designed specifically for the interesis of seniors age 55 and older, which may include recreational
amenities and support services for malntenance-frée living for older adulls who are healthy, active, and capable
of living indt)apendently. (Renumber sections in Article 2 and correct definition references throughout the ordinance
as needed.

Amend Artlele 4.2 Schedule I: Permitted, Uses by adding "Active Adult Community” as.an allowed
principal use in the R-4, R-5, and R-6 districts. YES (O
Amend Article 5.6.6 Off-Street Parking Schedule by adding the use *Active Adult Community” with the NO O
parking requirement of { space for each 1 bedroom unit, 2 for each 2+ bedroom unit, plus 1 for every 4

units for guest parking.

Article 8; Zoning Amendment #7: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #7 as proposed by the
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows:

Amend Article 2 Definitions by adding a definition for "Independent Living Fagilities" as follows: Similar to the
Active Aduli Community but provides some support services such cleaning, laundry, food, transportation, and
other services. Group facilities may be provided on premises for recreation and social (nteraction. (Renumber
sections in Article 2 and cerrect definitien references throughout the ordinance as needed.)

Amend Acticle 4.2 Scheduls {: Permitted Uses by adding “Independent Living Facilities™ as an allowed
princlpal use in the R-4, R-5, and R-8 districts. YES &

Amend Arficle 5.6.6 Olf-Street Parking Schedule by adding the use "Independent Living Facilities” with the NO (o
parking requirement of 1 space for unit, plus one space per employee on maximum shift, plus 1 for every
5 units for guest parking.

GO TO NEXT BALLOT AND CONTINUE VOTING
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OFFICIAL BALLOT
ANNUAL TOWN ELEGTION
EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE ﬂqm/W’
MARCH 12, 2013 TOWN GLERK
ARTICLES CONTINUED

Article 9: Zoning Amendment #8: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #8 as proposed by the
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as foliows: Amend Article 2 Dafinitions by adding a definition for
“Assisted Living Facility” as follows: Housing primarily for eldarly persons, who require some support services for

their daily living activities including basic medical assistance. Assisted Living Facilities typically require residents

to be mobile and capable of performing most routine tasks. (Renumber sections in Article 2 and correct definition
references throughout the ordinance as needed.)

Also amend Article 4.2 Schedule | Permitted Uses by adding “Assisted Living Facility” as an allowed YES
principal use in the NP, C-3, R-4, R-5, and R-6 districts.

00

Amend Article 5.6.8 Off-Street Parking Schedule by adding the use “Assisted Living Facility” with the
parking requirement of 1 space for every 5 units, 1 space for every 6 units for guest parking, plus one per
employee on maximum shift.

Arficle 10: Zoning Amendment #9; Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #9 as proposed by the
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows:

Amend Article 3.2 Zoning Map by-adjusting the zone district boundary line between the PP-Professlonal Technology YES ()
Park and CT-Corporate Technology Park zoning districts to follow the common property line befween Tax Map =
Parcel # 70-103 and Tax Map Parcel # 66-1 located on Holland Way. (See attachad map.) NO O

Article 11; Zoning Amendment #10; Are you In favor of the adoption of Amendment #10 as proposed by the
Planning Beard for the town zoning ordinance, as follows:

Amend Article 3.2 Zoning Map by rezening parcsls fronting or Porismouth Ave from High Street (35-41 High YES (D
Street) to the intersections of Green Hill Road (48 Portsmouth Ave) and Highland Streat (49 Portsmouth Ave) as oy ¢y
depicted on the attached map from their current zoning designation to the C-1, downtown commercial district.
Note: New zone district boundaries are proposed to follow property ot lines,

Ardicle 12: Zoning Amendment #11; Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #11 as proposed by the
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows; YES ()

Amend Article 4.2 Schedule I: Permilted Uses, add "Veterinarians and garden supply establishments” to allowed N ()
principal uses in the C-1 distrlct.

Article 13: Zoning Amendment #12: Are you In favor of the adoption of Amendment #12 as proposed by the
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows:

Amend Article 4.3 Schedule Il Density and Dimensional Regulations — Residential, by revising the chart to reflect YES O
the density required for a two-family in the R-2 district as 12,000 sq. ft./unit. NO )

: i ;, Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #13 as proposed by the
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: YES O

Amend Article 4.4 Schedule Il Notes: #20 to read as follows: Resldentlal density for “multi-use” building is 5,000 NO O
square feet (sq. ft.) of lot area per unit,

Article 15: Zoning Amendment#14: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #14 as proposed by the Plan-
ning Board far the town zoning crdinance, as follows:

Amend Article 5.6.8 Off-Street Parking Schedule by deleting the reference to "Elderly Housing” use and its asso-
clated parking requirement; and revise the parking requirement for “Elderly Congregate Hesalthcare/Retirement yEg ™
Planned Community as feliows:

NO O
Eldérly Congregate Healthcare 1 space for each 1 bedroom dwelfing unit, 2 for each 2+ bedroom
Retirement Flanned Community dwelling unit, 1 per 4 beds, 1 per 6 units for guest parking, plus 1
per employee on the maximum shift
TURN BALLOT OVER AND CONTINUE VOTING
[ [ L R



ARTICLES CONTINUED

Article 16: Zoning Amendment #15: Are you in faver of the adoption of Amendment #14 as proposed by the
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: YES O

Amend Article 2 by removing the definition for "Retirement Planned Gommunity”. Afso amend Article 5.6.6 by NO OO
removing "Retirement Plannad Community” from the parking regulations.

Article 17: Zoning Amendment #16; Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #14 as proposed by the YES O
Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows:
o O

Amend Article 56.3.6 Demolition Review by amending various references to the 'business/calendar day’
requirements required for the demalition review process.

Article 18

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one-milllon one hundred and twenty thousand

dollars ($1,120,000) for replacement and rehabilitation of water mains and sewer iines on Portsmouth Avenue

from the High Strest and Portsmouth Avenue Intarsection to the surface water treatment plant. The Town will YES O
authorize the issuance of not more than ($1,120,000) of bonds or notes In accordance with the provisions of the

Munlcipal Finance Act (RSA 33) and fo authorize the Board of Selectmen to issue and negotiate such bonds or NO O
notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon; Dabt service will be paid from the water fund (5180,000) and

from the sewer fund ($940,000) via water fees and sewer fees. (3/5 balot vote required for approval.)
Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Article 19
FOR BUDGET RECOMMENDATIONS COMMITTEE

For the Ensuing Year Vote for not more than FIFTEEN

NELSON LOURENCO (> DONALD WOODWARD

ALLAN COREY O O
ROB CORSON > COREY STEVENS (> NANCY BELANGER '
NIKKI GRANEY ) CHRISTOPHER SUPROCK (O WILLIAM CAMPBELL '
'FRANCINE HALL (O JOANNA SUPROCK ) )
PHIL JOHNSON () ANNE SURMAN 'S {Willen) =
ROBERT KELLY (> HARRY THAYER ') (Writein} -
MARK LEIGHTON () ROBERT WENTWORTH » (Wilte-n}
{Wiile-ln}
%Iéfg#ggftﬁ; g\é(r)k%g & BARK: Dougias Eastman YES 8

FENCE VIEWER: Douglas Eastman NO

Article 20

Shall the Town vole to raise and appropriate as an operating budget, nof including appropriation by special

warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget posted with the

warrant or as amended by vote of the first sesslon, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling $21,086,794. Shoukd

this article be defeated, the default budget shall be $20,845,576 which is the same as last year, with certain YES (3
adjustments required by prevfous action of the Town of Exeter or by law, or the governing body may hald one §

special meeting, in accordance with RSA 40:13, X and XVI, to take up the issue of a revised operating budget only. NO O
(Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

icle 21

Shall the Town vote to approve the cost items Included in the collective bargalning agreement reached
between the Board of Selectmen and the Exeter Fire Association which calls for the following salaries and
benefits at the current staffing levels:

Year Estimated Salary and Benefits Increase Town Health Care Savings

FY13 $28,802 ($21,466)

FY14 $10,518 ($42,932) YES O
FY15 $30,567 {$42,932) NO OO

And further, to raise and appropriate the sum of seven thousand three hundred and thirty six dollars (57,336} for
the 2013 fiscal year, such sum representing the additiona! costs attributable to the increase in salaries and
benefits over those of the appropriation at current staffing levels. (Majority vote required) Recomimended by the
Board of Selectmen

GO TO NEXT BALLOT AND CONTINUE VOTING

10
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ARTICLES CONTINUED

Article 22

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum aof two-hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000), to be added YES O
to the Town's paving budget, for the purpose of paving town roads. {Majority vote required) Recommended bythe NO O
Board of Selectmen .

Article 23
. . i YES O
Shall the Town vote fo raise and appropriate the sum of ane-hundred and fifty thousand dollars ($150,000) for the

purpose of designing necessary improvements to defective culvarts located under Court Strest and under Linden  NO (O
Street. (Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Atticle 24

Shall the Town vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter into a lease/purchase agreement for the purpose

of leasefpurchasing a replacement for the 1994 Ladder Truck for the Exeter Fire Department, and to ralse and ap-

propriate the sum of one-hundred seven thousand and two hundred fity dollars ($107,250), which ygg
represents the first of 10 annual payments (a total of $961,125), for that purpose. This lease/purchase will

contain an escape {non-appropriation) clause, NO O
(Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmon

Article 25

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate, through special warrant arlicle, the sum of one-hundred three thou-
sand and three hundred ninety-five dollars ($103,395), for the support of various human service agencies that will
serve Exeter residents in 2013;

Agency Amount

A Safe Place $ 5500

Area Home Care $ 13,000

Big Brother/Big Sister $ 9,000

Child and Family Services $ 11,000

Crossroads House $ 3,500

Families First $ 3,000

Great Bay Kids $ 2495

Meals on Wheels — Food $ 7,800

New Generation Shelter $ 2,000

New Qutlook Teen Center $ 2,700

NHSPCA $ 1400

Richle McFarland Center $ 6,300

Rockingham Community Actior $ 11,000

RSVP Friends Program $ 2200

Seacare Health Services $ 5,000

Seacoast Family Promise $ 1,000 YES O
Seacoast Mental Health $ 8,500 I,
Seacoast VNA $ 5000 NO OO
Sexual Assault Support Services (SASS) $ 3,000

Total $103,395

(Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selecimen

Article 26

Shall the Town vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter info a lease/purchase agreement for the purpose

of leasefpurchasing a replacement for the sewer system "vactor truck” for the Exeter Sewer Department, and to

raise and appropriate the sum of eighty-nine thousand six hundred and forty-three dollars ($89,643), which rep- YES O
regents the first of 5 annual payments (a fotal of $424,831), for that purpose. The lease/purchase

payments will be paid for by the sewer fund, with this first year payment coming from sewer fund surplus, This NO O
leasefpurchase will contain an escape {non-appropriation) clause. {Majority vote required) Recommended by the

Board of Selectmen

TURN BALLOT OVER AND CONTINUE VOTING
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ARTICLES CONTINUED

Auticle 27

Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of thirty thousand dollars {$30,000) for the purpose of YES (O
replacing the roof on the town owned Raynes Barn located on Newfields Road. The current roof was installed in

1991, NO O

(Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Articlo 28

YES O
Shali the Town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twenty thousand dollars {$20,000) for the purpose of NO OO
funding events related to the 375th anniversary of the founding of the Town of Exeter. (Majority vote required)
Recommended hy the Board of Selectmen

Article 29

Shall the Town vote to approve the re-establishment of the Exemption for the Blind provided for in RSA 72:37, YES
whlch states, every inhahitant who is legally blind as determined by the blind services program, bureau of
vocatlonai rehabilitation, depariment of education, shall be exempt each year on the assessed valug, for NO O
praperty tax purposes, of his ot her residential real estate to the value of $15,000. {Majority vote required)
Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Aricle 30

On petition of Helen Crowe and others, to see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of two

thousand seven hundred dollars ($2,700} for the Richie McFarland Children’s Center's early intervention pregram -
that serves children from birth to three years of age and their families, This amount will augment the YES C
recommengdation from the Selectman and Budget Committes already Included in the warrant article for social NO )
service agencles. This additional funding Is requested due to the marked increase In the number of children "
served and will support the cost of providing early childhood speclal education, pediatric therapies and family

support servicas to fifty-four (54) Exeter residents this past year. (Majority vote required) Recommended by the

Board of Selectmen

Arficle 31

On petition of Stephanie Cook and others, to see If the Town will vote 16 ralse and appropriate the sum of $1,000

o support a share of the services provided to Exeter residents to access counseling and family support services,

without regard to income from Child and Family Services: Child and Family Services provides accessible and

affordable programs to children, youth and their families leading to stronger family connections, improved school YES ()
performance and bestter citizenship. From July 1, 2011 - June 30, 2012, elghty-four (84) Exeter

residents received 903 unlis of free or reduced social and mental health services valued at aver $98,000 from Child NO O
and Family Services. This represented a 13% increase in services requested and delivered over the

pravious year. (Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Article 32

On petition of Lanie Smith Burke and others, to see If the Town of Exeter will vote to raise and appropriate through YES O
special warrant article, an additional $800 to support Rockingham Nutrition & Meals On Wheels Program'’s

service providing meals for older, homebound and disabled Exeter residents in the Town's 2013 budget.

(Majority vote required) Recommended by tha Board of Selectmen

Article 33

On petition of Douglas Flockhart and others, to see If the Town of Exeter will vote to raise and appropriate through YES (O
special warrant article $5,000 to support the Society of St. Vincent de Paul Exeter providing food from the
Community Assistance Genter's food pantry to Exeter residents In the Town's 2013 budget, (Majority vote NO O
required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Article 34

On petition of Judith A, O'Rellly and others, to see If the town will vote to raise and appropriate, through special yYEg§
warrant article, the sum of $2,000 for support of Womenade of Greater Squamscott, a non-profit that provides

direct aid to community members in crisis situations requiring immedlate financial assistance, (Majority vote NO O
required) Recormmended by the Board of Selecimen

Artl 5

On petitlon of Gall Ferrarc and others, to see if the Town will vote to add the function and job responsibilities of YES ¢
Town Office Building Receptionist/Telophone Operator to the position of Collection Specialist to better serve ~
Exster residents and visitors to Exeter. (Majority vote required) NQ (O

YOU HAVE NOW COMPLETED VOTING
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EXETER TOWN WARRANT — 2013

To the inhabitants of the Town of Exeter, in the County of Rockingham, in the said State,
gqualified fo vote in Town affairs:

First Session

You are hereby notified that the first session (the Deliberative Session) of the Annual Town
Meeting will be held on Saturday, February 2, 2013 beginning at 9:00 am. at the Arthur L.
Hanson III Center for the Performing Arts at Exeter High School, 1 Blue Hawk Drive. The first
session will consist of explanation, discussion and debate of each of the following warrant
articles, and will also afford voters who are present the opportunity to propose, debate and adopt
amendments to warrant articles, except those articles in which wording is prescribed by state law.

Second Session

The second session of the annual town meeting, to elect town officers by official ballat and to
vote on all warrant articles as they may have been amended at the first session, will be held on
Tuesday, March 12, 2013 at the Talbot Gymnasium at the Teck Leamning Center, 30 Linden
Street. Polls for voting by official ballot will open at 7:00 a.m. and close at 8:00 p.m,

Artiele 1

To choose the following: 1 Moderator for a 2-year term; 2 Selectmen for a 3-vear term: 1 Town
Treasurer for a 2-year term; 1 Supervisor of the Checklist for a S-year term; 1 Supervisor of the
Checklist for a 1-vear term; 3 Trustees of the Library for a 3-year term; 2 Trustees of the Library
for a l-year term; 1 Trustee of Trust Funds for a 3-vear term: 1 Trustes of the Robinson Fund for
a T-year term; 1 Trustee of Swasey Parkoway for a 3-vear term.

Article 2: Zoning Amendment #1: Are you in favor of the sdoption of Amendment #1 as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Article 2
Definitions by adding a definition for *Two-Familv™ as follows: “Two-family home (Duplex): A
building designed for residentizl purposes and containing two principal dwelling units separated
by & common interior wall (including ceilingfoor) and supported with a common foundation.."
(Also renumber sections in Article 2 and correct definition references throughout the ordinance as

neaded.)

Article 3: Zoning Amendment #1: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #2 as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Aricle 2
Definiticns by adding a definition for “Veterinarian™ as follows: “Veterinarian: An establishment
where animals or pets are given medical or surgical treatment and are cared for during the time of
such treatment. Use as a kennel or overnight services are prohibited.” (Also renumber sections in
Article 2 and correct definition references throughout the ordinance as needed.)

Article 4: Zoning Amendment #3: Are vou in favor of the adoption of Amendment #3 as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Articls 2
Definitions by revising existing definition 2.2.21 as follows: “Elderly/Senicr: For the purpose of
this ordinance, elderly or senior shall be defined as persons fifty-five (55) years of age or older”
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Article 5: Zoning Amendment #4: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #4 as
propased by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Article 2

Definitions by revising existing definition 2222 as follows:_Elderly Congregate Health Care
Facilities (ECHCF): A multi-dwelling residential facility providing various housing options 1o

meet the spectrum of needs and interests from active adults through skilled nursing facilities.
ECHCF’s primary featurs is the provision of “lifetime”™ supportive services at each stags of a
senior’s later life. The facility is generally intended for persons fifty-Give (55) vears of age or
older which provides on-site nursing home facilities as licensed by the State of New Hampshire.

Article 6: Zoning Amendment #5: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #5 as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Article 2
Definitions by deleting existing definition 2.2.55 Nursing Home and replacing it with the
following definition : A long-term care facility licensed by the state that offers 24-hour room and
board and health care services, including basic and skilled nursing care, rehabilitation, and may

alsa offer a full range of other therapics, reatments, and programs. Mursing homes may or may
nat cater exclusively to seniors.

Article T: Zoning Amendment #6: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #6 as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Article 2
Definitions by adding a definition for “Agtive Adult Community™ as follows: A community or
living facility designed specifically for the interests of seniors age 55 and older, which may
melude recreational amenities and support services for maintenance-free living for older adults
who are healthy, active, and capable of living independently. (Renumber sections in Arficle 2 and
carrect definition references throughout the ordinanee as needed.)

Amend Article 4.2 Schedule I: Penmitted Uses by adding “Active Adult Community™ as
an allowed principal use in the R-4, R-5, and R-6 districts.

Amend Article 5.6.6 Off-Street Parking Schedule by adding the use “Active Adult

Community™ with the parking requirement of 1 space for each 1 bedroom unit, 2 for each
2+ bedroom unit, plus 1 for every 4 units for guest parking,

Article 8: Zoning Amendment #7: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #7 as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Article 2
Definitions by adding a definition for “Independent Living Facilities™ as follows: Similar to the
Active Adult Community but provides some support services such cleaning, laundry, food,
transportation, and other services, Group facilities may be provided on premises for recreation
and social interaction. (Renumber sections in Article 2 and comect definition references
throughout the ordinance as needed_)

Amend Article 4.2 Schedule I: Permitted Uses by adding “Independent Living Facilities™
as an allowed principal uss in the R-4, R-3, and R-6 districts.

Amend Article 5.6.6 Off-Street Parking Schedule by adding the use “Independent Living
Facilities™ with the parking requirement of 1 space for unit, plus one spece per employes
on maximum shift, plus 1 for every 5 units for guest parking.
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Article 9: Loning Amendment #8: Are yvou in favor of the adoption of Amendment #% as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning erdinance, as follows: Amend Article 2
Drediniticns by adding a definition for “Assisted Living Fagility™ as follows: Housing primarily
for elderly persons, who require some support services for their daily living activities including
basic medical assistance. Assisted Living Facilities typically require residents to be mobile and
capable of performing most routine tasks. (Renumber sections in Article 2 and correct definition
references throughout the ordinance as nesded.)

Also amend Article 4.2 Schedule I: Permitted Uses by adding “Assisted Living Facility
as an allowed principal use in the NP, C-3, R-4, K-35, and R-6 districts.

Amend Article 5.6.6 Off-Street Parking Schedule by adding the use “Assisted Living
Facility™ with the parking requirement of | space for every 5 units, 1 space for every &
units for guest parking, plus one per emploves on maximum shift,

Article 10: Zoning Amendment #9: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendmant #9 as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Article 3.2
Zoning Map by adjusting the zone district boundary line between the PP-Professional Technology
Park and CT-Corporate Technology Park zoning districts to follow the common property line

between Tax Map Parcel # 70-103 and Tax Map Parcel # 66-1 located on Holland Way. {See
attached map.)

Article 11: Zoning Amendment #10: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #10 as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Artcle 3.2
Zoning Map by rezoning parcels fronting on Portsmouth Ave from High Street ( 35-41 High
Street) to the intersections of Green Hill Road (48 Portsmouth Ave) and Highland Street (49
Portsmouth Ave) as depicted on the attached map from their cumrent zoning designation to the C-
1, downtewn commercial district. Mote: New zone district boundaries are proposed to follow
property Lot lines,

Article 12: Zoning Amendment #11: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #11 as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Article 4.2
Schedule I: Permitted Uses, add “Veterinarians and garden supply establishments™ to allowed
principal uses in the C-1 district,

Article 13: Zoning Amendment #12: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #12 as
propased by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Article 4.3

Schedule [T Density and Dimensional Regulations ~Residential, by revising the chart to reflect the
densily required for a two-family in the R-2 district as 12,000 sq. ftfunit.

Article 14: Zoning Amendment #13: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #13 as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Articls 4.4
Schedule TIT Notes: #20 to read as follows: Residential density for “multi-use™ building is 5,000
square fect (sq.ft) of lot area per unit.

Article 15: Zoning Amendment #14: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #14 as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Article 5.6.6
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Off-Street Parking Schedule by deleting the reference to “Elderly Housing™ use and its associated
parking requirement; and revise the parking requirement for “Elderly Congregate
Healthcare/Retirement Planned Community as follows:

Elderly Congregate Healthcare | space for each 1 bedroom dwelling unit, 2 for each 2+ bedroom
Retirement Planned Community dwelling unit, 1 per 4 beds, 1 per 6 units for guest parking, plus
| per emploves on the maximum shift

Article 16: Zoning Amendment #15: Are vou in favor of the adoption of Amendment #14 as
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Article 2 by
removing the definition for “Retirement Planned Community”, Also amend Article 5.6.6 by
removing “Retirement Planned Community” from the parking regulations.

Article 17: Zoning Amendment #16: Are you in favor of the edoption of Amendment #14 us
proposed by the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance, as follows: Amend Article 5.1.5

Demolition Review by amending various references to the ‘business/calendar day” requirements
required for the demelition review process.

Article 18 - Portsmouth Avenue Water/Sewer Line Replacement

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of ane-million one hundred and
twenty thousand dollars ($1,120,000) for replacement and rehabilitation of water mains and sewer
lines on Portsmouth Avenue from the High Street and Portsmouth Avenue intersection to the
surface water treatment plant. The Town will authorize the issuance of not more than
(81,120,000} of bonds or notes in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act
{(R5A 33) and to authorize the Board of Selectmen to issue and negotiate such bands or notes and
to determine the rate of interest thereon; Debt service will be paid from the water fund ($180,000)
and from the sewer fund ($940,000) via water fees and sewer fass,

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.)
Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Article 19 - Choose Officers

To choose all other necessary Town Officers, Auditors or Committees for the ensuing yeer.

Article 20 — Operating Budget

Shall the Town of Exeter raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including
appropriation by special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts
set forth on the budget posted with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the
purposes set forth therein, totaling $21,086,794.  Should this article be defeated, the default
budget shall be 820,845,576 which is the same as last year, with certain adjustments required by
previous action of the Town of Exeter or by law, or the governing body may hold one special
meeting, in accordance with RSA 40:13, X and XVI, to take up the issue of a revised operating
budget only.

(Mujority vote required)

Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

18



Article 21 — Exeter Fire Association and Town of Exeter Collective Bargaining Agreement

To see if the Town will vote to approve the cost items included in the collective bargaining
agreement reached between the Board of Selectmen and the Exeter Fire Association which calls
for the following salaries and benefits at the current staffing levels:

Year Estimated Salary and Benefits Increase Town Health Care Savings
FY13 528,802 (321,465)
F¥1l4 £10,518 ($42,932)
FY15 £30,567 ($42,932)

And farther, to raise and appropriate the sum of seven thousand three hundred and thirty six
dollars (57,336) for the 2013 fiscal vear, such sum representing the additional costs attributahle to
the increase in salaries and benefits over these of the appropriation at current staffing levels,
(Majority vote required)

Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Article 22 — Supplemental Paving

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate the sum of two-hundred fifiy thousand dollars
($230,(00), to be added to the Town's paving budget, for the purpose of paving town roads,

(Majority vole requirsd)

Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Article 13 — Linden Street — Court Street Culverts

To zee if the Tewn will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one-hundred and Gty thousand

dollars ($150,000) for the purpose of designing necessary improvements to defective culverts
located under Court Street and under Linden Street,

(Majority vate required)
Recommended by the Board of Selectimen
Article 24 — Ladder Truck — Fire Department

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter into a lease/purchase
agreement for the purpose of lease/purchasing a replacement for the 1994 Ladder Truck for the
Exeter Fire Department, and fo raise and appropriate the sum of ane-hundred seven thousand and
two hundred fifty dollars ($107,250), which represents the first of 10 anneal payments {a total of
$961,125), for that purpose. This lease/purchase will contain an escape (non-appropriation)
clause,

(Majority vote required)

Recommended by the Board of Selectmen
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Article 25 —« Human Service Agencies

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of
ong-hundred three thousand and three hundred ninety-five dollars (§103,395), for the support of
various human service agencies that will serve Exeter residents in 2013:

Agency Amount
A Safe Place $5,500
Area Home Care $13,000
Big Brother/Big Sister £2,000
Child and Family Services 11,00
Crossroads House 83,500
Families First 53,000
Great Bay Kids 52,405
Meals on Wheels — Food S7.800
MNew Generation Shelter 52,000
Wew Outlook Teen Center 2,700
NHSPCA . 31,400
Richie MecFarland Center 86,300
Rockingham Community Action 311,000
RSYF Friends Program 32,200
Seacare Health Services £3,000
Seaccast Family Promise B1,000
Seacoast Mental Health 8,500
Seacoast VINA 3,000
Sexnal Assault Support Services (SASS) $3.000
Total 103,395
(Majority vote required)

Recommended by the Board of Selectmen
Article 26 — Vactor Truck — Sewer Department

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter into a lease/purchase
agreement for the purpose of lease/purchasing a replacement for the sewer system “vactor truck™
for the Exeter Sewer Department, and to raise and appeopriate the sum of seventy-seven thousand
nine hundred and fifty one dollars ($77,951), which represents the first of 5 annual payments (a
tatel of §424,831), for that purpose. The lease'purchase payments will be paid for by the sewer

fund, with this first year pavment ¢coming from sewer fund surplus, This lease/purchase will
contain an escape (non-appropriation) clause.

(Majority vote required)

Recommended by the Board of Selectmen
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Article 27 — Raynes Property Barn Roof Replacement

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate the sum of thirty thousand dollars ($30,000) for the
purpose of replacing the roof on the town owned Raynes Bamn located on Newfields Read. The
current roof was installed in 1991,

(Majority vote reguired)
Recommended by the Board of Belectmen
Article 28 — 375" Anniversary Celebration

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate the sum of twenty thousand dollars (520,000) for

the purpose of funding events related to the 375" anniversary of the founding of the Town of
Exeter.

(Majority vote required)
Becommendad by the Board of Selectmen
Article 29 — Re-establish Blind Exemption

Shall the Town approve the re-establishment of the Exemption for the Blind provided for in RSA
T1:37, which states, every inhabitant who is legally blind as determined by the blind services
program, bureaw of vocational rehabilitation, department of education, shall be exempt each year

on the assessed value, for property tax purposes, of his or her residential real estate to the value of
515,000,

(Majority vote required)
Recommended by the Board of Selectmen
Article 30 — Petition Article: Additional Funds Richie McFarland Center

On petition of Helen Crowe and others, to see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the
sum of two thousand seven hundred dollars (82,700) for the Richie McFarland Children's
Center’s early intervention program that serves children from binth to three vears of age and their
families. This amount will augment the recommendation from the Selectman and Budget
Committee already included in the warrant article for social service agencies. This additional
funding is requested due to the marked increase in the number of children served and will support
the cost of providing early childhood special education, pediatric therapies and family support
services to fifty-four (54) Exeter residents this past year.

iMajority vote required)
Recommended by the Board of Selectmen
Article 31 - Petition Article: Additional Funds Child and Family Services

Cn petition of Stephanie Cook and others, to see if the Town will support funding from the Town
in 2013-2014 in the amount of $12,000 to support a share of the services provided to Exeter
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resicdents to access counseling and family support services, without regard to income from Child
and Family Services. Child and Family Services provides accessible and affordable programs to
children, vouth and their families leading to stronger family connections, improved school
performance and better citizenship, From July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2012, eighty-four {84) Exeter
residents received 903 units of free or reduced zocial and mental health services valoed st over
F98,000 from Child and Family Services, This represented & 13% increase in services requested
and delivered over the previous year,

(Majority vote required)

Mot recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Article 32 — Petition Article: Additional Funds Meals on Wheels Food Program

On petition of Lanie Smith Burke and others, to see it the Town of Exeter will vote to raise and
appropriate through special warrant article, an additional $8300 to support Rockingham Nutriticn
& Meals On Whoels Program’s service providing meals for older, homebound and disabled
Exeter residents in the Town's 2013 budget.

{Majority vote required)

Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Article 33 — Petition Article — 5t. Vincent De Paul

On petition of Douglas Flockhart and athers, to see if the Town of Exeter will vote to raise and
appropriate through special warrant article $5,000 to support the Society of 5t. Vincent de Paul
Exeter providing food from the Community Assistance Center’s food pantry to Exeter residents
in the Town's 2013 budget,

{(Majority vote required)

Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Article 34 — Petition Article — Womenade Funding (52,000)

On petition of Judith A. O"Reilly and athers, to see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate,
through special warrant article, the sum of 82,000 for support of Womenade of Greater
Squamscott, a non-profit that provides direct aid to community members in crisis situations
requiring immediate financial assistance.

(Majority vote required)

Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Article 35 = Petition Article

Om petition of Gail Ferraro and others, to see if the Town will vote to add the function and job
responsibilities of Town Office Building Receptionist/Telephone Operator te the position of
Collection Specialist to better serve Exeter residents and visitors to Exeter,
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(Majority vote required)
To transact eny other business which may legally come before this meeting,

Given under our hands and seal this &f"‘ day of Janunary, 2013,

- %

Don L lementeyide-C

Pg.‘.;QO .
Dapiel W, Chartrand, Clerk @
L
Julte Gilman ' 1 !@ CI

Frank Ferraro

We certify that on the ﬁg ﬁﬂaﬂua:y, 2013, we caused a true copy of the within warrant to be
posted at the Exeter Town Hall on Front Street, the Exeter Public Library at Founder's Park
Exeter High School at 1 Blue Hawk Drive, Talbot Gymnasium at Tuck Leamning Campus, 30
Linden Street, and the Town Clerk's Office, 10 Front Street.

Given under our hands and seals ﬂ:isc?f ﬂl‘aﬁ'_:." of January, 2013.

el £ ﬂtiQan E} '
Daniel W, Chartrand, Clerk

Juliz i

Frank Ferraro
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BUDGET OF THE TOWN

OF: Town of Exeter
Appropriations and Estimates of Revenue for the Ensuing Year January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

or Fiscal Year From L]

IMPORTANT:

Please read RSA 32:5 applicable to all municipalities.

1. Use this form to list the operating budget and all special and individual warrant articles in the appropriate
recommended and not racommended area, Al proposed appropriations must be on this form.

2, Hold at least one public hearing on this budget,

3. When completed, a copy of the budget must be posted with the warrant. Another copy must be
placed on file with the town clerk, and a copy sent to the Depantment of Revenue Administration
at the address below within 20 days after the meeting

This form was posted with the warrant on [Date): .-:Qzﬂ 2043

GOVERMNIN Y (SELECTMEN
Flease sign in ink.
Undar paraling of perjury, | dedans tha | beve smines the inforeration: conlaned in s fons and & the peesst ol ey bomdied U5 irue, cormct and coma e

i ————
T 7

W ] J/W?@

—

THIS BUDGET SHALL BE POSTED WITH THE TOWN WARRANT

FORDRA USE OMLY |

NH DEFARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
MUNICIPAL SERVICES DIVISION
P.O. BOX 487, CONCORD, NH D3302-0487
(G03)271-3397
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M5-5: Budget - Town of Exeter  FY 2013
1 2 3 4 5 [ 7
OF Bud.  Appropriations Actual Appropriations Appropriations
FURPOSE OF APFROPRIATIONS  Warr. Friar Year Az Ezpenditures Ensuing FY Ensuing FY

Priar Yaar

4130-4133 |Execulive Pl 220813 225 e 215,404
A140-H44 | Elaction Reg. & Vital Slalisics 20 457,563 325,133 323,114
4150-4151 [Fnencial Administration a0 §O7.380 GED 774 738,820
4152 __|Revaluation of Proparty 0 1,483 1,500
4153 [Legal Expense a0 70,000 116,760 0,000
4155-4159 | Permonnel Administralion 20 255,854 317,608 293,893
4181-4183 |Plarming & Zoning 20 213,048 180,353 232,741
4194 |Genaeral Governmens Bulldings 20 H81.694 936,537 1,008,883
4195 |Cametarias
4196 |Insurance 20 133,828 146,138 141,708
4197 |Aovenisng & Regional Assos,
4188 |Otbar Genaral Govemment 20 20,318 20,918
41 U-‘l_EH- I:'I:.\E:la 20 287351 2,787,323 3,114,115
42154219 |Ambulancs
£320-4229 [Fire 20 3,354 650 3,343 (158 3479162
4240-4249 [Building Insgpedlicn 20 E 362 2_?2 140 E_'E?,W?
4200-4288 |Emergency Management 20 19,333 16,80 33 828
4784 |Othar (Incl, Communications} il 434,490 3997 426 444
4304108 | Aimert Qperalions
431 Admiristration a0 M7 EID 321 BEE 353567
2312 Highwiys & Straels 2 1,007 427 1597 474 1,757 ,B12
4313 |Bridoes
4316 |Streat Lighting il 107,000 131,670 132,000
4314 2Ta 10

W BT T e T
TR AL B e e
3y e »
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4331 Bdiminisiration
4323 Sokd Wasle Colachon 2 855,250 743013 521,191
4324 |Sakd Wasle Disposal
4325 Eglid Wasle Clean-up
41264520 |Sewage Coll. & Cisacsel & Other
12,314,810 12,795, BT 13,662,418 M3-&
Rev, 10010



Budget - Town of Exeter FY 2013

1 2 ] 4 5 =] T
OF Bud,  Appropristions Actisal Appropriations Approprations
FURPDSE OF ARPROPRIATIONS  Warr, Prigs Year Ag Expendiiures Ensulng FY Ensuing FY
Apct #

R&A 3223, Art#  Approved b Frior Year

Adminisiration

Vislar Services

|Viater Treatment, Consery & Othar |

42514052 |Admin. and Geraralion
4353  |Purchese Coata
4354 Elecinc Equipment Mainienance
. 4158
4411 Administraben 20 11782 108,247 rElel
4414 [Peal Congol 20 1,250 505 1,250

Haalin Aga

Indarpavarnmental Wallare Pymis

44454445

Werdoi Paymants & Lithar

4520-4529 |Parks & Reereation 2 483 444 447 845 448584
45804580 |Libeary 21 575787 879747 884,822
Paliios Purpases il 14,000 12,386 4,000

>har Gulure & Recreaticn 20 21 200 21200 22,300

47004754

4731 limwrest-Long Tarm Sonds & Notas P 156,533 150,040 151,381
2 £.000 000

Qthar Jeil Sandce
250 e z22m, e 281 40K
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1M5-5 - Budget - Town of Exeter FY 2013

1 2 3 4 ] & T
OF Bud,  Appragriationa Actual Approgrlations Appropriatians
PURPOSE OF AFPROPRIATIONS  Warr, Prior Year As Expenditures Ensuing FY Ensuing FY
_ E.l 32:3, ATL# A 1 _ Prior Y eal :
4801 Larid
4002 [Machinary, Vehicles & Equipment 0 45T 444 485 353 474,307
4903 |Builgin
4808 |Improvaments Ciher Than Bldgs.
'-: Coing] fw g
4312 Ta Egecial Revanue Fund
4513 |Ta Capital Frosacts Fund
4314 Ta Entarpnse Fund
- Epwar 20 1,863217 1872472 2,279 837
. Waber 20 2335845 2287138 2302127
- Electric
- Airpari
4218 {To Noresperdable Trust Funds
4819 |To Fiduciary Funds
OPERATING BUDGET TOTAL 20,310,353 19,687,183 21,088 74

Use page & for special and individual warrant articles,
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Budget - Town of Exeter  FY 2043

~SPECIAL WARRANT ARTIGLES™

Speciol worman! anides an delmd in RS 320,90 8 sppmpisdons: 1) i paitiossd memant arickn; 1) apempraies
rmiend by bonds or naies. 3) appropriaion 1o @ sapanaie fund cered GURSUNT 10 M, Such 65 casiel rasaty @ nd or
ezt funcia; 4] an approgristion desigralzd o e w Amant a5 & spech adlcle of as & nonlzpsing o ronirandlenatie

Bk,
i 2 3 4 5 -] T
Eppropriaicns Buslugd Eppregriationg Appeopriziions
PURPOSE OF ARPROPRATIONS \Warr. Friar Y ear A3 Experditures Ensuing FY Ermauing FY
Beil ¥ (RS0 32V Aris Agproies by ORA Priof Y | i e e arced Lort Bz vy e ]
gl Featab m-ﬁm_ﬁu-"ﬂ.ﬁ.w 5] 1,1&[00
Suppomental Paving ] £50,000
Linden & Court Sirmsal Cubains 22 155,000
Firn Engna Ladder Truck 24 107,200
Human Senvice Furd o) 18 400 3B ADD 102,385
Flidicn Swwir Vaoaum Lty Truck 97 25 17,041
Rlirgras Bare Rodl Rk et o 30,000
TSI Anvivicsay Approssialin i) 20,000
Greurduniar Treatmant Fagikty Oesion £ 250 000 a0y
Jady Hi LHRy Imperwiemenis £ BHLRD 2T6E2T
|E-L|E|ermriﬂ PM-E ZHLIKD Jﬂ._!i'.!
\hilin’ PaLin' Rl ksl TE0.000 481,624
Torwn e iocular HVAL Syshar 188060 ir7.118
i Socely o Replacamart 43,500 A, 0041
\WANTP Faciities Plan [Fhase | 75D -
w#mamm Hmﬂ 184, 26 20,774
Purcticss of Wap 73, Lol 30, 1 Taky Piogaty’ LENLs] i, 00
SPECIAL ARTICLES RECOMMENDED 11,244,925 3,877,700 1,858,505
TINDIVIDUAL WARRANT ARTICLES™
radrichaid” wilrrank arichid i nol recexaanly the aemi da “specel w arron| ariicies”, Indleidusl semant aricies
mighl Be nagaliated col Banm ki Aber agreasat of Beme ol 8 one lime naiure you wish b addrss: nd ey
i i 2 4 i B 7
Appresrialiom Al Appropralioes Epzrapristicne
PURPOST OF APPROFRIATIONS Wimm Prinr Year de Expandituree Ensuing F¥ Ensuing FY
Heel @ |ww AE Appravad n:.EA Priar Year [Recammmacad) |Met Pecomrended) |
Exalis Fire Associailon Colecva Songaining Apreameni H TME
Paitiory Richin McPariand Cantar i 1w
Patbo Chis Famiy Services £l 12500
Pz Maaki o0 Wiadls 12 A0
Pt BL Wincen! Do Paul Fundng ] LnL
Paltas Tomnaneds 4 2300
1
IMDIVIDUAL ASTICLES RECOMMENDED ; 25,536
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WS-8 Budget - Town of Exeter FY 2013
1 2 4 & &
Actual Estimated
Estimated Revenuas Revenues Revenues
Aol W SOURCE OF REVENUE Prior Year Prior Yaar ___ Ensuing Yea

3160 |Resident Taxes

3185 |Yield Taxes 1,500 1,085 1,000
3165 Payment in Liau of Taxes 35,000 36,667 35,000
3188 [Odher Taxes 1,073 1,581 1,000
5190 Interest & Penaltizs on Delinguent Taxes 171,600 187 445 170,000

Irventory Panaltios

3210 Buainess Licensas & Pamite

3220 |Mator Vehicle Permit Fees 1,850,000 2,035,171 2,000,000

3230 Building Permits 207,000 274,713 150,000

3240 |Other Licenses, Permils & Fees 126,000 147,628 125,000

3351 Shared Revenues

3352 |Meals & Rooms Tax Distribution G4l 431 40,326 538,030

381 [Highway Block Grant 267,598 257,508 258,471

1354 |Water Podlution Grant 20,238 20,471 20,238

3388 |Housing & Communily Devalopmant

3356 Staie & Federal Forest Lard Reimburesment

3357 Flod Control Reimburssmant

3359 Ciher {(Including Railroed Tax) 24,000 74,140 24,000

RELE] FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS

B
3401-3405 |Income from Depadments 959,058 205101 400,000
28123

501 Sale of Munizipal Propery 1,821

1602  [Irlerest on Invesiments 5,000 4,363 5000
e 3,430 625 8802212 4357 254
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Ms5]  Budget - Town of Exeter FY 2013
1 2 3 4 5 &
Actual Estimatad
Warr Estimated Revanues Revenues Ravenuns
Frior Year Prior Year
3912 |Frem Special Revenue Funds
3013 |Frem Cagital Projects Funds
3014 |From Enterprise Funds
Sewer - [Offsat) 1,632 878 1,814 440 2357 488
Walar - (Cfsad) 2328515 2,083,355 2,302 127
Elechic - (Offeat)
Alrpet - (Offeat)
39495  |Fram Cagital Reserve Funds
3846 |From Trust & Fiduciary Funds 45,630 i} 30,000
3017 |Transfers fram Consendation Funds
T OTAERFINANCINGSOURCES T | R
Prag. fram Lorg Tern Bords & Nates 10,608,625 3 650 000 1,140,000
ﬁnﬂrﬂ Woled Fram Fund Bakance 48,000 48,000
Estimetes Furd Balance to Raduce Taxes 125,438 125458 251,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE & CREDITS 19,426,331 10,510,025 10,416,479
| “BUDGET SUMMARY" |
Prior Year Ensuing Year
Oparating Budget Approprigtions Recommended (from page 4) 20,310,353 21,085,754
Special Warrant Aricles Recommended (from page 3 $11,244,825 1,856,596
Individual Warrant Articles Recommended (from page 5) 28,836
TOTAL Appropriations Recommendead 31,555,274 22575226
Less Amourt of Estimated Revenues & Credits (from above) 18,426,831 10,416,878
Estimated Amaount of Taxes to be Raised 12128447 12,554,347

30



M5-DT

DEFAULT BUDGET OF THE TOWN

OF:  Town of Exeter

For the Ensuing Year January 1. 2013 to Dacember 31, 2013

Of Fiscal Year From i

REA 40:13, 1X (b) "Default budget” as used in this subdivision means the amount of the same approprigtions as
contained in the operating budget authorized for the previous year, reduced and increased, as the case may be,
by debt service, contracts, and other obligations previously incurred or mandated by law, and reduced by one-
time expenditures contained in the operating budget. For the purposes of this paragraph, one-fime expenditures
shall be appropriations not likely to recur in the succeeding budget, as determined by the goveming body, unless
the provisions of R3A 40:14-b are adopted, of the local political subdivision.

1. Use this form to list the default budget calculation in the sppropriate columns.
2. Post this form or any amended version with proposed operating budget (MS-6 or MS-7) and the warran!,

3. Per RSA 40013, X|, (a), the default budget shall be disciosed at the first budget hearing.

GOVERNING BODY (SELECTMEN)

ar
Budget Committee if RSA 40:14-b is adopted

Wndar panalliss of perury, | deciare thal | have axamingd T8 infermation conlained in Tis form and (e best of my beded it is Irug, cvnecl and complete:

NH DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
MUNICIPAL SERVICES DIVISION
P.0. BOX 487, CONCORD, NH 03302-0487
{603)230-5090
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Default Budget - Town of Exater FY 2013

1 2 3 4 5 5]
Priar Year Reductions & Minus
PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS Adoptad Increases 1-Time DEFAULT BUDGET |

. RSA 32:3.V 0Ol Budget Appropriations
4130-4138 |Execulive 220,812 [17.881) 202921
4140-414% |Eleciion Reg & \Vilal Slalistics A57 BG3 {36,624 320,538
4150-4181 |Financial Administration BEY 390 34,2687 731,667
4152 Revalualion af Property 1,483 - | 483
4153 Legal Expense 70,000 - 70,000
41554159 |Persannel Administration 269,854 1,604 701658
4151-4183 |Planning & Zoning 213,048 4,593 217 541
4154 |Ganeral Government Buildings 41,694 5,798 983,452
4185 Cemetaries -
4186 Insurance 133 828 7 Ba0 141,708
4187 Adverlising & Regional Assoc,
4152 20,819
i m.a-_-fﬂ‘:'f‘%: -
42104214 2,073,811 92.22v 3,065,736
42154215 [Ambulance
4720-4225 |Firg 3,354 G50 130,200 3,484 950
4240-4249 |Bulding Inspection 22 862 G458 225 397
4z80-4298 |Emargancy Management 18,333 - 19,333
427631
_ i A R R RS
4311 Adminigiration 347,510 2,752 350,502
4312 |Highwaye & Slreels 1,707 427 12,085 1,718,514
4313 Bridges
4316 |Slreet Lighting 107,000 30,000 137,000
305, 7EE (£,300)] 303,485
4321 Adrinigtration
4323 |Solid Wasle Celleclion 855,250 {36,808 213441
4324 Salld Waste Disposal
4335  |Sofid Waste Clean-up
43264320 |Sewace Coll. & Disposal & Other
13,314,510 222 606 - 13,537,208
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Default Budget - Town of Exeter FY 2013

1 2 3 4 6
Prior Year Reductions & -
PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS Adopted Incroases DEFAULT BUDGET
RSA 32:3,V Oparating B _
Sl
4331 |Administralion
4332 |Water Services
4335-4339 |Water Traatment. Consery & Other
4351-435% [Admin. and Genaraton
4353 |Purchase Cosls
4354 |Electris Equiprment Mainienance
4358 |Other Electric Costs —
o T ki i e P
2411 Adrrinistration 117, B20 3,788 124 518
4414 |Pest Control 1,250 1,250
55,385
4441-444% |Adminisiration & Direct Assist a0, 744 1,821 82615
4444 |intergovernmantal Wellare Pymnis
4445-4448 |Wendor Payments & Other —
}1 1?]:.'-,5.,1,. B RECR R L
4520-4523 |Parks & Recreation 480 444 125 545] 453 508
4550-4555 |Library BTS, 78T 15,035 B34 822
45635  |Pafriotic Purposes 14, 00 14,000
4568 21.200
45114512 |Admin & Purch. of Nat. Resources 3,608 9 BiE
4515 Jther Canservation
4531-4832 REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING
A551-406% 3.500
R
4711 |Princ- Long Term Bonds & MNotes 304,540 83,010 547 B50
47 Irtarest-Long Term Bonds & Mabes 186,633 15,242 151,391
4723 |Int on Tax Anlicipdtion Notes 5,000 5,000
47504789 |Cther Deidt Servics
2,355,560 85,074 pEELES
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Default Budget - Town of Exeter FY 2013

1 Z 3 4 ] 3]
Priar Yaar Reductions & Minus
FURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS Kdopted Incxamnen 1.Time DEFAULT BUDGET
RS54 323 i

4401 |Lend
4302 |Machinery, Vehicles & Equipment 457,444 (2,333 455,111
4803 |Buidings
pmants Other Than Bidgs.
e .:.t-’_- i T
4012 |To Special Revenue Fund
4013 [To Capits! Projects Fund
4914 Ta Enbargrisa Fund
Ea'@_r- 1,853,217 128 2,083 345
Watar- 2,325,313 (101,148 2,724 364
Eleciic
Apan-
4917 To Haakh Mairl. Truat Furds
4918 |To Nonaxpendable Trust Funds
4818 |To Fiduciary Fungs
TOTAL 210,353 25,221 il B45 576
Flezse usa tha box belaw te explaln Increases or reductions in columns 4 & 3,
Acctd Exglanation lof Increases Boct# Explanation far Reduclions
L 41304138 | Decreage in £on5UTING BXpEN5es o 43114312 Wagas ang barmfits inceases
Feducad due to lass elcdions in 2013 and decreased salanes in TC
41404144 |Deal dug ta rieww TC and Depuly :!.325 |owar dispasal condract casls in 2013__““
increass in lien and deeding cests and sight incraase io wages and
£950-41 5 |benedis 4319 Decrease in cast of OT Mechanic
4101-4193 |WWapes ard benefis nireasas 4411 Wages ard penefits increases
4184 |Wages and benefits increases L441-4447  |Wages and benefits incresses
Decraase dur bo stafl burmover and replacemant
4188 [Slight incresse m insurance 4504529 # lower wages
M99 llnereased, wages, benafits, software and licensa feas, 4550-4554 Wages and benafils inGheases
Increass dua to wapes, taxes banafis and NHRS pass-thraugh o
4710-4214 |rmunicipalilies . ) 4711 Ingrasse in dabl .
NCrEask Gk 10 WBQES, 16xAE bararis ant MHR: pase-Tiraugh bo
A7 F0=4228 n‘ungpaliliu: 4721 Immasq_l_r. dabi with caferad inbemnsl payvimants
4240-4749 |Waoes ard benedils increasas 4402 Lass cast of replasament vahick purchases
Increasa dua jo inceased gkl service and
4208 |Decreass due io ermiloyes Shangas to healh inswrance plans 4814 maintananca casts
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TOWN OF EXETER, NH
FIRST SESSION OF ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
DELIBERATIVE SESSION
SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2013

The first session of the 2013 Town Meeting was held at Exeter Co-Operative High School, 1 Blue Hawk
Drive, in the Arthur L. Hanson lll Center for the Performing Arts. Assistant Town Moderator Paul Scafidi
called the session to order at 9:05 AM. Assistant Moderator Scafidi asked attendees to join him in
Pledging Allegiance to the American Flag. He introduced the Town Officials seated at the head tables —
(from his left): Town Clerk Andrea Kohler, Acting Town Treasurer Allan Corey, Finance Director Doreen
Ravell, Town Counsel Walter Mitchell, Town Manager Russell Dean, Selectman and Vice Chair Don
Clement, Selectman and Chairman Matt Quandt, Selectman, Selectman and Clerk Dan Chartrand,
Selectwoman Julie Gilman and Selectman Frank Ferraro. Moderator Scafidi asked people coming into
the auditorium sign in with Checklist Supervisors. It is custom for non residents to be allowed to speak
to certain Articles because of their expertise. A motion was made to allow these people to speak. The
motion made, seconded and approved.

Moderator Scafidi will recognize one resident at a time, but will recognize the proponent of an Article
to speak before any other resident. Each speaker is to state their name and address in Town. An
amendment can be made to an Article, must be seconded, and then followed by discussion. Following
discussion the Moderator will call for a voice vote, or a card vote, from the registered voters present at
this Meeting.

Moderator Scafidi said the names of the candidates associated with Article 1 would be listed on the
Ballot, as well as Articles 2 through 11, which are Zoning Articles. This meeting has no power to amend
these Articles as previous public hearings have been held regarding the Zoning Articles. Moderator
Scafidi said he and/or the Planning Director could address any questions or concerns relative to the
Zoning Amendments following the meeting.

Article 18

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one-million one hundred and twenty
thousand dollars ($1,120,000) for replacement and rehabilitation of water mains and sewer lines on
Portsmouth Avenue from the High Street and Portsmouth Avenue intersection to the surface water
treatment plant. The Town will authorize the issuance of not more than ($1,120,000) of bonds or
notes in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33) and to authorize the
Board of Selectmen to issue and negotiate such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest
thereon; Debt service will be paid from the water fund ($180,000) and from the sewer fund ($940,000)
via water fees and sewer fees. (3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) Recommended by the Board of
Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi asked for any discussion of the Article. Resident Eric Kane questioned why 100 %
of the cost comes from the water sewer fees? Town Manager Russ Dean answered that the Water and
Sewer system does not encompass 100% of the Town and also if not for water sewer line replacement,
we would be digging up the road. Public Works Director, Jennifer Perry spoke concerning the
pavement portion of the Article. We will do the final overlay about 2 years after the project is finished
and if there is any monies left it will go towards the general fund. Seeing no further discussion,
Moderator Scafidi declared to have the Article placed on the ballot as is.
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Article 19

Shall the Town choose all necessary Town Officers, Auditors or Committees for the ensuing year,
including the following: BUDGET RECOMMENDATIONS COMMITTEE: Carol Aten, Allan Corey, Rob
Corson, Robert Kelley, Mark Leighton, Corey Stevens, Harry Thayer, Robert Wentworth, Donald
Woodward. MEASURER OF WOOD & BARK: Douglas Eastman WEIGHER: Jay Perkins, FENCE VIEWER:
Douglas Eastman

Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Selectman Don Clement presented the following
slate Budget Recommendations Committee:  Nancy Belanger, William Campbell, Allan Corey, Rob
Corson, Nikki Graney, Francine Hall, Robert Kelley, Mark Leighton, Corey Stevens, Harry Thayer, Robert
Wentworth, and Donald Woodward. Measurer of Wood Bark, Douglas Eastman; Weigher, Jay Perkins
Sr.; Fence Viewer, Douglas Eastman. Selectmen Frank Ferraro made a motion to nominate Nelson
Lorenco, Christopher Suprock, Bill Johnson, and Anne Surman. Resident Christopher Suprock
nominated his wife, Joanna Suprock to the Budget Recommendations Committee. Resident Addlington
asked the term of service for the committee which is one year. Discussion continued concerning the
qualifications and expectations of members serving on the committee. Selectmen Ferraro commented
as clarification he had submitted 4 names to the Vice Chair to be added to the slate of the Budget
Recommendations Committee. Because there were more than 15 names submitted, Mr. Clement
chose to only list the current members that wanted to continue. Mr. Ferraro feels that has no more
validity than nominations from the floor. All names submitted should have been placed on the slate.
With over 15 names, Mr. Clement commented as Vice Chair he is not the deciding factor on who is
chosen for the committee and who is not. Moderator Scafidi called for a vote to the motion made by
Selectmen Ferraro to add the 4 names to the Budget Recommendations Committee. It was
seconded and a card vote was taken. The Ayes have it. A motion was made to add JoAnna Suprock
to the Budget Recommendations Committee. It was seconded with no discussion and a card vote
was taken. The Ayes have it. Moderator called for nominations for the Measurer of Wood and Bark,
Weigher and Fence Viewer. Seeing none, Moderator Scafidi declared the names will go on the ballot
as amended.

Article 20

Shall the Town of Exeter raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including appropriation by
special Warrant Articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the
budget posted with the Warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth
therein, totaling $21,086,794. Should this Article be defeated, the default budget shall be $20,845,576
which is the same as last year, with certain adjustments required by previous action of the Town of
Exeter or by law, or the governing body may hold one special meeting, in accordance with RSA 40:13, X
and XVI, to take up the issue of a revised operating budget only. (Majority vote required)
Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Selectmen Chartrand spoke in favor of the
Article. There is a 2.32% increase over last year’s budget. The largest drivers of the 2.32% increase of
the budget consist of 4 factors. #1 is the beginning of the Town assuming the down shifting cost of the
Police and Firemen pensions. The State of NH elected to no longer contribute towards the pensions so
costs have downshifted to the Town. #2 is debt service from the Norris Brook Culvert and the Jady Hill
Phase 2 Project. #3 is a paving increase. The Budget Recommendations Committee and the BOS have
committed the last two years to increase the paving budget. #4 is the restoration of a Police Detective
position that was dropped from the 2012 budget. Town Manager Dean spoke about the Budget
outlining the Table found in the Town of Exeter Fact Brochure.
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Moderator Scafidi called for any more discussion. Resident Renee O’Barton asked if the grant money was
moved onto the ballot as a separate Warrant Article then what is the remaining money, approximately $92-
$96 thousand for. Selectman Clement stated by Statute the money is for the Welfare Office. Resident
Schlachman commented that it is the Town’s responsibility to take of families in our community that may
need emergency services. Resident and Director of the Meals on Wheels Program, Debbie Perou is
concerned that the Health and Human Services was moved to a Warrant Article and wonders what will
happen to these services if the Warrant Article gets voted down? Resident Gerry Hamel also questions why
the services were moved to its own Warrant Article and feels is should be left in the budget as a line item.
Resident Dennis Brady stated he was concerned with items being taken out of the budget and placed as a
Warrant Article which inflates the budget even more. He is also commented the budget actually has
increased on an annual basis of about 9% and believes relief is in order. Resident Christopher Suprock
agrees and is concerned because there are people who are losing their homes. Resident Jay Childs
questions the reasoning for taking the services out of the budget and placing as a Warrant Article. Budget
Recommendation Committee member Harry Thayer stated the committee voted by majority for
transparency. Discussion continued concerning the tax rate from Resident Brian Griset, Selectman Don
Clement, Selectman Ferraro, and Resident Bob Prior. A motion was made by Selectman Chartrand to
increase the budget by $103,395 and be added to the line item for the Health and Human Services. The
motion was seconded and open for discussion. Selectman Chartrand explained he was a proponent for
putting the Health and Human Services as a separate Warrant Article for the purpose of transparency. He
believes the risk is too great for putting the Service Agencies as a separate Warrant Article. Selectman
Clement advises the voters to be very careful how amendments are made because he fears it may
jeopardize the funding of the Service Agencies. Exeter has historically voted overwhelmingly to pass the
Service Agency Warrant Articles. Resident Heffron asked if the Warrant Article passed would we be adding
the 103,395 to the $66,000 already in the budget for the Services Agencies. Moderator Scafidi explained
the $66,000 is the default budget for Service Agencies for 2012. Resident Campbell commented that
moving the $103,395 into the budget would not increase the tax rate. Resident Debbie Perou is concerned
that the voters will be confused to see the list of Human Service Agencies on the ballot because it is
different than past years and will not pass the vote. Selectman Ferraro agrees with the amendment
because it will show a true amount of the budget but will increase the budget over last year by over 3%.
Resident Douglas Flockhart disagrees with amendment. He feels the damage has been done and hope the
Selectmen will get the message loud and clear to not do it this way again because of the danger of the
Human Services Article not get passed. Resident Darius Thompson called for a vote. Moderator Scafidi
called for a card vote. Aye vote 24, Nays 49 Moderator Scafidi declared the amendment does not carry.
Moderator Scafidi asked for any further discussion of the Article. Resident Griset made a motion to
amend the budget and reduce the amount by 105,000 to $20,981,794 and to advise the Selectmen to
postpone the purchase of the Motorcycle and two 4-wheel Jeeps and such paving as the remaining
balance of the reduction allows. Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the amendment. Selectman
Chartrand commented how hard the Budget Recommendations Committee and the BOS have worked on
the budget proposal and now Mr. Griset is going to swoop in and amend the budget. He understands Mr.
Gris set has the right but feels it is a total subversion of process. Resident Hamel does not support the
amendment. Resident Chris Suprock believes it is inaccurate to say there is a subversion of the process
because the process is happening; however he does not support the amendment. Resident Dennis Brady
questions the need for a motorcycle and two new vehicles. Resident O’Barton supports the amendment
and asked if there was someone who could speak for the need of a motorcycle and 4-wheel drive vehicles.
She feels it could be put off for another year. Public Works Director, Jennifer Perry explained this
amendment would reduce the paving budget by about 65,000 reducing it to $585,250. The targeted
amount of the paving budget is $1.1 million dollars. If we don’t continue to approach this number, we will
continue to deteriorate of the roads. Research with the help from the fire department resulted in the Jeep
Liberty for the cheapest alternative for all wheel drive vehicles. The cost of these vehicles is $17,875 per
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vehicle. The two vehicles proposed are for the Highway Superintendent and the DPW Director. These
people are emergency responders and are out in extreme weather. The vehicle Ms. Perry drives is a
2002 and has been deferred 4 years. The maintenance is expensive and we could get new vehicles at a
decent price. Resident Prior does not support the amendment. Police Chief Rich Kane spoke for
clarification of the purchase of the motorcycle. The entire budget for the motorcycle is $4,300 and he
has applied for a grant for $1,500 and feels confident he will receive the grant money. The biggest
complaint from Exeter residents is speeding vehicles and this will help combat speeding vehicles and
will be a very effective tool for the money. Moderator Scafidi called for a vote the Nays have it and
Moderator Scafidi declared the amendment failed. Resident Anthony Swaan motioned to close the
discussion of the Article. Moderator Scafidi asked for a second. It was seconded, no further
discussion and a voice vote was taken. The Ayes have it. Moderator Scafidi declared Article 20
would go on the ballot as presented.

Article 21

To see if the Town will vote to approve the cost items included in the collective bargaining agreement
reached between the Board of Selectmen and the Exeter Fire Association which calls for the following
salaries and benefits at the current staffing levels:

Year Estimated Salary and Benefits Increase Town Health Care Savings
FY13 $28,802 (521,466)
FY14 $10,518 (542,932)
FY15 $30,567 (542,932)

And further, to raise and appropriate the sum of seven thousand three hundred and thirty six dollars
(57,336) for the 2013 fiscal year, such sum representing the additional costs attributable to the
increase in salaries and benefits over those of the appropriation at current staffing levels. (Majority
vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Selectmen Chartrand explained that Article 21 is
a request to approve cost items related to the new three year contract between the Town and Exeter
Fire Fighters Association. The terms of the agreement include a 1% annual cost of living adjustment
plus a 2.23% step for eligible employees in year one and three of the contract. The total wage
adjustment is 2.49%. As part of the agreement, the Firefighters have agreed to co-pay changes in the
health insurance resulting in significant savings for the Town. Under the new agreement, prescription
drug co-pay, office visit co-pay, and emergency/urgent care co-pay will increase. The savings to the
Town will take effect in March if this Article is approved. He recommends passing this Article.
Resident Herb Moyer doesn’t understand the $7,336 figure. Town Manager Russ Dean clarified that
Health Insurance is subject to collective bargaining in NH with public employees that are members of
Unions so the reason that is sited here is because the statements do take effect in the contract and
cost items are not approved by the voters. If the Contract in not approved, then we would go back to
status quo which means we would not be generating the Health Insurance savings. If you take the
$28,800 compare it to the savings in Health Care is a difference of $7,336 of the actual dollars needed
in the first year. Moderator Scafidi asked for more discussion, seeing none Moderator Scafidi
declared Article 21 would go on the ballot as presented.

Article 22

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate the sum of two-hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000),
to be added to the Town’s paving budget, for the purpose of paving town roads. (Majority vote
required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen.
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Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Seeing none, Moderator Scafidi declared
Article 22 would go on the ballot as presented.

Article 23

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the sum of one-hundred and fifty thousand dollars ($150,000)
for the purpose of designing necessary improvements to defective culverts located under Court Street
and under Linden Street. (Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Selectman Clement explained the culvert on
Linden Street was constructed in 1967 and the Court Street culvert constructed in 1965. The culverts
are in poor condition according to the State inspectors. The purpose of this Article is to get ahead of
replacing the culverts instead of putting it off until we have no choice and having to close traffic. He
supports this Article. Jennifer Perry showed a slide presentation of the two culverts further
commenting we do not recommend rehabilitation of the bridge because the rehabilitation would be a
short term repair. The $150,000 will cover the cost of the design for replacing the two bridges. Future
construction costs would be coming forward as a Warrant Article in the coming years. Moderator
Scafidi called for more discussion of the Article. Resident Chris Suprock feels $150 thousand is an
exorbitant amount of money to spend on bridge design. Ms. Perry, DPW Director, explained the design
would not include pipes as they are now but more of a box design as the recently replace Norris Brook
Culverts. Resident Suprock made a motion to amend the Article to change the dollar amount to
$100,000. Moderator Scafidi asked for a second. The motion was seconded. Moderator Scafidi
asked for more discussion to the amendment. Resident Ms. Mimi Becker does not support the Article
because she feels it is foolish to not invest in a confident design. Resident Herb Moyer asked if the
design would be going out to bid. Ms. Perry explained it is a State Law to select engineers according to
their qualifications and not necessarily based on price. Resident Chris Suprock feels we should go out
for bids to lower the cost. Resident Colleen St. Onge questioned if the water treatment plant
construction will impact the bridge repair? Ms. Perry understands the impact and has taken into
consideration sizing the bridge piping in coalition to water treatment plant construction. Moderator
Scafidi asked for a vote of amendment. The Nays have it and Moderator Scafidi declared the
amendment failed. Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Seeing none, Moderator
Scafidi declared Article 23 would go on the ballot as presented.

At 11:30 am Moderator Scafidi called for a 15 min break and to reconvene the session at 11:45am.

Moderator Scafidi called the session to order at 11:45.

Article 24

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter into a lease/purchase
agreement for the purpose of lease/purchasing a replacement for the 1994 Ladder Truck for the Exeter
Fire Department, and to raise and appropriate the sum of one-hundred seven thousand and two
hundred fifty dollars ($107,250), which represents the first of 10 annual payments (a total of
$961,125), for that purpose. This lease/purchase will contain an escape (non-appropriation) clause.
(Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi called for discussion of the Article. Selectwoman Gilman tells us the Ladder Truck is
a 1994 and can take up to three months for repairs and is costly. The new truck will pump water. We
have to send out two trucks when the ladder truck is needed to facilitate water. The Town has more
“high rise” buildings with the two new hotels, hospital, PEA and Riverwoods. Resident Dennis Brady is
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concerned about purchasing a new truck without looking into other alternatives like refurbishing the
ladder truck at a lower cost. Fire Chief Comeau explained the Ladder truck is the resident’s truck not
his truck. The reason the Fire Department did not propose to refurbish the Ladder Truck is because it is
the only Ladder Truck the Town has. We did refurbish a Fire Truck at a cost of $80,000 and sold that
truck five years later for $14,000. The Fire Department has the oldest vehicles in town and we are
proud of that. You allow us to purchase good, quality vehicles that last and service the Town for 20
years. Resident Brian Griset feels this is new ammunition to justify the purchase as he does not
remember this discussion at the Budget Hearings. Selectman Ferraro is concerned because he feels no
one has looked into other alternatives and does not support the Article. Fire Chief Comeau states of all
the pieces of equipment, a Ladder Truck is one that should not be refurbished. Resident Harry Thayer
spoke for the Article stating even though we are spending a million dollars, the truck will last 20 years.
It is a life saving piece of equipment and the Budget Recommendations Committee reviewed this and
voted unanimously to support this Article. Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article.
Seeing none, Moderator Scafidi declared Article 24 would go on the ballot as presented.

Article 25

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, through special Warrant Article, the sum of one-
hundred three thousand and three hundred ninety-five dollars ($103,395), for the support of various
human service agencies that will serve Exeter residents in 2013:

Agency Amount
A Safe Place S 5,500
Area Home Care $13,000
Big Brother/Big Sister $ 9,000
Child and Family Services $11,000
Crossroads House S 3,500
Families First S 3,000
Great Bay Kids S 2,495
Meals on Wheels — Food S 7,800
New Generation Shelter S 2,000
New Outlook Teen Center S 2,700
NHSPCA S 1,400
Richie McFarland Center S 6,300
Rockingham Community Action $11,000
RSVP Friends Program S 2,200
Seacare Health Services S 5,000
Seacoast Family Promise S 1,000
Seacoast Mental Health S 8,500
Seacoast VNA S 5,000
Sexual Assault Support Services (SASS) S 3,000
Total $103,395

(Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi asked for any discussion of the Article. Selectman Chartrand spoke for the Article
stating the contents of this Article reflect a level funding for all the agencies. Resident Harry Thayer
spoke for the Article and cannot comprehend the resident voters voting this Article down. Resident
Barry Sandberg comments that he would like to see this Article incorporated into the operating
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Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Seeing none, Moderator Scafidi declared
Article 25 would go on the ballot as presented.

Article 26

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter into a lease/purchase
agreement for the purpose of lease/purchasing a replacement for the sewer system “vactor truck” for
the Exeter Sewer Department, and to raise and appropriate the sum of seventy seven thousand nine
hundred and fifty-one dollars, ($77,951) which represents the first of 5 annual payments (a total of
$424,831), for that purpose. The lease/purchase payments will be paid for by the sewer fund, with this
first year payment coming from sewer fund surplus. This lease/purchase will contain an escape (non-
appropriation) clause. (Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Selectman Ferraro spoke in favor of the Article.
This vehicle is an essential piece of emergency equipment that provides multiple uses including
blockages, clogged sewer services, flooding and allows excavating in sensitive areas. This vehicle keeps
us DEA compliant. The current truck is a 2004 model and beyond its useful life. Resident Herb Moyer
questions the amount of the lease payment saying $77,951 over 5 years is $389,755 with a difference
of about 35,076 and wonders if this is for interest. DPW Director, Jennifer Perry gave the purchase
price of the vehicle as $389,753 and intends it to be a 6 year lease with annual payments of $71,457
for a total payment of $428,745 based on an assumed interest rate 3.98%. Town Manager Russ Dean
explained at 5 year lease at a 3% interest rate the estimated total cost is $89,643. To clarify the first
year payment is $77,951 plus $11,693. Resident Don Woodward made a motion to amend the
Article to $89,643. Moderator Scafidi asks for second, it was seconded and asked for more
discussion. Resident Moyer questioned the math again saying is still doesn’t add up. Mr. Dean
explained the paperwork he has shows a total of $389,753 plus $35,078 interest over a five year period
for a total of $424,831. Resident Moyer asked if the Town was paying $89,643 for the first payment
and four more payments at $77,951. Moderator Scafidi explained Mr. Dean’s calculations are the first
year total is $89,643 second year payment is $87,305; third year is $84,966, fourth year $82,628 and
final is $80,289 so the payment declines as you pay. Moderator Scafidi called for any more discussion
of the amendment, seeing none he called for a vote. The ayes have it. Moderator Scafidi declared
Article 22 would go on the ballot as presented.

Article 27

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate the sum of thirty thousand dollars ($30,000) for the
purpose of replacing the roof on the town owned Raynes Barn located on Newfields Road. The current
roof was installed in 1991. (Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi called for discussion of the Article. Selectmen Clement spoke in favor of the Article
saying the roof is in need of repair because the roof has been comprised and important for the life of
the barn. Resident Virginia Raub of the Exeter Conservation Commission gave a history of the barn.
Resident Gerry Hamel questions if the estimate includes replacing the sheathing? Mr. Clement
responded that the estimate included removing the shingles and laying down 3/8” plywood. Resident
Gerry Hamel commented they would not be taking off the sheathing. Moderator Scafidi asked for
discussion of the Article. Seeing none, Moderator Scafidi declared Article 27 would go on the ballot
as presented.
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Article 28

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate the sum of twenty thousand dollars ($20,000) for the
purpose of funding events related to the 375" anniversary of the founding of the Town of Exeter.
(Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator asked for discussion of the Article. Selectwoman Julie Gilman spoke for the Article saying
there has been a committee formed for ideas for the celebration. The committee would like to have
some sort of commemorative T-shirt or pin and that is not possible without some sort of starting fund.
Also, grant money cannot be obtained without the Town putting up matching funds. Moderator
Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Seeing none, Moderator Scafidi declared Article 28 would
go on the ballot as presented.

Article 29

Shall the Town approve the re-establishment of the Exemption for the Blind provided for in RSA 72:37,
which states, every inhabitant who is legally blind as determined by the blind services program, bureau
of vocational rehabilitation, department of education, shall be exempt each year on the assessed
value, for property tax purposes, of his or her residential real estate to the value of $15,000. (Majority
vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi called for any discussion of the Article. Town Manager Russ Dean reported the
Assessor came to the Board when he was asked by the DRA (Department of Revenue Administration)
to provide verification the Town had in fact adopted the Blind Exemption. Unfortunately we cannot
find a record of this and it was recommended we put this as a Warrant Article to reestablish the
exemption as a matter of record. Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Seeing none,
Moderator Scafidi declared Article 29 would go on the ballot as presented.

Article 30

On petition of Helen Crowe and others, to see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of
two thousand seven hundred dollars ($2,700) for the Richie McFarland Children’s Center’s early
intervention program that serves children from birth to three years of age and their families. This
amount will augment the recommendation from the Selectman and Budget Committee already
included in the Warrant Article for social service agencies. This additional funding is requested due to
the marked increase in the number of children served and will support the cost of providing early
childhood special education, pediatric therapies and family support services to fifty-four (54) Exeter
residents this past year. (Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi asked for any discussion of the Article. Resident Helen Crowe a member of the
Center appreciates the support from Exeter over the years however the number of children they are
serving from the Town has been gradually increasing and they are looking for more funding because of
the increase. Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Seeing none, Moderator Scafidi
declared Article 30 would go on the ballot as presented.

Article 31

On petition of Stephanie Cook and others, to see if the Town will vote to support funding from the
Town in 2013-2014 in the amount of $12,000 to support a share of the services provided to Exeter
residents to access counseling and family support services, without regard to income from Child and
Family Services.
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Child and Family Services provides accessible and affordable programs to children, youth and their
families leading to stronger family connections, improved school performance and better citizenship.
From July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2012, eighty-four (84) Exeter residents received 903 units of free or
reduced social and mental health services valued at over $98,000 from Child and Family Services. This
represented a 13% increase in services requested and delivered over the previous year. (Majority vote
required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi asked for any discussion of the Article. Selectmen Chartrand offered a motion to
amend the Article to say,” To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $1,000”.
Moderator Scafidi asked for a second, the motion was seconded and asked for any discussion.
Selectman Clement commented at the next BOS meeting they will recommend this Article. Seeing no
other discussion, Moderator Scafidi asked for a vote to the amendment. A vote was taken and the
Ayes have it. Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Seeing none, Moderator Scafidi
declared Article 31 would go on the ballot as amended.

Article 32

On petition of Lanie Smith Burke and others, to see if the Town of Exeter will vote to raise and
appropriate through special Warrant Article, an additional $800 to support Rockingham Nutrition &
Meals On Wheels Program’s service providing meals for older, homebound and disabled Exeter
residents in the Town’s 2013 budget. (Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of
Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Seeing none, Moderator Scafidi declared
Article 32 would go on the ballot as presented.

Article 33

On petition of Douglas Flockhart and others, to see if the Town of Exeter will vote to raise and
appropriate through special Warrant Article $5,000 to support the Society of St. Vincent de Paul Exeter
providing food from the Community Assistance Center’s food pantry to Exeter residents in the Town’s
2013 budget. (Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi asked for any discussion of the Article. Douglas Flockhart spoke in favor of the
Article. Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Seeing none, Moderator Scafidi
declared Article 33 would go on the ballot as presented.

Article 34

On petition of Judith A. O’Reilly and others, to see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate,
through special Warrant Article, the sum of $2,000 for support of Womenade of Greater Squamscott, a
non-profit that provides direct aid to community members in crisis situations requiring immediate
financial assistance. (Majority vote required) Recommended by the Board of Selectmen

Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Seeing none, Moderator Scafidi declared
Article 28 would go on the ballot as presented.
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Article 35

On petition of Gail Ferraro and others, to see if the Town will vote to add the function and job
responsibilities of Town Office Building Receptionist/Telephone Operator to the pesition of Collection
Specialist to better serve Exeter residents and visitors to Exeter. (Majority vote required)

Moderator Scafidi asked for discussion of the Article. Resident Gail Ferraro spoke in favor of the Article
explaining the Town Office Building does not have a Receptionist. She explained that in March 2010, the
Exeter Residents voted overwhelming to keep the Receptionist position, Ms. Ferraro stated, “Within two
years the Selectmen eliminated that position and now the Town Office Building calls go directly to voice
mail.” Ms. Ferraro said, “In 2011 the Budget Recommendations Committee added a collection specialist
position and combined it with the Receptionist position to help support tax collections.” She stated,
“Voting for this Article will restore what the voters approved in the March 2010 election.” Town
Manager, Russ Dean explained there were two goals by creating a Collection Specialist position. The first
was to improve our tax collections and the second to improve our audit report. We did not have people
to handle the 45 million dollar revenue being collected by one individual. With limited resources, the
best possible alternative was to move the receptionist into the collections area, The Collection Specialist
has performed the job quite well and we have not had any issues. The move has greatly improved our
tax collections and our audit report. This is a great improvement for the Town and it is important that
our financial process be efficient and meet the requirements of our auditors. Moderator Scafidi askad
for discussion of the Article. Seeing none, Moderator Scafidi declared Article 34 would go on the ballot
as presented.

There being no further business to come before the meeting, Moderator Scafidi entertained a notion to
adjourn the Deliberative Session of the Annual Town Meeting. 5o moved and seconded with no
opposition. Moderator Scafidi declared the meeting adjourned at 1:20 PM and the meeting to resume
at 7:00 AM on Tuesday March 12, 2013 at the Talbot Gym on Linden Street for voting purposes.

Respectfully Submitted,
Andrea Kohler 6;1
Exeter Town Clerk
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Board of Selectmen

2012 was a year of change and of great progress for the Town of
Exeter. We said good-bye to Selectmen Robert ‘Bobby’ Aldrich, who
had to step down when a new career opportunity caused him to |§
relocate out of state. Dan Chartrand won the election for Selectman;
and we welcome Dan to the Board. We also said farewell to two
Exeter giants in 2012. Linda Hartson stepped down from the Town
Clerk’s position after serving 25 years and Don Brabant retired as
Town Treasurer after 33 years. They served our town with great dedication and dignity. We wish them well and
thank them for their many years of service.

This was the year when the town voted to begin addressing our aging infrastructure needs. A new groundwater
treatment plant was approved at the March town meeting. This new facility will enable us to re-utilize our
three wells to diversify and improve our drinking water. Bonding was approved for the Jady Hill Phase Il project
to replace failing sewer and water lines, as well as providing necessary storm drainage that would reduce
undesired inflow and infiltration to our wastewater systems. This project is near completion. We also started
on the plan to replace all of our aging water meters. These new radio controlled meters will be more accurate
and also will allow our customers to see their usage real time.

Water and sewer were not the only rehabilitation projects we took on during the past year. The long awaited
HVAC work to our town office building began last fall. This will address air quality issues in the building and
provide for more efficient heating and air conditioning that will reduce the cost of electricity use. Extensive
roof repairs were also made to the Historical Society building on Front Street.

We were all pleased when our Swasey Parkway was once again re-opened back up with the completion of the
two culvert replacements over Norris Brook. After much delay we also completed the Water Street Interceptor
Project behind the Exeter Housing Authority Complex. A big thanks to the residents there, for their patience.

We rearranged and relocated some of our internal operations in the Town Office Building. First, we moved our
Finance Department across the street to the lower level of the Town Hall and then shifted the Assessing and
Collections Departments to provide better efficiency and service to the public. 2012 also saw the debut of the
town’s new website. We believe that the new design has greatly improved in look, design and ease of
navigation.

The Town of Exeter jumped into the world of alternative energy when a 50 KW solar array system went up at
the DPW property on Newfields Road. The system, funded through a grant, will provide up to 5 percent of the
Wastewater Treatment Plant’s power energy needs. The Town will save thousands of dollars in utility costs
annually, while decreasing our carbon footprint. .To date, the array has produced 31.1 megawatt hours of
energy, (the equivalent of 2,200 gallons of gas); more than had been expected in our costing matrix.

All in all, 2012 was a busy year for the Board of Selectmen. The board met a total of 41 times and participated
in 10 Budget Committee meetings. In addition, individual selectmen serve as representatives to various town
boards and committees and attend those meetings. The Board of Selectmen could not begin to accomplish the
mission of acting on behalf of the Town’s people if it were not for the dedication and effort of our Town
Manager, Russ Dean, our Department Managers and their staff.

| also want to take this opportunity to recognize and thank the hundreds of citizen volunteers who not only
serve on our boards, committees and commissions, but to the many who give their time to decorate the
downtown for the holidays, spruce up the Swasey Parkway, organize the Festival of Lights, and the Holiday
Christmas parade, and so many other community events. This is the true spirit of Exeter.

Matt Quandt, Chairman
Board of Selectmen
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Town Manager

Exeter had a very eventful year in 2012. There were a number of significant positive events throughout the
community, and within our town government. Highlights for 2012 included:

Exeter celebrated not less than three different kinds of champions in 2012. Victoria Arlen, a senior at
Exeter High School, took home a gold medal and world record as well as three silver medals in swim-
ming at the London Paralympics games. Victoria’s story is nothing less than amazing and a memorable
celebration and parade was held in her honor in October. In addition, Exeter High School also added
two more championships this year. The High School varsity football team won their second straight
Division 1 championship, defeating Pinkerton Academy 31-21. The Girls’ varsity soccer team also con-
tinued their run by winning their fourth straight championship, defeating Bedford High in the Division 1
final.

The Town completed construction of the Norris Brook culvert/structure project on Water Street and
Swasey Parkway. The project was designed by CMA Engineers and constructed by the Brown Industrial
Group. The completion of this project means a permanent improvement for travelers driving over Wa-
ter Street in this area. Now that both roads are open, Swasey parkway can return to its central focal
point for community life and events. The Board of Selectmen worked closely with stakeholders to en-
sure the Farmer’s Market stayed open throughout the difficult construction period.

The Town launched a new website. Our new site, built by AHA consulting group working with town offi-
cials and employees, is much more of a community driven website emphasizing functionality and flexi-
bility. We believe our new virtual “front door” featuring areas for residents, business, government, and
a resource center; will be a vast improvement over its predecessor.

The Town is making significant progress on the Town’s capital plan for water and sewer. In March of
2012, voters passed no less than five significant bond issues for water and sewer projects. Three of the
projects will be funded 20% by the New Hampshire DES drinking water program. The Town will be busy
on these projects which include meter replacements with radio read meters, a waste stream reduction
project at the water treatment plant, and the design and construction of a groundwater plant at Lary
Lane, throughout 2013 and into 2014.

Continuing investment in Town roads. The Town’s paving budget was raised to $750,000 in 2012.
These funds enable us to keep up our paving program and keep our Town roads in the best condition
possible. Our paving contract in 2012 continued to be under Bell and Flynn.

Completion of significant building projects including; a new HVAC system for the Town Offices, and re-
placement of two major roofs — the water treatment plant on Portsmouth Avenue (non-historical por-
tion) and the 47 Front Street building, currently leased to the Exeter Historical Society. The 47 Front
Street building is our civil war memorial along with being our former town library. The slate roof had
not been replaced since the 1890’s! The Town Office HVAC project, being installed by Dowling, will
greatly improve the air quality within the Town Offices, making the building a better place for workers,
committees, and community groups who use our building.

Relocation of the assessing, finance and tax offices to provide a more customer friendly atmosphere
within the Town Office. The Finance Office is now located on the Town Hall lower level. The Board of
Selectmen have moved to the front of the building and the Town also has room for interns that support
the economic development commission and perform other special projects throughout the year.
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2012 was also a year of increased economic activity for the Town. Cobham Systems completed a major ex-
pansion at their facility on Continental Drive. PEA completed a major geothermal project on their front
lawn on Front Street — the project is underground. Sig Sauer, although relocating their manufacturing to
Pease, will retain their two buildings on Industrial Drive to use them for other parts of their operation. The
Town saw several new small businesses pop up in 2012, and late in the year Anvil (formerly Grinnell) an-
nounced it was returning to Exeter, locating on Holland Way.

| would like to offer my sincere thanks and appreciation to all of our Town employees across all depart-
ments for their hard work throughout 2012. I'd also like to thank all of our committed volunteers who serve
selflessly on our boards and committees, giving freely of their time to work positively at making Exeter a
better place to live. | would like to thank the Board of Selectmen for their guidance and leadership through-
out the year tackling large issues on behalf of the community.

Respectfully submitted,

Russell Dean
Town Manager
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Town Clerk

It is my pleasure to offer my first report as Exeter’s Town Clerk to the residents. It has been a very busy year
for the Town Clerk’s Office.

One of the most significant changes in the Town Clerk’s Office was the retirement of our former Town Clerk,
Linda Hartson. Linda was well respected by the residents and she served the Town of Exeter with dignity,
grace and professionalism. It was an honor to have worked for such a knowledgeable and well revered per-
son.

We are very pleased to have Leigh Burley, Deputy Town Clerk, as the department’s newest addition to our
staff. Leigh Burley came to us from the Cooporative Middle School where some of you may have met her.
Ms. Burley is intelligent, energetic and has a positive attitude. In the short time she has been at the Town
Clerk’s Office, she has become an invaluable asset and we are very happy to welcome her to our team.

Among our office challenges was the planning and implementation of the many components necessary to
execute the success of four elections this year. The January Presidential Primary was busy with 37.75% of
voter participation. In March, the second session of the Town Meeting had 24% of our voters participating.
The voter participation for the September State Primary Election was active with 30% voter turnout. The
Town of Exeter saw 80% voter participation with 981 new registered voters in the November Presidential
Election.

In anticipation of implementing the new voter ID law for 2013, the Secretary of State’s office held many
educational training sessions. Although it was met with resistance at first, by the time the Presidential Elec-
tion rolled around our residents were well educated on the requirements for voting and | would like to
thank you for your patience, understanding and cooperation.

Many individuals involved with these events deserve our gratitude including our Selectmen, Ballot Clerks,
Public Works Department, Police Department, and the folks at the Seacoast School of Technology and their
students. A special thank you is extended to my staff for all of their experience and support during the elec-
tions for making them all run so effortlessly.

It was an extremely busy year for our Checklist Supervisors as “Fritzi” Bernard was re-elected and Bob East-
man was elected to fill a vacancy. Sadly, after “Fritzi” was elected she stepped down due to iliness and has
recently passed. Fritzi served the Town from 2000 to 2012. The remaining supervisors appointed Paula
Hamel to fill her position. Many hours were spent sorting, counting, verifying records and inputting infor-
mation into the Help America Vote Act database. The Supervisors diligently keep our voter checklist current
and accurate, protecting the integrity of our voters.

The Town Clerk’s Office continues to be a place of much activity. Motor vehicle registrations, vital records,
dog registrations, voter registration and many other transactions performed at the clerk’s counter continue
to be the main source of revenue. The use of E-Reg and E-Dog continues to grow.

These last nine months have been challenging and rewarding to serve as your Town Clerk. | would like to
thank you for your support and patience. It's very important that we assist you with efficiency, profession-
alism and in a kindly manner. | am genuinely thankful for my staff, Eve Quinn, LeeAnn Simpson and Debbie
Unger for their assistance and support during job transitions and office adjustments during this challenging
year. | would also like to thank our Town Officials, Department Managers and all the Town Employees who
help make Exeter such an exceptional town.

Respectfully,

Andie Kohler, Town Clerk
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HARRY B. THAYER Il ]

NANCY BATCHELDER [1Soh

I .l_'fal‘j*’ O

[#ribe-n} (]

FOR TOWMN CLERK fiinl FOR TRUSTEES OF
e g oo FOR SUPERVISOR OF THE LIBRARY
JULIE GILMAN I o it MARY LAFRENIERE L) | )

B (> | WINIFRED “FRITZI" BERNARD () |DEBORAH FORD JOHNSON
il 5135 ) |DEBORAH "DEBBIE" KANE 8/
FOR TRUSTEE OF Todrte-ie) GWEN KENNEY ﬂ'}ﬂ -
SWASEY PARKWAY =
alsdor nal T (Wten] -
Theae Feer Tam g Ut SHE t—
RUTHANME C. ROGERS | | O TR~
BJARNI ) BROWN %35 alm p e L]
-
[¥¥riiin
ARTICLES

meade o el renl, or use the propa

Aumenid Artichs 2 Definiticns by adding a definiton for *Atandonment” &z falows: "Abandanmenl: To elop the use
o properly or aclivity withoul e inlent 1o resume. When the use of a praperty has cessed for a pared of 12 YES 8
consaculiva montns, |nkent 1o abandon wil ba prasumed unbaes the swner can show that o diigen effor has baan
rty for that usa. Sigrs that ara not In use for graater than one year will be
deamed soandoned regardiess of e intanbon of e owner” [(Alko renumbar sections in Aticks 2 and comact
dafinidcn méerencas thraughout the andinanca as nesden. )

Aricle & Zoning Amendmant #1: Are you in favor of the adoplion of Amendmenl 01 &2 propased by the
Planning Board Tor the Town Zening Ordinance as follows:

51

NO

57

Orcinanos,”

Aariiersd Arlicde 5.7.3.0.1, Right-of -WWay Limiations: to read as follows: "No sign shall ba aneched or placed wilhin
8 puble sireat, sidewalk, bicyeks path of 8y Town righl-afwsy except as provided in Section S02.2 of the Town  NOQ 3

Article 3, Zoning Amendmaent #2; Are you In faver of tha adoption of Amandment #2 as proposed by the _f{;{,’ﬁ
Pianning Boand tor the Town Zoning Ordinancs as follows:

YES @

a441

Arlicls 4: Toning Amendmont #3: fre yau in fawar of the agaption of Amandment #3 as propossd by the
Flanning Baard for the Tivwn Zaning Ordinance as follres:
Amand Aricle 5.7.7, Sign Ondinance for the Historic Dislict-Commandal Zaning Districts: revise the e
“Carmnmmercial” o "Mor-Fasidantial® 1o maks the e congsisten with te title of Arcla 5.7.5.

14
YES @
NO O

TURN BALLOT OVER AND CONTIMUE VOTING
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ARTICLES CONTINUED

Articly §: Shall e Town woie to raiss and appeepeiaio the sum of gls-million three-Fundrad fitty Shousard daliars
136,360,001 far ta design and constniction of & new groundwater raatment Faciity on propery araund fha Lery
Lara Wall, squipping and upgrading the Lary Lane, Gliman Park, and Stadium Wal fecliifies, logether with
NACEEsATy Waler main upgracas? These sddiliorns and changes will significantly improve tha potable waler
qsuﬁalir.r ard improve the syatam’s overall rellabdity. The Town will suthorize the issusnce of not mana then
{55 35000000 of bands or nodas In accondance with tha provskons of the Muricioal Financa At (REA33) and to
autharizg the Board of Seleciman 1o I55ue and ragetiate such bords of noles &nd 1o delerming the rate of
irderast thoreor; furthermone, 10 sulthodze the Board of Selectman to accepd any alste of Tedaral grangs,
Incluging &n appravard grant of 20% Gabl forgheness from the NHDES, to reduae tha oost of this project. Debt

sarvice wil b paid Tram the wabar fund, (35 bﬂluluﬁrﬂqdrﬂd for aporowal.] Resormmended by tha Boerd of
Salsctmon

[

Jiaxs
YES &
MO 2

679

Tl
ddigle & Snal the Town vote o rmise and Bppropriats e sum of b milian sighl hundred and ffty thausand
(#2,5500,000) for the purpoge of making water, sewar, and drainags improvemants 1o te Jedy Hill srea, incluging
raplacament and rapair of walar and sewer ines o address Infiow and infitratian problemns to e Town's sevar
system, and 1o authafize the issuance of nct moss than (52 880,000) of bords or notes in accordance with the
provisires of e Municipal Finanos Act (R34 33) and to authorize the Board of Selectmian 1o 608 and resgatiate
such bonds of noles and o desarming the rale of inlerest harecn; futhemare, % suthorize the Board of
Zelectmen o acoapt Elﬂgnﬁluln ar fadoral grants related to the project? Dabt service wil be paid 52 650,000 from

t g fund, 3200,000 fram the general furd. (3% balios woe reguired far approval.) Resommerded by the
Brard of Salacimen

/58
YES @
WO

(s

diniele 7: Snal the Tawn vote 10 ratsa Bnd pproprizie the sum of (§750,000) for S purposs of replacing wibar
metars threughaut tha Town, and ta autharize the lsauancs of notmong than seven hundeed fifty thousand dedlars
($750,000) of bands or notes In accordands with the provisions of the Munidpal Firanca Act [RS8 33} and 1o
authoriza the Board of Selectmen fo lssue and negoliale such bonde or nalee and %o detarming the rete of
inberest tharean; fustharmare, 1o authorize fhe Boerd of Saleciman o acocept ey slale o federal grants,
Inchuding &n spproved grang of 20% dabl kngivensess from the NHDES, o reduce tha cost of this projct? Dabt

sendce wil be paid from the water fund, (35 Balkot vole required for sporoval] Resommended by the Board of
Selectmen

e

YES @
ND

Boe

drticla 8: Snal the Town vote o ralsa and spproprale the sum of (§375,000) for the purpase of crealing a
Viasl=watar Faclilies Flan % me=i the raguiements of the Towr's EPA wassamiar dscharge pami, and n
auhorize the issuance of not more than e hundred sovanty Sve theusand dollars [S375,000) of bors o notes
in accordance with tha pravisions of the Municipsl Finance Act (RS54 33) and (o autharize the Board of Sakctmen
Io issue and negotiste such bonds or notas and to dalermine e rabe of Inderast Ihenean: fusthermora,
to Buthorize the Board of Selectiman o accept any staie o federsl grans relxied 4o e prokct? Debl service

vl ba pald from the sewer fund, (305 ballod vole requied dor approval) Recammanded by the Board af
Selecimen

{40

YES &
NG

5%

didiclo 8 Shal tha Town vole 1o mise and appropriats the sum of (3204 626) for the purposs of design and
constnucion on 4 wsts sraam reduction gyssem 21 the Town's Waler Treatmant Plant on Porsmouth Avenus?
Thesa wasia sireams can reprasant cvar 35% of the daily ow ensaring Exalars Waslawalsr Plant on & nan-rain
gvenil day. The recycing of this waler =t the Water Trealment Pianl will significantly incrasss capacly at the
Vinstowater Flank The Town will authonza the issuance of nol mane than twa hundred sighby four Mousand s
hunidred bwonty five dolars ($284,628) of bonds or notes in accordance with tha provigions of the Municipsl
Finance Act (R5A 33) and io authariza the Bedand of Selecimen In lssue and negoliabs such bonds or notes and
o determing the rate of inferast theroon; furthermors, to suthorize the Boare of Sekacimen o scospt any slata or
federal granis, induding an approved grant of 20% debd fongheness Snom the HHOES, 5 raduce the cogl of fis

il
YES @&
WO

50l

project. Daot sanice will be paid from e water Tund. {305 Baliot vota required for appravel | Recommendad by
P Board of Selectman
dyrticle 10:

. Shall the Town chacae all recessary Town Dffcers, Auditars or Committess for e ansuing vaar,
Including the fellowing:  Budgel Recommendations Sommities: Caml Walker Aton, Donakd Brabant, Danial
Chartrand, Allan Corey. Robar Kaly, Mark Laightan, Ceray Stevers, Harry Thater, Conald Woodward  Mess iner
af Waood & Bark: Dougles Eastman Weighar: Jay Parking Fenca Viewer: Douglas Essiman

1 7.
YES &

78

Aticla 11; Shall the Town of Exater ralse snd approprisis as an operaling budget, ral induding apprapristion by
specinl warant articies 6rd othar approprialians volad saparsely, the amouns sat Torth an the budgat postad with
e warrank of as amandac by vole of Te first session, for the purposes set forh theraln, tlsling 520,310, 3627
Shauld this erlicla ba defestad, the dafeu bisdges shall ba 320,570,001, which i the sama as last vaar, with
certain adustmants raguined by proviaus action of the Town of Exntar ar by lsw, or the geverning bady may b
o Epacial meeting, in accordance with REA 40013, Xand X1, 1o lake vp B Ssus of 8 revised cpsarnating budges
anly, [Majorty vole required] Recommanded by the Boand of Salecimean and Budpel Recommerndations

Cammiten .
A3

1767
YES @
WD 3

Article 12 Shall the Town raise and aporeoniabe fhe sum of b hondred fifly thousand dellars ($250,000), 1o be
added fa tha Town's pasing budget. for the pumsses of peving Yoen mads?
{Mejerily wole requirad) Recomeendad by e Boand of Selecimen

vla’

WO O

GO TO NEXT BALLOT AND CONTINUE VOTING

53L
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- ABSENTEE BALLOT2OF 2
OFFICIAL BALLOT
ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION
EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE S @‘Ww
MARCH 13, 2012 s cusi

ARTICLES CONTINUED

Arliche 13; Shall the Town vole o ralss and eppropriate the sum of one hundred rinty aight thousand dellars
($186.000), for e purpess of instabing a rew healing, venfing and akr condisoring aystem, including epiacing YES 8

Ut boilers, @t the Town Dfices at 10 Frant Strast? {Majority vobe required) Recommendesd by the Boar of MO
Salachman E|

Antiche 14: Shall tha Town vole o raise ard sppropriate the sum of rinety-rine Sousand ning hundred dellars i
(383, 500], Tor e purposs of rplacing the slab 101 an the Tawn caned bulidng et 47 Frent Sireet? (Majorty vols
required| Riacommended by (e Board of Soleciman YES &
Hﬂj_.
£

Alicl 15; On petilion of Robart Eastman and ofhers, to see If the Town of Exeler will vota 1o ralse ang LF G5
appropriata e sLm of forfy-nine thousand dellars ($48.000) for the purpasa of purchasing the Gelsy Potralaum

Propaity Tax Map 72 Lat 125, The sum to come from fund belance (surpis) and no amoun b be aised from TES 8
taxation. Recommended by the Boand of Salacimen

B

Arficls 18 Shal the Tewr vate 1o ralss snd eppropriate, through speclal warrant atic, $ha sum of tiry-sight
thewsand, four hurdred dolars ($38.400), Tor fie suppart of various Human Serdce agencies that will ssfve
Exelar residerds m 20127

Agoency Amaunt

A Sale Place 85500

Args Homacare $13,000 J'L?S'j
Saacara Haakh Sanvice £5.000

Saxusl Assaul Suppon Services £3,000

CrosmmaCE Hose 53,500 wm t YES &
Saacoas! VhA £45.000

MHSPCA 1400 HO O
Saaccast Family Fromise £2.000 ;
Tatal $335 400 c

[Wlapority vole reguined) Rocommanded by the Beard of Soloctman

Aiclg 17 On petition of Mr. Denakd Woodward and obars, b 569 I the Tows wil vl to Investigats fhe budget
impactaf amancireg Wales & Sewer biling ratas fc. such fal Single-Materad, Mull-Resideros austomers woug | 09 3
e Billed by Iotal usege dvided by the number of housaholds asmed per B8 A Sacfion 3828, The singla
cannacton i billing charge: would remain unchanged. This would apply (o melers that sarve muliple YES &
residentinl units, which are independently cwned of rented such as marutacheed housing, residential
cancaminluied, aperiments ang rursing hiene units, Mied-use commercislresidendal units with & seperate NG £
gngle meter for &l o the residantial unils would qualify under this provisian, ‘?__.3&:?

. Om peStion of Shidey A, Pitis and ofhars, *Shall the Town of Exoter, NH ba required ta held all Logal, &'-ﬁ'ﬂ

Muricinal, State, Primary, and Federsl elections as wall as Town Dalbarafve Sessians at fia Exster Town Hal, YES
koczied on Frond Sireed, Exeter, NHT NO o

(510

YOU HAVE NOW COMPLETED VOTING

ItrririrnrnrrrrnrrrnnrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrnrrrrRbbbL LR
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ABSENTEE
OFFICIAL BALLOT
ANNUAL ELECTION
EXETER SCHOOL DISTRICT Bleai. £, fractroth
EXETER, MEW HAMPSHIRE SCHOGL DISTRICT CLEHK
MARCH 13, 2012
INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS
A. TOVOTE, completely fill in the OVAL to the RIGHT of your cholee{s) fike this: &
B. Follow directions as ta the numbser of candidales to be marked for sach offica.
C. To vote for a person whaose nams is not printad on the ballol, write the candidate’s name en
the line provided and completely fill in the VAL,
FOR EXETER
SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER
o B .
M. KATHY MeMEILL || T O
DARRELL J. CHICHESTER 5 (J5 O/ N] E
JOHN J.MAXWELL (33,
| -
ARTICLES
1, Shall the Districl rase and appropriabe 85 an eperaling budget. not induding spampriations by spacal

WEBITE arliskes and cther appropristions woled saparalely, the amaunts sat forh en the budged postad with tha 75
weurrert or as amandad by vobe of the Tred sessian, far e purposas 2ef farh thersin botaling $18,154 7067 Should YES [ -3
this articia be defesied, the default budgat shall be §15,213,157 which Is e same as last waar, with cerain —
adjuetmerts required by pravious aclion of the Dislrct or by law; or the goveming body may hold ane spack NO
meetrg, in accardance with RSA 40:13, X and XV, 1o takoa up e BEaus of a ressised aperating budgal oy, {The

Eohool Board recommends 15,154,708 a6 561 Torth on said budget ) _T:',,S"j

kA Shal the: Districs approva the cosl Rams included in tha collactive bangsiting agreemend reachesd bebwean
the Exatar Sehool Board and $he Excter Education Associalion carvarring e buo waar pancd Ton Sealember 1,
2012 10 Algust 31, 2014 corfaining, in sumenany. an inoreaisa in the salary schedile af 1.5% in 20122013 (over
20112012} and @ Increase In the salary scheduls of 1,6% In 20132014 (over 2012.2013) with & colinuation of
other non-salary Lenefits and salary Increeses 5o that the apprasimats increass by e oot of isacher salaries and
sakary relabad benafits becaise of this agreament and stap increases for each of the two yaars {subject to changs
rasasrg from changes i the number of and in the educalicrsl degrens and years of axpenence af eachers
amplcyed) ovar the preceding year will be

HZ-E013 $124,281 over 2091-3012, This resultz Trom $196,172 in salary schedule changes (including
acdiianal Ewes and retirement abligations) mirus $71.887 In medical Insurance saings dus o
nigotiabed changes in medical Insurance coverage (including higher co-pays on office visils and
prescriptions ang Increased conlibufions paid by taachers 1o premiums on indemnity plans),

0132014 $167.716 over 2012-2013, This results from S109,978 in selany schedule changes (including
ackiftanal taxea and retirement ohligations) minus $22,212 in medical savings (dus 10 negotiated
Inciaases in the percentage paid by teschens bo presniums on point of servica plana)

A, further to reise and spprapriate the sum of $124,201 for he 20122013 yaar, such sum regrasenting s 107 [
additional cosls atiribuiable 1 tha Increass in salades and salary ralated benefils aver those inchadad as pan of

tha 20122073 operaling budget? YES &
[The Schodl Board recammands that the Schoal Distict spprove these coat lems and make tha appropnstion of NO O
$124.291,) y

1 Shal the District auihorize the Schoal Board o spand $373,673 iam the fund sstabiishad Lry The walers i

In 1897 %0 offzal the 20422013 Exgtar Taxpayars share of the Exntar Reglon Cooperative Schoal Distict's bond f 9
paymert! (principal and intereal] far the Cooparative Middle School bullding? (The School Bosed recommends the ¢
appersl of this aricle.) VES @

NO O

307
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EXETER
ABSENTEE
OFFICIAL BALLOT
ANNUAL ELECTION
EXETER REGION COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARCH 13, 2012 £t Prdlrti_

TOWN CLERK.
INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS
A TOWOTE, completely fill in the OWVAL 1o the RIGHT of your choice(s) e this: &
B. Follow directions s lo the number of candidetes fo ba marked for each offics,
. To wole for a parson whose name is nat printed an the ballot, write the candidate's nams on
the ling provided and completaly fill in the OWAL.

THESE FPOSITIONS ARE ELECTED BY THE VOTERS OF ALL S1X TOWNS OF THE
EXETER REGION COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOR EXETER MEMBER FOR COOPERATIVE FOR EXETER MEMBER
ON COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT ON COOPERATIVE
SCHOOL BOARD MODERATOR SCHOOL DISTRICT
For Term Encling 2045 Election For Tams Exding 2513 Elsction EUDGET GDMMWTEE
'WOTE FOR KOT MORE THAN CHE WOTE FOR NOT MORE THAN CHE
TOWNLEY CHISHOLM [,3") |CHARLESF. TUCKER [0 > VCTTE FOR ROT MIRE THAM OWE
'MARGARET BISHOP {43 O © [caRL RoBERTSON _[f,[cf
3 [Piian] .
peseewy 4 T o TP | -
FOR EAST KINGSTON
FOR MEWFIELDS MEMBER | MEMEER ON COOPERATIVE | FOR STRATHAM MEMEBER
ON COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT ON COOPERATIVE
SCHOOL BOARD BUDGET COMMITTEE SCHOOL DISTRICT
For Term Ending 2016 Elecion Fur' Tan Encing 7013 Clacion Eu DGET C{JMH'-ITEE
WOTE FOR MOT MORE THAN OKE WOTE FOR MOT MORE THAN ORE B
ALCIAK HESLOP | A4S () [DAVIDPENDELL [0 (0 | vt oot sont s oue
o - K CaN [
- e © e 1 | SUSAN CAMADA ,-'J};H} __:
T TR

FOR STRATHAM MEMBER
ON COOPERATIVE
SCHOOL BOARD

¥ Tarrn Dreding 2095 Elacion
WIOTE FOR NOT MORE THAN OhE

HELEN M. JOYCE [Pl O

(]
LT

me |

TURN BALLOT OVER AND CONTINUE VOTING
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ARTICLES
1 Shall the Disirict ratsa and approprale 8s &1 operating budged, not including appropriations by special I'lj.;,'.}‘
warmert ariides amd ofher appropriafians vobod separasaly, the amaunts sst forth on the budget posted with the

warrani, or as amanded by vatg of the first sesskn, Tor Ba purpcses sat forh tareln, okaling $45.945 3457 YES &8
Sharild s atichs be delsaled, he cperating budget shall ba $498,365,552, which ie the same as lasl year, with NO 3
cerlgin adjustmeants requined by previcus acion of tha Digidct or by kea; or the govaming body may hold ore
special masting, In accordance with REAJ0 3, Xand XV, o take up the iss08 of 8 revised oparating budget anke
(T Schodl Board and Budgat Advisary Committes bodn recoenmend 549,948,545 as set forth an sald budget | E:’SE}

2. Shall the District approve e coat ilems indudad in fa collactive bargsining agreemant rsached betassan
the Exeler Region Covparative Sohool Board and the Exeler Area Administrators’ Assaciation oovaring the

two=ynar pancs fram Sepdamiar 1, 2012 10 August 31, 2014 which calls for the felkowing Increases in salafies ard
banefits 6t the currénl slafing lovals

ear Estimated Incrasss J-&:‘"I
201213 § 27,863 ; k
1314 § 30,852 mp TEE ®

NO
and further ralse ard appropriate the sum of $27,863, for the 201213 fiscal year, EUch SUM represantireg Fe
additional coals aliriulable to the increese in sakies and benelils over hose of the appraprialion at curran f:{is-.
staffing levels paid in the prior fiscal yeer? Pursuant ic RSA 273-A:12, f appeovad, the terms of this colecdive
bargaining agrasment, inchuding e pay plan, bul axduding cost af Bving Increasas, wil cantines in ferse and
allect undd & rew agreement is axacutad.  (The School Board and the Budgst Advisory Gommitisa bath
recommend this appropeiation. )

I|FI’1IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

%

2 Shedl the Dislict approe the cast ibems included In the coliacive bargaiting sgreement reached between
the Exedar Regicn Cooparative Schecl Boand and the Exaler Cooparative Paraprafosskonsl Assodstion covening
ihe theaa-vaar period from Sepbeenber 1, 2012 to August 31, 2015 which eails for e Talowing noresses i salaries
and bersiz ai the curent staffing lsvls:

Yoar Esimatad niredss fﬁ;"??
2213 3 44,062

201314 $ 65,541 a,m f'_ YES @
2415 370,883 WO

and furlher raise and approprisis the sum of $44,952 for the 2012-13 fiscal yoar, such sum representing the (/4 2
adkdittonal cosle atifbulable o Se increase in salarios and banedits ower thoas of The appropiation al curnesd
alafirg levels paid in the prcr fscal year? Pursuant fo RSA 2T3-A12, i approved, the ferms of tis colective
bamgaining agraameni, including the pay plan, Bul excluding cast of lhing Incresses, wil continue in fonces and

sfact untll & nesw agresment 1s exacuted,  (Tha Schocl Board and e Budged Advisary Commities both
recommend this appropriation )

4, Shall sne Districl appeove the cost ilems included in e calecties bargaining sgresemnant resched babween
na Exater Region Cooparative School Board and the Exater Bdyucsfion Sasocision cowering e twa-year pariod
Frorn Sepbammber 1, 2012 ta Sugust 31, 5014 which calle tor the Tellowing increases in salarias and banalits at the

cumant staffing lavals IM&'

“foar Esliraled Increass
2213 % 987 36 " S t YES @
2514 5 601,500 a m WO ()
ared furthar rakss and approgriote the sum of $347 836 for e 20192-13 fiseal year, such sum representng the
additional costs attribtable to the increaes in aalafes and benefits ouer those of the appropriation at curmes ?{,igl
SlaMrg levals paid in the pior Sscal year? Pursuant o REA 273812, Il approved, the tarms of this colectiva

bamgairing agreament, naluding the pay plan, bul excluding eost of living increases, will continue in forea and

aflact untl & new agreement is exacuted.  (The School Board and Te Budge? Advisary Commillea both
recommand this appropriation )

. Shall tha District raiss and appropriate in the axpancable Tusl fund krown as the *Mairorance Fund” EISI'J"I
|established by the 2001 Dustrict maeting under RSA 198:30-c for the pupese of funding lang term anddar YES &

unaxpected martanancalnapair projects of school bulidings and grounds) the sum of the amounl of the Juna 30,

2012 undesigratnd fund balancs (surplus) up bo $150,000F (The School Board and Budget Atvisory Commilize MO O

both recommend this approadation.) .{faq

B Shall tha Disirict sprerve the trarsiar of dules for the Trustea of Trugt Funds far the Cooperstive Schaal |G 1%

Dimtrict from he Exst Kingston Tristaes o the Exster Trugheea? YES &
NO

b1

YOU HAVE HOW COMPLETED VOTING
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TOWN OF EXETER PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY ELECTION RESULTS
January 10, 2012

For Republican Party
Mitt Romney

1,197

For Democratic Party

Barack Obama 832

There were a total of 3,833 ballots cast - 2,845 Republican and 988 Democratic
TOWN OF EXETER STATE PRIMARY ELECTION RESULTS

September 11, 2012
For State Rep Rockingham District 36
Maggie Hassan (D) 1,455| |Patricia T. Lovejoy (D) 1440
Ovide Lamontagne (R) 788| |Bob Goodman (R) 913

For Representative in Congress
Carol Shea-Porter (D)

1665

For Sheriff

John Clark (D) 1370

Frank C. Guinta (R)
For Executive Councilor
Bill Duncan (D)

926

1456

Michael Downing (R) 934
For County Attorney

Joe Plaia (D)

1353

Christopher Sununu (R)
For State Senator
Carol E. Croteau (D)

1006

1473

Jim Reams (R) 943
For County Treasurer

David Ahearn (D)

1384

Russell Prescott (R)
For State Rep Rockingham District 18
Donna Schlachman (D)

867

1452

Edward R. Buck (R) 922

For Register of Deeds
Robert E. Padian (D)

1350

Eileen Flockhart (D)

1348

938

Cathy Stacey (R)

For Delegates to the State Convention
Francis A. Ferraro

776

Corinne Armstrong

750

Frank H. Heffron (D) WXt For Register of Probate

Steven J. Briden (D) 1189
Matt Quandt (R) X{;J|l For County Comissioner

Lee Quandt (R) 803| |Maureen Barrows (R) 685
Brian T. Griset (R) 703| |John E. Mack (D) 576
Christopher Suprock (R) 675

There were a total of 2,959 ballots cast - 1,174 Republican and 1,785 Democratic
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2012 Town of Exeter Election Results

For President and Vice President of |State Representatives Rockingham

the United States District 18 County Treasurer

Obama - Biden (D) 5194 (Donna Schlachman (D) 4844|David Ahearn (D) 4358
Romney - Ryan (R) 3614|Eileen Flockhart (D) 4563 |Edward Buck (R) 3224
Johnson - Gray (L) 75|Steven Briden (D) EElE] Register of Deeds

Goode - Clyme (C) 7|Frank Heffron (D) 3797|Robert Padian (D) 3852
Governor Lee Quandt (R) 3331(Cathy Stacey (R) 3756
Maggie Hassan (D) 5479|Matt Quandt (R) R0k Register of Probate

Ovide Lamontagne 3123(Brian Griset (R) 2825|Debra Crapo (D) 4297

John Babiarz (L) Christopher Suprock (R) Andrew Christie (R)

Representative in Congress State Representatives Rockingham  County Commissioner

Carol Shea-Porter (D) EIERY District 36 John Mack (D) 4351
Frank Guinta (R) 3317|Patricia Lovejoy (D) 4784[Thomas Tombarello (R) 3185
Brendan Kelly (L) 290|Bob Goodman (R) 3195

Executive Councilor Sheriff

Bill Duncan (D) 4168|John Clark (D) 4472

Christopher Sununu (R) 3744|Michael Downing (R) 3245

Michael Baldassarre (L) PEE] County Attorney

State Senator Joe Plaia (D) 3859

Carol Croteau (D) 4520]Jim Reams (R) 3532

Russell Prescott (R) 3629|Max Abramson (L) 377

1. "Areyou in favor of amending the second part of the constitution by inserting after article 5-b a new article to
read as follows: [Art.] 5-c. [Income Tax Prohibited.] Notwithstanding any general or special provision of this
constitution, the general court shall not have the power or authority to impose any levy any assessment, rate, or
tax upon income earned by any natural person; however, nothing in this Article shall be construed to prohibit any
tax in effect on January 1, 2012, or adjustment to the rate of such a tax." (Passed by the NH House 256 Yes 110 No;
Passed by State Senate 19 Yes 4 No) CACR 13 Exeter Results 3903 =Yes - 3953 No

2."Areyou in favor of amending article 73-a of the second part of the constitution to read as follows: [Art.] 73-a
[Supreme Court, Administration.] The chief justice of the supreme court shall be the administrative head of all the
courts. The chief justice shall, with the concurrence of majority of the supreme court justices, make rules
governing the administration of all courts in the state and the practice and procedure to be followed in all such
courts. Therules so promulgated shall have the force and effect of law. The legislature shall have a concurrent
power to regulate the same matters by statute. In the event of a conflict between a statute and a court rule, the
statute, if not otherwise contrary to this constitution, shall prevail over the rule." (Passed by the N.H. House 242
Yes 96 No; Passed by State Senate 19 Yes 5 No) CACR 26 Exeter Results =3281 Yes-4341 No

Question Proposed pursuant to Part Il, Article 100 of the New Hampshire Constitution 3. "Shall there be a
convention to amend or revise the constitution?" Exeter Results =2400 Yes - 5267 No
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Assessor

The primary focus over this past year in the Assessing Office has been to maintain a successful
assessment program and to help educate property owners of the assessment process.

The assessed values were not updated in 2012 and stayed at the 2010 market value levels. Despite
the fluctuating real estate market, the State assessment ratio for Exeter was established at 101.8
% of market value for 2011. The assessment process is not utilized to raise or lower taxes for
individuals, but to ensure that all of similar classes of property are sharing the burden equitably.
The assessment value does not raise or lower the tax bill on a property that is a result of budgetary
requirements.

Every five years, the State Dept of Revenue reviews the operations of each municipal Assessing
Office. All aspects of the office are reviewed from assessment data accuracy, elderly exemptions,
veterans’ credits, current use, timber tax, and property exemptions. The five year assessment
review for Exeter was conducted in 2011 and was an overall success.

The office processed and scanned hundreds of deeds and documents throughout the year, along
with address changes on tax bills. Tax map updates, current use and timber tax applications, along
with property abatements were reviewed, processed, and revalued as needed.

The Assessing Office reviewed and valued building permits, which included new single family
homes, commercial properties, subdivisions, and map plot plans, adding new growth to the tax
base. Thirty three new properties were added to the tax rolls this year. The net taxable value grew
over 2011 by $13,937,700.

The Assessor and office staff are always available to address any questions or concerns regarding
your property, and encourage your participation in the education and understanding of the
assessment process.

As another year passes, | would like to thank my fellow office employees and property owners for
their support and understanding of running a successful assessment program.

Respectfully submitted,

John DeVittori CNHA 2012 Tax Rate

Town Assessor Town $ 8.01 31%
County S 1.08 .04%
School $14.37 .55%
State S 2.46 .10%
Total $25.92

57



Building Inspector/Code Enforcement

Last year’s prediction of what would happen in 2012 has surpassed my estimates as shown on the
yearly report listed below. The number of permits is a record, as well as the construction value
and permit fees.

The largest construction project completed in 2012 was the addition at COBHAM on Continental
Drive. Residential projects were a large factor as well. Building #6 at Sterling Hill has started and
Building #2 at The Meeting Place on Epping Road was completed this year. The former “Eventide
Home"” on High Street is currently being converted into fifteen age-restricted apartments.

The Building Department also administers the Zoning Board of Adjustment (ZBA), the Historic
District Commission (HDC) and the Heritage Commission (HC). Thanks to all of those who
volunteer their time to these boards and commissions.

Building Permits Issued Total - 825
Permit Construction Value Total - $32,534,090.00
Permit Fee Total - $279,513.00

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION NUMBER OF ESTIMATED COST OF
(2012 HIGHLIGHTS) PERMITS ISSUED CONSTRUCTION
New Homes 14 $2,609,000.00
New Multi-Family Buildings 2 $6,190,000.00
New Non-Residential Buildings 1 $630,000.00
Barns/Garages 8 $192,864.00
Decks 15 $53,548.00
Electrical 247 $2,568,485.00
Plumbing/Gas/Mechanical 313 $2,303,436.00
Non-Residential Remodels/Renovation/Additions 34 $11,034,331.00
Pools 12 $336,255.00
Residential Additions 24 $937,869.00
Residential Remodels/Renovations 70 $3,386,969.00

| would like to give a special thanks to Arthur French, the Building Department’s Electrical
Inspector. Art retired on December 31, 2012 after eighteen years with the Town. Also thank you
to Barb, Chris, Kristen and Sylvia for their hard work during a busy 2012.

Respectfully submitted,
Douglas Eastman
Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer
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Emergency Management

The Division of Emergency Management continued to improve our capabilities with training and ac-
quiring additional equipment. The installation of a generator to provide back-up power to the Public
Safety Complex and the Emergency Operations Center was completed and is now operating. Funds for
the project were provided through an Emergency Preparedness grant from the State of NH, with addi-
tional funds provided by the Seabrook Nuclear Power Station.

Firefighters and emergency response personnel received over 300 hours of Incident Command and
community response and preparedness training throughout 2012. This training will increase our ability
to manage large natural and manmade disasters, while maximizing our efficiency and use of equip-
ment.

The Division of Emergency Management, with help from all town departments and Dylan Smith, a
Senior Planner with the Rockingham Planning Commission, was successful in updating the Town of Exe-
ter’s Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan. This plan must be updated every 5 years. The plan is used to
identify hazards or potential hazards within the town and seek ways to minimize or eliminate the haz-
ards before they become a larger problem and more costly to control during an event, such as the
Mother’s Day flood or Hurricane Sandy. The plan is also necessary to be eligible for FEMA reimburse-
ments and grant funding. FEMA, in December, notified the Town that the draft plan was approved;
and will be presented to the Board of Selectmen for final review and adoption in early 2013.

In late October, Hurricane Sandy made landfall in the mid-Atlantic region; however, the effects of the
storm were felt here in New Hampshire. President Obama authorized funds for storm preparation be-
fore landfall and Exeter as well as other local communities prepared for what could have been a far
more significant storm if the track had been a little further north.

FEMA and the State of New Hampshire are working with local municipalities to reimburse up to 75% of
eligible preparation and response costs. The Division of Emergency Management is working very hard
compiling the necessary information from the Police and Fire Departments as well as the Department
of Public Works, and is in the process of applying for approximately $50,000 in funds to help offset the
costs associated with the storm.

Everyone at the Exeter Fire Department and the Division of Emergency Management would like to
thank all town departments and most importantly the residents of Exeter. It's your commitment to
safety and use of good common sense that has allowed us to provide the best quality service in the
most cost efficient manner. Your continued support and vigilance will be necessary for the Town of
Exeter to remain prepared to meet future emergency management challenges.

Sincerely,

Eric Wilking
Assistant Fire Chief
Deputy Emergency Management Director
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Finance Department

Town of Exeter Finance Department

Doreen Ravell, CPA — Finance Director
Laura Hill - Staff Accountant
Helen Perrier — Accounting Clerk

Finance is responsible for recording, monitoring and analysis for all revenue and expenditures
of the Town. The Finance Department prepares monthly financial statements which are
published on the Town website and are presented to the Board of Selectmen and the public on
a quarterly basis. Finance assists in the preparation of the annual budget , manages all financial
audits, works with Department Managers, Board and Committee members on grant
administration, prepares all related municipal reports, reconciles general ledger accounts,
performs account maintenance, ensures financial compliance with GAAP and GASE and
compliance with all local, state and federal governments. Finance also works interactively with
all Town departments, committees and subcommittees by providing financial information so
that everyone has the appropriate tools to review and manage the Town, departments and
committee revenues and expenditures.

The 2012 year was a great year for progress and accomplishiments. We continue to make
improvements in addressing internal control deficiencies in the Town’s audit and are proud of
our progress thus far. As part of the Town Manager's office reorganization plan, the Finance
office moved to the Town Hall in March. It is a very positive change for Finance and has
allowed other departments in the Town Office more space and organization to better serve the
public,

Mary thanks and appreciation are extended to the 2012 Budget Recommendations Committee
members who volunteered all of their time and talent aver many months to present a fair and
prudent budget to the Board of Selectmen. Special thanks to Don Brabant, the Town’s longtime
Treasuer, whao retired in June. Don was extremely dedicated to the work he performed for the
Town. The entire Finance Department wishes Don well and will miss him. Lastly, thank you to
the Finance staff: Laura Hill and Helen Perrier who are committed and loyal to monitoring and
reporting upon the financial endeavors of the Town of Exeter.

Sincerely yours,

)
| HQM\_}%@ el

Doreen Rovell, CPA
Finance Director
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Fire Department

A Tradition of Service

In 2012, the Exeter Fire Department was able to participate in a state-wide firefighter training grant
that allowed the Exeter Firefighters to learn new skills and refresh old. The training provided by a
state-wide grant covered the cost of the classes, overtime and also allowed the department to backfill
those positions and maintain save staffing levels.

Over the past year, the department members attended 25 different classes for a total of 1,640 hours of
training and the town received over $78,000 in reimbursements. We feel that the skills obtained over
the past year will allow us to improve at our jobs while continuing to make Exeter a safe place to work
and live.

In 2013, we will continue to provide the very best service to the citizens of Exeter and continue our
Tradition of Service.

| would like to thank the department members for their hard work and dedication. Russell Dean, Town
Manager, and the members of the Board of Selectmen for their ongoing support of the Fire Depart-
ment’s Mission and this year’s training grant program.

Sincerely,
Brian Comeau
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EXETER FIRE DEPARTMENT
MOMNTHLY CONSOLIDATED REFORT

PERIOD ENDING:

December 2012
THIS THIS LAST
THIS THIS LAST OTHER MO YTD
PART 1 FIRE M. Y¥TD YTD 1. Bomb Scare 0 o o
1. Appliance 3 13 10 2. Smoke in Area 2 14 B
2. Brush 1 33 11 3. Smoke in Building 1 el B
3. Chimney 3 G 12 4. Water Emergency D 13 10
4. Structure 0 11 18 5. Smoke/Dder Removal 0 o 1
5. Trash 0 3 0 G. Assist Police i 5 10
8. WVehicle 4] i5 a 7. Lock Qut 4 42 a7
7. Quiside 0 1 3 & Lock Im 0 2 2
8. Spill, Leak wiFire 0 o] 1 2. Power Line Down 1 34 a1
8. Electrical 8] 2 T 10. Arcing, Short Elect. 1 17 30
10. Explosion 0 1 1] 11. Collapse D a B
11. Unauthorized Bum 0 14 17 12. Emerg. N/C Above D 10 2
12. Controlled Bum o il 0 |[EMERG. RESFONSES g8 [1102] 1,437 |
13. Fire, N/C Above 4] 2 19
HAZ. MATERIAL THIS THIS LAST
1. Chemical Leak/Spill 4] 1] 3 SERWVICE CALLS MO YTD ¥TD
2. Chemical Disposal o] o] 1] 1. Fire Investigations . el B
3. LP&/Matl Gas Leak 2 26 23 2. Fire Alarm Service Calls 13 253 244
4. Gas, Leak, Spill 1 10 22 3. Fire Radio Boxes 104 248 a0z
5. Hazmat Inwestigation 1 2 B 4. Fire Alarm Maintenmance 5 41 33
8. Hazmat Stamndby 0 o] a 5. Sprinkler Maint./ Test D 3 2
7. Carbon Monoxide 4 18 25 G. Hydrant Maint./Test D a a
8. Hazmat, MNIC Abowve 8] 1 1 7. Training/Flanning/Misc. O a o
&. Service Calls, NIC Above 4 5 1
RESCUE
1. Exfrication 1 g 1 OTHER CALLS
2. Auto Accident 14 a5 87 1. Mutual Aid Given 5 a1 a3
3. Industrial Accident 0 0 1] a. EMS 5
4. Water Rescue 4] 3 1 b. Fire 0
5. Search 4] 1] 0
B. Elevator Emergency 1 12 T 2. Mutual Ad Received B 138 128
7. Assist Ambulance 35 387 585 a. EM3 B
8. Rescue MN/C Above o] 2 ;] b. Fire 0
ALARMS [TOTAL PART | 235 | 2602 | 2750 |
1. Master Box 12 235 287
2. Building 0 4] 0
3. Malicious False o] o] 1
4. Alarms, MIC Above 10 78 B3
FIRE LOSS Monthly
Structurs 0 106,800 871,000 |[Property Total Value o
Vehicles 0 o] 27.000 Vs Estimated Damage o
Cther 4] o] 1] Percentage Lost 0%
|ToTAL FIRE LOSS  § 0 [106900] 858.000] |Year to Date
Property Total Value 1,669,300
Vs Estimated Damage B5, 700
Percentage Lost 5%
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THIS  THIS LAST THIS THIS LAST
PART Il FIRE PREVENTION MO ¥TD ¥TD PART IV HEALTH MO, YTD YTD
1.Plan Reviews 1 51 TO 1. Rest/Food Service 18 243 245
2. Drlls/Public Education 3 54 fat-] 2. Residential Inspection 1 B8 17
3. Pre-Planning 2 20 ] 3. Business Inspection 1 a 10
4. Permits Issued 21 284 327 4. Child Care Inspection o 4 T
Inspections 5. Animal Complaint o 2 2
5. Assambly ] =] B1 G. Muisances o B8 4
8. Education 8] i8 12 7. Disease Control/Rep. o 4 2
7. Healthcare 8] 5 5 8. Healthcare/Hospital o B 13
8. Residential 5] &0 28 9. Miscelaneous 3 54 g5
2. Mercantile 1] i@ 16
10. Business 3 53 25 [TOTAL PART IV [ 24 | 342 365
11. Indusfrial’Storage 1 T B
12. Hazard Inspection 8] o 1]
13. il Burner Inspection 1] 16 14 TOTAL PART | 235 2602 2750
14. Site Inspection/Mulii. 4 55 ] TOTAL PART I (1] a57 813
15. Day Care Life Safaty 1] G 4 TOTAL FART Il 145 1656 1711
16. Tank Removal Inspection o] o 1 TOTAL PART IV 24 342 365
17. Assembly Permit ] T B5
18. Blasting Permits 1] [u] 1] DEFARTMENT TOTAL 464 5457 5639
18. il Bumer Permits 3 18 B
20. Fire Alarm System Permits 0 1 4
21. Extingushing System Pemits o] 1 2 STATISTICAL IMFO:
22. Tank Removal Permits [¥] 1 1
23. Wood/Pellet Stove 0 2 1] 1. Personnel - Total 42
|TOTAL PART II 60 | 857 | 813 | a. Administrative 4
k. Fermanent FF 25
AMEBULANCE THIS THIS LAST . Civilian 1
MO. ¥TD YTD d. Call FF 12
1. Allergic Reaction 1 15 a8 2. Training Hours
2. Behavioral 4 52 52
3. Cardiovascular 25 415 356 a. Permanent 204 36882 2287
4. Diabetic il a7 32 b. Call 32 385 817
B. Gastrointestinal 12 144 173
B. Heat'Hyperthermia o 1 2 [ToTAL HOURS | 326 | 3ge2 | 2787
7. Hypothermia/Frostbite [¥] o 2
8. Neurological 10 86 a1
8. OB/Gyn 1] 2 1
10. Poisoning/Overdose 2 33 358
11. Respiratory 26 187 172
12. Tozic Exposure o] 2 43
13. Trauma 53 555 5h2 THIS THIS  LAST
14. Urinary Tract 1] 13 26 MO YTD YTD
15. Wasecular 3 26 30 Medicare/Medicaid a4 964 730
16, Other 4 &5 118 Commercial Insurance 20 238 214
17. Hospital to Hospital o] 3 4 Vehicle Insurance o B T
Self Pay a 95 a3
[ToTAL PART I 145 | 1656 | 1711 | |No Transpert 33 350 266
AMBULAMCE ACCTS BREAKDOWHN BY AMBULANCE SERVICE
Accounts Billed a3 12432 1280 THIS THIS LAST
MO, ¥TD YTD
Amount Billed 52013 707314 588519 ALS 58 281 1856
Amount Collected 31278 447232 444111 BLS 35 g2 1]
MILEAGE 273 4104 o
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Health Department

July 1, 2012, the Greater Exeter Public Health Region merged with the Portsmouth Public Health Re-
gion becoming the Seacoast Public Health Region. Exeter remains the fiscal agent for the region which
is now made up of 23 towns. In August, the Seacoast Public Health Region in collaboration with the NH
Department of Health and Human Services held a two-day Hepatitis C testing clinic at the Stratham
Middle School. The NH Emergency Services Unit, along with several other public health regions and
over 200 volunteers from across the state participated in the clinic; testing 858 people over the two-
day period. After Hurricane Sandy hit in October, the region opened a shelter in North Hampton and
had two other shelters on stand-by.

A complete breakdown of the department’s environmental and public health related activities are
within the Exeter Fire Department Consolidated Report. For information on current environmental
issues, public health issues and links to other health agencies visit the Health Department’s website at
town.exeter.nh.us.

The Municipal Pest Management coordinated the 2012 Mosquito Surveillance and Response Plan for
the town. The town had no positives for Eastern Equine Encephalitis (EEE) and one positive for West
Nile Virus (WNV). No town-wide spraying was conducted.

As of December 11, 2012 there were 100 licensed food service facilities; and ten general temporary
event licenses had been issued throughout the year which were for The American Independence Festi-
val. The October Festival had eight food vendors and the Chili contest had fifteen facilities. Five plan
reviews were done for new facilities; four facilities closed and three changed ownership.

The department handled 30 complaints. Ten of the complaints were related to food service facilities;
twenty were general complaints ranging from mold to fleas to trash/garbage and air quality issues.

Environmental and public health issues, concerns and questions may be directed to the Exeter Health
Department by calling 773-6132 or emailing jjervis@town.exeter.nh.us. For information regarding the
Seacoast Public Health Region visit their website at www.seacoastphr.org or contact Mary Cook at
mcook@town.exeter.nh.us.

Respectfully,

Judy Jervis, Deputy Health Officer

Mary Cook, Public Health and Safety Coordinator
Ken Berkenbush, Health Officer, Assistant Fire Chief
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Human Services

As a welfare official, | oversee general assistance applicants to make certain that they are using all
available alternative sources of assistance, and that they are moving forward in an effort to become
self sufficient and regain control in their lives. The Human Service Department provides vouchers for
temporary assistance to qualified individuals and families for basic living needs such as shelter, utilities,
and medical needs in compliance with New Hampshire R.S.A. 165. Our goal is to provide individuals
with information and access to local, state, and federal resources to assist those in financial crisis, on a
temporary or ongoing basis.

The town contributes financially through the operating budget to Social Service Agencies in the local
area, which provides valuable and financial help to our residents. On the Town’s website, under the
Human Services Department, you can view a list of Social Service Agencies, Local, State, and Federal
Programs that serve the Exeter area. | also added an application for assistance that can be
downloaded for easier access. The cover page describes all the documents and information that needs
to be provided at the time of your appointment.

Many of the New Hampshire Health and Human Services Assistance Programs have been reduced or
eliminated during the year 2012. As the benefits are reduced or taken away, these individuals contact
the town or other resources for assistance. The outside resources require that they go to the town
first for assistance before they will/can help with the crisis. This has resulted in an increase to the num-
bers of clients we have seen, referred, and assisted this past year.

The town assisted approximately 48 residents/families financially with vouchers for rent, electric, fuel,
medication, food, burial expenses and bus tickets for a total of $18,972 this year. This does not include
the assistance given by local and private contributions that have helped with electric bills and heating
fuel.

This year, St Vincent De Paul has opened a new food pantry that is accessible 3 nights and 2 days a
week along with the Congregational Church; therefore food is available 5 days a week to individuals
and families in need. St Vincent De Paul also collects Fuel Assistance Applications on Thursdays; con-
tact the Raymond Office (895-2303) to schedule an appointment.

The department is open on a part-time basis Monday — Friday 8:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. Residents in need
of assistance can reach me at 778-0591 ext. 116 to make an appointment or if | am unavailable leave a
message on my voice mail.

Once again, considerable recognition goes out to all the support from the local churches, community
organizations, and private citizens that continue to contribute to the population of those in need dur-
ing their difficult times. At this time, | also would like to express thanks to the Board of Selectman, our
Town Manager, fellow Department Managers, and all other town Employees for your cooperation and
support during this past year.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sue Benoit
Human Service Director
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Parks and Recreation

2012 was a very exciting year for our department. Our programming took some very positive paths this
year. We added, for the first time, a Teen Summer Camp that was very successful. We plan to double it in
size this coming summer. We also expanded our Summer Adventure Camp to nine weeks and added an
additional 25 children. We also added First Sluggers, First Kicks and Little Shooters programs aimed at the
Pre-K age group. The response to these programs was excellent. We also added a number of camps during
the summer and fall; the most successful of these were the Lego camps. Our 2012 brochure was totally
redesigned; look for the 2013 version early in the year.

The pool, again, was the focus of record attendance and record sales at our concession (give us a try this
spring and summer for ice cream and treats!). In the fall, we replaced the filter system that was originally
installed in the early 1970s. There were some leaks in the underground piping that have been repaired as
well. The bathhouse floors were reconditioned with grinding and epoxy paint. All this work was done with
the use of Recreation Impact Fees and the Recreation Revolving Fund and no tax supported dollars.

In the spring, the Class of 2012 at EHS did a volunteer project at Planet Playground. All the painting was
redone; rails sanded, a general paint and spruce up was completed. Our parks crew also rebuilt the
climbing pieces this past fall and with a new sign in the spring the playground will be ready for your
continued use. During the fall we co-organized the first Powder Keg Brew and Chili Fest at Swasey parkway.
The event was an enormous success with over 1500 people attending. Next year’s date is October 5.
Watch for a bigger and better event!

Our parks crew saw two new employees replacing our previous workers. Jim Mahoney and Jay Perkins Jr.
became full time in the fall. They are doing a great job.

No report would be complete without a huge thanks to our volunteer coaches. The youth programs are
totally dependent on the volunteers who coach the teams. If your child participates in these programs,
please think about volunteering. Also, we cannot forget the many people and groups that adopt our
gardens and traffic islands. We have some high visibility spots for adoption this year too.

All of us at the Parks and Recreation Department look forward to serving you in 2013.

Michael Favreau, Director Jim Mahoney, Park Maintenance
Greg Bisson, Assistant Director Jay Perkins Jr., Park Maintenance

Nancy Bugbee, Office Assistant
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Planning Department

Looking back over the past year, | was amazed at how diverse the projects were that the Planning
Department was involved with and thought it would be of some interest to choose examples that best
represented the various topics.

Economic Growth and Development: Early in the year, | was asked to submit an application to the NH Office
of Resources and Economic Development with the intent to create an Economic Revitalization (ER) Zone
along Epping Road. The application was successful and with the assistance of a few dedicated volunteers
from the Exeter Economic Development Committee, we will get the word out to many of the property
owners who may qualify for tax credit savings.

Climate Adaptation Planning with UNH: Also early in the year, | responded to an inquiry from UNH to see if
any town in the seacoast region was interested in working with a group of their experts in creating a climate
adaptation plan for the town. The focus of the study was to address the intensifying impacts of stormwater
runoff, flooding, sea level rise, nonpoint source pollution, and habitat change in the context of a changing
climate. Again Exeter was selected and our staff has been working with the UNH team since September. This
is a two year project that will involve public outreach and other community planning methods to assist the
team in creating a flexible, science-based climate adaptation plan.

NHDOT Grant, Baggage Building Project: In the spring, | began the management of the Baggage Building
Project. The committee involved in this project and | soon learned that as a NHDOT Transportation
Enhancement Grant there are many administrative rules and regulations that must be adhered to in order to
ensure the project’s success. Since May, we have gotten NHDOT approval for the project’s detailed task
outline and time table. We also anticipate hiring an architectural/engineering team to assist the town
through the process, from design to construction. This will also be a multi-year project, so more excitement
to come in 2013.

GIS Internal Mapping Review: Planning and Building staff utilized the town’s electronic mapping system
extensively. However, we had been noticing inconstancies and inaccuracies for some time in the GIS data.
Our departments initiated a multi-department review committee to better understand the updating process.
This team of staff made great strides in identifying areas needing correction and will continue to build a
better data base. Further improvements are planned for 2013.

Workforce Housing Coalition Mock Planning Board Meeting: In the spring, | was asked to participate in an
educational skit of sorts to present the issues surrounding affordable housing. With planners for Rockingham
Planning Commission and other agencies, we presented the issue in a mock planning board meeting where
all involved played the various roles. For once, | was in the developer’s seat. The meeting was very well
attended with standing room only and all involved felt it was a great success.

Local Development: Planning and building staff participated in many meetings with business and property
owners to discuss development potential and assist various folks with their projects. We predict to town will
see a rise in site development in 2013 especially in office and other non-residential uses.

As the reader can see, the Planning Department is involved in quite the variety of projects and committees.
As always, | thank the Planning and Building staff as well as the many dedicated volunteers that give their
time to various land use committees. We recognize that many of these folks are well into their second
decade of volunteering on our land use boards. Our departments could not do all that we do without their
dedicated help. Thank you all!

Respectfully Submitted,
Sylvia von Aulock
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Police Department

The Exeter Police Department is a 24-hour per day; seven
days per week department that provides initial response in
emergency situations. The department’s mission is to prevent
crime, preserve order and protect the lives, rights and
property of all Exeter residents, business owners and visitors.
A mission statement guides the employees of the department
in the performance of their duties.

In 2012, the department had a number of personnel
changes. Captain Christopher Fenerty retired after 23 years
with the department. Sgt. Stephan Poulin was promoted to Captain to fill the position. We have hired 3 new
officers in 2012 as we continue to fill open positions. Officer Joseph Diliegro, Officer Matthew Oppenlaender
and Officer Peter Sankowich have all joined the department. The department wishes all past and new
employees the very best.

The police department responded to over 20,000 calls for service in 2012. The majority of these calls are
answered or generated by the uniformed division of the department. This division consists of four patrol
sergeants and thirteen patrol officers as well as the parking enforcement officer and animal control officer.
These officers are responsible for handling emergency calls, accidents, traffic enforcement and criminal
investigations. In 2012, there will be nearly 10,000 motor vehicle stops conducted by these officers. These
stops are made for speeding, reckless operation, drunk or drugged driving and numerous other motor vehicle
related offenses. This type of activity has a direct result in keeping our roads safe for pedestrians and motor
traffic alike. The department continues to aggressively pursue impaired drivers which is a major goal of the
department.

The staff division consists of a detective sergeant and three detectives. These officers investigate all crimes
both felonies and misdemeanors. Also in 2012, they handled a number of major cases to include the hepatitis
c case at the Exeter Hospital. Detectives also handle internet crime cases, sexual assaults and the majority of
juvenile cases. The department continues to be active in pursing drug related cases especially in the area of
sales of controlled drugs.

Our communication division is staffed by six civilian dispatchers. The center is operated 24 hours a day/365
days a year. They handle all 911 and business calls for police, fire and medical calls. Communications
personnel will answer approximately 30,000 phone calls, nearly 3,000 911 calls and will log over 24,000 calls
for service for both the police and fire department.

The department offers a number of community services: teaching DARE, police exploring, Police Athletic
League after school program, fingerprint service, child safety seat, Read Across America, drug testing kits,
online crime stats, alarm monitoring, and prescription drugs drop off. The department is proactive in social
media; we host a web site, Facebook page and we are on twitter.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the men and women of the Exeter Police Department and their
families for their hard work and sacrifice on a daily basis. It is their dedication and professionalism that helps
makes Exeter such a great place to live and work.

I would also like to thank the Selectman, Town Manager and my fellow department heads for all their help in
the past year.

Respectfully,

Chief Exeter Police Department
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EXETER POLICE DEPARTMENT

CRIME ANALYSIS REPORT YEAR-TO-DATE 2012

OFFENSES 2012 2011 2010
HOMICIDE 0 0 0
MURDER/NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER 0 0 2
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER 0 0 0
HOMICIDE TOTALS 0 0 0
RAPE
FORCIBLE RAPE 8 0 1
FORCIBLE FONDLING 1 6 6
ATTEMPTED FORCIBLE RAPE 0 0
RAPE - TOTAL 9 6 7
ROB-
BERY
STRONG ARM 0 1 0
ROBBERY - TOTAL 0 1 0
ASSAULT
AGGRAVATED (2nd degree assault) 7 10 2
CRIMINAL THREATENING/INTIMIDATION 22 36 28
SIMPLE 104 120 77
ASSAULT -TOTAL 133 166 107
BURGLARY 19 26 23
LARCENY/THEFT
SHOPLIFTING- (Willful Concealment) 6 8 5
THEFT FROM A BUILDING 41 37 21
THEFT FROM A M/V 0 18 18
THEFT OF M/V PARTS 6 5 2
ALL OTHER LARCENY 85 59 72
LARCENY/THEFT - TOTAL 138 127 118
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EXETER POLICE DEPARTMENT

CRIME ANALYSIS REPORT

FRAUD

COUNTERFEITING/FORGERY 13 15 8
FALSE PRETENSES 0 22 21
CREDIT CARD FRAUD 17 7 13
IMPERSONATION 0 0 3
FRAUD - TOTAL 30 44 45
RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY 20 17 9
VANDALISM/CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 98 69 71
SEX OFFENSES

INCEST (Aggravated Felonious Assault) 0 2 2
STATUTORY RAPE 0 3 2
PORNOGRAPHY/OBSCENE MATERIAL 1 7 7
SEX OFFENSES - TOTAL 1 12 1
OFFENSES AGAINST THE FAMILY 4
CHILD NEGLECT 0 1
ENDANGERING THE WELFARE OF A CHILD 8 16

TOTAL 8 17 4
ABDUCTION/KIDNAPPING 1
KIDNAPPING 0 1

FALSE IMPRISONMENT 0 2
INTERFERENCE WITH CUSTODY 0 1

TOTAL 0 4 1
DRUG/NARCOTICS VIOLATIONS 237
POSSESSION OF DRUGS IN A MOTOR VEHICLE 46 35
POSSESSION OF A PRESCRIPTION DRUG 10 8
UNLAWFUL DEALING IN PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 0 8
POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED DRUG 93 104

SALE OF A CONTROLLED DRUG 8 13

POSS OF A CONTROLLED DRUG W/INT TO DISTRIB 4 7
PENALTIES: POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED DRUG 0 1
POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA 37 11

TOTAL 198 188 237
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EXETER POLICE DEPARTMENT
CRIME ANALYSIS REPORT

LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS 97
ATTEMPT TO PURCHASE ALCOHOL 0 1
UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF ALCOHOL 37 57
PROHIBITED SALES: ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE 5 8
TRANSPORTATION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE 13 6
TRANPORTING ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE PASS 3 5
FACILITATING A DRUG OR UNDERAGE PARTY 0 3

OPEN CONTAINER 4 1

TOTAL 62 81 97
ARSON 5 2 1
M/V THEFT 5 4 1
BAD CHECKS 8 13 12
LOITERING/VAGRANCY 0 0 3
DISORDERLY CONDUCT 11 31 28
DWI/DUI 62 84 110
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EXETER POLICE DEPARTMENT

CRIME ANALYSIS REPORT YEAR-TO-DATE 2012

M/V ACCIDENTS 2012 2011 2010
FATAL 0 0 0
PERSONAL INJURY 60 51 53
VS. PEDESTRIAN 6 5 2
NON INJURY 221 233 212
M/V ACCIDENTS - TOTAL 281 289 267
M/V STOPS
SUMMONSES 864 868 785
WRITTEN WARNINGS 2858 2223 2162
VERBAL WARNINGS 4982 4675 4744
NO ACTION 32 63 33
M/V STOPS - TOTAL 8,736 7,829 7724
~~~~~ COMMON VIOLATIONS~~~~~
SPEEDING 2630 2205 1835
REGISTRATION & INSPECTION 1412 1405 1845
LICENSE VIOLATIONS 214 419 496
REGULATORY SIGNS & SIGNALS 715 510 1184
[MISCELLANEOUS CALLS FOR SERVICE 10,702 | 12,555 | 11542 |
|FIRE DEPARTMENT 4440 | 4222 | |
|CALLS FOR SERVICE - TOTAL 24,508 | 25,789 | |

Phone calls 32,061

911 Calls 2,804

M/A 911 4
1/3/2013
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Public Library

Vision
The Exeter Public Library vision is to be the informational hub for the Exeter area, a vital institution that attracts and
stimulates a vibrant community.

Mission
The Exeter Public Library’s mission is to promote a literate, enlightened citizenship by providing equal access to a range of
media, services and programs to meet the informational and recreational needs of the community, and to encourage the

discovery and evaluation of ideas and information, especially recognizing the library’s responsibility as a place for children to
discover the joy of reading.

The Board of Trustees and librarians of the Exeter Library are dedicated to carrying out our mission and vision
through a variety of programs and materials for residents of all ages, interests, and abilities in the library and with
out-reach programs.

The little plastic card residents get at the Exeter Library will give them an amazing amount of information and
recreation. Something new has been added to the library that makes that little card even more powerful. The
new circulation and catalog system is now up and running. Residents now have access to the newest type of
online patron access catalog or OPAC. It shows the book covers and other information not available before.
Patrons can view book and material choices as well as reserve and renew materials online with their computers
or even their smart phones. The OPAC also allows patrons with an Exeter Library card to keep a “book bag” of
choices to consider at a later date.

The library collection is extensive and includes books in regular, large print, CD audio-books and downloadable
audio-books and e-books including a collection of e-books available to only Exeter Library patrons. Also, there are
passes available for discounted admission to museums in New Hampshire and Massachusetts.

As Exeter’s population continues to grow so do the library needs of that population. During challenging economic
times, residents need the library to provide services that help them find employment, brush up on current skills
or further their education using various online access programs at the library or at home for GED, professional
exams, study guides and practice tests or to learn a language with Mango. The library Historical Collection and
internet access to Ancestary.com and Heratige.com are all available to those interested in genealogical research.

Computers with internet access as well as WiFi (which extends into Founders Park) for residents with laptops
allow patrons to check email, surf the internet, buy and sell on ebay, search for employment, write resumes and
cover letters, and take career preparation tests.

The library offers two book discussion groups for adult, one group meets in the morning and the other in the
evening in order to allow more people to participate.

The Adult Area offers a large, sunny, and comfortable reading area where patrons can read their favorite
magazine, newspaper, or book. During warmer weather the outdoor decks are open for patron use.

The up-beat Teen Scene area is a special area for teens to do home work, research information, or read a good
book. Monthly book discussion groups are available for teens, too.

In our child friendly Children’s Room, patrons find many activities for children; Lap-sit for ages 18 months,
Preschool Story-times for children ages three and up, and monthly book discussion groups for first through fifth
grades. Weekly art projects encourage parents and caregivers to be creative and have fun with various art
materials and methods while working with their children.

The Gallery, in the Adult Area and The Art Spot Children’s Room are places for local artists of all ages to display
their work.

Hope Godino
Exeter Public Library Director
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Public Works

The Department of Public Works is charged with the operation and maintenance
of Town owned facilities; including drinking water and wastewater treatment
plants, drinking water distribution system (including mains, tanks and pumps),

collection system, public buildings, vehicle and equipment fleet, and the network
of Town roads, signs, bridges, and dams.

Construction of sewer, water and storm drain improvements in the Jady Hill area

continued in 2012, and work has been started on installing new private sewer and stormwater services; with
homeowner contributions toward the costs. This work reduces the volume of clean groundwater that infiltrates
the sewer system. Wright-Pierce Engineers of Portsmouth and J. A. Polito and Sons of Shrewsbury, MA, are the
designers and contractor on this project and deserve recognition for their efforts to work with homeowners to
minimize inconveniences and service interruptions.

Another significant project worthy of mention is the Water Street sewer interceptor that was constructed
adjacent to the Housing Authority at 277 Water Street; paid in part through ARRA funding. Although this was a
relatively short length of sewer, it was complicated by the presence of contaminated soils and proximity to the
building. Underwood Engineers of Portsmouth and Jamco Excavators of South Hampton, NH, were the engineers
and contractor of record and they served the Town well.

The construction and replacement of two deteriorated culverts at Swasey Parkway and Water Street crossing
Norris Brook were completed on schedule and under budget. CMA [
Engineers of Portsmouth were the design engineers and Brown Industrial PH
Group of Berwick, Maine, was the contractor. Attention to contract|
schedule and phasing minimized impacts to the travelling public and users [§
of the Parkway, but we appreciated your patience during lane closures and
detours.

The Department commenced with the procurement of design engineering for the $6.3M groundwater treatment
plant. After a very thorough review process, the design was awarded to Weston & Sampson Engineers, Inc. of
Portsmouth and Peabody, MA. We look forward to the design of the new facility in 2013.

== This was the second year in a row that the Town voted to support

—=® supplemental paving funds. This has enabled the Town to accomplish much
L% heeded improvements to our road system. The following roads were paved,
from beginning to end: Mill St (reconstructed,) Juniper Ridge Rd, Center St,
§ Cross Rd, Swasey Parkway, Prentiss Way, Old Town Farm Rd, Phinney Ln,
| Greystone Dr, John West Rd, Penn Ln, Wallace Rd, Little River Rd, Boulder
Brook Rd and Gardner St. Sections of the following roads were paved: Linden
St, Watson Rd, Oaklands Rd, Exeter Falls Rd, and Spring St.

| thank all Public Works employees for their hard work and dedication to
provide essential, quality services to the community. | also thank the citizens of Exeter for their support and
understanding during our brief but intense construction season. | also thank the other Town departments and
employees, Town Manager and Board of Selectmen for their guidance, support and assistance throughout the
year.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer R. Perry, P.E.
Director of Public Works
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Boards/Committees/Commissions Reports

Art Committee
Board of Selectmen

Conservation Commission

Council on Aging

Economic Development Com-

Exeter Housing Authority

Heritage Commission
Historic District Commission
Planning Board

River Committee

Swasey Parkway Trustees

Transportation Committee

Water & Sewer Advisory

Zoning Board of Adjustment

General Meeting Times

4" Thursday
Every other

2nd Tuesday

3" Thursday

2" Tuesday

1* Thursday

1st Wednesday
3rd Thursday
2nd & 4th Thurs.

3rd Thursday

Wednesdays, 1 x

Mondays, 1 x

2" Wednesday

3rd Tuesday

6:30 p.m.
7:00 p.m.
7:00 p.m.
2:00 p.m.
8:00 a.m.
1:00 p.m.
7:30 p.m.
7:00 p.m.
7:00 p.m.

9:00 a.m.

3:00 p.m.

4:10 p.m.

6:30 p.m.

7:00 p.m.

Town Hall, Art Gallery
Town Office, Nowak Room

Town Office, Nowak Room

Senior Center, Court Street

Town Office, Nowak Room

277 Water Street, Community

Town Office, Wheelwright Room
Town Office, Nowak Room
Town Office, Nowak Room

Town Office, Nowak Room

DPW, Conference Room

Town office, Wheelwright Room

Town Office, Nowak Room

Town Office, Nowak Room




Conservation Commission

During 2012, the Exeter Conservation Commission welcomed new members Alyson Eberhardt, Mike
and Cynthia Field, and Jason Gregoire. In addition to development review (wetland impact reviews,
site walks, etc.), our efforts this year concentrated on increasing public awareness about stormwater
pollution, continued invasive plant control, conservation land boundary inspections and trail
maintenance.

In the spring, we partnered with Phyllis Duffy, who oversees the Department of Public Works
Stormwater’s permit program and launched our Think Blue Exeter outreach campaign to improve
awareness about the role of stormwater pollution in local water quality. The goal of this effort is to
provide information on simple changes we as residents can make to reduce the amount of pollutants

entering our rivers and streams. More
information on this program can be found on the
town’s website under Think Blue Exeter.

To spread the message, we hosted a Think Blue
Earth Day picnic organized by three dedicated Girl
Scouts (Tyler Work, Kaylee Coletti, and Alice

Nickerson) and their troop leader Sarah Sallade as [#
part of the Silver Award; we also edited a radio
and TV public service announcement highlighting
our “rubber ducky” mascot and aired these public
service announcements on Ch. 22, Ch. 98, and
WXEX radio. They can still be viewed/played
from the Think Blue section of the town website. £

Through our partnerships, trail maintenance and invasive plant removal were completed through
weekly trips with Philips Exeter Academy students led by Peter Richardson, Exeter Parks and
Recreation programs teen camp kids led again by Pete, Ginny Raub and Kristen Murphy. In addition,
Kristen worked with Jim Klingensmith from the Seacoast School of Technology’s (SST) building trades
class to build a replacement well house for Raynes Farm. Kristen, Ginny, Pete, Alyson Eberhardt and
Maggie Matick also met with SST students of Vaso Partinoudi to provide water quality monitoring
education.

In the fall, the Commission dovetailed their National Trails Day event with the Chamber’s Fall Festival;
hosting an educational booth at Swasey Parkway as well as Open Barn Tours at Raynes Farm
throughout the day. All members participated by either welcoming visitors, sharing information at the
Swasey Parkway booth or by helping in the planning aspect of this event. History tours were led by
Don Briselden and Don Clement. Lastly, but certainly not least, several trail crossings that had fallen
into disrepair were replaced in the town forest trail network. This effort was led by trail enthusiasts
Steve Shope, Bob Kelly and Jim Clark and several volunteer trail users they helped to organize and
direct.
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Exeter Squamscott River Local Advisory Committee

The Exeter-Squamscott River Local Advisory Committee (ESRLAC) is made up of volunteers
representing the twelve communities in the Exeter-Squamscott River watershed: Chester, Raymond,
Fremont, Sandown, Danville, Kingston, East Kingston, Brentwood, Kensington, Exeter, Stratham and
Newfields. The Exeter-Squamscott River is one river with two names, reflecting the fresh and salt
water portions of this major tributary to Great Bay.

ESRLAC celebrated its 16™ year of stewardship of the river and its watershed in 2012. The year was
marked by productive partnerships with landowners and towns in the watershed as well as several
organizations, including the Rockingham Planning Commission, NH Department of Environmental
Services, and NH Fish and Game. These partnerships provide ESRLAC with an opportunity to advocate
effectively for the protection of water quality, water quantity, wildlife habitat, recreational
opportunities and historic resources.

ESRLAC partnered with the Newfields Conservation Commission to hold the 11th annual vernal pool
workshop in May. Children and adults waded into woodland pools to identify salamanders, turtles and
clusters of frog eggs. Development of forestland threatens vernal pools in every watershed community
and ESRLAC continues to advocate for the protection of critical wildlife habitat like vernal pools.

In June, ESRLAC partnered with the Exeter Conservation Commission and NH Fish and Game for the
annual tour of the fish ladder located next to the Great Dam in downtown Exeter. As always, this event
attracted a large crowd interested in learning how NH Fish and Game manages the fish ladder to
enable annual fish migration from the salt water of the Squamscott River to the fresh water of the
Exeter River.

ESRLAC continues to work on an update to the Exeter-Squamscott River Watershed Management Plan.
The Plan provides the committee with a blueprint for their work in the coming decade and details how
ESRLAC will work with landowners and towns to improve water quality.

ESRLAC meets the fourth Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the conference room at the
Rockingham County Nursing Home in Brentwood. Representatives are needed from your community.
Please call the Rockingham Planning Commission at 778-0885 for more information, or visit
www.exeterriver.org.
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River Committee

This past year, the River Committee has focused primarily on The Exeter River Dam Removal Impact
Assessment project. Most of the work has been done by a working group, composed of members of
the River Committee, Exeter River Local Advisory Committee, the Exeter Department of Public Works,
and the N. H. Department of Environmental Services (DES). This group is co-chaired by Mimi Becker of
the River Committee and Deborah Loiselle, N.H. Department of Environmental Services. A goal is to
ensure the citizens of Exeter will have enough information to determine whether they want to remove
or renovate the Great Dam.

The Exeter River Dam Removal Impact Assessment project working group collaborated with the Town
Engineer and VHB, our consultants, to ensure that the tasks required for the Great Dam Removal Im-
pact and Feasibility Study were accomplished. The group met in working sessions eight times, including
coordination meetings with the consultants. Smaller subgroups met with DES in Concord a number of
times to review project results, sediment issues, climate change, and alternatives to dam removal.

A public meeting was held at the Town Hall on May 23 to inform citizens of study findings as of that
date. The working group compiled all the public comments, as well as correspondence and informa-
tion about how each comment or inquiry was addressed. Sally Soule (DES) edited the compilation,
which was provided to the public and posted on the Town Website.

Additional work had to be accomplished over the summer. A number of tasks, including some of the
contract’s add alternatives were triggered (e.g., additional sediment sampling, addressing the changes
in the hydrologic regime of the river under flood events, which required modification of the hydrologic
model, and testing dam modification alternatives against the new model). To accomplish some of
these tasks, additional funding was needed. The DES provided a $12,000 grant and $13,000 was
drawn from the Town’s Dam Modification account.

The originally scheduled December 5™ public meeting for the review of VHB’s Draft Final Report has
been postponed until early 2013 to allow time for these issues to be resolved.

In response to a growing concern about non-point sources of pollution, the Committee began a Non-
point Sources of Pollution Information program - the Blue program - under co-chairs Kristen Murphy
and Ginny Raub. The program works in coordination with the Conservation Commission using various
media to inform the public about how they can reduce the effect of their behavior on our watershed
and thus the Great Bay.

With its continuing concern for navigation and possible hazards on the Exeter River, the committee
has begun, with the support of PEA, a River Reconnaissance program. Roger Wakeman reported that
the first survey was done by PEA staff, but the intent was for students, perhaps including some from
Exeter High School, would become involved.

Respectfully submitted,

Lionel Ingram, Chairman
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Historic District Commission

Reverend Wheelwright wasn’t looking for a beautiful spot when he was cruising around the Piscataqua
basin looking for a place to settle. The river and the falls were good economics, not scenery. But they
are undeniably pretty, and the town that grew up around them was attractive too.

Through a series of fortunate events the eighteenth and nineteenth century Exeter became a prosper-
ous place with some excellent architecture; both businesses and homes. The depression brushed us
lightly and the twentieth century gave us a few more splendid buildings. However, it also gave us a
wake-up call. Some irreplaceable buildings got ripped down in the name of progress. People started to
look around at what was happening to other towns, which had once been just as pretty and decided to
get together to save what we have.

So we formed a Historic District Commission, not to create a kind of Colonial Williamsburg or Straw-
berry Banke, but to keep the older sections of Exeter period-specific, so plastic, neon and the like can’t
spoil what makes this town so special. We, on the commission, do realize that real people, not re-
creators, have to live and work here. So we try to work with people, not just to say “No, you can’t do
that” but “Why don’t you try...” and “Have you looked into...?” We want people to be proud to live and
work in a Historic District.

Above all, we want to keep Exeter special. You can watch what we do on Exeter TV, or come to one of
our meetings on the third Thursday evening each month. Maybe you might like to join us.

Respectfully Submitted,

Pamela Gjettum
Chairman
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Planning Board

2012 was a productive year for the Exeter Planning Board with bimonthly meetings along with many
committee meetings. At our bimonthly meetings, we tackled cases that included lot line adjustments,
wetland conditional use permits, hearings on Capital Improvement Projects and Zoning Amendments
for the town warrant, preliminary reviews, and probably the most exciting was conditionally approving
the new Southern District YMCA/ Camp Lincoln case at 56 Linden Street.

Behind the scenes, the board has members serving on other boards and commissions as well. Pete
Cameron serves as the Planning Board Representative to the Historic District Commission, Gwen Eng-
lish, Katherine Woolhouse and Lang Plummer represent the town at the Rockingham Country Planning
Commission and Kathy Corson represents the board at the Heritage Commission and the Economic De-
velopment Commission.

Subcommittees of the board include the Zoning Ordinance Review Committee (ZORC), which works
year round to update, enhance, and add to the Zoning Ordinance. This committee is made up of people
from all of the town land use boards along with some key town personnel. A subcommittee of ZORC,
the Form Based Code Committee, is currently discussing ways to institute form based code into the
town's regulations. The group's first step towards this process is with a zoning amendment for the
2013 Town Warrant, which will rezone part of Portsmouth Avenue. Both committees will be continuing
their work into 2013.

The Planning Board could not do what it does without the guidance and expertise of the tireless Town
Planner Sylvia Von Aulock. Their gratitude extends to the efforts and service by Barbara McEvoy, Dep-
uty Code Enforcement Officer and Recording Secretary, and Christine Szostak, Planning and Building
Secretary.

Application Type Approved Denied Case Still Open

Conditional Use Permit: Residential I

Conditional Use Permit: Non -Residential

Lot Line Adjustment Il

Site Plan —Residential

Site Plan — Non Residential Il 1

Minor Subdivision I
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Trustee of Robinson Fund

The Robinson Fund is an Exeter charitable trust whose citizens elect its seven members. The funds
were given to the Town in 1853 by the will of William Robinson, an Exeter native who attended Phillips
Exeter Academy and for whose sister no similar educational facility existed in the area. The will speci-
fied that the funds be for “the only and sole instruction of females...all other things being equal, always
to give preference to the poor and the orphan.” In 1869 the newly-built Robinson Female Seminary
opened its doors to females from the Exeter area.

From 1869 until 1955, Robinson Seminary was the only public school in Exeter to serve post-
elementary females (males attended the Tuck High School). In 1954 the School District passed a bond
issue to build an addition to the Tuck School. The first co-educational class graduated from Exeter High
School in 1956. A fire in 1961 destroyed the Seminary building. The Lincoln Street Elementary School
and related playgrounds and league baseball fields now occupy the site.

Four of the current Robinson Fund Trustees attended the Seminary; two are graduates and two at-
tended the Seminary but graduated from the then new co-educational Exeter High School.

In the early 1990’s, to avoid discrimination on the basis of gender, the Trustees petitioned the County
Probate Court. In 1996 the court issued a decree that discontinued the existing income distribution and
established a new Trust purpose: “...to create a fund to provide opportunities to enrich and enhance
the educational experience of post-elementary age individuals within the area served by the Exeter
Region Cooperative School District, through the development of programs, scholarships and grants.”
Following this new decree Trustees awarded the first Robinson Fund Scholarships to graduating seniors
of the Exeter Region Cooperative School District in June 1998.

In 2012 the Robinson Trustees awarded $17,000 in college scholarships to three graduates of Exeter
High School for $9,000, $5,000 and $3,000 a year. Scholarship awards, given for up to four years, are
based on financial need, grades and community participation. Recipients must maintain satisfactory
grades throughout their college experience to continue receiving the scholarships.

Trustees also have committed $29,500 annually to six previous graduates of EHS ranging from $9,000
to $3,000 a year. As of December 31, 2012, the trust fund balance stood at $1,610,228, a gain of
$92,942 compared to 2011.

Respectfully,

Harry Thayer, Secretary
The Robinson Fund Trustees

Peter Smith, president; Joanna Pellerin, vice president; Patricia Qualter, treasurer; Barbara
Gagne, Joan Smart and Judy Churchill.
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Trustee of Robinson Fund
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Zoning Board of Adjustment

The Zoning Board of Adjustment is a five-member quasi-judicial board that hears and decides on
applications for zoning relief such as variances, special exceptions, appeals from administrative
decisions, and equitable waivers of dimensional regulations. At the end of 2012, the Board was
comprised of five members and three alternates. There are currently two open seats, and we in-
vite the public to contribute to the community by offering to serve on the Board.

In 2012, the Zoning Board of Adjustment made fifteen decisions during eight meetings. The deci-
sions included twelve variances, one special exception, one equitable waiver, and one extension of
a variance, all of which were granted.

The Zoning Board contributed a member to the Zoning Ordinance Review Committee (ZORC),
which meets throughout the year to review applicable Zoning Ordinances, and propose and put
forth recommendations for changes and clarifications to the Exeter Zoning Ordinance for public
approval. ZORC will continue to meet throughout 2013.

The Board would like to express its appreciation for the excellent service and many contributions
of our fine Planning Board staff.

Respectfully submitted,

John Hauschildt

Chairman, Zoning Board of Adjustment
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Town of Exeter
Boards, Commissions & Committees
Appointment Application

Committee Selection:

1°* Choice: 2" Choice:

Name:

Address:

Email:

Phone: Cell:

Please describe your interest in serving on this committee.

Please provide any background information that would be of interest to the Board when
considering your application, including previous committee service or other relevant
experience. (resume can be attached)

Are you aware of any conflicts that could arise affecting your service on this committee?

Are you aware of the meeting schedule and able to commit to attending regularly? YES NO

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager:

e The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the
Selectmen

e Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next
regular meeting

e Ifappointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to
complete paperwork with the Town Clerk prior to the start of your service on the
committee or board.

Signature: Date:

Please submit to: Town Manager, Town of Exeter 10 Front Street Exeter, NH 03833
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/}@ New Hampshire 2012 | PintForm | | S“b"‘"b"‘""“b

G Do/ Department of Note: for ease of use please begin at the
\‘;_“,'9” Revenue Administration MS-1 Report last section and work backwards

EUMMARY INVENTORY OF VALUATION DUE DATE: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012

Municipality Name Original Date (mm/dd/yy)
EXETER 09102012
County Name Revision Date (mm/dd/yy)
ROCKINGHAM

This is to certify that the information provided in this report was taken from the official records and is correct to the
best of our knowledge and belief (Rev 1707).

Assessor's Name

John DeVittor!l
Municipal Official Name 1

Matthew Quandt
Municipal Official Name 2
Donald Clement
Municipal Official Name 3

Daniel Chartrand
Municipal Official Name 4

Framcis Ferraro
Municipal Official Name S

Julie D Gilman
Municipal Official Name 6

Russell Dean

Preparer Email
jdevittori@town.exeter.nh.us
Preparer Phone

{6 03) 773-6111

By checking this box, | declare that | have examined the information contained in this report and to the best of my
belief it is true, correct and complete under penalties of perjury.

X Municipal Officials [X] Assessing Official [X] Preparer

REPORTS REQUIRED: RSA 21-J:34 as amended, provides for certification of valuations, appropriations, estimated
revenues and such other information as the Department of Revenue Administration may require upon reports prescribed for
that purpose.

NOTE: The values and figures provided represent the detailed values that are used in the city/towns tax assessments and
sworn to uphold under Oath per RSA 75:7. Please complete all applicable pages and refer to the instructions for individual

items.
212M54
B W01 Page 10f 10 .
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\ New Hampshire 2012 [ )

\E»-’/ Revemie Adminisiration | MS-1 Report
:—mm AMOUNT LISTED IN LINES 3A, 3Band 4 WF 2012 ASSESSED VALUATION
A Cummont U (e Caren Us Vs SA 754 58 LI [2[ofol2 LT T T T T2 sl o]
8 Conservaton Resricion Assessment (cument Usevaesasa 79 | | | | | 1 | | [OL [ [ [ [ [T [T]Tel
C Discetonary Essements RSA 79 o7 CLLLL TP T T T ToTe]e]e]
D.Discrtionary reservationEssements RSA79.0 ) HEERRCEEC NRNRRRRERED
. Toxation of and Under Farm Strucures RSA 79 ) JRRRREREC ARRNNNENAND
1. AaskdartalLand smproved and Uniagroved Land 3568 .7 376558921
G. Commercial/industrial Land (DO NOT include Utility Land) 1209 .23 1087 48800
W Tottof asabke tand smortnes w18, 110,16 wanie || | 71718171 [2[3]L T Te[e[s[e] o[> el
LT Bt sl e Tt o 38639 .35 41829232
2 VALUE OF BUILDINGS ONLY-EXCLUDE AMOUNT LISTED N LINES 34, and 38 #0f STRUCTURES 2012 ASSESSED VALUATION
I 830200700
B. Manufactured Housing as defined in RSA 67431 $.3,7,3:9.5.0:0
C. Commercial & Industrial Do not indlude utilty buildings) 240213024
0. DiscreionaryPreservoion Easements KA 7.0 o HINEmiNRREREEER0
€ Taxaion of Farm Siruciwes RSA 79+ 58 LLLdel LRI TLTT ol
F. Total of Taxable Buildings (Sum of Lines 2A, 28, 2C, 2D, and 2E) L[] 1fol#[2]2[s[4]2[4]
O T g o T B 102795500
3 UTILITIES-See RSA 83-F:1 V for complete definitions 2012 ASSESSED VALUATION
A Unlitis From S Grand Total of AN A Uit BRRECEEEERE
B,Other Uit From p Totalof A Other Ui LI
4 MATURE WOOD and TIMBER RSA 79-5 0
5 VALUATION BEFORE EXEMPTIONS (Total of Lines 1H, 2F, 3A, 3B and 4) MMM EEEE 6.
AT | page20r10 @)
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. /=, New Hampshire 2012 ®
u‘w' Department of
\_ Revenue Administration MS-1 Report

TOTAL ¢ GRANTED 2012 ASSESSED VALUATION
6 CERTAIN DISABLED VETERANS RSA 72:36a

[Paraplegic & Double Amputees Owning Special Ad 4 H teads with VA A el 2 673400
7 IMPROVEMENTS TO ASSIST THE DEAF RSA 72:38-bV 0 0
IMPROVEMENTS TO ASSIST PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES RSA 72:37-a ° 9
SCHOOL DINING/DORMITORY/KITCHEN EXEMPTION RSA 72231V 1 150000
(Standand Exemption Up To $150,000 For Each)
10a NOW UTILITY WATER AND AIR POLLUTION CONTROL EXEMPTION RSA 72:12-a 0 0
10b UTILITY WATER AND AIR POLLUTION CONTROL EXEMPTION RSA 72:12-a 0
11 MODIFIED ASSESSED VALUATION OF ALL PROPERTIES (Line S Minus Lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10a, and 10b) 1lel1lsl2]1lo0 ‘Islsl

(This Figure Will Be Used To Calculate The Total Equalized Value For The Municipality )

AMOUNT PER EXEMPTION TOTAL # GRANTED 2012 ASSESSED VALUATION

12 BLIND EXEMPTION RSA 72:37 15000 90000
15 SO IMPTIONRSA 72504 80 60 !||||||||||||||||l3]
14 DEAF EXEMPTION RSA 72:36-b 0

15 DISABLED EXEMPTION RSA 72:37-b 125000 61 2989100

TOTAL # GRANTED 2012 ASSESSED VALUATION

16 WOOD HEATING ENERGY SYSTEMS EXEMPTION-RSA 72.70 0 0
0 0

17 SOLARENERGY SYSTEMS EXEMPTION-RSA 72:62

18 WIND POWERED ENERGY SYSTEMS EXEMPTION-RSA 72:66 0 0

19 ADDITIONAL SCHOOL DINING/DORMITORY/KITCHEN EXEMPTIONS-RSA 7223 IV 0 0

20 TOTAL DOLLAR AMOUNT OF EXEMPTIONS (Surm of Lines 12-19) 3 7] 7[s]s|7]4]3

21 NET VALUATION Used To Compute Municipal, County, and Local Education Tax Rates (Line 11 minus Line 20) 1517 aJ MM MAMNE

22 LESS UTILITIES (Line 3A) Do not include the value of other utilities listed in Line 38 I

NET VALUATION WITHOUT UTILITIES TO COMPUTE STATE EDUCATION TAX (Lirne 21 minus Line 22)
NOTES:

e

. AN Page 3 0f 10 .
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@ - New Hampshire 2012

w‘ ] Department of

\"“""/ Revenue Administration MS-1 Report

UTILITY SUMMARY: ELECTRIC, HYDROELECTRIC, RENEWABLE-MISC., NUCLEAR, GAS/PIPELINE, WATER & SEWER

List by individual company/legal entity the valuation of operating plants employed in the production, distribution, and transmission of electricity, gas
pipeline, water and petroleum products. Include ONLY the names of the companies listed on the Instructions Sheets (See instruction page 12)

Department of Revenue Administration

If the Munidipality Uses DRA Utility Values is it Equalized By The Ratio?

Who Appraiset/Establshes The Utility Value in The Municipality? (f Multiple, Please List)

Oves @

|LIST ELECTRIC COMPANIES-See page 12 in the instructions

SECTION A

2012 ASSESSED VALUATION

HUDSON LIGHT & POWER DEPT TRANSMISSION
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
TAUNTON MUNICIPAL LIGHTING CO TRANSMISSION
UNITIL ENERGY SYSTEMS INC

NEXTERA ENERGY SEABROOK LLC

9 3

362000

120

12562300

NORTHERN UTILITIES INC

PORTLAND NATURAL GAS TRANSMISSION SYSTEM

A2 TOTAL OF ALL GAS COMPANIES LISTED IN THIS SECTION:

99300
MASS MUNICIPAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC GENERATION 13000
A1 TOTAL OF ALL ELECTRIC COMPANIES LISTED IN THIS SECTION: | I l I113I°I3|6I8| 1I3||
LIST GA'S COMPANIES-See page 12 in the instructions 2012 ASSESSED VALUATION
MARITIMES & NORTHEAST PIPELINE LLC 5766001

5258100

2802900

LLL [sfef2fzfolof

LIST WATER AND SEWER COMPANIES-See page 12 in the instructions

2012 ASSESSED VALUATION

PENNICHUCK EAST UTILITY INC

70100

1012 M5
Fary S90/2003

89
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New H hi
./F\ w Hampshire 2012

\:"j/" Revenue Administration

LIST WATER AND SEWER COMPANIES-See page 12 in the instructions

MS-1 Report

A3 TOTAL OF ALL WATER AND SEWER COMPANIES LISTED IN THIS SECTION:

JEQRE

of

Gmomm.vmmuorALLaumwcomns(SumdUncm-3Munmmwsm3m| l I |2|5|9I3I3I9I ‘Iﬂ

SECTIONB
LIST OTHER UTILITY COMPANIES (Exclude telephone companies): 2012 ASSESSED VALUATION
|B1 TOTAL OF ALL OTHER COMPANIES LISTED IN THIS SECTION (Must Agree With Page 2 Line 38) I‘
VETERANS' TAX CREDITS LIMITS * NO. OF INDIVIDUALS ESTIMATED TAX CREDITS
RaA S22k Ler
::?mnmm-:mww 500 613 I ]3|0I6I5|0IOII
AT Sy
duty in the armeed forces of the United States..*
iowtap e faasoupen adoption by dayartwun 700 ARRERRRRRERR
Anypmmuhlmdlurugedmmumm
of the United States and who has total and permanent service-connected
m,w"?leummdm
s o 2000 2 ¢ ([T BEEEL
up to $2.000 upon adoption by city or town
O o ool ey Commtas
s com s et e UL LT Telafol LD LT T [3]s]s]2]o]e]
DISABLED EXEMPTION REPORT -RSA 72:37-b DEAF EXEMPTION REPORT - RSA 72:38-b
SINGLE MARRIED SINGLE MARRIED
lincome LimiTs 35000 4500 0 meumrs
ASSETLIMITS lSOOOOlSOOOOASSHmm
v ownon2 PageSofIO.
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New Hampshire 2012 ®

: Department of
/' Revenue Administration MS-1 Report

ELDERLY EXEMPTION REPORT - RSA 72:39-a
NUMBER OF FIRST
TSR FLERS TOTAL NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS GRANTED AN ELDERLY EXEMPTION FOR THE CURRENT
GRANTED ELOEFLY | PERAGE CATEGORY TAX YEAR & TOTAL AMOUNT OF EXEMPTIONS GRANTED
CURRENT TAX YEAR
TOTAL ACTUAL
AMOUNT PER MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE
Ace ‘ INDIVIDUAL Ace s EXEMPTION AMOUNT | EXEMPTION AMOUNT
GRANTED
65-74 18/ 15225 1| 6574 11 20 [l7lels]2[1]1]2 9567289
75-79 s| 18375 1| 757 7 sd [1]3l7]s] 1]3]2]s 69773 24
80+ ! 5 236 2 5 1| 80+ 1 40 3|3|0|7|5]1114]0 18172030
TOTAL 3|27l [el3lolols]s|7]70 [3]a]7]1[c[6]4]2
ncome | SINGLE 40426 SINGLE 194251
e ASSET LIMITS
MARRIED 51976 MARRIED 194251
COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION TAX RELIEF INCENTIVE - RSA 79-E
Adopted: []Yes [#] No IF YES, NUMBER ADOPTED:
CURRENT USE REPORT - RSA 79-A
TOTAL NUMBER OF ACRES OTHER CURRENT USE
T EIING Cumor T | AssEssED VALUATION pel TOTAL NUMBER OF ACRES
RECEIVING 20%
FARM LAND 0
| 389 .28 8.9 1 6 5 | ATION ADIUST.
\FOIESTLMD 1580 .55 153 6 3 6 |REMOVEDFROM
CURRENT USE DURING 0
FOREST LAND w/ ———CURRENT TAX YEAR
DOCUMENTED 0 0
STEWARDSHIP
NPRODUCTIVE '
Emowu 56 1. 12 114 20 TOTAL NUMBER
[ OTAL NUMBER OF OWNERS IN
WET LAND 461 .79 253970."‘“5].““,SE 4 8
TOTAL OTAL NUMBER OF PARCELS IN
(must match p2) “ 2|99|2].|7 ‘ﬂ 2|7|9| 6] 1|8 }-yprenTUSE 6j2
. page6of10 @
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() /j..':}! New Hampsl}im 2012 [ )
FR i Department o
\{','_-__/; Revenue Administration MS-1 Report
LAND USE CHANGE TAX
(GROSS MONIES RECEIVED FOR CALENDAR YEAR AN 1, 2011 THROUGH DEC 31, 2011) 0
CONSERVATION ALLOCATION: PERCENTAGE 0 AND/OR DOLLAR AMOUNT 0 |
{
MONIES TO CONSERVATION FUND 0
[MONIES TO GENERAL FUND 0
CONSERVATION RESTRICTION ASSESSMENT REPORT - RSA 79-8
{Must File PA-60)
TOTAL NUMBER OF ACRES ASSESSED TR TN | TOTALNUMBER OF
|RECEIVING CONSERVATION|  VALUATION ACRES
STATISTICS
- |RECEIVING 20% RECREATION
FARM LAND 0 [ i Ko 0
e
REMOVED FROM CONSERVATION -
Imsn.mo 0 9 B et CUNEN VAR 0
FOREST LAND W/
DOCUMENTED 0 0
STEWARDSHIP
UNPRODUCTIVE
LMD 0 0 TOTAL NUMBER
[ ' T [TOTAL NUMBER OF OWNERS IN
ST 0 0 |CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 0
TOTAL p o |TOTALNUMBER OF PARCELS IN o
(must match page 2) ONSERVATION RESTRICTION
DISCRETIONARY EASEMENTS - RSA 79-C It
TOTALNUMBER | #OF ASSESSED DESCRIPTION OF DISCRETIONARY EASEMENTS GRANTED
OF ACRES  |OWNERS| VALUATION (i..: Golf Course, Ball Park, Race Track, etc)
17 1 2600 Golf Course Map 52 Lot 1
TAXATION OF FARM STRUCTURES & LAND UNDER FARM STRUCTURES - RSA 79-F
TOTALNUMBER | TOTAL NUMBEROF | TOTAL NUMBER OF ASSESSED VALUATION ASSESSED VALUATION
GRANTED STRUCTURES ACRES LAND STRUCTURES
0 0 0 0
b 2 page 70f10 @)
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. \ New Hampshire

K Department of
\f'*" ,/ Revenue Administration

2012
MS-1 Report

DISCRETIONARY PRESERVATION EASEMENTS - RSA 79-D

Historic Agricultural Structures

TOTAL NUMBER OF | TOTALNUMBEROF | TOTAL NUMBER OF ASSESSED VALUATION ASSESSED VALUATION
OWNERS STRUCTURES ACRES LAND STRUCTURES
3 3 0. 26 283279 73200
MAP LoT BLOCK % DESCRIPTION (i.e. Barns, Silos, Erc.)
112 9 5 0 Bamn

8 7 4 5 0 Bamn

71 38 5 0 Bam
TN pagesof 10 @)
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New Hampshire 2012 .
g Department of
\2""/) Reuenuepidmf:lsfrahon Ms-1 RGPON

TAXINCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICTS RSA 162-K
(See Tax Increment Financing District Instructions for Details)

TIF 21 TIF #2 TIF a3
Tax Increment Finance District Name ° 0
Date of Adoption/Modification (mm/dd/yy)
A Original Assessed Value ° ° 0
B + Unretained Captured Assessed Value 0

D + Retained captured assessed value (* be sure to
manually add this figure when running warrant)

E- Coment Asessed vae IIHIII!I°IIIIIIIIII°] L[]

€. Amounis Used on 2 fotaxrae purposes IIIIIIIII°IIHIIII] °H[IIIIII°

TIF 84 TIF #5 TIF #6
Tax Increment Finance District Name
Date of Adoption/Modification (mm/dd/yy)
A Original Assessed Value ° B 0
B + Unretained Captured Assessed Value 0
c.m“uummmm,_.r,IIIIIIII|IIII||I1 °Ill IIIIII°

D + Retained captured assessed value (" be sure to
manually add this figure when running warrant)

€ - Comere Asesedvake I IIIIIII°IIIIIIIII|°IIII|IIIII°

LIST REVENUES RECEIVED FROM PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAX
Amounts listed below should not be included in assessed valuation column on page 2

REVENUE NUMBER OF ACRES
State & Federal Forest Land, Recreation and/or Flood 0 0
icontrol land from M5-4 acct. 3356 & 3357
[Whitte Mountain National Forest Only acct. 3185 0 0
REVENUE LIST SOURCE(S) OF PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES
Other from MS-4, acct. 3186 3 5 0 0 0 Exeter Housing Authority Map 64 Lot 44
(Other from M54, acct. 3186
(Other from M5-4, acct. 3186
(Other from MS5-4, acct. 3186
2912 M52
v 01 Page90f 10 .
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./}»‘Q\ New Hampshire
“m Department of
\}“‘ RﬂmueAde:is?mrion

2012
MS-1 Report

LIST REVENUES RECEIVED FROM PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAX
Amounts listed below should not be incdluded in assessed valuation column on page 2

Other from M5-4, acct. 3186

Other from M5-4, acct. 3186

Other from M5-4, acct. 3186

Other from MS-4, acct. 3186

Other from MS-4, acct. 3186

Other from M54, acct. 3186

Other from MS-4, acct. 3186

Other from MS-4, acct. 3186

Other from MS-4, acct. 3186

Other from MS-4, acct. 3186

Other from M5-4, acct. 3186

Other from MS-4, acct 3186

Other from MS-4, acct. 3186

Other from MS-4, acct, 3186

Other from MS-4, acct, 3186

Other from MS-4, acct. 3186

Other from MS5-4, acct. 3186

Other from M5-4, acct. 3186

REVENUE

LIST SOURCE(S) OF PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

TOTALS of account 3186 (exclude WMNF)

Note: if Municipality has Village Districts/Precincts an MS-1V Report MUST be filed for each
MS-1V Report is available at http://www.revenue.nh.gov/munc_prop/municipal-services-forms/town-city.htm

Note: Please Use the Submit Via Email button on PG 1 to send to nduffy@rev.state.nh.us or sderosier@rev.state.nh.us
Save your data in PDF form by selecting File ->Save As -> PDF

2012 M5-1
Py W00

95
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DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINIS | KATION

Municipal Services Division { _ / , 5
- 2012 Tax Rate Calculation Y Lo Vi S
/S
TOWN/CITY: EXETER ’ -
|Grass Appropriations 31,555,278 No Audit Received - RSA 41:31-d
Less: Revenuss 19,426,831
0
Add: Overlay (RSA 76:6) 134,286
War Servioe Credits 359,200
Net Town Appropriation 12,626,933
Spedial Adjustment ] 0
|Approved Town/City Tax Effort | 12,626,933 | TOWN RATE
8.01
SCHOOL PORTION
[Net Tocal School Budget: "'
Gross Approp. - Revenue 15,278,997 1,140,478 14,138,519
ional School ment 16,465,305
Less: Education Grant (4,125,229)
Education Tax (from below) | (3,819,125) LOCAL
Approved School(s) Tax Effort 22,659,470 | SCHOOL RATE
14.37
EDUCATION TAX
[Equalzed Valustion(ro utilities) x [ $2.390 STATE
[ 1,597,960,156 | 3,819,125 | SCHOOL RATE
| Divide by Local Assessed Vahation (no utilities) ] 2.46
[ 1,549,983,654 |
COUNTY PORTION
Due to County 1,701,918
0
|Approved County Tax Effort | 1,701,918 | COUNTY RATE
1.08
TOTAL RATE
{Total Property Taxes Assessed 40,807,446 25.92
[Less: War Service Cregits (359,200)
Add: Village District Commitment(s) [}
Total Property Tax Commitment 40,448,246
PROOF OF RATE
Local Assessed Valuation Tax Rate Assessment.
Educagon Tax [no utimes) 1,549,983,654 2.46 3,819,125 |
P ther Taxes 1,576,917 568 23.46 36,988 321
i 0 807,446
TRC® TRCz
121 121
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NH Department of Revenue Administration
Municipal Services Division
P.O. Box 487
Concord, NH 03302-0487
(603) 230-5090

S T Advisor's Initials: 523824 Date: ot
OVERLAY — Amount Raised for Abatements

RSA 76:6 limits overlay to an amount not 10 exceed 5% of te net tax commitment for the municipality, i state education
tax amount and lacal school tax, its share of the county budget, and village district(s), if any. For your municipality, we
anticipate the following:

5% Limit Requested Amount |77} /181860001 “*
*Your actual overlay will be slightly different due 10 rounding.
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE RETENTION

Rupomib]elmgmﬂn-whlplmningmquimmndethﬂnumﬂhmdmwE:md balance 1o mitigate
fmmhmdwmmblnumThaﬁFoawu municipalitics retain between 8% and 17% of regulas
geoeral fund operating expenditures. [n NH, this is calculated by adding the municipality’s general fund operating
whﬁum,thcadluﬁmmmmmtmwhmlmmwmmimunt.nndﬂnmmtyappmprhﬂon. Based on
our best available information, the suggested levels for your municipality would be:

S LSERABQBE s SNGWIATE Lov SSRRSMIET 17w STBAESOL

Your budgetary unassigned fund balance froen the MS-5 is: T T TP RGNS
The amount voted from “surplus™ is: forer R DT R e 44T 000
The amount used for RSA 32:11 emergeney appropristion is: iR SR e R g
The amount you wish to use to set tax rate: R L R F e 1
The amount you wish to retain is: siatepds | e K AL TS 000,000

| I hearby acknowledge that [ have been advised by the DRA on the recommended retainage ranges as described above. |
Signature of townlcity official: M

Tiitle of town/city official: Town Manager

Surphss Retertion
Rev. 0811
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" 2012 APPROPRIATIONS
MS-2 - As Adjusted

Town/City Exeter
Ln accordance with RSA 21-J:35, the department is notifying you of the following changes in the | RETAIN FOR YOUR

ppropriations used in computing the ax rate, AUDITOR
Appropriations
as Voted and Change Appropriations
Purpose of Appropriation Submitted on Amount Adjusted
Accl # (RSA 32:3,V) Ms-2 {+or-) (RSA 21-):35)
A1130  Executive sz | [ s0] [_szom2]
A140  Eloction, Reg. and Vital Statistics ss7563 | [ s ] [_sssises ]

_r
&l
¥

A4150  Financial Administration

A1152  Revaluation of Property

A1153  Legal Expenses

A1155  Personnel Adminisiration

Ad191  Planning and Zoning

Al184  General Government Buildings
A1195  Cemeteries

Ad196 Insurance

A197  Advertising and Regional Assoc.
A4199  Other General Government

A1210  Police | §2,873,511 |
AS215  Ambulance | %0 |
A8220  Fire [Cs335a.80 |

Ad240  Building Inspaction

L
E

A1260  Emergency Management [_s1e3s ]
A1299  Other (Including Communications) s ]
A4301  Akport Operations $0 %] | $0 |
A311  Administration $347,510 [ so | [ 8347510 |
ASI2  Highnays and Sieets 7] %] C[emal
A4313  Dridges 50 0] | $0 |
A4316  Strest Lighting 3107, s0 | [ $107,.000 |
AG319  Other L so ] | $0 |
AG321  Administration [ 0] | 50 |
A4323  Sofid Waste Collection [ so] [_sess20 ]
A4324  Solid Waste Disposal | so | | $0 |
AG325  Solid Waste Cloan-up L so |

AM326  Sewage Coll. and Disposal and Other =l E ]
A4331  Administration [ 0] | 50 |
AR332  Water Services | so ] | $0 |
A4335  Water Troatment, Congerv. and Other l $0 | | 0 |
A4351  Electrical Operations C___s] [___s0]
A1 Administration ] $117
AM14  Pest Control [ so] [_suse]
AM415  Health Agencies and Hosp. and Other s $104
A4441  Administration and Direct Assistance ( $0 |

AS333  Intergovemmental Vielfare Payments ] [__30]




FHHHE

&

i

as Voted and Change Appropristions

Purpose of Appropriation Submitted on Amount Adjusted
(RSA32:3,V) NS-2 (+0r+) (RSA 21-J:35)
Vencor Payments and Other | $0 | [ 0 |
Parks and Recreation %] [
Library l s0 | [ s8797e7 |
Patriotic Purposes | $0 ] [ $14000 |
Other Culture and Recreation | $o | | $102s0 |
Admin. and Purch. of Nal. Fesources | $0 | { $9605 |
Dither Conservation [ 50 ] | 50 |
Redevelepment and Housing | $0 | | 50 |
Economi: Derelopment L 80 | { $3500 |
Princ. - Long Term Bonds and Notes %] [ssodsa0]
Inferest - Long Term Bonds and Noles =] [Casessl]
Int. on Tex Anticipetion Note [__sso00 ]
Otha Dabt Serdca [ w] [ 0]
Land L so] [__sss000]
Machinery, Venicies and Equipment . w] | 50 |
Builcings L_____so| [_se7s00 |
Improvements other than Bilcings C___—w] [__30]
To Spacial Revenue Fund C__s] [0l
To Capital Projects Fund [ s0] [s10s09825
To Proprietary Fund [ so ] | $0 |
Sencr e [ w] (s
Water- s | w0
Electric- | w] | 0 | | so |
Alrport- [ w] | o] | $0 |
To Capital Reserve Fund [ W] | 0] | $0 |

To Exp. Tr, Fund - except 84917 [ 0] [ sa] | 50

To Health Main. Trust Funds [ w0 | 0] | $0
To Nonexpencable Trust Funds E | o] | $0 |

To Agency Funds | [ s8] $0
Toras|[ satsss2ze [ so [§31585.278

Explanation of Adjustments
— Page2el?



MS-61

NH DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
MUNICIPAL SERVICES DIVISION
P.0. BOX 487, CONCORD, NH 03302-0487

{603)230-5090

TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

For the Municipality of Exeter Year Ending Jan-Dec 2011
DEBITS
Resident Taxes
Land Use Change #3120 85,037.75
Yield Taxes #3185 1,226 .84 2,365.61
Excavation Tax @ $.02/yd #3187 F
Wil #3169 |5
Property Tax Credit Balance™
For DRA Use Only
Land Use Change _ #3120 7.119.20
Yield Taxes #3185 6.901.15 JUL 23201
Excavation Tax @ $.02/yd #3187 NH DEPT OF Rev AD{un
Utility Charges #3189 MUNICIPAL SERVICES

66,112.57

e f

445 45
Land Use Change #3120
Yield Taxes #3185
Excavation Tex @ $.02/yd #3187
Interest - Late Tax #3190 23,125.90 115.719.83
Resident Tax Pena 50.00 10,213.00
RIS 3 = 39.272,704.95 2,052,323 64 419.79 105,178.20

*This amount should be the same as the last years ending balance. I not, please explain.

**Enter as a negative. This is the amount of this year's amounts pre-paid last year as authorized by RSA 80:52-a,
**The amount s already included in the warrant & therefore in line #3110 as postive amounl for this year's levy.

Page 10of3
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MS-61
Rev. 12/11



hi5-51
TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

For the Municipality of Exeter Year Ending Jan-Dec 2011

CREDITS

2010 20092008 & Prior
Proparty Taxes 37 628,011.34 | 145881279 4357
Residant Taxes
|Land Use Change 7,1168.20
Yigld Taxes 6,0901.15 1,238.70
Imterest (include lien conversion) 23.125.80 115,719.83
Penalties - Costs & Panalties S0.00 10,213.00
Excavation Tex &b §.024d
Utility Charges
Conversion to Lien (principal anly) 455,145.57
Payment adjusiment 2.35

DISCOUNTS ALLOWED
ABATEMENTS MADE

Property Taxes 115.68 §,920.15
Resident Taxes

Land Use Change
Yield Taxes
|Excavation Tax 0 5.020vd
Utility Charges

CURRENT LEVY DEEDED

e e o =L

18,429.13

1,588,952 57 4.281.24 410.79 7,731.27

Reasident Taxas
Land Usa Change 85,037.75
Yield Taxes - 2,365 .81
Excavation Tax @ §.02Nd
Utility Charges

Prepery Tax Credlt Balance™ _
CHher Tax or Charges Credit Balance™ < : E
105,178.20

"“Enter as a negative. This is the amount of taxes pre-paid for next year as autharized by R34 B0:52-a
{Be sure & ncluda & positive amount in the appropriate taxes or chames actually ramitted % the treasurer) MS-61
Rev. 1010
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-M3-61

TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

For the Municipality of Exeter Year Ending Jan-Dec 2011
DEBITS
2010 2009 3 2007 & Prior
Linredeemed Ligns Balance - Bag. Of Year - 366,477.83 209,448 65 110,848.00
|Liens Executed During Fiscal Year 513,205.50
Inferest & Costs Collected
{After Lien Execution) 2.372.70 30,218.30 53,535.42 25,876.05
|Refunds 240,35
515,578.30 396 696.23 262 SB3.07 148 573 .41
CREDITS
2010 20013 2008|2007 & Price
Redemptions T0,080.72 137,003,562 147,275,358 76,519.74
[Interest & Costs Caollected
(After Lien Execution) #3180 2,372.70 30,218.30 53,535.42 20,876.06
Abatements of Unredeemed Lians 55985 10,387.34 107,48
|Liens Deeded to Municipality 24, 789,02 16,203.50 25,561.07 31,182.53
418 335,86 211,910,983 25,222 85 12,307.62
515 578,30 396,686.23 262 ,583.07 149 973,41
Deas your municipality commit taxes on 8 semi-annual basis (RSA T8:15-a) 7 \J'fﬁj

Under penalties of parjury, | declare that | have examined the informetion contained in this form and 1o the best of my

onre 1 J1e [1 T

balisf it is true, comect and complste.
TAX COLLECTOR'S SIGNATURE

Page 3ol 3
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MS-5 Report

wsss |
FINANCIAL REPORT OF THE TOWN OR CITY BUDGET

Enter TOWN/CITY Name Here > [rown of Exeter |

Enter Calendar Reporting Year Here > |gu1: I
tJanuary 1 to December 31)

Enter Optional Reparting Year Here > Inh ]

[July 1 1o Jurs 30}

DOES THE TOWNICITY ACCOUNT FOR SOME [ Yos |
EXPEMDITURES AS PROPRIETARY FUNDS OR
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS? En_ter ¥as or Ma in box above & see instruciions.

Enter town of city name in cell C5 and calendar reporting year for this report in C7 (opfional reporting year in cell C8).
In cell ©12 enter yes if the municipality eccounts for some expandiiures as proprietary or capital project funds.

State of Mew Hamgpshire Department of Revenue Administration
Municipal Sendces Division

P.C. Box 487

Concoed, NH 03302-0487

Telephone: (G03) 230-605)

Return Completed Form By April 1 For Calendar Fiscal Year and By September 1 for Optional Fiscal Year

i mw t gw———

Date S'Ignnd.'l 10 lr‘lq;l L I

Linder perafies of peruey, | doctans thal | Bav senmaed P WS eten LoASNHE0 0 INE I00m 3nd W Ihe Geal of nvy telal 4 o e, COMECE Shd Compsn
e

WAL\ T

e

PREPARER

]

i._r.ﬂu' panatt i of perpry, | decis Pl | fave axidised M B0 aion canssad in (s form and (o tha best of my pebef | & e, corect .ind compless. (T prepieed by & perven siher '-'\lﬂ|

= e L] affciay, irs decamlon b Gasad om gl nlmrmates g @®ch e prepare Pl Fm!_ﬂ;"

:I-'l‘;_ilc P [ovd o

| F

id. it Do Hpon

L BAM-YPM

FOR DRA USE QHLY

Lt aomin

MUNICIPAL SERVICES DIVISION
P.0. BOX 487, CONCORD, NH 033020487
(603)230-5080
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Financial Report of the Budgst - Town/Clty of

Town of Exater

Reporting Year = 2012 OP FY Reporting Year = nia
1 2 3 4 5
Voted Crthenr Antual
EXPEHDITURE Appropaiatione Authortzationc* Expenditunss
Aot # Final W2-2 Explain Eslow
GENERAL GOVERNMENT TOTAL =
chow detall bedow
4130-213% |Evecumve 281,714 274 235
4450-4145 [Ercton Reg b VEs Siatstrs 338,080 122 008
41504151 |Financial Adminktragon a4, 734 G69.615
£152 Property Aszeszment 2.500
2123 |L=gal Expenss 80,000 B 718
41554155 |Personnel Administation 245,028 322,392
41531-2153 |Pianning & Zoning 208,783 181471
$134  |eneral Govemeent Eulidings 56,012 243,337
2135 |Cemeteres
213 |nuance 185,888 168.558
L1587 Adverising & Reglonal Assoc
2125 |Ctmer Gensmal Government 190,375 20,830
PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL=
chow detall bedow
42104214 |Poilce 2874720 2,717, 6527
42154219 |Ambuiancs 232532 237213
42304735 |Fire 3,231,885 2,204 694
4240-424% |Building Inspecton 222 701 217.180
4TE0RATEE |E"1er.|='r:;.' \Earagement 21,035 20,180
295 |omer (e communications) 412 A62 402,102
AIRPORTIAVIATION CENTER TOTAL =
chow detall below
43014309 [Arport Operatans
HIGHWAYS & STREETS TOTAL =
chow detall badow
4311 |Adminisiration 322406 280870
2312 |Higrways & Strests 1.725,018 1,765,042
2313 |Ercges
2316 |srestughtieg 123,000 35,086
2313 |oerer 285,140 273 eay
SANITATION TOTAL =
chow detall bedow
4371 |Administration
4323 |Soild Waste Colecion BRE.028 802812
43234 |Sold Waste Disposal
£325 Solld ‘Wasie Fadlty Clean-up
43264305 |Sewage Coil & Disposal & Cther
Em—m PRS93 2T r1orrasr
Explanation for "Other Authorzations™ [Codumn 4)
Aot & [Examplac: Emerpency sxperdiure; non-lapsing appropristiors; grants; apenis on capial resaree or frust, ransfers)
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Financial Report of the Budgst - TowniClty of

Town of Exsber

Reporting Year = 2012 OF FY Raporiing Year= n'a
2 2 4 5
oded Citeer Auhsal
EXPENDITURE Appropriztionc Authortzations Expendiures
aool. # Final M3-2 Explaln Below
WATER DI TRIBUTICH & TREATMENT =
chow datall balow
4331 Adminisiraion
4332 \Water Eerdices
43354239 |Water Treatmant, Conseny 5 Ofner
ELECTRIC =
chow datall below
435942352 |Sddein. and Generation
4353 Purchase Cosis
4354 Eleciric Equipmiant MainiEnance
43=3 |l:l'.-he='Ei:q.—rc Costs
HE&LTH =
chow datall balow
411 |sdminisiaton 116,481 105,000
4392 |Pest Conim 1.250 1,172
4415-4419 |Heath Agencies & Hosp. & Cfner 75,095 BE6,.800
WELFARE =
chow datall bslow
24494447 |Administraton B Dinect Assist 119,833 B2 024
EERE) Evierporernmental Welsre Pymis
Agac-asg [Vencor Payments & Omer
CULTURE & RECREATION =
chow datall below
AZ30-4523 |Pariz & Reoreasion 530,132 14 426
43504553 |Liorary 885,802 BTR 028
4583 |Pariobc Puposes 13,000 11,076
4583 [Cemer Cumars & Recreation 21,250 10,000
COMEERVATION =
chow datall balow
S511-4612 |Admin & Purch of Mat Resounces 11475 B_B41
4519 (D Consenation
L531-4E32 |Redeveiopment and Housing
4254855 |Economic Deswssiopent
DEBET SERVICE =
chow datall below
Princ.- Long Tarm Bonds & Mokes 802,008 602,008
Imierest-Long Tarm Sonds & Motes 159,218 161247
It on Tax Anticipation Moies 5,000 0
Crer Debit Serdce
Page Zub-Tota's 2 520 A FABL8E
Explanation for "Criber Autherizations™ iCodumin £
AL # MM Emg Eperndiue: noTHapEng appropiations; grams; !&E\:\ﬂ Capital 'E".-Eﬁ!ﬂl’TLEE ransfers)
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Financial Report of the Budget - Town/CiRy of Town of Exster
Raporting Yaar = 2012 OF FY Reporting Yaar = nfa
1 2 3 4 =]
vioded Crthasr Aptual
EXFENDITURE Appropriatione Authortzatione: Expanditurss
Anot. 3 Final M3-2 Explain Beiow
CAPITAL OUTLAY
chiov dertaill betow
4301  |Land
4502  |Machinery, Vehicies & Equipment 185,213 235,184
4303 |Susdngs
4805 mprovements Other Than Bidgs
CPERATING TRANEFERS QUT
chiov detall below:
4312 |To Special Rewere Fund BE4 042 B34 B4E
4313 |To Capial Frojects Fund
4814 To Emberpri oe Surnd
- Semwar 1,733,150 1,748,121
- Aaner 2018278 2077 541
- Eledric
- Ao
2315 |To Captal Reserve Fund
4315 |To Expend Trust Fund - not 24317
4517 |To Heath Maint. Trust Funds
481= To Honexperdabie Thest Fumds
4313 |To Fduckary Funds 500
Fage Sue-Tiofals 4, B 158 4 FiE A
Tiofal Locai Expenaifune Sub-Totals 20, B30, 351 437, 143
FATMENT2 TO OTHER GOVERNEENTS
2331 |Tawes Ass=ssed for County 1,658,388
4332 |Towes Ass=ssed for Vilage Dist
2333 |Tawes Asssssed for Local Educ 1,725 158
4334 |Tawes Ass=szed for Stae Educ. E-.T'. 7831
2338 |Faymens o Ofer Govemments
Less Fropristary Funds or Capitsl Project Funds
TOTAL GENERAL FUND
EXPENDNTURES 20,836,351 AT, 592 458

Aot #

Espianaition for " Cther Authortzations™ {Columm 4]
(Examples. Emergency expendiune; non-ispsing appropiafions; grants, spenis on apial resene or nust, mnsiers)

O Appnon

106 *

Eerabons and ose] 3
T‘!DGE -:rmln's a\:l:\\:u..rrln:l for In proprietany or uher finds ane subtracked 1'r|:|m —I.- report for purposes. of genemnl ‘I..rrd beslance sheet disclosune.
NOTE: Seege muricipal s audned inanclals for mone iInfomation on prooredany Tunds o cap il project funds,
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Financial Report of the Budget - TowniClty of

T of Exater

o g s Faporieyg Voo
i O FY Rapoddng Y
1 ¥ =

Ealisaked R
Ul ey Sl Tt Rl

Aol & SOURCE OF REVEMLUE ez sl Ao e
TaxES
< uli] Proparty T (Somirndmen s oweriany] =507 50 381 0 580
3 L Liser Charoge Tames - Seneral Fumd ¥, 900 7,118
L] bt Chuainges Tiarwes - Coonsesnvarlioon Fumed
310 Rl Tamish
JiES Tkt Titosi & 0 g
3158 PargTieedit in Lisas &Ff Taooss 37, DD 32 745
INET | Evoiniaitnn T (8 (2 bl Pl (s et )
3] Cotten Tiatnti 38 1,004
3o Interest & Penatio on Celnguent Teoss 213 0D 264 BT
Irwiboy Prarult s
LICEMSES, PERNITE & FEES
=21} Eisinid Liciriss & Pamils
310 Meolor Wehicke Peimnill Fass 1,538 000 1900 BE0
T Eabding Farmmiks 060, D3 100, 1449
32640 Otesd Liciiiell, Parmiits & Fa 125 000 145 604
2311-331% |Fross Federal Seveen ol 3 a0 45, 708
FROM STATE
e Farwiness
3369 | Mt & Rosivel T Disivid o EE30 (50 B30, (530
Highwiary Bkack Crant 255, a0 205, 0E0
Wials Pl iron Sirant e 63,603
T3S Hoiding & Comiraanity O
3358 e £ Faderal el Lard Faimibofsamsn
33ET Fleod Conined Faimbiimarnmant
3350 Oottwnt | Iracuacing il roued Tare | 248 D g 50T
=xny] Fioss Orifvisl Govaimmants
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
380 3405 | Iresaimed o Daianrmants 13500, DN 235,610
3400 ottt Sk
MEECELLANEDUS REVENUES
350 S of Wi Sl Prs{ssiTy 18714 18 714
3603 Inberesll oo | rwessl Tresis 0, D00 B 543
35053606 |over 36,000 5 07 |
INTERFUMD SPERATING TRANSFERE 1N
12 Frivens Epintd il Rt Funas
13 Frorn Capital Fropects Fumnds
3014 Firoin Enbai Pl F i
o ] 1878 422 22401, 58
Whaler - [ o) s ITE 2 4TE 957
Bl - [Ciffsat)
Adrpit - (0T eel)
HHE From Capiial Rsssnag Funds
3Ha Firosen Tt & Fidisiany Fundds 248 B0 165 173
3T Tranadem Treim Consasnalion Fumd
OTHER ANAMCING SOURCES
3034 Prioabinti froim Ling Tainm Soms & Mobs 575 00 0
Lisiai Frogristany Funds or Capilal Fropect Funds
TOTAL GEMERAL FUND REVENUE I R
L]
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General Fund Balance Sheet for Town/City of Town of Exeter 2012
or Optional Ftepurting Year = nfa
A ASSETS Acct #| Beginning of Year End of year
Current assets (a) {I=}] (ch
a. Cash and equivalents 1010 12,931,787 17,241,313
b. Investments 1030 7.361 7,367
c. Reshicied Assels
0. Taxes receivabie 1080 2,049 074 1,699,123
2. Tax llens recelvable 1110 595,??3 EEB,TW
. ACCOUNts racedvabie 1150 174,612 138,290
. Due from other governments 1260 45,{}25
h. Due from other funds 1310 810,157 1,298 438
| Iiher cument aEsets 1400 4[],?92 BD,BDE
|. Tax desded prooeny (subject 1o r2sale) 1670

16,709,556

21,179,138

3. Monspendable Fund Balance

3. Wamanis and accounts payable 2020 ETR ,TEE 61 B, 148
b. Compensated absences payable 2030

. Contracts payaoie 2050

d. Due o ather govemments 2070

e. Due to school districts 2075 11,720,636 12,162 637
r. Due to other funds 2080 2,824 823 6,297,013
0. Defemed revenus Zx20

h. Motes payabie - Current 2730 69,059

|. Bonds payable - Current 2250

| Other payables 2270

2440 192,458

443521

NOTE:

Ses Me mun

108

b. Restricted Fund Balance 2450 141,689
. Commikted Fund Balance 2480
0. Assigned Fund Balance 2450 483 361
e. Unassigned Fund Balance 2530 1,389,165 1,174 458
1,723,312 2,101,340
16,709 556 21179138

MH law raquires all munkdpalies o gross appropaiate, bat this bakance shest only refizcts the general fund.
's audhied financlals far more information on

Tunds or ¢3

TLngs.



Wi RECONCILIATION (fo assist in balance shest preparation)

£ GEMERAL FUND BALANCE SHEET RECONCILATION

Total Revenues From Page § 47,970, 526
Less Expenditures From Page 4 47,593 458
Increase (decrease) ITELEE
T
e
These cils sholid
Ending Fund Equity From Balance Sheet 2,101,340 s Mk |
Less Beginning Fund Equity From Balance Sheet 1,723,512
=
Increase (decreass) ITELEE
B. RECORMCILATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT LIABILITY AQCT. #2075 Amount
1. Bl disirict [babiBty ot beg. of year (From badsncs shest Aot ® 5075 colum &) 11,720,635
2. ADD: Echool district asseassment for cument year 21,725,156
3. TOTAL LIABILITY WITHI CLURRENT YEAR (Sum of Anes T and 2] 33,445 792
4. EUETRACT: Payments made o school distid < 2.2831535 =
{To haignoe shest Arct 2 207, coduma o) 12 162,637
C. RECOMCILIATION OF TAX ANTICIPATION HOTES Amount

1. Ehort-ferm (TARE] debt at B=ginning of year

2. ADCx Mew Issues during Oument year

3. EUETRACT: Issues netired during cument year

4. Ehort-tarm (TANS) debt owtstandng at end of year (Lines 1 +2- 21 (To baiance shest i ADCt S 3330, ooilmin ©

“*SAMPLE FIGURES USED FOR ILLUSTRATION. USE THE MUNICIPALITY'S ACTUAL FIGURES**
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WE-5 OPTIONMAL RECOMCILIATION (o sssist in balance sheef preparation)

A& USE OF OWERLAY & ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLL ECTIELESIARATEMEMTS:

1. Crimsrigyyifiovance Tor UinoolecE bies' Sbaisments [Beginning of pear )

{11}

TOTAL

2 SLETRACT. Abalements made (Sovm pos 2-3 of taw ooilerTior's Moot |

3 EUESTRACT: Discounts (Fom pg. 2 of faw oollecior's st |

4. ELETRACT. REunds |Cash aiaiements - o FEsnurey oF SOomikEsmer |

B ESTIMATED ALLOWANCE FOB ABATEMENTS AT EKD OF YEAR = [These amounits shoud be casted down b Seclon
B, N2}

5. Evress of eshimails | o revenue on B

"Lz oy amount from e rate for column (a) and use last year's balanos of ine S, Adowance for
abatemenis for oolumn b o= your fem fhom st pear .

""The: amount In ooiumn © will 9o Info: ine D) for nest year's workshest.

AI:L!.ﬁHﬂ

2 SUBTRACT: "Cwversy™ carried forsand as Alissance for Ababements from Section A abose, Ine 55

B. TAXESILIENS RECEIVABLE WORKSHEET Aot #1080
{From pgs 2-3 o fax colisctor's repor) > Tawes Li=nz TOTALS
s} i) =]
1. Uncodecied, &nd of year
W

3 Aeceraable mnd of year (To Seiancs Shest doct ST0S0 and 1170, column o

SAMFPLE FIGURES USED FOR ILLUSTRATION. USE THE MUNICIPALITY'S ACTUAL FIGURES**

110




Ty

oS SOS Ok % | A0 LHDE DOC 555 & [orEscsE & EBOLECSF B =Wl
s Lk TFS AL [Fa WESE e TE ] TS LFE [T e
LFElDF DS ERD b [Fa WESE 06 1Ok ] OLSEWDF ] eeaT
SEE FES b 586 FES b [Fa WESE SEE TSk ™ 5BE FI5 b E= =TT
[ OO0 v [ FHOC ROLE b [ ™ 000 5+ RN 1A SRl
TEL EETE R TEO55LE o WISE b =8 560 ™ 00 006 £ UDENOIES0 YL = i
O K6+ o) [ ETIE RIS E ok ™ D05 ech T AL SR
[ o0 56 [l ETh T o0 58 ] 000 =52 ¢ UDEINESUTD s
LFOBOT LFOBOT FHOT WOEF L | 6F0BOC ] T0E F © UDEINESUTD s
LEIET G EETESL Frai ROSSE | 509 b0 ] S5 Civ RS IRANG - JHE
TOL LT oFL 7S TFE FCE ETh ROEL b oFl 75 ] TBE BiE DTS DN Sy UORDUE ||
DOOOC F ¥ | DooDDE Oooo0sE & SHOC %ODG £ | D00 DOE ] DO E § UDEEARSUTD
- =] [T}
) D el mal o pemmuk wd Ll j-SL TR mmodin, [T-- ] LoESLDEET]
TR Ly pasgm HLE [P Bunusitsn m L ] . LT by
LT npuag L] T WP

10U LE3] WEE L0 eNOT 40 ROLLYZILWLEBONY

W = smap Bugeodey 54 90

Fa L H

FL e RIS

= mny, Bugiodey

paEpng e po poeg [RRLES) E

111



112

" [ ces'sogoLs 0% S29°609°01LS s2loM PUE SpUCE uual Buo wouy soid | rEGEW |
oS s .uﬂ SPUNSg WoljEASSSLIOD WOl LLeed
DES'SS o 0EQ'SFS spung Arejonpid Pue 1sna ol oL6EH
oS 0% [ir spundg ansasay |[ended wold SLGEH
os 0s L (@spo) - woduy | eyLsEd
oS [ 0% Giesyo) - o023 [ arLeey
SLS'SEECS [ SLS'SZEES Gi=spO) - seaem | sy Leed |
6.6 EEELS ZO8'FFS LiLL'BBLTLS (=spQ) - semas [ syiLGEd
oS [iE] 0 spund asjdiaiug wodd | pLEEY |
oS as 05 spung sioaload jended wodd | EL6EH |
0s 0% 0s spung anuanay ferosds woud | ZLeEd
SZI'8T$ os SEL'BES syl | Eosed |
000'S$ [ 000°SS suswlsanU] o Isessiul | ZoseEd |
oS 0s 0% fysadosd |ledipiunwy yo a1es | LOSEY
0s 0% og sabieyd sayro | GOFEY
8BS0 6965 0s BS0 6965 swsuuedaq wouy swosu| | 9ore-LorEd |
oS s 0 SLNIWNEHIAOD HIHLO WO | 6LEEH |
000'vES [iE3 000 FES (xey pecapey SBuwpnioul) sayio | 6SEEH |
0s (5 0% IUSWSBINQUIISH CIIOD POOld | £SEEH |
oS 0% 0% ‘quijey PueT IS804 [eleped PUB MIBIS | OSEEH
oS [ 0% wswdoeasg Aununuoy pue Bulsnoy | cgegd |
BEZ 0TS (298 trS) 001 59S el vonniod 1eEm | pSEEd
LBS LOTS (rLz 18] LLE HSESS wesn yooig Aemybiy | £Seed |
LELF'OF9S LOF LS 0E0 6E9S uoRNGISIO XL |ejusy pue s|ean | ZSEEd
oS 0% 0 sanuanad PRUBUS | LSEEH
0 0% o ALNIWNHINOD THIa3d WOoHL [ 6LEE-LLEEH
D00'SE LS 53 000°5E LS saady pue sHuIS ‘sasusar Jaylo | 06ZEd
D00 LOES 0% 000° 0TS syuuad Buppng | oszZed
000'0S6°LS 0% 000°0S6" LS S99 Buuad 2yan Jolo | 0ZZEH
oS 0% 0% SljuLay pue SeSUSoI] SSAUWSNE | 0LZEH |
oS 0s 0% xey voneneoxy | rELEH |
oS 0s [ sageuag Arojuanu)

D09’ LLLS oS 009" LALS saxe] buysg uo saeuad pue isasaiul [ osLled |
SL0°LE oS SL0° LS saxe)] JaulD | 6sLEd |
DDO'SES 0% DO0'SES saxe) 4o nai ul uawlied [ gglEd
00s’LE [ 005 LS SaweE ) Jaquull SELEY
os 0s [ saxe] uapisad | osLEd
oo0'eE os 000°E$ abueys asn pue | ozZiLed
(se:r-Lz wsH) (- 20 +) S anuanay JO atuN0S  # “jooYr

parsnipy A CMLUng! uo paURUgNS

sajewsg abueyo se sajew sy

anuanay anuanay

HOLIanw ‘apey xey sy Bupndwoo ul Dasn SanuaAs) DSBS

ay) u sabusys Bunopog auyl 1o nod Gudnowu s uawpedap augl "Sgir-Le ¥WSy Ul S20Usploose U

139]laxXg Ausoyumo]

HMNoOA H0Od NIvL3Id

paisnipw sv - +-SIN
SALVINILSE INNIAIYH €10 uE -sw




z jo z abugy RO L
BEERE Auoumol
I snuanay 21=s] PSEE | ESL |
I anuanay Es] £SEE | £SL |
| anuanay a1E15]| ZSEE | EGL |
oM uasunsnipy 10) uoseay FILINOD g apod) uMol
suawisnipy jo uoneue|dxg
[ 0000SLS | os ][ ooo'osis 1 avigano ..._
LE8'0ZE'61S| SLIO3HD aNV SINNIATE aILVINILES TVLOL|
MO0 [ oooooo™Ls [ ooo'ooo’ v [ os | aFNIVLIE
- e —— |[ esr'sers [ oS | saxviaonoauad
000'6S -— [ o% ][ ooo'ses ] snidwns galon a4
WM [ o% | G [ _os | dovddaw suzmwassan
WK T | EE N || _os ] s camsissvmn
(-0 S
pEEnipy Sy +} menowy aBuesyn U pagpuigns sy
SIAURRE PN RS
0% | [ eiezse'6Ls] [ zzis | [ stzzsesls_|[S3INNIATH I LWWNILST J0 W LOLANS]
(se:r-12 vsd) (- 40 +) t-SN anuUBAdY JO SUNOS #1090
LN oLy uo wugn
paisnipy pauuqng
sagewnsy u.m_Lﬂ-.-nH. s sajewns3y

anuanay anuanay

113



Auditor’s Report

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Selectmen
Town of Exeter, New Hampshire

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activi-
fies, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Town of Exeter, New Hampshire, as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2011, which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial state-
ments as required by accounting principles generally accepied in the United States
of America. Thess financial statements are the responsibility of the Town's manage-
ment. Our responsibility is to express an apinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits con-
iained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and periorm the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assess-
ing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 2 in the financial statements, management has not recorded a
liability for its net OPEB obligation in its governmental activities, and accordingly, has
not recorded an expense for the current period change in that liability. Accounting
principles generally accepied in the United Siates of America require the liability be
presented in the government-wide financial statements. The amount that would be
reported in government-wide financial statements for the Town's governmental
activities are not reasonably determinable. The Town estimates that the amount to
be reported in the enterprise funds and business-type activities is immaterial.

Addrtomal Crffias
Andoves, MA * Greenfidd, 1A * Elnserth, ME * MManshestes, NH
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In our opinion, because of the effects of the matter discussed in the preceding para-
graphs, the financial statements refemed to previously do not present fairly, in con-
formity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, the financial position of the govermmental activities of the Town of Exeter,
Mew Hampshire as of December 31, 2011, or the changes in its financial position
for the year then ended.

In addition, in our apinion, the financial statements referred to previously present
fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Town of Exeter, Mew Hampshire, as of December 31, 2011, and the respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year
then endead in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

The Town has not presented a Schedule of Funding Progress of its Other-Post

Employment Benefits Liability that, under accounting principles generally accepted in

the United Siates, is necessary to su pplbment, although not required to be par of,
the basic financial statements.

Melareson Heoth t Comparmy f. <.
Nashua, New Hampshire

Movember 30, 2012
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the Town of Exeter, we offer readers this narrative overview
and analysis of the financial activities of the Town of Exeter for the year ended
December 31, 2011.

A, OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended 1o serve as an introduction to the basic
financial statements. The basic financial statements are comprised of three
components: (1) govemment-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial state-
ments, and {3) Notes to Financial Statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements them-
selves.

Government-wide financial statements. The govemment-wide financial state-
ments are designad to provide readers with a broad overnview of our finances in
a manner similar to a prvate-sector business.

The Statement of Met Asssets presents information on all assets and liahilities,
with the difference between the two reporied as net assets. Ower time, increases
or decreases in net assets may senve as a useful indicator of whether the finan-
cial position is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government's
net assets changed during the most recent fiscal yvear. All changes in net assets
are reported as socon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenuas and expenses are
reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in
future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and eamed but unused vacation
leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovemmental revenues {governmental
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant
portion of their costs through wuser fees and charges (husiness-type activities).
The govemmental activities include general government, public safety, highways
and streets, sanitation, economic development, and culture and recreation. The
business-type activities include water and sewer activities.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is
usad to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or ohjectives. Fund accounting is used to ensure and demonsirate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds can be
divided into three categories: govermmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduci-
ary funds.
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Governmental funds., Govemmental funds are used to account for essentially
the same functions reported as governnmental activities in the govermment-wide
financial statements. Howewver, unlike the government-wide financial statements,
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows
of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available
at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a
government's near-term financing reguirements.

Because the focus of govemmental funds is narrower than that of the govermment-
wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for
governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities
in the govemment-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the govemment’s near-term financing deci-
sions. Both the govemmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide

a reconciliation to facilitate this companson betwesn govermmental funds and
govermmental activities.

An annual appropriated budget is adopted for the general fund. A budgetary
comparison statement has been provided for the general fund to demonstrate
compliance with this budget.

Proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are maintained as follows:

Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-
type activities in the govemment-wide financial statements. Specifically,
enterprise funds are used to account for water and sewer operations.

Froprietary funds provide the same type of inforrmation as the business-type
activities reported in the govermment-wide financial statements, onky in more
detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information
for the water and sewer operations, both of which are considered to be major
funds.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the
benefit of parties outside the governmeant. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
govermment-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are
not available to support the Town’s own programs. The accounting used for fidu-
ciary funds is much like that usad for proprietary funds.

Notes to financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the govemment-wide and
fund financial statements.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accom-
panying notes, this report also presents certain required supplementary infor-
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mation which is reguired to be disclosed by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

« As of the close of the cument fiscal year, the total of assets excesded
liabilities by § 21,039,445 (i.e., net assets), a change of § 1,153,980 in
comparison to the prior year.

« As of the close of the current fiscal year, governmental funds reported com-
hined ending fund balances of § 1,066,505, a change of § 555100 in
comparison to the prior year.

« At the end of the cumeant fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general
fund was $ (802,373).

« Total long-term debt (i.e., bonds payable) at the close of the curment fiscal
vearwas § 10,407,968, a change of § 1,966,580 in comparison to the prior

year.

. GOVEENMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The following is a summarny of condensed govemment-wide financial data for

the current fiscal year. Comparable data will be presented when available.

{Presented in thousands):

Govemimental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 10

Current and cther asssts ¥ 15518 % 14577 § 5884 § 2812 F 21512 § 17488
Capital assets 12804 13,014 11,608 11,185 24412 24,178

Total asssts 2322 7,501 17.602 14,077 45,024 41,068
Long-term liabilites cutstanding 2,807 2,81 a.60a g.503 11,503 414
Cther liabfities 12,847 12,257 H34 112 13,381 12,3608

Total liabdities 15,744 15,164 9140 g.615 24,884 21,783
Met assets:
Invested in capital assets, net 10244 10,2334 4,638 4670 14,882 15,004
Resfricted 833 740 - - 833 740
Unrestricted 1.501 1.23448 3.824 2,793 5,325 4,142

Total net assets ¥ 1257B % 12423 F BA4G62 F 7483 5 21040 5 19,886
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Revenues:

Program revenues:
Charges for senvices
Operating grants and

contributions
Capital grants and
contributions

General revenues:

Propery taxes
Muotor vehicle registrations

Penalties, interest and other

taxes

Grants and contributions
nof restricted to specific
programs

Inwestment income

Miscellansous

Total rewenuss

Expenses:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and human semnvices
Culure and recreation
Sanitation
Conservation
Interest
Water services
Sewer senvices

Total expenses

Change in net assets
before ransfers

Transfers in (out)
Change in net assets
Met assets - beginning of year

Met assets - end of year

Govemnmmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2011 10 2011 2010 2011 10
1888 % 1867 % 4842 F 4241 5 6728 5 6108
a7 6va a7 are
- 404 &4 g2 i 581
11,712 11.261 11,712 11,261
2.005 1.861 2,005 1,861
28d 210 285 210
B3g B33 Q25 933
13 28 13 28
185 161 185 181
1774 174843 2,008 4.333 22,810 21,84
3.808 3423 3,808 3,423
7583 7.053 7593 7.053
3,185 3.248 3,185 3,248
g2 517 gz 517
1772 1.872 1,772 1872
833 o4 a3 Te4
28 10 el i0
T4 B4 - - 74 54
- 2,182 2127 2182 2127
- 1.503 1.601 1,588 1,801
17,876 17 101 3,780 3728 21,458 20,820
28 a7 1.128 605 1,154 1,002
127 134 {127) (134} - -
155 531 gog 4T 1,154 1.002
12,423 11,882 7463 @892 18,985 18,884
12578 §F 12423 % BA4G62 F 7463 5 21,040 § 19886

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a
government's financial position. At the close of the most recent fiscal year, total
net assets were § 21,039,445, a change of $ 1,153,980 from the prior year.

i
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The largest porticn of net assets § 14,882,024 reflects our investment in capital
assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, equipment, and infrastructure); less any
related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. These capital
assets are used to provide services fo citizens; consequently, these assets are
nat available for future spending.  Although the investment in capital assets is
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to
repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of net assets § 832,919 represents resources that are sub-
ject to extermal restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance
of unrestricted net assets 3 5,324 502 may be used to meet the government's
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

Governmental activities. Governmental activities for the year resulted in a
change in net assets of § 155,057. Key elements of this change are as follows:

iGeneral fund revenues and fransfers in

in excess of expenditures and transfers out 204217
Depreciation expense in excess of principal
debt senvice expense (107 503)
Other 58 343
Total $ 155057

Business-type activities. Business-type activities for the year resulted in a
change in net assets of § 993,523, Key elements of this change are as follows:

‘Water operations ¥ 613264
Sewer operations 385,659
Total $ 0939823

. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVEENMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earier, fund accounting i1s used to ensure and demonsitrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of governmental funds is to provide infor-
mation on near-term inflows, outflows and balances of spendable resources.
Such information is useful in assessing financing requirements. In particular,
unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.
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As of the end of the curmment fiscal year, govemmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of § 1,066,505, a change of $ 555,100 in comparison to the
prior year. Key elements of this change are as follows:

zensral fund revenues and transfers in

im excess of expenditures and transfers out 5 204 27
Monmajor funds revenuses and fransfers in

in excess of expenditures and transfers out 350,883

Total 5 A&5100

In 2011, the Town of Exeter, New Hampshire implemented Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement #3534 Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions. In general, amounts previously reported
as undesignated fund balance are now reported as unassigned fund balance.
Full definitions of all fund balance classifications can be found in the Notes to the
Financial Statements. Additionally, amounts previously reported in capital
resenve funds are now required to be presented as committed fund balance in
the general fund.

The general fund is the chief operating fund. At the end of the curment fiscal year,
unassigned fund balance of the general fund was § (802,373), while total fund
balance was § 353 322, As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be
ussful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total
general fund expenditures. Refer io the table below.

% of
Total General
General Fund 1213111 1213110 Change Fund Expenditures
LUnassigned fund balance & (B02,373) § (B820000) & 17627 -4 9%
Total fund balance'’ 353,322 149,105 204,217 2.1%

" Mow includes Capital Reserve Fund. Prior period balances have been revisad to conform to current presentation.

The total fund balance of the general fund changed by 5 204,217 during the
current fiscal year. Key factors in this change are as follows:

IUse of fund balance as a funding source & (310,000}
Revenues in excess of budget 11 467
Expenditures less than budget 351,819
Cument year encumbrances in excess of
prior year encumbrances 251,063
Zhange in capital reserves (66, 582)
Other (33,550)
Total 204217
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Included in the total general fund balance is the capital resernve accounts with the
following balances:

1273111 1213110 Change
General capital reserves P__366031 F__ 433513 F_ (66.582)

Total b 366931 F 433513 F (66,582)

Proprietary funds. Proprietary funds provide the same type of information
found in the business-type activities reported in the govermment-wide financial
statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the enterprise funds at the end of the year amounted
to § 3,823,608.

Other factors conceming the finances of proprietary funds have already been
addressed in the entity-wide discussion of business-type activities.

. GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Therae were no differences between the orfginal budget and the final amended
budget.

. CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital assets. Total investment in capital assets for governmental and business-
type activiies at year-end amounted to & 24 412,071 (net of accumulated depre-
ciation), a change of $ 233,071 from the prior year. This investment in capital
assefs includes land, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment, and
infrastructure.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

« ‘Waterling and Sewerline replacements
» Self-contained Breathing Apparatus

Additional information on capital assets can be found in the Motes to the
Financial Statements.

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, total bonded debt out-
standing was $ 10,407,968, all of which was backed by the full faith and credit of
the government.

Additional information on long-term debt can be found in the Motes to the
Financial Statements.
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REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Exeter,
Mew Hampshire's finances for all those with an interest in the govermment’'s
finances. Cuestions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to:

Town Manager
Town of Exeter, New Hampshire, Mew Hampshire
10 Front Street
Exeter, New Hampshire 03833

10
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TOWHM OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

STATEMEMT OF MET ASSETS

DECEMBER: 21, 2011

ASSETS
Camment
Cash and short-termm mwestrments
Imvestments
Recevables, net of allowance for uncollectiples:
Property taxes
Li=er fess
Departmental and other
Intergowesmrmental
Due from extemal parties
Other assets
Momcurrent:
Recenables, net of allowance for uncollectitles:
Froperty taxes
Capital Assets:
Capital assets, net
of accumulated depreciation
Land and constnection in progress

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Cuarenit
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Defemed resenue
Accrusd hsbilites
Due to offer govemments
Cument poriion of long-term liabilites:
Bonds payable
Orther lisbilities
Moncurment
Bonds payable, net of cument portion
Other labilities. net of curment portion
TOTAL LIABILITIES

MET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Grants and other stattory restrictions
Permanent funds:
Monexpendable
Expendable
Linrestncted

TOTAL MNET ASSETS

Ses notes o fnandcial statements.

11

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Actities Total
F 12,781,074 5 5272520 % 18.033.602
352,580 - ae2 560
1,433,565 - 1,433,665
- 600 526 800,528
138,200 - 138,200
o7.803 - gr.BO3
52.088 - 52 0BE
a0,aa2 31,082 111,884
501,390 - G01.602
4202755 10,445 582 14,740,337
38,501,397 1,161,337 DE62 T3
28322234 17,502,056 45,024 200
453,083 438 71D 806,602
- 10,430 10,430
12,278 - 12278
213,897 BE, 1052 280,008
12,182,837 - 12,162,637
202,744 G24 040 1,016,783
158,786 1,720 160,525
1,443,800 FR T T B.381175
202,150 23,040 035,162
15,744 384 B, 140 451 24 364 B45
10 244,037 4 G637 887 14 382024
359,951 - 350,051
53454 - h3454
419,514 - 418,514
1,500,854 3,823 608 5,324 502
¥ 12577850 5 5461585 3 21030445
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TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

GOVERMMENTAL FUNDS

BALAMCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Monrmajor Total
Governmental Gowvemmental
General Funds Funds
ASSETS

Cash and shori-term investments 5 12419 464 § 1,811 5 12,781,075
Investments 7368 345,184 352 580
Receivables:

Property taxes 2,367 800 - 2,387,900

Departmental 133,200 - 138,200

Intergovernmental 45024 8277TE 7,803
Diue from other funds A2 DBa - 52,088
Oither assets B0 BD2 - 20,302
TOTAL ASSETS 5 15.110.8338 ] 738,530 5 15850518

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable 5 4473 D65 5 14,118 5 458 082

Deferred revenue 1,878,831 12,278 1,982,110

Sccrued Rabilites 174183 - 174,182

Dwe to other govemments 12,162,637 - 12,182,837
TOTAL LIABILITIES 14 757 618 28,387 14,784,012
Fund Balances:

MNonspendable 345 243 Ba454 398,897

Restricted - 1,158,108 1,158,108

Commitbed 368831 - 386,031

Assigned 443 521 - 443 521

Unassigned (802373} {400 3800 {1,301,753)
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 353,322 713,183 1,088,505
TOTAL LIABILITIES AMD FUND BALAMCES 5 15110833 5 738 580 ¥ 154850,518

See notes o financial staterments.

13

126



TOWM OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND
BALAMCES TO NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF MET ASSETS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

Total governmental fund balances 3 1,086 3505

» Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reporied in the funds. 12,804 152

= Rewvenues are reported on the accrual basis of accounting
and are not deferred uniil collection. 1,644 3596

= |n the statement of activities, interest is accrued on outstanding
long-term debt, whereas in govemmental funds interest is not
reported until due. (39, 714)

* Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, compensated
abzences, and landfill liakility are not due and payable in the cument

period and, therefore, are not reported in the govermmental funids. (2,897 489)
Net assets of governmental activities 3 12577830

See notes to financial statements.
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TOWH OF EXETER, NEW HAMPZHIRE

GOWVERMMENTAL FUINDS

STATEMENT OF REVEMUES, EXPEMDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FURMD BALAMCES

FOR THE YEAR EMDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revanues:
Property taoes
Aolor vehilcie negistrations
Panalties. Imersst, and other taxes
Changes for servicas
Intergovesmmental
Licensas and penmits
IneastmEnt Income
Conbutions

Heaith ard human senioes
Culurs: and rescreation
Sanltation
COrsaSny 30N

Dbt senvics

Caplital outtay

Total Expendiuncs

Excess (deficiency) of rEveruss
ower axperditures

Other Financing Sources [Uses):
Baond procesds
Transfers In
Transfers: out

Total Othar Firancing Souices (UsaE)

Change In Tund balancs

Fund Equity, at Beginning of Year, 35 reciassfed

Fund Equity, at Erd of Year

See noies o fnandal statements.

Monmajor Todal
Zoeammeaial SovErmmental

General Furds Furds
5 11,910,474 - 5 11010474
2,007,112 - 2007112
2E5.734 - 285,734
1,188,652 551,179 1.770.03
1,002,171 163,435 1,255.6506
115,503 - 115,503
10,000 2,007 12 007
35,723 a7,174 122,000
155,051 37,865 194 845
16,611,555 ET2,550 17,684,115
3,621,560 131,352 3,752,022
5,025,058 255,504 7,182 562
2671443 10 2571452
275,608 84,354 350,052
1,198,691 530,004 1,728,965
B32,678 - E32ETE
19,641 - 10,641
571,303 - 571,303
303 BT o, 345 484 172
15,512,009 1,091,850 17,603,568
200, 545 {218,299 80247
- 347,549 347,544
518,433 362,556 £81.200
(E13,762) {140,228) {753,000
{25,329) 570,182 474,853
2004 217 250,583 555,100
149,105 3652, 300 511,405
5 353,322 713,133 5 1056505
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TOWM OF EXETER, MNEW HAMPSHIRE

RECOMCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVEMUES,
EXPEMDITURES, AND CHAMGES IN FUND BALAMCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNMDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 21, 2011

HET CHANGES IM FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERMNMENTAL FUNDS 3 555,100

= Govemmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. Howewver,
in the Statemeant of Activities the cost of those assets is allecated
ower their estimated useful lives and reporied as depreciation expense:

Capital cutlay purchases, net 390,102
Depreciation (5950 513)

= Revenues in the Statermnent of Activities that do not provide current
fimancial resources are fully defermmed in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances. Therefore, the
recognition of revenue for various types of accounts receivable
{e.g.. properly taxes) differ bebarsen the bao statements. This amount
represents the met change in deferred revenus. (210,050

= The issuance of long-t2mn debt (e.g., bonds and leases) provides
curment financial resources to govermmental funds, while the repayment
of the principal of long-term debt consumes the financial resowrces of
govemmental funds. Meither transaction, howswer, has any effect on

met assets:
Repaymenis of debt 820,247
Issuance of debt (578.023)

= |n the statemeant of activities, interest is accrued on cutstanding
long-term debt, whereas in govemmental funds interest is not
reported wntil duwe. 5.580

= Some expenses repored in the Statement of Activities, such as
compensated absences, do mot require the use of current financial
resources and therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the
govemmental funds.

Compensated absences (28,356
CHANGE IM NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES % 155,057

See notes to financial statemenits.
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TOWN OF EXETER, MEW HAMPSHIRE
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES,
AND EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR EMDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Actual ariance with
Amounts Final Budget
Cirginal Final {Budpgatary Positive
Sudget Budget Basis} (Megative)
Revenues and other sources:
Property taxes 5 11,816,934 ¥ 11,831,381 ¥ 11,831,381 5 -
Motor vehicke registrations 1,538,000 1,638,000 1,960,860 52 880
Imtzrest, penaltes, and other taxss 24 447 250,000 285,734 35,734
Charges for sanvices 1,200,000 1,198,200 1,188,852 110,348)
Intergovernmsanial 1.241,220 1,241,230 QBT 204 [244,026)
Lizenszas and permits 226,000 116,750 115,503 (247)
Investmeant income 10,000 10,000 3541 (1.457)
Misczllaneous 54,714 184, TEL 158,981 (7.783)
Caher fnancing sources:
Transfars in 24 600 24,600 211334 166,734
Use of fund balancs 310,000 310,000 310,000 -
Total Rewvenuss 17,084,925 17,084,925 17,084,382 11,487
Ex=penditures and other uses:
Current
Genaral government 3092813 3,339,579 3.283.838 TEBLZ
Public safety 7095 615 7.068,003 8,828,143 226,880
Public works 2,706 504 2472 244 2480382 11,886
Sanitation BAg 624 B30, 744 TB4 352 £E 206
Health and human sarvices 312,754 288, 788 275,898 14,070
Culture and regreation 1,430,484 1,433,010 1414530 18,480
Consanvation 51475 10,105 9,141 Bad
Capital outlay 80,281 BYE.234 T27.796 148 438
Debi sarvice:
Prinzipal 802,004 802 DA 602 008 -
Interast 184 214 184,214 181,338 2280
Crher fnancing uses:
Transfars out - - 205478 (205,478}
Total Expenditurzs 17,084,925 17,084,925 18,733,108 351,814
Excass of revenuas and other sources
ower expenditures and other uses 5 - 5 - L3 383,268 5 363206

See notes to financial statements.
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TOW™ OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE
PROPRIETARY FUMDS
STATEMENT OF HET AZZETS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

Susness-Type Activities
Enm Funds
Wiater Sarar
Fund d Toal
ASSETS
Curment
C3sh and short-2mm Invesiments ¥ 2.514457 $ 2458072 3 5Z25x
Lkser fees, niet of allowance for uncollectibles 304,B61 F8E.565 650,526
rther assets - 31,082 31,082
Cwue from/ 1o omner Turnds 13,30 (13,350 -
Total cument assets 3,132 453 2 861,635 5,954 137
Horcumenit
Capital assets, net
of acoumuiated depreciation 7,208,527 3. 237 B85 10,446 562
Lard and CONEHNacon N progress 38,658 522679 1,361,337
Toial noncument 36515 7.547, 585 3,750,334 11,607,919
TOTAL ASSETS 10, 550,0E3 E.621.973 17,602,056
LIABILIMES
Cumant
Accourts payabie 145,191 Z33.57E8 435719
Retainage payanke - 10,430 10,430
Aconied llablities 54,557 20,142 BS. 109
Courent portion of keng-enm lablifes:
Ecngs payabis 419, 164 204, 585 E24, 049
Oiher llabilimes 1,100 635 1,739
Total cumrent lailites B30, 422 520 624 1,160,046
HOMCUTent
Boreds payaiie, net of cumant porson 6,404 014 1,453,351 7.947 375
Crtheerr llablitles, met of cument portion 20,653 12147 33,040
Toial norncusrent labililes 5 514507 1,865 508 7,560 415
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7. 145,329 1,995,132 9,140,261
MET ASSETS
Imvesied In capital assets, net of relaied debt 1,581 415 2 556,572 4 53T BT
Urresiriciad 1|E53|33'9 1;3?[:-&5- 3|@
TOTAL HET ASSETS F__ 3,55 75 5__ 4626821 3__ 5461585

Sag noles to finandal stalemems.
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TOWM OF EXETER. NEW HAMPSHIRE

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVEMUES, EXPEMSES AMD CHAMGES IN FUMND NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENMDED DECEMBER: 21, 2011

Business-Typs Activities
Enterprise Funds
Waiter Sewer
Fumnd Fund Total
Operating Revenues:
Charges for semvices § 244884 5 2276093 5 4,724 004
Cither 78,650 41,414 118,068
Total Cperating Revenues 2525501 231651 4,842 102
Operating Expenses:
Operating expenses 1.552 431 1,280,950 2643381
Depreciation 407 473 260,915 §77, 388
Total Operating Expenses 1,258,004 1,560,885 3 520,788
Operating ncome (Loss) 05 GET 75,040 1,321,223
Honoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Intergovernmental revenue - 63,802 63,802
Interest expense {221,845) (36,959} (258,704)
Total Monoperating Revenues (Expenses). Mt {221,845) 26,743 (195, 10:2)
Income (Loss) Before Transfers 343842 THZ,339 1,126,231
Transfers:
Transfers in 455,180 - 455,189
Transfers out {185,777) [386,730) [592,507)
Change in Met Assets 613,264 385,859 bog a23
Met Assets at Beginning of Year 3221480 4,241,182 7462872
Met Assets at End of Year ¥ 3834754 5 462634 3 &.461,585

See notes o financial statements.
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TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Business-Type Activities

Entemprise Funds
Watar Sewer
Fund Fund Total
Cash Flows From Operating Activifies:
Rec=ipts from customsrs and users 5 2562624 5 2237134 § 47THOTOE
Payments ta vendors and employees {1.441.014) {1,053.027) (2,454, 041)
Met Cash Provided By (Used For) Operating Activities 1,121,620 1,184,107 2305727
Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities:
Transferin 455,154 - 485,108
Transfer out [195,777) {396,730) {582,507)
Intzrgovernmental revenue - £1.602 3,802
Met Cash (Used For) Moncapital Financing Activities 260,422 {333.128) (83.708)
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Acfivities:
Proczeds from issuance of bonds and notes 1,534 088 1,013,870 2,548 856
Acquisition and construction of capital assets [807,080) {512,794) {1,118, 876)
Principal paymenis an bonds and notes {260,8048) {177.804) (437.810)
Intzrest expense [203,584) {24,533) {238.573)
Met Cash (Used For) Capital and Related Financing Activities 464 518 298,081 82587
Met Change in Cash and Short-Term Inwesiments 1,855 558 1,146,040 iopda18
Cash and Short-Term Investments, Baginning of Year 58,284 1,308,012 2,287 911
Cash and Shori-Term Investments, End of Year 5 2814457 5 2458072 § HIXM2520
Provided by [Used For] Operating Activities:
Cparating incoma 5 565,687 ] 755,844 §F 131333
Adjustments i reconcile operating income (loss) to nat
cash provided by [used for) operating activities:
Depreciation 407,473 266,615 677,358
Changes in assets and lizbdities:
User fees 33109 {52,228) (13,118)
Other assets 3,034 {E2.492) (54,558)
‘Warrants and refainage payabls 118,273 274,312 32 585
Cither libilities (5.854] {1,048) (7.802)
Met Cash Provided By (Used For) Operating Activities 5 112162 5 184007 § 2305737

Zee notes to financial statzments.

20

133




TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and short-term investments
Inwestments

Total Asseis

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Due to other govemments
Deposits held in custody
Due to others

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Met assets

See notes to financial statements.
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Private

Pumpose

Trust
Funds

17,024

17,026

17,024

5

5

Agency
Funds

1,960,075
1,733 474

—————————

3,883,540

3,015,268
628,083
52,088

2.883 540



TOWN OF EXETER. NEW HAMPSHIRE
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CHAMGES IN FIDUCIARY MET ASSETS

FOR THE ¥EAR ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 2011

Private
Purpose
Troust Funds

Additions:
Interest 5 52
Total additions 52
Deductions:
Scholarships 200
Total deductions 300
M=t increase (248}
Het assets:
Beginning of year 17.274
End of year ¥ 17.028

See notes to financial statements.

22

135



TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

Motes to Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of the Town of Exeter (the Town) conform to gener-
ally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applicable to govemmental
units, except as indicated in Note 2. The following is a summary of the more
significant policies:

A. Reporing Enfity

The govermnmment is a municipal corporation govemed by an elected Boarnd
of Selectmen. As reguired by generally accepted accounting principles,
these financial statemenis present the govemment and applicable compo-
nent units for which the govemment is considered to be financialky
accountable. Infiscal year 2011, it was determined that no entities met
the required GASEB 39 criteria of componant units.

E. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Govermnmeni-wide Financial Statements

The govemmeni-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net
Aszsets and the Statement of Changes in Net Assets) report information
on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary govermment. For the
maost part, the efiect of interfund activity has been removed from these
statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by
taxes and intergovermmental revenues, are reported separately from
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and
charges for support.

The Statement of Activilies demonstraies the degree to which the direct
expenses of a given function or segment is offset by program revenues.
Dhirect expensas are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific func-
fion or segmeant. Program revenues include (1) charges to customers

or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benesfit from goods, senvices,
or privileges provided by a given function or segment and (2) grants

and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
reguirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items
not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements
Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, propri-
etary funds, and fiduciary funds even though the latter are excluded for the
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govemment-wide financial statements. Major individual govermmental
funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements.

. Measuremeni Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Stafement
Presemntation

Government-wide Financial Statements

The govemment-wide financial statements are reporied using the eco-
nomic resouwrces measuremeant focus and the accrual basis of accounting,
as is the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Reve-
nues are reconded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a liabil-
ity is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property
taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.
Eranis and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all elig-
ibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. As a general
rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the govem-
ment-wide financial statemenis.

Amounts reporied as program revenues include (1) charges to customers
or applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, {2) operating
grants and contributions, and (3) capital grants and contributions, includ-
ing special assessmeants. Intermally dedicated resources are reported as
general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general
revenues include all taxes.

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the cument
financial resources measuwremeant focus and the modifed accorual basis of
accounfing. Revenuas are recognized as soon as they are hoth measur-
able and available. Revenues are considered to be available when thay
are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government con-
siders property tax revenues to be available if they are collected within 60
days of the end of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received
lry the government. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liahility is
incumad, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expendi-
tures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and
claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

The govemment reports the following major govemmeantal funds:

= The general fund is the govermment’s primary operating fund.
It accounts for all financial resources of the general govermment,
except those reguired to be accounted for in another fund.
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Froprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-
operating items. Operating revenuses and expenses gensrally result from
providing senvices and producing and delivering goods in connection with
a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of the enterprise fund are charges to customers for sales and
senyices. Operating expensas for enterprise funds include the cost of
sales and senvices, administrative expenses and depreciation on capital
assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Private-sector standands of accounting and financial reporting issued prior
to December 1, 1989 generally are followed in both the govemment-wide
and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those stan-
dards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmenital
Accounting Standards Board. Govermmments also have the option of fol-
lowing subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activi-
ties and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The govemment
has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

The govermmment reports the following major proprietary funds:

= The waler fund accounts for the operating activities and capital
projects of the Town’s water services.

= The sewer fund accounts for the operating activities and capital
projects of the Town’s sewer services.

The private-purpase frust fund is used to account for trust arrangements,
other than those properly reported in the pension trust fund or permanent
fund, under which principal and investment incomes exclusively benefit
individuals, private organizations, or other govermmeants.

The agency funds account for fiduciary assets held by the Town in a
custodial capacity as an agent on behalf of others. Agency funds report
only assets and liabiliies, and therefore, have no measurement focus.

. Cash and Short-Term Investments

Cash balances from all funds, except those required to be segregated by
law, are combined to form a consolidation of cash. Cash balances are
invested to the exitent available, and interest eamings are recognized in
the General Fund. Certain special revenue and fiduciary funds segregate
cash, and investment eamings become a part of those funds.

Deposits with financial institutions consist primarily of demand deposits,
certificates of deposits, and savings accounts. A cash and investment
pool is maintained that is available for use by all funds. Each fund's
portion of this pool is reflected on the combined financial statements
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under the caption “cash and short-term investments”. The interest
eamings attributable to each fund type are included under investment
income.

E. Investments

State and local statutes place certain limitations on the nature of deposiis
and investments available. Deposits in any financial institution may not
exceed ceriain levels within the financial institution. Non-fiduciary fund
investments can be made in securties issued by or unconditionally guar-
anteed by the U.S. Govemment or agencies that have a matunty of one
vear or less from the date of purchase and repurchase agreements guar-
anteed by such securities with matunty dates of no more than 90 days
from the date of purchase.

Investments for the Trust Funds consist of marketable securities, bonds
and shori-term money market investments. Investments are carried at
market value.

F. Interfund Receivables and Payables

Transactions between funds that are representative of lending/ bormowing
arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal yvear are refermed to as
“due fromto other funds” (i.e., the curment portion of interfund loans).

5. Capifal Assels

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infra-
structure assets (for enterprise funds anly), are reported in the applicable
govemmental or business-type activities columns in the govemmeant-wide
financial statemants. Capital assets are defined by the govemment as
assets with an initial individual cost of more than $ 10,000 and an esti-
mated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded

at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital asseis are recorded at estimated fair market value at the
date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of the asset or materially extend assats lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as pro-
jects are constructed. Interest incurred durning the construction phase of
capital assets of business-type activitias is included as part of the capital-
ized value of the assats constructed.

Froperty, plant and eguipment are depreciated using the straighi-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:
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Assels Years

Buildings 30
Building improvements 20
Infrastruciure 25
Yehicles 515
Office equipment 5
Computer eguipment 5

H. Compensated Absences

It is the govemnmment's policy 1o permit employees to accumulate eamed
hut unused vacation and sick pay benefits. All vested sick and vacation

pay is accruad when incurred in the govemment-wide, proprietary, and
fiduciary fund financial statements. A liahility for these amounts is
reported in governmental funds only if they have matured, for example,
as a result of employes resignations and retirements.

I. Long-ferm Obligations

In the govemment-wide financial statements, and propretary fund typas in
the fund financial statements, long-term debt, and other long-term obliga-
tions are reported as lighilities in the applicable govermmental activities,
husiness-type activities, or proprietary fund type Statement of Met Assets.

J Fund Egui

Fund equity at the govemmental fund financial reporting level is classified
as “fund balance™. Fund equity for all other reporting is classified as “nat

asseis”.

Fund Balance - Generally, fund balance represents the difference
hetween the cument assets and current liabilities. The Town resenves
those portions of fund balance that are legally segregated for a specific
future use or which do not represent available, spendable resources
and therefore, are not available for appropriation or expenditure.
Unassigned fund balance indicates that portion of fund balance that is
available for appropriation in future periods.

The Town’s fund balance classification policies and procedures are as
follows:

1) Nonspendable funds are either unspendable in the cunrent form
{i.e., inventory or prepaid items) or can never be spant {i.e.,
perpatual care).

2) Restricted funds are used solely for the purpose inwhich the fund
was established. In the case of special revenue funds, these funds
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are created by statute or otherwise have external constraints on
how the funds can be expended.

3) Committed funds are reported and expended as a result of motions
passed by the highest decision making authorty in the govemment
(i.e., Town Meeting).

4) Assigned funds are used for specific purposes as established by
managemeant. These funds, which include encumbrances, have
been assigned for specific goods and services ordered but not yet
paid for. This account also includes fund balance voted o be used
in the subsequent fiscal year.

5) Unassigned funds are available to be spent in future periods.

When an expenditure is incurred that would qualify for payment from multi-
ple fund balance types, the Town uses the following order to liquidate
liabilities: restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned.

MNef Agssefs - Met assets represent the difference hetween assets and
liabilities. Met assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt,
consist of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the
outstanding balances of any bormowing used for the acquisition, construc-
tion or improvement of those assets. Met assets are reporied as restricied
when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the ena-
hling legislation adopted by the Town or through external restrictions
imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other govem-
ments. All other net assets are reported as unrestricted.

K. Use of Estimates

The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles reguires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liahilities
and disclosures for contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the basic
financial statements, and the reported amounts of the revenues and
expendituresi/expensas during the fiscal year. Actual results could vary
from estimates that were used.

2. Departures from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

The significant deparures of the financial statements from generally accepted
accounting principles are as follows:

+ Management has elected not to report Other Post-Employee
Benefits as required by GASE 45.
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3. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability

A. Budgefary information

The Town's budget is originally prepared by the Town Manager under the
supervision of the Board of Selectmen. It is then reviewed by the Budget
Recommendations Committee. The Board of Selectimen then finalizes
the operating budget, which is subject to deliberative session under

RSA 4013,

The final version of the hudget is then voted on by the general population
at the ballot the second Tuesday in March of each yvear. Should the
operating budget of the Town fail to pass, the Town operates under a
default budget as described in RSA 40:13.

The approved budget is subsequently reported to the State of Mew
Hampshire on the statement of appropriation form in order to establish
the current property tax rate.

The Selectmen cannot increase the total of the approved budget; how-
ever, they have the power to reclassify its components when necessary.

B. Budoetary Basis

The General Fund final appropriation appearing on the “Budget and
Actual™ page of the fund financial statements represents the final amended
hudget after all reserve fund transfers and supplemental appropriations.

C. BudqetGAAP Reconciliafion

The budgetary data for the general fund is based upon accounting princi-
ples that differ from generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
Therefore, in addition to the GAAF basis financial statements, the results
of operations of the general fund are presented in accordance with budg-
etary accounting principles to provide a meaningful comparison to budg-
etary data.

The following is a summary of adjusiments made to the actual revenues
and other sources, and expenditures and other uses, to conform to the
hudgetary basis of accounting.
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General Fund
Revenues/Expendituras
(GAAFP Basis)

Other financing sources/uses
(GAAP Basis)

Subtotal (GAAP Basis)
Adjust tax revenue to budgetary
basis
To reverse expenditures of prior
vear carmyforwards

Add end-of-year appropriation
carmyforwards to expenditures

To reverse NHES on behalf
of contributions

Recognize use of fund balance as
funding source

To reverse nonhudgeted activity
Budgetary Basis

- Deficit Fund Equity

Fevenues
and Other

Financing Sources

Expenditurss
and Other

Financing Uses

The following funds had deficits as of December 31, 2011:

Monmajor Govemmental:
Great Bridge
Water Treatment Design
Stewart Park Seawall
Industrial Drive Culvert
Momiskbrook Culvert
Plannimg Board Fund
Health Grants
Energy Grant
Fire Grants
After School Program
Youth Aftend
Bullet Proof Vest
Liquor Enforcement
PALIDARE
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§ 16811585 § 16,512,000
518,433 §13.762_
17,329,988 17,125,771
(386,510) -
- (192, 458)
- 443,521
(94,967) (94,967)
310,000 -
{62,119) (548.761)
$_ 17096392 §_ 16733.106
: (173774) ()
(63,566) (B)
(105794)  (B)
(2,109) (B}
{16,596) (&)
(67,759) (A)
(19,791) (A
(80) (A)
(31,118) ()
(1,656) (&)
(11,2010 (A)
(1,525) (&)
(1296)  (A)
3,113) (&)
$  (499.380)



(A) The deficits in these funds will be eliminated through future
departmental revenues and bond procesds.

(B} The Town will develop a plan to address these deficits.

Cash and Short-Term Investments

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the
event of a hank failure, the Town's deposits may not be retumed to it. RSA
48216 limits “deposit in any one bank shall not at any time exceed the sum of
its paid-up capital and surplus, exception that a Town with a population in
excess of 50,000 is authorized to deposit funds in a solvent bank in excess of
the paid-up capital surplus of said bank.”™ The Town does not have a deposit
policy for custodial credit risk.

As of December 31, 2011, the Town's bank balance of § 20,559,561 was not
exposed to custodial credit risk. The Town's bank balances are fully insured
and collateralized through additicnal collateral agreements with the financial

institutions.

Investments

A. Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not
fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. State law employs the
prudent person rule whereby investments are made as a prudent person
wiould be expected to act, with discretion and intelligence, to seek reason-
able income, preserve capital, and, in general, avoid speculative invest-
ments.

Presented below (in thousands) is the actual rating as of year-end for
each investment of the Town:

Rating
Fair as of
Inwestment Type Value Year-end
Cerificates of deposits 2 1,758 MiA
Cormporate bonds 15 Mot Available
Mutual funds 306 MiA
State invesiment pool 7 MiA
Total investments 5 2086
31
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B. Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the counterparty (e.g. broker-dealer) to a transaction, a govem-
ment will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral
securities that are in the possession of another party. The Town does
not have policies for custodial credit risk.

The Town's investments are subject to custodial credit risk exposure
hecause the related securities are uninsured, unregistered and held by the
Town's brokerage firm, which is also the Counterparty to these securities.
The Town manages this custodial credit risk with SIPC and excess SIPC.
However, of the Town's total exposure, § 7,367 is invested in the New
Hampshire State Investment Pool.

. Concentration of Credit Risk

The Town places no limit on the amount the Town may invest in any one
issuer. Investments in any ane issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securties
and mutual funds) that represent 5% or more of total investments are:

Investment |ssuer Amount
People's United Trust cerificate of deposit $__ 1733474
Total ¥ O1733.474

0. Infterest Raife Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will ad-
versely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the
maturity of an investmeant, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to
changes in market interest rates. The Town does not have a formal
investment policy that limits investment maturties as a means of manag-
ing its exposure to fair value lossas arising from increasing interest rates.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Town's

investments to market interest rate fluctuations is as follows (in
thousands):

Invesiment Maturities {in Years)

Fair Greater
Investment Type Value Than 10
Corporate bonds - 1 15 3 15
Tatal -] 15 3 15
32
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E. Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in foreign exchange rates
will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. The Town does not
have policies for foreign currency risk.

Taxes Receivable

The Town bills property taxes semi-annually, in May and November. Property
tax revenues are recognized in the fiscal year for which taxes have heen levied.
Froperty taxes are due on July 1 and December 1. Delinguent accounts are
charged 12% interest. In March of the next year, a lien is recorded on delin-
quent property at the Registry of Deeds. The Town purchases all the delin-
quent accounts by paying the delinguent balance, recording costs and accrued
interest. The accounts that are liened by the Town will be reclassified from
property taxes receivable to unredeemed tax liens receivable. After this date,
delingquent accounts will be charged interest at a rate of 18%. The Town
annually budgets amounts (overay for abatements) for property tax abaie-
ments and refunds.

Taxes receivable at December 31, 2011 consist of the following (in
thousands):

Fropery Taxes
2011 5 1585
2010 and prior 13
1,602
Lnredeemed
2010 418
2009 and Prior 251
GE9
Land Lise a5
Yield Taxes 2
Tatal $ 2368

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The receivables reported in the accompanying entity-wide financial state-
ments reflect the following estimated allowances for doubtful accounts (in
thousands):
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10.

Govemmental Business-Type

Froperty taxes 5 332 b -
Lilities i - 5 T

Intergovernmental Receivables

This halance represents reimbursements requested from Federal and State
agencies for expenditures incurmed in fiscal 2011.

Interfund Fund Receivables/Payables

Although self-balancing funds are maintained, most transactions flow through
the general fund. In order to obtain accountability for each fund, interfund
receivable and payable accounts must be utilized. The following is an
analysis of the December 31, 2011 balances in interfund receivable and
payable accounts:

Dwue From Due To
Fund Other Funds  Other Funds
Govemmental Funds:
General Fund § 52088 3 -
Trust and Agency Funds:
Agency Funds - 52,088
Enterprise Funds:
Water 13,380 -
Sewer - 13,380
Total % 65468 5 65468

Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2011 was as follows
(in thousands):
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Governmental Activities:

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery, equipment. and fumishings
Infrastructure

Total capital assets. being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buwildings and improvements
Machinery, equipment. and fumishings
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets. being depreciated, net

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Works of art
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Gowvernmental activities capital assefs. net

Business-Type Activities:

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buiddings and improvements
Machinary, equipment. and fumishings
Infrastructure

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improwements
Machinery, equipment. and fumishings
Infrastruscture

Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Construction i progress

Total capital assets. not being depreciated

Business-type activities capital assets, net

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases  Balance
-7 40586 3§ - (112) & 3,844
5,353 330 (281) 5411
8,083 210 - 6,273
15472 540 [393) 15,628
{3,081) {130) T {3, 134)
{3,738) {245) 272 {3.811)
{4,2558) {125) - {4,380}
{11,074) {500 340 {11,325}
4 348 {51) (44 4 303
T.787 - - T, 767
a47 - - 4T
212 a7 [212) ar
8,818 a7 (212} B,501
¥ 13014 3§ 45 5§ (256) § 12804
Beginning Endng
Balance Increases Decreases  Balance
] 177 3 - 3 - 5 177
a&83 101 {15) T40
30,750 225 - 30,875
31,500 A6 {15) 31,201
{128) {6) - {132)
(383) {52) 15 (430}
{20,273) {618 - {20,802}
{20, 782) {G67T) 15 {21,454}
10,788 {351) - 10,447
187 - - 187
170 201 (107} D64
T 201 (107 1,161
¥ 11185 3§ 550 3§ (107) & 11,608

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the Town as follows (in

thousands):
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11.

12.

13.

14.

Governmental Activities:

zensral govemment i ]
Public safety 217
Fublic works 256
Culiure and recreation 45
Consanvation 3
Total depreciation expenses - governmental activities % 600
Business-Type Activities:
Water & 407
Sewer 270

Total depreciation expenses - business-type activities 3 677

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued lighilities represent 2011 expenditures paid
after December 21, 2011.

Due to Other Governments

The school district assessments for the pericd July 1, 2011 through June 30,
2012 were § 11,951,770 for the Exeter School District and § 13,551,217 for
the Exeter Reqgional Cooperative. The School District assessments are paid
in monthly installments. As of December 31, 2011, § 6,055,634 and

3 7,284 716 was paid, respectively, leaving a total balance of § 12,162,637
to be paid through June 30, 2012.

Deferred Revenue

GFovemmental funds report deferred revence in connection with receivables
for revenues that are not considerad to be available to liguidate liahilities of
the current perod.

The balance of the General Fund deferred revenues account is equal to

the total of all December 31, 2011 receivable balances, except property taxes
that are accrued for subsequent 60-day collections.

Anticipation Notes Payable

The following summarizes activity in notes payable during fiscal year 2011:
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Balance Balance

Beginning MNew End of

of Year Issues Maturities ‘ear
State revolvingfund  §_ 69050 5 - $__(69.059) % -
Total $ 69059 § -  (69.059) % -

Capital Lease Obligations

The Town is the lessee of certain equipment under capital and operating
leases expiring in varous years through 2017. Future minimum lease pay-
ments under the capital and operating leases consisted of the following as of
December 31, 2011

Fiscal Capital
Year Leasses
2012 FO171.20
2013 171,252
2014 171,252
2015 166,033
2016 67,038
2017 67,038
Total minimum lease payments 813,864
Less amounts representing interast (90,293)

Fresent Value of Minimum Lease Payments P T235M

Long-Term Debt

A, General Qbligation Bonds

The Town issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisi-
tion and construction of major capital facilities. General obligation bonds
have been issued for governmmental activities. General obligation bonds
cumently outstanding are as follows:

37

150



Amount

Serial Ouistanding
Maturities Interest as of
Governmental Activities: Through Rate(s) % 1273111
General 09116 40-45% 3§ 285,000
Consenvation Land 050115 3.90% 1,200,000
Great Dam 0815721 355% 47 h44
Total Governmental Activities: ¥ 1,836.544
Amount
Serial Dutstanding
Maturities Interest as of
Business-Type Activities: Through Rate(s) % 1213111
Sewer 0H0MIAG6 40-45% 3 136,000
Sewer 1210122 3.98% 237,874
Sewer Lines 081521 355% 1,013,670
Epping Road 0970128 3.87% 1,520,000
State Revolving Loan 08/15/29 1.35% 3458 1492
State Revolving Loan 11/01M16 0.00% 270, r02
Water Lines 031521 355% 1,534 986
Total Business-Type Activities: 3 BAT1. 424

B. Future Debt Service

The annual paymenis to retire all general obligation long-term debt
ouistanding as of December 31, 2011 are as follows:

Govemmenial Principal Intergst Total
2012 POo3927T744 % 70,7118 & 463 462
2013 392 600 55,231 447 831
2014 392 600 40,106 432 706
2015 392 600 24482 417,082
2016 92 600 9543 102,143

2017 - 20 173,400 16,266 189 666
Total § 1836h44 §F 216346 § 20528590
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Business-Tyvpe

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017 - 2021
2022 - 2026
2027 - 2031

Total

Principal Interest Total

$ 624049 § 200660 § 923709
628,183 277,813 905,996
633,547 258 763 892 310
639,090 236,428 875518
644,819 218,971 863,790
2 885,880 780,796 3,666,685
1,697,736 345 508 2,043 334
818,111 54 744 872 855

$ 8571424 § 2472773 5 11044197

. Changes in General [ ong-Term Liahilities

Dwring the year ended December 31, 2011, the following changes
occurred in long-term liabilities (in thousands):

Govemmental Activities
Bonds payable
Qther:
Capital lzases
Compensated absences

Tiotals

Business-Type Activities
Bonds payable
Other:

Compensated absences

Totals

Equals
Total Total Less Long-Term
Balance Balancs Current Portion
1111 Additions Reducfions 1231011 Portion 1273111
5 1981 5 e 5 482} 35 1,837 % (383} 5 1,444
gza | {137) 723 (142) 531
ao 43 (7} 3ar {17} 320
5 2911 5 gx2 3 {63g) 5 2887 % {552} 35 2,345
Equals
Total Total Less Long-Tem
Balance Balancs Current Portion
j Fafu | Additions Reducfions 123111 Portion 12131011
3 G460 5 2540 3 438) 5 B5T1 % @24} 5 7T
43 - (3} ] (2} 33
5 6503 3 2548 8 (448 3 B0 % {626) 5 7,880

17.  Restricted Net Assets

The accompanying entity-wide financial statements report restricted net

assets when extemal constraints from grantors or contributors are placed

on net assets.

FPermanent fund restricted net assets are segregated between nonexpend-
able and expendable. The nonexpendable porfion represents the orginal
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18.

restricted principal contribution, and the expendable represents accumulated
eamings which are available to be spent based on donor restrictions.

Governmental Funds - Balances

Fund balances are segregated to account for resources that are either not
available for expenditure in the future or are legally set aside for a specific
future use.

In fiscal year 2011, the Town implementaed GASE Statement Mo. 54
(3ASB 54), Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Deff-
nitions, which enhances the usefulness of fund balance information by pro-
viding clearer fund balance classifications that can be more consistently
applied and by darifying existing govemmenial fund type definitions.

The following types of fund balances are reported at December 31, 2011:

Monspendahle - Represents amounts that cannot be spent because they

are ejther {a) not in spendable form or (&) legally or contractually required to
he maintained intact. This fund balance classification includes general fund
resenves for prepaid expendiures and nonmajor govermmental fund resenves
for the principal portion of permanent trust funds.

Resfricted - Repressnts amounts that are restricted to specific purposas by
consiraints imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations
of other govermments, or constraints imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. This fund balance classification includes
general fund encumbrances funded by bond issuances, varous special
revenue funds, and the income portion of permanaent trust funds.

Commitied - Represents amounts that can only be used for specific pur-
poses pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the Town's highest
level of decision-making authority. This fund balance classification includes
general fund encumbrances for non-lapsing, special aricle appropriations
approved at Town Meeting, capital reserve funds set aside by Town Meeting
wvote for future capital acquisitions and improvements {now reported as part of
the general fund per GASB 54), and varous special revenue funds.

Assigned - Represenis amounts that are constrained by the Town’s intent to
use these resources for a specific purpose. This fund balance classification
includes general fund encumbrances that have been established by various
Town departments for the expenditure of curment year budgetary financial
resources upon vendor performance in the subsequent budgetary period.

Unassigned - Represents amounts that are available to be spent in future
perods.
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19.

Following is a breakdown of the Town's fund balances at December 31, 2011:

Monmapor Total
zeneral Governmental Governmental
Fund Funds Funds
Monspendablz
Advance to other funds 3 245243 5 - 5 345,243
Monexpendable permanent funds - 53454 53,454
Taotal Monspendable 345243 53,454 398 ger
Restricted
Bonded projects - A79.645 379,845
Special revenus funds - 359,850 350,950
Expendable permanent funds - 419.514 418,514
Taotal Restricted - 1,159,109 1,158,108
Committed
Capital reserve funds 356 831 - 288,931
Total Committ=d 356,831 - 386,931
Azsigned
Encumbrances 443 6521 - 443 521
Total Assigned 443 521 - 443521
Unassigned (802.373) (4089.330) (1.301,753)
Taotal Unassigned {802.373) (489.330) {1.301,753)
Total Fund Balance 5 353322 3 713183 5§ 1088505

General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance

The unassigned general fund balance reported on the balance sheet is siated
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAF), which
differs in respect to how unassigned fund balance is reported in accordance
with the budgetary basis for reporting for the State of New Hampshire for tax
rate setting purposes. The major difference is the State of Mew Hampshine
considers revenues in connection with property tax receivables to be available
to liguidate liabilities when billed rather than received.

The following summarizes the specific differences between GAAP basis and
hudgetary basis of reporting the general fund unassigned fund balance:
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20.

21.

GAAP basis balance + (BO2373)

Deferred revenue 1,976,831
Tax Rate Setting Balance $ 1,174 458

Commitments and Contingencies

Dutstanding Legal Issues - There are several pending legal issues in which
the Town is involved. The Town's management is of the opinion that the
potential future settlement of such claims would not materially affect its
financial statements taken as a whole.

zrants - Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to
audit and adjustment by grantor agencies, principally the federal government.
Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute

a liahility of the applicable funds. The amount of expenditures which may

he disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the
Town expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Retirement System

The Town follows the provisions of GASB Statement No. 27, Accounting for
Pensions for State and Local Government Employees, with respect to the
employees’ retiremeant funds.

A. Plan Descripiion

Full4ime employees participate in the State of New Hampshire Retirement
System (the System), a multiple-employer contributory pension plan and
trust established in 1967 by RSA 100-4:2 and is gualified as a tax-exempt
onganization under Sections 401(a) and 501(a) of the Intemal Revenue
Code. The plan is a contributory, defined benefit plan providing senvice,
disahility, death and vested retirement benefits to members and their
heneficiaries. Substantialty all full-time state employees, public school
teachers and adminisirators, permanent firefighters and permanent police
officers within the State of Mew Hampshire are eligible and required to
participate in the system. Full-time employees of political subdivisions,
including counties, municipalities and school districts, are also eligible to
participate as a group if the governing body of the political subdivision has
elected participation.

The Mew Hampshire Eetirement System, a Public Employees Eetirement
System (FERS), is divided into two membership groups. State or local
employees and teachers belong to Group |. Police officers and firefighters
helong to Group Il. All assets are held in a single trust and are available
to each group, funding policies, vesting requirements, contribution require-
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22.

ments and plan assets available to pay benefits are disclosed in the
System’s annual report available from the Mew Hampshire Retirement
System located at 54 Regional Dr., Concond, New Hampshire 03301-
8507.

. Funding Policy

Flan members are required to contribute a percentage of their gross
eamings to the pension plan, which the coniribution rates are 5% for
employees and teachers and 9.3% for police and fire. The Town makes
annual contributions to the pension plan egual to the amount required by
Fevised Statutes Annotated 100-A:16, and is 19.95% for police, 22.89%
for fire, and 8.8% for all other covered employees. The Town's contribiu-

tions to the System for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and
2009 were § 1,049,529, 3 919,019, and § 797,265, respectively, which
were equal to its annual required contributions for each of these years.

The payroll for employees coverad by the System for the year ended
December 31, 2011, was unavailable. Contribution requirements for the
vear ended December 31, 2011, were as follows:

State of Mew Hampshire b 04 0g7
Town 1,049 529
Employees' contributions h90 335
Total F 1,743.8M

Post-Employment Healthcare and Life Insurance Benefits

In addition to the pension benefits described in a previous note, the
Town provides post-employment healthcare and life insurance benefits,
in accordance with state statute RS5A 100-4A:50, o participating retirees.
Presently the Town finances these benefits on the pay-as-you-go basis
and doas not contribute to a qualified plan (trust) as defined by GASE
Statemant No. 43 Financial Reporting for Post-Employment Benefit Plans
Other Than Pension Plans. The number of participants currently eligible
to receive henefits and cost of benefits for retirees, their dependents, or
their survivors for year-ended December 31, 2011 was not available.

FASEB Siatement No. 43, Financial Reporting by Employers for Posi-
Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions was effective December 31,
2008; however, it has not been implementad.
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23.

24,

Risk Management

The Town is exposed to varous risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage
to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions, and natural disasters for
which the government camies commercial insurance. There were no signifi-
cant reductions in insurance coverage from the previous year and have been

no materal settlements in excess of coverage in any of the past three fiscal
WEars.

Beginning Fund Balance Reclassification

The Town's major governmental funds for year 2011, as defined by GASE
Statement 34 and with the implementation of GASB Statement 54, have
changed from the previous year. Accordingly, the following reconciliation is
provided:

Fund Equity
1273110 Fund Equity
(as previously 1213110
reported) Reclassification (as reclassified)
zeneral fund $  (284.408) g 433513 $ 149105
MNonmajor funds 795 813 (433,513) 362,300
Total F 511405 -1 - F 5114056
44
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2012 Employee Wages

Town of Exeter

Employee Gross Earnings Report FY 2012

Owvertime Spedal Orther

Department [ Position Employee Name Regular Eamings Earnings Dietail Earnings Total

Election Worker Adlingtonton  Ellen 102 101
Firefighter Elbine Anthomy 50,877 5514 3,511 60,202
Selectman Eldrich Robert 667 66T
Office Clerk Allen Trisha 12,255 12,255
Heawy Equipment Operator Alman Wayne G. 39,652 7,520 300 47472
Firefighter/Paramedic Avellino Michael 51,4589 13,588 3133 68,550
Planning Inspactor Baillargeon Joseph 2113 2113
Office Manager Baillargeon Susan 57,381 57381
Custodian (PT] Baptiste William 33334 193 33527
Election Worker Beck Lynda &5 65
Mechanic Foraman Beck Jeffrey ). 55,343 925 1,050 57318
Library Aides Belanger Benjamin 1455 1455
Welfare Director [FT) Benoit Susanne 43612 43612
Pool Staff Berg Megan 4302 4302
Asst Chief/Health Officer Berkenbush  Kenneth 84,235 84,255
Election Worker Berman Francine 370 EX)
Checklist Supervisor Bernard Winifred 520 550
Enginsering Technician Berube Matthew 56,653 56,653
Election Worker Binette Paul &7 a7
Asst Parks/Recreation Director Bisson Gregory A 52,925 52,925
Dizpatcher Boireau Michelle 47154 2915 300 50,373
Water Plant Operator Boland James P. 54158 12954 1500 68,612
Police Sergeant Bolduc Steven 60,434 10,522 1,520 3,661 76,557
Firefighter Booth Ryan 45,731 13,257 1848 62,856
Secretary (PT) Bossuyt Patricia 11,699 11,699
Page Boudreau Chandra 5,120 5,150
Library Aides Bourdelais  Jill D 13,808 13,808
Town Treasurer Brabant Donald 5171 5171
Firefighter/EMT- Bradford hark 51,107 10,231 3461 64,755
Election Worker Briszlden Don 174 174
Office Clerk Brock Deborahiynne 16,843 663 17,506
Heavy Equipment System Oper Bughee Edward J. 59,062 4708 315 64,055
Secretary PT Bughee Mancy 1. 21,685 21,665
Deputy Town Clerk (PT) Burley Leigh 12,825 344 13,168
Swim Instructor Burton Emily 1,125 1125
Sewer Plant Sr. Operator Butler Melvin 5. 58,292 16,144 1,050 75,486
Police Sergeant Butts leffrey 62,685 16,427 2622 3,267 5,001
Fire Lieutenant Byrne Morman W. 69,462 10,073 2647 82,182
Patrol Officer Byron Jozeph 46,518 6,083 4,693 2 505 60,159
Election Worker Camphbel| Anne 41% 415
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Town of Exeter

Employee Gross Earnings Report FY 2012

Overtime Spedal Other

Department / Position Employee Mame Regular Earnings Earnings Detail Earnings Total

Camp Counselor Cardoni Anna 3,353 3393
Firefighter,Paramedic Carrigan Kristie 1,081 1081 2162
Patrol Officer Chadwick Jeremy 16417 £ 141 3,055 2035 46,652
Selectman Chartrand Caniel 2,250 2,250
Sewer Plant Operator Cheever Michael F. 41,683 7,406 43,069
Secretary (PT) Chrisie Linda 15,448 15,448
Human Resource Director Cisewski o 57,503 57,503
Firefighter,Paramedic Clark Shana 54,791 4947 3624 63,362
Selectman Clement Dionald 3,000 3,000
Water,/Sewer D/C Technidan Colbert James F. 2417 450 3,320 26,227
CATV Assistant Collopy Michael 1181 1181
Fire Chigf Comeau Brian 100,735 100,735
Intemn Conrad [Caniel 3,846 35436
Firfighter Cook Mark 44 958 6,993 2747 54,698
Fublic Health & Safety Coord Cook Mary 50,688 50,638
Heavwy Truck Driver Cook Soott D 32451 22713 34,764
Town Treasurer Corey Allan 3,653 3693
Election Worker Crespi Betsy 415 415
Call Firefighter Cristiano Michael T4 Te4
CATV Assistant Curio Timothy 70 0
Firefighter,Paramedic Curtis Richard 50,346 17,682 3,065 71,093
Water,/Sewer D/C Technidan Dalton Stephen P. 46,724 14,052 60,776
chool Resource Officer D'Amato Dianiel 62,087 5,857 3,325 3,704 74,583
Azst Library Director Darlington Pamela 64,634 2300 6,584
Firefighter,/Craw Chisf Dawson Lee 61,303 8,019 4462 73,751
Asst Children's Librarizn De Les Demier Denise 43,404 1,600 51,004
Town Manager Dean Ruzzell 102,204 212 104 418
Recording Secretary (PT) Delanay Terry 51 51
Camp Counselor Dellacroce  Daniel 858 §58
Patraol Officer Dempsey Joshua 23478 1556 &4 885 26,7590
Secretany Denman [izanna 23,010 28,010
Page Derosier Emily 1636 1636
Town Assessor Delitorr John 82,773 82773
Dispatch Coordinator Devonshire  James 53,138 243 400 53841
Patral Officer Diawire Jason 45 Re4 6,153 1576 2192 5L B35
Dispatcher Dickens Anthony 15,674 3,665 42343
Camp Counselor Dickensen Daniel 2,768 21768
Fatrol Officer Dilegro Joseph 28,633 2538 665 1735 33,632
Police Officer (PT] Dockery Stephan 575 266 241
Pool Staff Donovan Molly 5,315 5915
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Town of Exeter
Employee Gross Earnings Report FY 2012

Overtime Spedal Other

Department [ Position Employee Name Regular Eamings Earnings Detail Earnings Total

Laborer Dow Walter 40,388 1,500 42 388
Camp Counszlor Dressing Taylar 3,050 3,050
Enginzering Technicizn Duffy Phyliis E. 55,516 7339 67,255
Election Worker Dufour Judy 419 413
Chedklist Supervisor Duhamel Margaret 4410 4420
Pool Staff Early Andre3 3,462 3,462
Chedklist Supervisor Ezztman Riobert 2,283 2283
Building Inspector/Code Eastman Douglas 70,251 70,251
Camp Counszlor Eib Alexander 518 528
Carpenter Estes Tom 53,362 1,056 600 55518
Camp Counszlor Evans Amber 4811 45811
Library Aides Farrell Judith 15,693 15,889
Parks/Recreation Director Favreau Michael R. 70,656 70,656
Deput Tax Collector Fecteau Linda 16,189 36,185
Police Captain Fenerty Chris 61,140 2309 32166 95,615
Camp Counszlor Fernald Autumn 3,071 3,071
Camp Counszlor Ferrari Nicholas 2591 25951
Selectmzn Ferraro Francis 3,000 3,000
Librzrian Ferraro Gail E. 42355 500 41 835
Camp Counszlor Ferreri Madison 2314 2314
Camp Counszlor Ferreri Page 2,500 2,500
Water Plant Operator Fisher Douglas 45,535 9,507 55,042
Election Worker Forbes Anita 424 424
Pool Staff Foss Andrew 4,078 4,078
Legal Assistant Fowler Melissa 8,307 1,665 8572
Seasonal Technician Fowler Scott R. 5,486 L 5511
Electrical Inspector (PT) French Arthur 25,672 28872
Call Firefighter French Bryan 938 359 1337
Call Firefighter French Kimberly an 120 952
Firfighter Fritz Jason M. 47,833 812 2512 55 467
Librzry Aides Fyler Theresa J. 18,653 18,693
Election Worker Gagne Barbara 406 406
Detective Gagnon Maurice 58,953 2,604 M2 4320 66,219
Dizpatcher Galvin Timothy 40,407 £52% 300 46,232
Fire Crew Chief Paramedic Galvin Roswell J. ol742 20,206 6,245 88,153
Gym Supervisor Gamelin Olivia B4 24
Administrative Assistant (PT) Geis Kelly 814 814
CATV Assistant Geis Joseph 2,557 2,557
Seasonal Street Laborer Geis lozeph 2557 2557
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Town of Exeter

Employee Gross Earnings Report FY 2012

Overtime Spedal Other

Department / Position Employee Mame Regular Eamings Earnings Detail Earnings Total

Camp Counselor Geis Tyler 452 462
Camp Counsslor Geis Katherine 3,210 3210
Selectman Gilman Julie 3,000 3,000
Water/Sewer [/C Technician Gingras Stephen pal-ral 2170 1375 25216
Farks Foreman Gingras Stephen M. 21458 1018 22477
CATV Assistant Glowacky Robert 175 175
Patrol Officer Goard Mathan 45,734 7180 2,261 210 51276
Library Director Geding Hope F. 93,251 2500 95,751
Election Worker Goodall Joan 102 102
CATV Assistant Gosselin Chelsey 3443 3443
Camp Counselor Graham Jessica 2,509 2,50%
Camp Counselor Graham Meghan 144 144
Fire Lisutenant Greene Jazon 66,448 15,051 12,002 57,501
Call Firefighter Greene Matthew 1,553 1553
Camp Counsslor Grille Andrew 2,064 2,064
CATV Assistant Grinde John 749 745
Librarian Grout JeanW. 44 189 1400 45,589
Librarian Guba Caral H. 31,519 350 32,269
Dispatcher Guilbault Dionna 45,337 4051 1,000 54,538
Chedklist Supenvisor Hamel Paula 3,478 3479
Heawy Equipment Operator Hamel Joshua 37,358 4236 41 59%
Town Clerk (Retired) Hartson-Macor Linda 14 527 712 22,045
Accountant Hill Laurz 53,657 53,657
Camp Counzelor Hiney Elizabeth 2,213 2273
Camp Counsslor Hiney Victoria 303 03
CATV Assistant Heene Dianiel 608 608
Dispatcher Holingworth  Allizon 36,830 3,018 39,508
Firefighter,/Paramedic Holmes Stephen 44763 3829 2725 51317
Flanning Inspector Hyland leffrey 2,500 2500
Election Worker Ingram Katharine 10 210
Fire Lieutenant Irish Robert 67,988 211% 5974 95,158
Camp Counselor |sasc Sonia 144 144
WS Engineer Jeffers Michasl 77,589 77585
Deputy Health Officer Jenis Judith 45210 45,210
Animal Contral Officer Jones Meal 52,262 705 3,255 3538 53,765
Police Chief Kane Richard 101,147 L 0a2 106,239
Camp Counselor Felleher Brooke 2,182 2182
Camp Counsslor Kelleher Zachary 3,480 3,480
Concession Attendant Felso Matthew 3,004 3,004
Pool Staff Kelso Molly 3,625 3525
Fage Kenney Eliza 488 488
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Employee Gross Earnings Report FY 2012

Owertime Spedial Other

Department / Position Employee Name Regular Eamings Earnings Detail Earnings Total

Page Kenney Helene 1,791 1751
CATV Assistant Flemarczyk  Robert 485 435
Town Clerk Fohler Andrea 51318 51318
Election Worker Kohler Jennifer 38 38
Student Intern Lamb Thomas 5514 5,514
Librarian Lanter Juliz 32,268 250 32515
General Foreman Lebeau, 5r.  Scott 50,508 2220 1,050 E417%
Librarian Page Lemay John 1,515 1519
Camp Counszzlor Lennon Lauren 638 638
Camp Counszlor Legnard Kelsey 5876 5ET6
Camp Counszlor Legnard Sean 4,006 4,008
Page Legnard Rachel 2,158 2,198
Election Worker Lileinthal Lois 326 326
Fire Crew Chief/Paramedic Liporto Jeffrey 61,740 12337 4545 78623
Call Firefighter Lizoweski Brandon 1,030 1,030
Library Aides L'ltalisn Derek 13,828 13,828
Water,/Sewer I/C Technician Lord Gary 55,344 7388 1,500 £4,232
Office Manager Lundberg Cynthia E. 43184 43184
Camp Counszlor Macdonald  Kelsey 3,146 3145
Election Worker Macomber  Harold EyN| in
Transfer Station Attendant (PT) Mahaney James M. 13,758 14% 15,184
Parks Labarer Mahaoney James 5,934 1115 11,109
Camp Counszlor Makinen Deanna 3,420 3,450
Pool Staff Mamo Shannon R. 5181 5,181
Camp Counszlor Martel Caroline 3,065 3,065
Firefighter Martin Andrew 5. 46,750 11,852 2,848 61,450
Fire Lieutenant Matheson Donald 67,987 1522 5624 95,533
Laborer Mcallister  George 38,647 5223 43,870
Office Mgr. Deputy CEQ McEvoy Barbara 57,381 57381
Heavy Equipment Operator McEvoy Arthur 51,020 1941 750 53,711
Camp Counszlor Merrill Christing 251 2521
Pool Staff Micali Laura E5L7 5517
Concession Attendant Mirsky Johmathon 2,832 2,832
Collections Clerk Mitchell Carole 42,062 1,050 43,112
Page Montibelle  Matthew SEE 588
Fire Lisutenant,Fire Inspector Morin Paul 66,051 15,205 4,007 85,267
Call Firefighter Marin Michael 3,046 3,045
Election Worker Morisette Debarah 424 424
Highway Foreman Morrow, Ir.  Daniel 44221 5,055 350 45,630
Recording Secretary (PT) Maoyer Marigl 0 30
Election Worker Moryer Karen 415 415
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Employee Gross Earnings Report FY 2012

Overtime Spedial Other

Department / Position Employes Name Regular Earnings Earnings Dietail Earnings Total

HVAC Technician Mudge Michael 11,685 ga2 12551
Detective Mullholland  Patrick 63,559 3545 4883 72,388
Police Sergeant Munck Michael 64,203 10,485 684 4169 75,541
Custodian (FT) Munrog Kevin 3,862 3382
Natural Resource Planner (PT) Murphy Kristen 31534 31534
Meter Reader (FT) Murphy Desiree 27453 27453
Camp Counselor Nicholson Kyle 1308 1,308
Electrician Narris Maurice 23,250 652 8,663 32,605
Patraol Officer Oppenlaender Matthew 31,486 1,833 ETE] 4218
Election Worker (FReilly Judith 210 210
Patraol Officer Fage Bruce 47 17 3431 152 3,104 54,404
Trustee of Trust Funds Parks Sandra 828 828
Library Aides Peerson Susan 10,5459 10,545
Heawy Truck Driver Pelchat Joseph 44 5E5 9,066 1500 55,155
Dispatcher (FT] Pellerin Donielle 2,258 2,258
Camp Counselor Pellerin Jessica 3,529 3529
Parks Laborer Perkins, Jr.  Jay 16,640 780 17420
Highway Superintendent Perkins, 51 Jay 78,453 78,453
Acrcounting Clerk Perrier Helen 44412 600 45,012
DPW Director Perry lennifer R. 85,166 99,166
Police Officer PT Petroski Stephan 10,692 481 494 11,667
Camp Counselor Phillips Cole 054 554
Mechanic | Fittman James R 43,045 6,776 L4821
Fire Crew Chief/Paramedic Fizon Justin 57,852 7,080 4455 65,391
Library Aides Ponce Alexander 15,788 15,785
Water,/Sewer D/C Technician Pond Larry 40,247 9,710 49,957
Ditective Sergeant Poulin Stephan 58,747 5,093 1,555 3635 70470
Firefighter,/Paramedic FPreble Todd 55415 10,240 3,605 73,260
Election Worker Furple Claire 419 413
Selectman Ouandt Matthew 3,833 3833
Asst Town Clerk Cuinn Eve 41,615 342 00 42 457
Patraol Officer Ranauro Justin 45717 8,585 iin 2237 5,522
Recording Secretary (FT) Raub Virginia 1375 1575
Finance Director Ravell Dareen 80,313 90,313
Election Worker Raymond Wayne 287 287
Call Firefighter Raymond, Ir  Wayne . 137 137
Patraol Officer Repucci Timothy 45204 7,140 2527 1527 56,798
Custodian (FT] Rich Douglas 27640 1404 25,044
Election Wirker Richard Phyllis 145 145
HVAC Technician Ricker Stanley 20,765 16 &7 21857
Custodian (FT] Fider Stephen 2572 257

163



Town of Exeter

Employee Gross Eamings Report FY 2012

Overtime Special Other

Department / Position Employee Name Regular Earnings Earnings Detail Earnings Total

Administrative Assistant (FT) Riffle Sheri 26,645 26,645
Camp Counselor Ripa Logan 3136 3,136
CATV Assistant Robicheau  Kyrra 4737 4737
Firefighter Robicheau  Patrick W. 45,766 13,434 2,786 61,986
Office Manager Rogers Grace B. 51,954 51,954
Swim Instructor Rolfs Katie 407 407
Library Aidee Ross Jessica 7383 7,383
Water/Sewer Foreman Rowe Richard W. 49398 3,943 650 53,991
Camp Counselor Rowe Kimberly 3612 3,612
Water plant Enginesr Roy Faul A, a6,051 £6,051
Legal Assistant Ryan Norma 20,352 3,707 24059
Detective Saluto Joseph 48,744 3949 3373 3379 59,445
Patrol Officer Sankovich Peter 23,003 175 1,016 24,284
Election Warker Savage Eric B0 80
Election Warker Savage Lucia 522 522
Election Worker Scafidi Faul 400 400
Camp Counselor Schidlovsky  Nicholas 2454 2454
Highway Foreman Schultz Mark 41917 6,436 350 48703
Police Captain Shupe William 71,142 5,558 7 76,972
Dispatcher (PT) Shupe Jessica 3,330 125 3,455
Asst Town Clerk Simpson Leann 36,571 127 400 37,098
Call Firefighter Sirois Timothy 1495 1,495
Call Firefighter Slattery Matthew 540 540
Election Worker Smart Joan 189 189
Maintenance Superintendent Smart Kevin 72,904 72,904
Concession Attendant Smith Page 2,156 2,156
Parks Laborer Snook GaryR. 14,723 1113 15,836
Call- Fire Captain Soave Christopher a7z 972
Seasonal Street Laborer Souza Robert 11,763 354 12117
Meter Project (PT) Souza Raobert 14417 14417
Firefighter St James Kevin P, 46,791 13,484 2,848 63,123
Firefighter Stevens Paul D. 55,219 8,533 11,016 74,768
Heavy Truck Driver Sturgis George 45,492 5,931 1,500 55,923
IT Coordinator Swanson Andrew 77 663 77,663
Secretary (FT) Szostak Christine 28849 28,849
Concession Attendant Tatarczuk Erin 2563 2563
Dispatcher (PT) Taylor Kyle 5,028 931 5,959
Call Lieutenant Therrien Matthew 71 711
Office Manager Thibeau Liz 48113 4841 52,954
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Overtime Special Other

Department / Position Employee Name Regular Eamings  Eamnings Detail Eamings Total
Police Sergeant Tilton Peter 59974 12631 3635 76,240
Heavy Equipment Operator Towle Stephen M. 48,741 9692 £50 59,083
Town Moderator Tucker Charles 600 600
Election Worker Tucker Janet 109 109
Utility Foreman Tucker Steven 56,603 13502 1050 71155
Firefighter Tumer Steven 45941 8087 2426 56,454
Asst Town Clerk FT) Unger Debra 31348 31,348
Detective/Juvenile Officer Veno Ryan 55,449 4533 6,489 3451 70,222
Town Enginegr Vlasich Faul 85,508 7339 92987
Town Planner vonAulock  Sylvia 78,781 78,781
Election Worker Vorkink Gaye 10 102
Firefighter Wasiewski  Peter 60,312 1465 5909 87686
Camp Counselor Weinhold  Andrew 2700 1700
Electrician Wheeler ~ Ron um 430 15,152
Assessing Clerk Whitten ~ Janet 44470 550 44970
Patrol Officer Wilber Haden 37547 7580 3601 2583 51317
Mechanic {FT) Wile-Marble  Jared 27478 763 847
Asst Chief|Training Wilking fric 75,507 75,507
Call Firefighter Wilking Linda 1,129 1,129
Camp Counselor Willstt Jacob 3,069 3,069
Page Zwaan Henry 2161 1,161
TotalEarnings 7,843,415 £37,9 B3 101 836,35

*(ther Earnings may include Health Insurance Buyout, Longevity Pay, Sick Leave Buyout, Stipends, Incentives ond/or Holiday Pay.
The Fire Deparment received o State Training Grant of § 76,000 which paid for some overtime wages, taxes and benefits within the Fire Department.

The Police Department received two State Grants that paid for wages and overtime in the amount of § 7,793,
Al Special Detoil wages are billed out and paid by third-parites.
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Schedule of Town Property
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001 00
001
002
003
003
003
003
003
003
003
003
003
003
003
003
003
003
004
0035
006
007
008
008

028

030
031
032
033
035
036
037
038
039

001
001
001
002
003
004
003
006
007
008
009
010
01l

Backwash Building
Garage
Bam

Chlorine Contact Chamber
DPW Tire Storage Trauler

Emergency Management Storage Trailer

Grit Buildmg
Lagoon Processing Building
Lagoon & Aerators

Paint Storage Building
Parzhall Flume Vault
Public Works Garage
Pablic Works Office
Salt Shed
Shed Storage/Cold Patch
Water Garage
Colcord Pond Pump Station
Court Sweet Pump Station
Cross Road Water Tower
Epping Road Water Tower
Filter Building
Sedimentation Building
Folsum Pamp Station
Fropt Street Pump Station
Gilman Park Well
Hampton Water Tower
Hisrorical Society Building
Maintenance Garage
Kingston Road Pump Station
Larndfill Artendant Building
Langdon Pump Staton
Larry Lane Well
Library
Mm?mpSnm
Mobile Homs
PItnyBld;

Pool Building
Pool Building Renovation
Shade Structure
Swasey Pavilion
Tratler Storage Rec Park
Wooden Shelter
Powder House Hist Bldg
Public Safety Building
Recreation Center
Two Car Garage
River Bend Pump Station
River Pump Station
Riverwoods Pump Station
Sentor Center/Fire Museum
Simpson Garage
Simpson House
Stacium Wel
Swasey Bardstand
Town Hall
Town Offices
Train Station Pavilion
Wiebster Pump Station
Gilman Park

Address

109 Portsmouth Ave.
102 Portsmouth Ave
61 Newfields Rd
13 Newfields Rd
13 Newfields Rd
13 Newfields Rd
13 Newfields Rd
13 Newfields Rd
13 Newfields Rd
13 Newfields Rd
13 Highway Gange
13 Newfields Rd
13 Newdfields Rd
13 Newfields Rd
13 Newfields Rd
13 Newfields Rd
13 Newfields Rd
Colcord Pond Dr.
109 Court St

15 CrossRd

3¢ Epping Rd

109 Portsmouth Ave
109 Portsmouth Ave
60 Prentiss Way

2 Westside Dr
Bell Ave

13 Fuller Lane

45 Front St

13 Newfields Rd
31 Kingston Rd
Cross Rd

Langdon

Lamry Lane

1 Founders Park
279 Water St

10 Beach Hill Park

Powder House Park
20 Court St
32 Coun St
32 Court St

38A River Bend Circle

2 Gilman Lane
9 Riverwoods Dr
30 Court St

153 Kingston Rd
149 Kingston Rd
Gilman Lane
Water & Froat Strest
7 Fromt St

10 Froat St

60 Lincoln St
21 Webster Ave
Bell Ave

166

SqFt Building  Comtents  Blanket

000000000 00000000000 0000000000000 000000000 0000000000 0000 0000

$291.000
$426.000
$335,000
$725,000
$4.000
§4.000
§412.000
$388.000
$0
§1.674.000
$5.000
$216.000
$2.083.000
§346.000
$303.000
$11.981
$386.000
$30.000
$410.000
$282,000
$903.000
$1.616.000
71.000

$0
$74,000
§2.400
$775.000
$1.922.000
§247,000
$91.000
$2.000
$78.000
$212,000
$2,726.000
$855.000
$12,000
$14.630
$335.000
$100.000
$8.000
$105.000
$3.000
$6.000
$19.174
§4.211.000
$1,037.000
$80.000
$38.000
$125,000
$201.000
$878.000
$214.000
$181.000
$1.000
$109.000
$4.206.000
$3.608.000
$66.000
$475,000
$9.000

$379.000
$83.000
$0
$11.000
§1.000
$1.000
$83.000
$100.000
$3.219,000
§265,000
$0
$11.000
$362.000
$65.000
$60.000
30
$78.000
§275.000
$233.000
$0

$0
$1.858.000
§970.000
§164,000
$88.000
$1.000

$0

$0
$63.000
$77.000
$0
$138.000
$81.000
$1.750,000
$460.000
50

$825

$670.000
$509.000
$335,000
$§736,000
$5.000
$5.000
$495.000
$488.000
§3.219,000
$1.939,000
$5.000
$227.000
$2.445,000
$611.000
$363.000
$11.981
$464.000
$305.000
$643.000
$282,000
$903.000
$3.474.000
$1.841,000
$164.000
$162,000
$3.400
$775.000
$1.822,000
$310.000
$168.000
$2.000
$216.000
$203.000
§4.476,000
$1.315.000
$12.000
$135.465
$363.000
$100.000
$3,000
$105.000
$3.000
$6.000
$19.174
§4.861.000
$1.200,000
$110.000
$74.000
$217.000
$206.000
$927,000
$289.000
$181.000
$2.000
$109.000
$4.392.000
$3.062.000
$66.000
$822,000
$9.000

$34948.195 $12982825 $47.931,020



Schedule of Town Property

Vehicles
Model
0 Radar Trailer
1835 Handtub Antique
1846 Handtub Antique
1873 Amoskeag Antique
1928 60 Antique
1928 60 Antique
1947 Sppur Antique
1964 Trailer 8X8
1980 Utility Trailer
1985 Trailer
1988 Fire Alarm Trailer
1990 Rotary Snow Remover
1990 Trailer
1990 Trailer
1990 Trailer Utility
1993 4700 Aerial Lift Truck
1993 Low Bed Trailer
1994 Aerial Ladder
1994 Trailer Utility
1997 4900 Dump Truck
1997 Trailer Lighting
1998 Corolla
1998 Fire Truck E-1
1998 Pickup
1998 S-10
1999 Dump Truck
1999 Trailer
1999 Trailer 24'
2000 Backhoe
2000 Econoline Van
2000 Expedition
2001 1 Ton Pick up 4x4
2001 Crown Victoria
2001 F350 V-1
2001 Rack Truck
2001 Silverado
2001
2001
2001
2001

Year

Taurus
Trailer
Trailer
Utility Dump Truck

Manufacturer
Custom Signals
Hunneman
Hunneman
Eagle
Mccann
Mccann
Seagrave
Military

Eric

Army
Homemade
Sno Go
Cargo
Corey
Hudson
International FA
Cory
Emergency One
Hudson
International
Armida
Toyota
Pierce
Dodge
Chewvrolet
International
Pace Cargo
Tandem
John Deere
Ford

Ford
Chewrolet
Ford

Ford
Chewrolet
Chewvrolet
Ford

Bass

Kipe
Chewvrolet

VinNbr

49101
499295

NR5290
NHTRO072135
3455
NWOLZD2388

550051
308011
004021

438943

951233147

043829

000191

726698

228532

642687
40LWB2422XP 053208
053208

853161

B73260

B86709

260602
AFAFP71WX1X168092
A65305

323416

312480

211739
4YTES18201W005355
C65188

325131
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Value

Type
$13,080 Trailer
$3,000
$3,000
$47,000
$3,000
$15,000
$20,000
$500 Trailer
$600 Trailer
$7,000 Trailer
$700 Trailer
$41,000 Truck
$3,894 Trailer
$995 Trailer
$2,200 Trailer
$73,550 Truck
$995 Trailer

$397,800 Fire Apparatus

$3,000 Trailer
$57,780 Truck
$10,000 Trailer

$4,405 Auto/Pickup

$332,000 Fire Apparatus

$12,489 Truck
$3,800 Auto/Pickup
$55,971 Truck
$60,000 Trailer
$7,000 Trailer
$92,000 Truck
$19,500 Van
$27,550 Auto/Pickup
$28,200 Truck
$20,000 Auto/Pickup
$31,114 Auto/Pickup
$32,000 Truck
$18,000 Truck
$16,500 Cruiser
$3,985 Trailer
$3,200 Trailer
$37,000 Truck



Year

Vehicles

Model

2005 KUF-750

2005 Loader

2005 Trailer

2006 Ambulance A-1
2006 Crown Victoria
2006 F150 Pick up
2006 F250

2006 F300G Pick up
2006 F350 Dump Truck
2006 F373 Truck
2006 Loader 624J
2006 Street Sweeper
2006 Trailer

2007 Crown Victoria
2007 Expedition
2007 Fire Truck E3
2008 Crown Victoria
2008 Crown Victoria
2008 Dump Truck
2008 Expedition C2
2008 F250

2008 F250

2008 F350 F-1

2008 F475 Dump Truck
2008 Taurus

2009 Crown Victoria
2009 Dump Truck
2009 Trailer

2009 Trailer

2010 Crown Victoria
2010 Crown Victoria
2010 Crown Victoria
2010 Crown Victoria
2010 Econoline Van
2010 Expedition C3

Manufacturer
Kawasaki
John Deere
United

Ford

Ford

Ford

Ford

Ford

Ford

Ford

John Deere
Tennant
Roadmaster LLC
Ford

Ford

Crimson

Ford

Ford
International
Ford

Ford

Ford

Ford

Ford

Ford

Ford
Freightliner
Cargo Express
Cargo Express
Ford

Ford

Ford

Ford

Ford

Ford
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VinNbr
JKAVA125B05563
596309

038392
1FDXE45P46DB09538
2FAHP71W06X146228
1FTPX14546NA98693
A14593

A14594

A01611
1FDWF37566EA01611
604523
1GDM7F13X5F53257
RMEG12SA
2FAHP71W27X148522
1FMFU16597LA62718
4S7BU2D907C056982
2FAFP71Y98X162463
2FAFP71Y08X162464
1HTWDAAR28J656002
1FMFU16528LA03477
1FDHF20508EB72776
1FTSX21598EE09977
1FTWF31R38EC44764
1FDXR47R28EB72775
1FAHP24W18F 164228
2FAHP71Vv89X141047
1FVAC3BS59HAF3130
4V01C20249A039160
4V01C20249A039161
2FABP7BVXAX124355
2FABP7BV1AX124356
2FABP7BV2BX123573
2FABP7BV4BX123574
1FBSS3BL2ADA83098
B58730

Value

Type
$4,200
$182,000 Truck
$2,131 Trailer
$167,279 Ambule
$22,355 Auto/P
$19,715 Auto/P
$10,000 Auto/Pi
$21,577 Auto/Pi
$30,266 Truck
$33,000 Truck
$187,000 Truck
$191,000 Truck
$2,995 Trailer
$22,435 Auto/Pi
$25,900 Auto/P
$425,902 Fire Ap
$23,079 Cruiser
$23,079 Cruiser
$98,000 Truck
$24,381 Auto/Pi
$28,000 Auto/P
$29,498 Auto/P
$33,465 Auto/P
$35,000 Auto/P
$18,700 Cruiser
$27,474 Cruiser
$95,726 Truck
$6,851 Trailer
$6,851 Trailer
$25,000 Cruiser
$25,000 Cruiser
$18,825 Cruiser
$18,825 Cruiser
$20,000 Van
$21,789 Auto/P



Watercraft

Year Manufacturer
1979 Sears 14' boat & trailer
1981 Johnson Seahorse 7.5
1985 Sea Nymph Boat
2003 Mercury Outboard
2007 Inflatable Boat
2008 AMTXL1460 20' Boat with trailer

Total

Fine Arts

Desc Value
2 Maps of Exeter- Library

3 Victorian oak 8 foot tables- Library

6 Victorial oak arm chairs- Library

6 Victorian brentwood chair- Library

Crossing the Brook painting- Historical Society
Framed Lithograph of Exeter- Library

Heron Sculpture- Library

Iron & Oak dictionary stand- Library

NH Tall Clock Circa 1910- Library

Plaster Bust of Emerson- Library

Portrait of Abner Merrill- Library

Portrait of Charles Merrill- Library

Portrait of Harriet Merrill- Library

Portrait of William Robinson- Library

Sarasota Harbour watercolor- Library
Sculpture of Henry F. French- Library

Two engravings Town of Exeter- Library

Total

Mobile Equipment

Description Value
John Deere Tractor & Attachments

Mttrk Mt111 Sidewalk Plow

Toro Groundmaster

Trackless Sidewalk Plow

Trackless Sidewalk Plow

Trackless Sidewalk Tractor

Total

Bridges

Great Bridge

Linden St over Exeter River
Pickpocket Bridge

String Bridge

169

Value

$3,500

$650

$500

$450

$9,969

$9,968

$25,037
$3,000
$2,700
$1,200
$1,200
$200,000
$300
$3,500
$175
$9,000
$1,800
$5,000
$3,500
$2,500
$12,500
$450
$15,000
$1,500
$263,325

SerialNo
$25,000

$24,700 MT3060

$26,000

$32,214 MT5430

$32,214 MT5429

$32,200 MT5482
$172,328

75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
300,000



Vendor Listing
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Town of Exeter
2013 -2018 Capital Improvement Program

Background

Exeter’s Capital Improvement Program or CIP identifies the capital needs of the town and indicates how
these needs might be funded over a six-year period. It describes long-term capital needs for all municipal
departments including highway, police, fire, parks and recreation, water, sewer, public library and other
departments.

The CIP is a planning document. As such, it is updated annually and subject to change as the needs of the
town change. Adjustments are made for new regulations, growth in population, transportation alternatives,
changes in priorities, or other needs. One effective use of the CIP is that it provides for considerable
advance project identification, public discussion, project design and definition of scope, cost estimating, and
financial planning.

Statutory Authority

The CIP, conforms to the requirements of “Title LXIV Planning and Zoning; Chapter 674; Local Land Use
Planning and Regulatory Powers; Capital Improvement Program; Section 674:5-7".

Process

The CIP process is coordinated annually by the Town’s Planning Department. Participating municipal
departments submit a 6-year listing of proposed projects, including vehicle and equipment needs in excess
of $25,000. This year the requests were reviewed and critiqued by the Town Manager and Town Planner
and then presented to the Planning Board. The Planning Board then adopts the CIP each year in September,
and forwards the report to the Selectmen. The Board of Selectmen determines the final listing of projects
to be presented at the Town Meeting each year. Under SB2, selected projects are then voted on by the
voters at the March elections.

Purpose

The goal of the CIP is to establish a system of procedures and priorities by which to evaluate public
improvement projects in terms of public safety, public need, project continuity, financial resources, and the
strategic goals for the Town. The CIP allows town departments to establish a methodology and priority
system to providing efficient and effective services. It also provides an opportunity for citizens and
interested parties to voice their requests for community improvement projects.

Guiding Principles

The guiding principles used to develop the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) are as follows:

e To preserve and improve town owned infrastructure through public facility planning, construction,
rehabilitation and maintenance;

e To maximize the useful life of capital investments by scheduling major renovations and
modifications at the appropriate time in the life-cycle of the facility;
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e To identify and examine current and future infrastructure needs and establish priorities among
projects so that available resources are used to the town’s best advantage;

e To improve financial planning by comparing needs with resources, estimating future bond issues as
required, and identifying potential fiscal implications to Exeter taxpayers and ratepayers;

e To provide a forward looking planning tool for the purpose of contributing to the creation of a
stable property tax rate;

e To aid the Town's elected officials, appointed committees, and department heads in the
prioritization, coordination, and sequencing of various municipal improvements;

e Toinform residents, business owners and developers of needed and planned improvements.

About This Document:
This report is divided into multiple sections which are as follows:

e Page 1: 2013 Project Summary List
e Page 2: 2013 Vehicles/Equipment Summary List
e Pages 3-12: 2013 to 2018 Spreadsheets:

This section provides the reviewer with a list of all projects or vehicles and equipment within
the next six years and includes the project number, title, year, and associated costs.
Spreadsheets are organized in the following categories:

o Summary of Projects by Year — General fund

o Summary of Vehicles by Year — General fund

o Summary of Projects by Year — Water/Sewer Enterprise Funds
o Summary of Vehicles by Year — Water/Sewer Enterprise Funds
o General Fund — Existing and Proposed Debt Service

o Water Fund - Existing and Proposed Debt Service

o Sewer Fund — Existing and Proposed Debt Service

e Department Worksheets:

This Section includes 2013 projects, vehicles and equipment provided by departments. It
should be noted that each project is assigned a number that can be found on the left-hand
column of the spreadsheets and at the bottom of the worksheets. The worksheet order is as
follows:

Projects: Public Works -Town Facilities, Fire Dept., Public Works - Engineering and Highway,
Conservation Commission, Water and Sewer, Vehicles and Equipment. Fire Dept., Public

Works, Parks and Rec., Water and Sewer

Town Planner Comment

The dedicated town staff that put this document together for the betterment of town facilities and services
are hopeful that it will serve decision makers and voters in planning and determining the future of Exeter’s
valued resources. For further questions on various projects, please call the contact person identified on
each worksheet.
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Capital Improvement Program

Proposed Project Summary for 2013

Project
Dept. Ho. Project Title Project Cost] Motes
Exterior Pamt and Repair for Rec &
Maint. A Senior Center F40,000
Public Works Complex Heating
Maint. A2 Replacement 3110857
Fire B1 Sub-3Station Design and Construction 52.500,000
Supplemental Pavement Management
Emg 1 System 3500.000
String Bridge {funding authorized in
Eng O3 2008} 100,000
Eng i Linden 5t & Couwrt St. Culvert Repairs 5150,000
ConComll F1 Raynes Fam Improvements 530,000
Total Cost General Fund Projects $3,430 957
Portsmiouth Ave Reconstruction - Phase
Water D2 1: Water Improvements 5180.000
Portsmiouth Ave Reconstruction - Phase
Sewer D2 1: Sewer Improvements 5940.000
Sewer H1 Waste Water Trt. Plant Faciliies Plan 350,000
Total Cost Sewer and Water Fund Projects 1,170,000
TOTAL COST OF ALL 2013 PROJECTS 44,600,957

Page 1
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Capital Improvement Program
Vehicle and Equipment Replacement for 2013

Life to Date
Maintenance
Cost

Project
Mo.

Project

Project Title Cost

Ladder 1 Replacement $880,250 99,530

Chief's Car Replacement $17 875 28 715

Utility 1 [(Pick-up) - Replacement $29 585 B15, 267

Maint. Maintenance Electrician “Van #6 $22 600 56 177

Highway & Whese! Dump Truck (#31) $132,109 353414

Replace Car #1 w Jesp Liberty
Highway 4l 17 873 553,670

Replace Car #54 w Jeep Liberty
Highway 4 317,875 MA

Parks/
Rec E1 Chevy 1 Ton Replacement $25500

Total Cost of General Fund Vehicles $1,143,669

Box Truck Replacement (#19) 5431063 £13,038

$85.577

(Mote: an additional
511,000 maint. slated
YVacuum Truck Replacement (#67)| $393,129 for this year)

Cost of Water/Sewer Vehicles $436,192

TOTAL COST OF ALL 2013 Vehicles 51,579,861

Page 2
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NOTICE

[f you own real estate lots that were
mvoluntarily merged by municipal
action, you may be able to have those
lots restored to their pre-merger status.

Your property may qualify if two or more lots were merged for
zoning, assessing, or taxation purposes and the merger occurred;

* During your ownership, without your consent; or
¢ Prior to your ownership, if no previous owner consented to
the merger.

T'o restore your property to pre-merger status, you must:

* Make a request to the local governing body
¢ No later than December 31, 2016,

Once restored:

e Your properties will once again become separate lots;
however, they must still conform to applicable land use
ordinances. Restoration does not cure non-conformity.

This notice must be:
e Posted continuously in a public place from Janwary 1, 2012 uniil December 31,
2016, and
o Published in the 2011 through 2015 Annual Report

Read the full statwie at R84 674:39-aa Restoration of Involuntarily Merged Lots.
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THE EXETER SCHOOL DISTRICT

ANNUAL REPORT

WARRANT AND BUDGET
FY 2013 - 2014

For the Year Ending June 30, 2012
For the Proposed 2013-2014 Budget
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EXETER SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD MEMBERS AND DISTRICT OFFICERS

Chair of the School Board: Patrick O’Day
NAME TERM TOWN
EXPIRES
Tracey Jeffers 2014 Exeter
Kathy McNeill 2015 Exeter
John Maxwell 2015 Exeter
Jean Tucker 2013 Exeter

School District Clerk:

School District Website:

Susan EH Bendroth

www.saulb.org

SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE

Michael A. Morgan
Superintendent of Schools
(603) 775-8653

mmorgan@saulé.org

Paul A. Flynn
Associate Superintendent of Schools
Director of Human Resources
(603) 775-8652

pflynn@saul6.org

Esther T. Asbell
Assistant Superintendent of Schools
(603) 775-8655

easbeli@saulb.org
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Assistant Superintendent of Schools
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Carol Y. Andre
Special Education Administrator
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EXETER SCHOOL DISTRICT WARRANT
2013 ANNUAL MEETING

To the inhabitants of the School District of the Town of Exeter, County of Rockingham,
State of New Hampshire, qualified to vote upon District affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet as follows:

FIRST SESSION: at the Lincoln Street School Library, Lincoln Street in said Exeter
on Tuesday, February 5, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. for explanation, discussion, debate and possible
amendment of the following warrant articles.

1. Shall the Exeter School District raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not
including appropriations by special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the
amounts set forth on the budget posted with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first
session, for the purposes set forth therein totaling $15,646,132? Should this article be defeated,
the default budget shall be $15,666,281 which is the same as last year, with certain adjustments
required by previous action of the Exeter School District or by law; or the governing body may
hold one special meeting, in accordance with RSA 40:13, X and X VI, to take up the issue of a
revised operating budget only. (The School Board recommends $15,646,132 as set forth on said

budget.)

2. Shall the Exeter School District approve the cost items included in the collective
bargaining agreement reached between the Exeter School Board and the Exeter Paraprofessional
Association (instructional aides and assistants) covering the three year period from September 1,
2013 to August 31, 2016 containing the following increases in salaries and benefits over the

preceding year?

2013-2014, $86,619 2014-2015, $74,859 2015-2016, $72,679.

And, further to raise and appropriate the sum of $86,619 for the 2013-2014 fiscal year, such sum
representing the additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and benefits over those of

the appropriation at current staffing levels in the prior fiscal year?

(The School Board recommends that the School District enter into this agreement and make the
appropriation of $86,619.)

(Note: This agreement includes an increase in the hourly rate grid of 1.6% in 2013-2014 (over
2012-2013), an increase in the hourly rate grid of 1.6% in 2014-2015 (over 2013-2014) and an
increase in the hourly rate grid of 1.6% in 2015-2016 (over 2014-2015.)
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3..  Shall the District authorize the School Board to spend $373,673 from the fund
established by the voters in 1997 to offset the 2013-2014 Exeter Taxpayers share of the Exeter
Region Cooperative School District's bond payment (principal and interest) for the Cooperative
Middle School building? (The School Board recommends the approval of this article.)

4, To hear reports of agents, auditors, and committees or officers heretofore chosen.
5. To transact any other business which may legally come before the meeting.

SECOND SESSION: At the Talbot Gym at the Tuck Learning Campus on Linden Street
in said Exeter on Tuesday, March 12, 2013 to choose the following School District Officer{ {s):
two (2) school board members for three (3) year terms; School District Moderator for three (3)
year term; School District Clerk for three (3) year term; School District Treasurer for three (3)
year term and vote on the articles listed as 1, 2, and 3 above, as those articles may be amended at
the First Session; by ballot, the polls to open at seven of the clock in the forenoon, and to close no

earlier than eight of the clock in the evening.

Given under our hands at said Exeter on this _§ # day of January, 2013.

EXETER SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD:

i% %/am, pnse Ly @rﬂ ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁ\

Patrick O’Day // " Kathy McNeill U Jean Tucker
\LM'\_Y\’\MWIJ/
John Makwell Tracy Jeffter
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SCHOOL BUDGET FORM

OF: Exeter NH

Appropriations and Estimates of Revenue for the Fiscal Year From July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014

IMPORTANT:

Please read RSA32:5 applicable to all municipalities.

1.Use this form to list ALL APPROPRIATIONS in the appropriate recommended and not recommended
area. This means the operating budget and all special and individual warrant articles must be posted.

2. Hold at least one public hearing on this budget.

3. When completed, a copy of the budget must be posted with the warrant. Another copy must be placed
on file with the school clerk, and a copy sent to the Department of Revenue Administration at the address .

below within 20 days after the meeting.

This form was posted with the warrant on (Date): } I 1] l >

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS

Please sign in ink.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the information contained i

e O ey
A/M«@ mf{\/u/U
\/M- V\/\s/m—W a

is form and to the best of my belief it is true, correct and complete

THIS BUDGET SHALL BE POSTED WITH THE SCHOOL WARRANT

FOR DRA USE ONLY

NH DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
MUNICIPAL SERVICES DIVISION
P.O. BOX 487, CONCORD, NH 03302-0487
(603)230-5090

MS-26
Rev.12/11
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MS-26

Budget - School District of Exeter

FY 201314

1 2 4 . 5 6 7
OP Bud. Expenditures Appropriations Appropriations Appropriations
PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS WARR. forYear 71111 Current Year As Ensuing FY Ensuing FY

Acct# {RSA 32:3,V) ART.2 to 6/30/12 Approved by DRA {Recommended) {Not Recommended
1100-1198 [Regutar Programs 4,992,256.00 §,265,763.00 5,068,248.00
1200-1298 |Special Programs 2,272,374.00 2,435,490.00 2,478,933.00
1300-1399 Vocational Programs
1400-1499 [Other Programs 13,341.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
1500-1599 |Non-Public Programs
1600-1699 [Adul/Continuing Ed. Programs
1700-1798_|Commumity/Jr.Colfege Ed. Programs

1800-1899
:-';-"' ) #.-w.‘

s

2000-2199 jStudent Suppor Services 985,502.60 1,184,806.00 1,66,798.00
2200-2209 {Instructional Staff Services 450,305.00 387,529.00 358,350.00
R TR GENERAL ADMINISTRATION: 77 Br e e St ¥ T e e T e e T
2310 840 _|Schoof Board Contingency
2310-2399 [Other School Board 53,007.00 1,600.00
2ttt EXECUTIVE ADMINIGTRATION - T A R A RO Y S o
2320-310 {SAU Management Services 318,302.00 © 310,215.00 309,147.00
2320-2399 Al Other Administration
2400-249% |School Administration Service 651,020.00 620,940.00 633,445.00
2500-2599 |Business . .
2600-2699 |Operation & Malntenance of Plant 919,239.00 18,406.0¢ 945,309.00
2700-2799 |Student Transportation 480,501.00 £502,712.00 480,782.00
Support Service, Central & Other 3,378,535.00 :g,asu,sz?.on

NONNSTRUCTIONAT SeRUIGES

Food Service Operations

200,000.00

200,000.00

4200 Site Improvement

4300 Architectural/Engineering

£400 Educational Specification Developrnent
4500 Buiiding Acquisition/Construction

4600 Building Improvement Services

Other Facilties Acquisition and

207

Construction Services ] - . _ = :
5%+ OTHER OUTLEAYS {5000-5999) . AR P P SRR it
Debt Servics - Principal I A
5120 |Debt Service - interest
sk s o FUNDLTRANSFERS S vay s o i, hip S0
5220-5221 |To Food Service
5222-5229 |To Other Special Revenua
5230-5238 yTo Capital Projects
5254 To Agency Funds
5300-5388 |Intergovernmental Agency Alloc.
SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION
DEFICIT APPROPRIATION
OPERATING BUDGET TOTAL 14,665,656.00 15,218,097.00 15,648,132.00
MS-2§
Rev. 10/10
2



MS-26 Budget - School District of Exeter

FY 201

314

*SPECIAL WARRANT ARTICLES*

Special warant articles are defined in RSA 32:3,VI, as; 1) epproprigtions in petitioned warrant articles; 2) appropriations
maised by bonds or notes; 3) appropriations to a separate fund created putsuant to law, such as capital reserve funds ar
trust funds ; 4) an appropriation designated on the warrant as a special article or as a nonlapsing or nontransferable

article.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
. Expenditures Appropriations Appropriations Appropriations
PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS for Year 714/__ Current Year As WARR. Ensuing FY Ensuing FY
Acct# {RSA 32:3V) to 6/30/ : Approved by DRA ARTH# (Recommended) {Not Recommendad)

5251  |To Capitat Reserves

5252  |To Expendable Trust

5253  |To Non-Expendable Trusts

SPECIAL ARTICLES RECOMMENDED

i

~ *NDIVIDUAL WARRANT ARTICLES*™

"Individual” warrant articies are not necessarlly the same as "special warrant articles”, Examples of individual warrant
ariicles might be: T) Negotiated cost kems for labor agresments; 2) Leases; 3) Supplemental appropriations for the current
year for which funding is already available; or 4) Deficit approprigtions for the current yearwhich mustbe funded through

taxation.
1 2 3 4 5 3] 7
Expenditures L Appropriations Appropriations Appropriations
PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS for Year 711/ ___ Current Year As WARR. Ensuing FY Ensuing FY
Acctd {RSA 32:3V]) to 6130/ Approved by DRA ARTH# [Recommanded) {Not Recomumendad)
Paraprofessional Contract ' il 86,619.00
INDIVIDUAL ARTICLES RECOMMENDED - 86,619.00 i i

M5-26

Rev. 1010
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FY 2013-14

MS-26 Budget - School District of Exeter
1 2 3 4 5 6
Estimated
] WARR. Actual Revenues Revised Revenues Revenues
SOURCE OF REVENUE ART.# Prior Year Current Year - ENSUING FISCAL YEAR
- REVENUE FRONLLOGAL SOURCES £, ¢ P 5 iy m iy T T bl T T 7y T
13001349 {Tuition 4,500.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
1400-1449 (Transportation Fees
1500-1598 JEarnings on Investments 53.85 250.00 150.00
1600-1699 Food-Servioe Séles 107,000.00 107,000.00
1700-1799 |Student Activities 31,354.35 | 30,000.00 30,000.00
1800-1899_[Community Setvices Activities '
1900-1899 |Other Locai Sources B7,098.10 68,090.00_ 66,000.00

School Building Aid

- 3210
3215 |Kindergarten Building Ald
3220 [Kindergarten Ald
3230 |catastrophic Aid 8,310.72 | 34,813.00 35,000.00
3240-3249 |Vocational Aid
3250 Adult Education
3260  [Child Nutrition 3,000.00 3,000.00
3270 Driver Education
3290-3299 |Cther State Sources

TS

EEROM EEDERAL SOURGES. "1

REVENL : i
4100-4539 Federai Program Graﬁts 84,626.47 84,738.00 84,739.00
4540 Vocational Education
4550 Adult Education
4560 | chitd Nutrition 90,000.00 90,000.00
4570 Disabflities Programs
4580 Medicaid Distribution 35,948.70 ) 38,000.00 35,000.00
4590-4899 Other Federal Sources (except 4810) I
4810 Federal Forest Reserve
"OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ©
5110-5139 |Sale of Bonds or Notes )
5221 Transfer from Food Service-Spec.Rev.Fund ]
5222 Transfer from Other Special Revenue Funds 478,209.88 373,673.00 373,673.00
5230 Transfer from Capital Project Funds
5251 Transfer from Capital Reserve Funds
MS-26

4
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FY 2013-14

MS-26 Budget - School District of Exeter
1 2 3 4 ) 6
ESTIMATED
WARR. Actual Revenues Revised Revenues REVENUES
SOURCE OF REVENUE ART.# Prior Year Current Year ENSUING FISCAL YEAR
it + OTHER FINANCING SOURGES cont,. .~ = ;o b . 0 R IR R ST T
5252 Transfer frorm Expendable Trust Funds
5253 |Transfer from Non-Expendabie Trust Funds
5300-5699 ]Other Financing Sources
5140 This Section for Calculation of RAN's
{Reimbursement Anficipation Notes) Per RSA
198:20-d for Catastrophic Aid Borrowing
RAN, Revenue This FY less
RAN, Revenue Last FY
=NET RAN
Supplemental Appropriation (Contra)
Voted From Fund Baiance
Fund Balance to Reducé Taxes 251,863.00 306,003.00 250,000.00
Total Estimated Revenue & Credits 881,965.07 1,140,478.00 1,078,562.00
*BUDGE
Current Year Ensuing Year
Operating Budget Appropriations Recommended (from page 2) 15,278,997.00 16,646,132.00
Special Warrant Articl:les Recommended {from @ge 3) - -
Individual Warrant Articles Recommended (from page 3) - 86,619.00
TOTAL Appropriations Recommended 15,278,997.00 15,732,751.00
Less: Amount of Estimated Revenues & Credits (from above) 1,140,478.00 1,078,562.00
Less: Amount of State Education Tax/Grant 1,802,440.00 1 ;955,841.38
Estimated Amount of Local Taxes to be Raised For Education 12,336,079.00 12,698,347.62
Ms-25
Rev. 10/10
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MS-DS

DEFAULT BUDGET OF THE SCHOOL

OF: Exeter NH

Fiscal Year From July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014

RSA 40:13, IX (b) "Default budget” as used in this subdivision means the amount of the same
appropriations as contained in the operating budget authorized for the previous year, reduced and
increased, as the case may be, by debt servics, contracts, and cther obligations previousiy incurred or
mandated by law, and reduced by one-time expenditures contained in the operating budget. For the
purposes of this paragraph, one-time expenditures shall be appropriations not likely to recur in the
succeeding budget, as determined by the governing body, unless the provisions of RSA 40:14-b are

adopted, of the local political subdivision.

1. Use this form to list the defauit budget calculation in the appropeiate columns.

2. Post this form or any amended version with proposed operating budget (MS-26 or MS-27) and the warrant.

3. Per RSA 40:13, X, (a)_, the default hudget shall be disclosed at the first budget hearing.

SCHOOL BOARD
or
Budget Committee if RSA 40:14-b is adopted

Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the Information contained in thie form and fo the best of my belief it is true, correct and complete,

NH DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
MUNICIPAL SERVICES DIVISION
P.0. BOX 487, CONCORD, NH 03302-0487
(603)230-5090

MS-DS
Rev. 12M11
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Default Budget - School District of Exeter FY 2013-14

1 2 -3 - 4 5 6
Prior Year Reductions & Minus
PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS Adopted P — 1-Time DEFAULT BUDGET
Acct# {RSA 32:3,V) Operatmg Budget Appropriations
: j:.‘_' 2 INSTRUC'I,'ION Ayl f?‘;l__.jn:f‘.'é T i - S : : iy s S ¢
1100-1199 Regular Programs 5,265,763.00 {189,747 .00) 5,076,016.00
1200-1298 |Special Programs 2,435,490.00 43.443.00 2,478,933.00

"41300-1389 |Vocational Programs
1400-1499 |Other Programs - 13,000.00
1500-1599 |Non-Public Programs '

1600-1699 jAduit/Continuing Ed. Programs
1700-1799 Community\Jr.College Ed. Programs
1800-1899 Communlty Ser\nce Programs _ . 7
TBPORT SERVIGES (200029980 chiibd o s b t0% 230 s 4
2000-2199 |Student Support Services ' 1,184,808.00 . (3,756.00) 1,181,052.00
2200-2299 lnstructlonal Staf‘f Serv:ces 1367,529.00 20,821.00 | -388 350.00
' 2310840 |School Board Cont'__gency
2310-2319 Other School Board

13,000.00

r

2320-310 SAU Manag_gment Services 310,215.00 - {1,068.00) ~309,147.00
2320-2309 |All Other Administration " ' '
2400~2499 School Administration Service £20,940.00 13,769.00 634,709.00
2500-2599 [Business

2600-2609 |Operation & Maintenance of Plant 918,406.00 - 19,714.00 - §38,120.00
2700-2799 |Student Transportation 502,712.00 {21,930.00) 480,782.00

3,378,535.00

506 037.00 3,884,572.0(:_]_1
=i Zrae

2800-2999 Suport Serwce Central & Other

3100 .|Food Serwce Operatlons 200,000,00 200,000.00

3200 _ Enter nse_O erat:ons

4100 Slte Acqwsmon

4200 |Site Improvement
4300  [Architectural/Engineering

4400 Educational Specification Develop.
4500  [Building Acquisition/Construction

4800 Building improvement Services
Other Facilities Acquisition and

4300 Construction Services
Ns-DS
Rev. 1010

2
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Default Budget - School District of Exetar FY 2013-14

1 2 3 4 5 6
' ~ Prior Year Reductions & Minus '
PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS Adopted Increases 1-Time DEFAULT BUDGET
Acct.# {RSA 32:3,V) Operating Budget Appropriations
| OTHER QUILAYS (5000-5989) ~ "\, it ~: s L
5110 Debt Service - Principal
5120 ° |Debt Service - Interest '

5220-5221 |To Food Service
5222.5229 |To Other Special Revenue

5230-5239 |To Capital Projects
5254 - |To Agency Funds
5300-5399 }Intergovernmental Agency Alloc.

SUPPLEMENTAL
DEFICIT
TOTAL 18,278,997.00 387,284.00 15,666,281.00
Please use the box below to explain increases or reductions in columns 4 & 5.
Acct# - Explanation for Increases Acct # , Explanation for Reductions
1200-1209 Increase in special education services/contractual increases 1100-1199 e Change in staff
2200-2209 __Contractual increases 2000-2199 Change in staff
2400-2499 Salary Increases/contractual obligations 2320-310 __Change in assessment
2600-2689 Salary Increases/confractual ol:_iigaﬁons 2700-2799 Change in transportation requirements
2800-2999 Increase NH Retirement, Health, FICA '
MS-DS
Rev. 10/10
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EXETER SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS

PREVIOUS TWO FISCAL YEARS PER RSA 32:11-a

SPECIAL EDUCATION EXPENSES

1200/1230 Special Programs

1430 Summer School

2140 Psychological Services
2150 Speech and Audiology
2159 Speech Summer School
2162 Physical Therapy

2163 Occupational Therapy
2332 Administration Costs
2722 Special Transportation
2729 Summer School Transp

TOTAL EXPENSES

SPECIAL EDUCATION REVENUES

1950 Service to other LEAs
3110 Special Ed Portion AEG
3240 Catastrophic Aid

4580 Medicare

TOTAL REVENUES

ACTUAL DISTRICT COST FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION

214

2010-2011 2011-2012
2,227,525 2,220,664
42,159 51,711
142,181 147,448
418,089 375,724
0 0
45,260 46,582
72,230 77,789
40,943 24,327
140,235 116,223
9,742 8,850
3,138,344 3,069,318
0 0
290,520 290,520
313 8,311
55,604 35,949
346,437 334,780
2,791,907 2,734,538
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November 19, 2012

To the Members of the School Board
Exeter School District

30 Linden Street

Exeter, NH 03833

Dear Members of the Board:

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Exeter School District for the year ended June 30, 2012. Professional
standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted
auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We
have communicated such information in our letter to you.dated June 4, 2012. Professional standards also
require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Exeter School District are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No
new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2011-
2012. We noted no transactions entered into by the Exeter School District during the year for which there is
a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the
financial statements in the proper penod '

Accountmg estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based
on management’s knowledge and experience ‘about past and current events and assumptions about future
events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the government-wide financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of the useful lives of the capital assets is based on historical
information and guidance provided by the industry. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the useful lives of the capital assets in determining that it is
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are néutral, c.onsistent,‘ and clear.’

Difficulties :E'ncdunter_ed in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit. ' ‘

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management,-
Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result
of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the agpregate, to
cach opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.

PrLoDpzIK & SANDERSON

Irofessioial Associarion | Accounitoi s & Aditon

TR et Main Seec Vim0 W Hampwhit, « G301 2063 « 603205 090 SNSRI
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Exeter School District
November 19, 2012
Page 2

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this leiter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or
not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We will be requesting certain representations from management that will be included in the management representation letter
which will be forthcoming upon completion of the audit.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, similar to
obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the
Exeter School District’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those
statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has
all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants,

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, with
management each year prior to retention as the School District’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal
course of our professional relationship and our fesponses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Mat;ers

Upon review of the School District’s investment policy it was noted that the policy had not been reviewed or updated since
2004. RSA 197:23-a states that the School Board shall review and adopt the investment policy on an annual basis. In addition,
the policy does not reflect the necessary language to be in compliance with GASB Staternent No. 40. GASB No. 40 states that
the policy should address issues involving custodial, investment and credit risk. We recommmend that the School Board should
be reviewing and adopting the investment policy on an annual basis and that the policy be rewritten to incorporate the

necessary GASB Statement No. 40 language.

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries of
management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the information
complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not
changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlymg accounting records used to prépare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of School Board and management of Exeter School District and is not intended
to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

PLODZ&ANDERSON

Professional Association
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Minutes of the Exeter School District
First Session of the 2012 Exeter School District Annual Meeting
Deliberative Session — Tuesday, February 7, 2012 - 7:00 PM
Lincoln Street Schoal Library

Attendance:

School Board Members Present: Jean Tucker, Tracy Jeffers, Patrick O'Day, Kathy McNeill, John Maxwell
Moderator. Stephen Hermans

SAU 16: Paul Flynn, Associate Superintendent

Moderator Hermans called the First Session of the Exeter School District Annual Meeting to order at 7:03 PM
on Tuesday, February 7, 2012. The Pledge of Allegiance was said, he introduced the board and stated that
the purpose of this meeting was to explain, discuss and debate each warrant articie to determine the form of
the ballot that will be voted on at the Second Session on Tuesday, March 13, 2012 at the Talbot Gymnasium at
the Tuck Learning Campus on Linden Street in Exeter. He reviewed the procedure that he would read the
article, recognize a board member to talk to the article and then recognize any voter who wishes to speak to

the article.

Moderator Hermans read Warrant Article #1:
Warrant Article #1: Shall the District raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including

appropriations by special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set
forth on the budget posted with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the
purposes set forth therein totaling $15,154,7067 Should this article be defeated, the default budget
shall be $15,213,157 which is the same as last year, with certain adjustments required by previous
action of the District or by law; or the governing body may hold one special meeting, in accordance
with RSA 40:13, X and XVI, to take up the issue of a revised operating budget only. (The School Board
recommends $15,154,706 as set forth on said budget.)

Patrick O'Day mentioned that copies of the budget were available for review. He explained that the budget
was the reflection of several workshops. He felt the budget was a nice balance being respectful of the
taxpayers and the needs of the school.

Moderator Hermans declared the article to appear on the ballot as presented.

Moderator Hermans read Warrant Article #2: _
Warrant Article #2: Shall the District approve the cost items included in the collective bargaining

agreement reached between the Exeter School Board and the Exeter Education Association covering
the two year period from September 1, 2012 to August 31, 2014 containing in summary: an increase in
the salary schedule of 1.5% in 2012-2013 (over 2011-2012) and a increase in the salary schedule of 1.6%
in 2013-2014 (over 2012-2013) with a continuation of other non-salary benefits and salary increases so
that the approximate increase in the cost of teacher salaries and salary related benefits because of this
agreement and step increases for each of the two years (subject to change resulting from changes in
the number of and in the educational degrees and years of experience of teachers employed) over the

preceding year will be:
2012-2013: $124,291 over 2011-2012. This results from $196,172 in salary scheduie changes (including
additional taxes and retirement obligations) minus $71,881 in medical insurance savings

due to negotiated changes in medical insurance coverage (including higher co-pays on
office visits and prescriptions and increased contributions paid by teachers to premiums

on indemnity plans).
2013-2014: $167,716 over 2012-2013. This results from $189,928 in salary schedule changes {including

additional taxes and retirement obligations) minus $22,212 in medical savings (due to
negotiated increases in the percentage paid by teachers to premiums on point of service

plans).
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And, further to raise and appropriate the sum of $124,291 for the 2012-2013 year, such sum
representing the additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and salary related benefits
over those included as part of the 2012-2013 operating budget?

(The School Board recommends that the School District approve these costs items and make the

appropriation of $124,291.)
Jean Tucker spoke saying that this article reflects the settlement between the Board and teachers negotiated

over five (5) sessions from September to December of 2011. She explained the negotiations and changes in

the insurance.
Moderator Hermans declared the article to appear on the ballot as presented.

Moderator Hermans read Warrant Article #3:
Warrant Article #3: Shall the District authorize the School Board to spend $373,673 from the fund

established by the voters in 1997 to offset the 2012-2013 Exeter Taxpayers share of the Exeter Region
Cooperative School District’s bond payment (principal and interest) for the Cooperative Middle School
building? (The School Board recommends the approval of this article.)

John Maxwell explained that this has been an annual event.

Moderator Hermans declared the article to appear on the ballot as presented.

Moderator Hermans read Warrant Article #4:
Warrant Article #4: To hear reports of agents, auditors, and committees or officers heretofore chosen.

No reports.

Moderator Hermans read Warrant Article #5:
Warrant Article #5: To transact any other business which may legally come before the meeting.

Arthur Baillargeon, Exeter, acknowledged the quality of education received at Main Street School and Lincoln
Street School and commended the School Board, Principals and Paul Flynn for a well presented budget. He

hopes the town accepts the budget.

SECOND SESSION: At the Talbot Gym at the Tuck Leamning Campus on Linden Sfreet in said Exeter on
Tuesday, March 13, 2012, to choose the following School District Officer(s): two (2) school board members,
each for a three (3) year term and vote on articles listed as 1, 2 and 3 above, as those articles may be
amended at the First Session; by ballot, the polls to open at seven of the clock in the forenoon, and to close no

earlier than eight of the clock in the evening.

It was moved and seconded to adjourn the meeting.
Moderator Hermans adjourned the meeting at 7:18 PM on Tuesday, February 7, 2012,

Respectfully submitted,

Susan E.H. Bendreoth, Exeter School District Clerk
February 7, 2012

Gospil

KIMBERLY F. WILLIAMS
NOTARY PUBLIC
State of New Hampshire
My Commission Expires
December 3, 2013
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Minutes of the Exeter School District
Second Session of the 2012 Exeter School District Annual Meeting
Voting Session — March 13, 2012

The polls were open from 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM at the Talbot Gymnasium at the Tuck Learning Campus on
Linden Street in Exeter, New Hampshire with the following declared results:

Exeter School District Board Member, term ending 2015

M. Kathy McNeitl 1172
Darrell J. Chichester 595
John J Maxwell 932

Article #1: Shall the District raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including appropriations by
special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget posted
with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein totaling
$15,154,7067 Should this article be defeated, the default budget shall be $15,213,157 which is the same as
last year, with certain adjustments required by previous action of the District or by law; or the governing body
may hold one special mesting, in accordance with RSA 40:13, X and XVI, to take up the issue of a revised
operating budget only. (The School Board recommends $15,154,706 as set forih on said budget.)

Yes 1775 No 351

Article #2: Shall the District approve the cost items included in the coliective bargaining agreement reached
between the Exeter School Board and the Exeter Education Association covering the two year period from
September 1, 2012 to August 31, 2014 containing in summary: an increase in the salary schedule of 1.5% in
2012-2013 (over 2011-2012) and a increase in the salary schedule of 1.6% in 2013-2014 (over 2012-2013)
with a continuation of other non-salary benefits and salary increases so that the approximate increase in the
cost of teacher salaries and salary related benefits because of this agreement and step increases for each of
the two years (subject to change resulting from changes in the number of and in the educational degrees and
years of experience of teachers employed) over the preceding year will be:

2012-2013: $124,291 over 2011-2012. This results from $196,172 in salary schedule changes (including
additional taxes and retirement obligations) minus $71,881 in medical insurance savings
due to negotiated changes in medical insurance coverage (including higher co-pays on
office visits and prescriptions and increased contributions paid by teachers to premiums
oh indemnity plans).

2013-2014: $167,716 over 2012-2013. This results from $189,928 in salary schedule changes (including
additional taxes and retirement obligations) minus $22,212 in medical savings (due to
negotiated increases in the percentage paid by teachers to premiums on point of service
plans).

And further to raise and appropriate the sum of $124,291 for the 2012-2013 year, such sum representing the

additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and salary related benefits over those included as part

of the 2012-2013 operating budget?
(The School Board recommends that the School District approve these costs items and make the appropriation

of $124,291,)
Yes 1471 No 657

Article #3. Shall the District authorize the School Board to spend $373,673 from the fund established by the
voters in 1997 to offset the 2012-2013 Exeter Taxpayers share of the Exeter Regjon Cooperative School
District’s bond payment (principal and interest) for the Cooperative Middie School building? (The School Board

recommends the approval of this article.)

Yes 1824 No 307
Respectfully submitted, EJ».QT:& m
BUn~EAF 328713

Susan E.H. Bendroth, Exeter School District Clerk KIMBE(I;IREE-F}{'\!'AE-!IEIAMS
State of New H:-_-'rﬂ'pshire
My Commissicn Sxpires

December &, 2013
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EXETER REGION COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE

Michael A. Morgan
Superintendent of Schools
(603} 775-8653

mmorgan@saul6.org

Paul A. Flynn
Associate Superintendent of Schools
Director of Human Resources
{(603) 775-8652

pflynn@saulb.org

Esther T. Asbell
Assistant Superintendent of Schools
(603) 775-8655
easbell@saulb.org
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Saundra L. MacDonald
Assistant Superintendent of Schools
(603) 775-8679

samacdonald@saulé.org

Amy R. Ransom
Business Administrator
(603) 775-8669

aransom@saulb.org

Carol Y. Andre
Special Education Administrator
{603) 775-8646
candre@saul6.org




EXETER REGION COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD MEMBERS AND DISTRICT OFFICERS

Chair of the School Board: Dave Miller

NAME TERM TOWN
EXPIRES
Maggie Bishop 2015 Exeter
Elizabeth “Liz” Faria 2013 Brentwood
Alicia Heslop 2015 Newfields
Helen Joyce 2015 Stratham
Dave Miller 2014 East Kingston
Katherine “Kate” Miller 2013 Exeter
Mark Portu 2014 Stratham
Joni Reynolds 2013 Kensington
Kate Segal 2014 Exeter

School District Website: www.saulb.org
Moderator: Charles Tucker
School District Clerk:  Susan EH Bendroth

School District Treasurer: Luke Breton

BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Chair of the Budget Advisory Committee: David Pendell

NAME TERM TOWN
EXPIRES
Susan Canada 2015 Stratham
Lucy Cushman 2013 Stratham
Simon Heslop 2013 Newfields
Roy Morrisette 2014 Exeter
David Pendell 2015 East Kingston
Carl Robertson 2015 Exeter
Elyse Gallo Seeley 2014 Brentwood
Mark Portu ERCSD Board Rep
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January 10, 2013 Public Hearing
WARRANT
EXETER REGION COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

To the inhabitants of the Exeter Region Cooperative School District,
County of Rockingham, State of New Hampshire qualified to vote upon

District affairs:
You are hereby notified to meet as follows:

FIRST SESSION OF THE ANNUAL MEETING (Deliberative Session): In the
Arthur L. Hanson Ill Center for the Performing Arts at Exeter High School,

1 Blue Hawk Drive in Exeter, New Hampshire on Thursday;, February 7, 2013, at
7:00 PM for explanation, discussion, debate, and possible amendment of the

following warrant articles:

1. Shall the District raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not
including appropriations by special warrant articles and other appropriations
voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget posted with the warrant, or
as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein,
totaling $52,700,000? Should this article be defeated, the operating budget shall
be $53,048,087, which is the same as last year, with certain adjustments
required by previous action of the District or by law; or the governing body may
hold one special meeting, in accordance with RSA 40:13, X and XVI, to take up
the issue of a revised operating budget only. (The School Board and Budget
Advisory Committee both recommend - $52,700,000 as set forth on said budget.)

2. To hear reports of agents, auditors, and committees or officers heretofore
chosen.
3. To transact any other business that may legally come before the meeting.

SECOND SESSION: At the polling places designated below on Tuesday,
March 12, 2013, to choose the following School District Officers:

School District Board Member (Exeter) 3-year Term Expiring 20186,
School District Board Member (Brentwood) 3-year Term Expiring 2016,
School District Board Member (Kensington)  3-year Term Expiring 2016,

School District Moderator 1-year Term Expiring 2014,
Budget Committee Member (Newfields) 3-year Term Expiring 2016,
Budget Committee Member (Exeter) 3-year Term Expiring 2016,
Budget Committee Member (Stratham) 3-year Term Expiring 2016;
Budget Committee Member (Kensington) 1-year Term Expiring 2014
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and vote on the article listed as “1” as that article may be amended at the First
Session; by baliot, the polls to be open at the polling places at the hours
designated below:

VOTERS INTOWN OF POLLING PLACE POLLING HOURS
Brentwood Recreation Center 8:00 AM to 7:00 PM
East Kingston East Kingston Elementary 8:00 AM to 7:00 PM
School Multi-purpose Room
Exeter Talbot Gym 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM
Tuck Learning Campus
Kensington Kensington Town Hall 8:00 AM to 7:30 PM
Newfields Newfields Town Hall 8:00 AM to 7:.00 PM
Stratham Stratham Municipal 8:00 AM to 8:00 PM
Center ﬂ
i

Given under our hands at F}H’{,ﬁ W/ onthis (O day of January, 2013.

EXETER REGION COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

%«,..9’/6._.4,. WU Vs VI T

Margaret Bishop Elizabeth Faria
L// ~
Oigipalg AR
Alicia Heslop Helen Joyce
A ET / W
fAark Portu DAAd Miller

W&_ do b
Kate Miller Joni Reynolds
Kate Segal E ;
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SCHOOL BUDGET FORM

NH

OF:_Exeter Region Cooperative School District
Appropriations and Estimates of Revenue for the Fiscal Year From July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014

IMPORTANT:

Please read RSA 32:5 applicable to all municipalities.

1.Use this form to list ALL APPROPRIATIONS in the appropriate recommended and not recommended
area. This means the operating budget and all special and individual warrant articles must be posted.

2. Hold at least one public hearing on this budget.

3. When completed, a copy of the budget must be posted with the warrant. Another copy must be placed
on file with the school clerk, and a copy sent to the Department of Revenue Administration at the address

below within 20 days after the meeting.

— ™
This form was posted with the warrant on (Date):___| [T

SCHOOQOL BOARD MEMBERS
Please sign in ink.
Linder penalties of perjury, | deciare that | have examined the information contained in this form and to the best of my belief it is true, correct and complet:

_ Ak, o o
' MM - Tene /%/'7///%-

THIS BUDGET SHALL BE POSTED WITH THE SCHOOL WARRANT

FOR DRA USE ONLY

NH DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
MUNICIPAL SERVICES DIVISION
P.0. BOX 487, CONCORD, NH 03302-0487
(603)230-5090

MS-26
Rev.12/11
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MS-26

Budget - School District of Exeter Rasglon Cooperative School District

FY 2013-14

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
OP Bud. Expenditures Appropriations Appropriations Appropriations
PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS WARR. forYear TMIM1 Current Year As Ensuing FY Ensuing FY
Acct.¥ (Rg&___ﬂ:_z;:s.\u ART#_ ga_g_sonz Approved by DRA (mnnmn_mn-u) {Not Recommandsd)
_ INSTRUCTION :
1100-1198 |Reguler Programs 13,766,605.55 15,077,698.00 15,206,914.00
1200-1299 [Spacial Programs 3,998,795.88 4,154,065.00 4,798,515.87
1300-1399 |Vocational Programs 1,321,208.70 1,456,885.00 1,513,600.40
1400-1499_|Other Programs 718,781.68 770,628.00 815,784.00
1500-1599 {Non-Public Programs
1600-1699 |Adult‘Continuing Ed. Programs 113,802.51 135,712.00 145,940.55
1700-1799 |Community/Jr.College Ed. Programs
1800-1899 |Community Sarvice Programs
2000-2199 |Student Support Services 1,950,180.49 2,267,565.00 2,338,253.28
2200-2298 [instructional Staff Services 369,096.96 373,358.00 440,009.20
2310 840 |School Board Confingency
2310-2399 95,501.00 99,500.00 99,500.00
2320-310 |SALU Management Sarvices 1,02]2_,535.00 964,442.00 980,032.00
2320-2399 |All Other Adminiatration 207,492.09 256,466.00 247,123.60
2400-2499 |School Admmnistration Service 1,013,987.00 1,784,255.00 1,815,985.73
2500-2589 |Busness
2600-2699 {Operation & Maintenance of Plant 3%.37 4,092,589.00 4,290,368.37
2700-2799 |Student Transportation 1,639,213.99 1,723,735.00 1,803,965.00
2800-2999 Sgeport Servioe.’(.zentral & Qﬂlor 9,937,040.85 10,503,368.00 1 'IM,?EIJD
S L SERVICES
3100 Food Sarvice Operafions $99,985.00 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00
3200 Ente n_ng 924,385.15 318,510.00 81&2]0.00
1 COUISITIONS = =it - r
4100 Site Acquisition
A200 Site Improvement
4300 Architectural/Englneering
4400 Educational Specification Development
4500 Building Acquisition/Construction
4600 _|Buiiding Improvement Services )
Other Facliities Acquisition and
4900 Construction Services
-
5110 Debt Service - Principat 2,795,558.00 2,664,791.00 _g_,g‘l 720,00
5120  |Debt Serv- Interest 1._691.436.00 1,832,837.00 1,957,158.00
§220-6221 ]To Food Service
5222-5229 |To Other Special Revenue
5230-5239 |To Capital Projects 40,000.00
5264 To Agency Funds
5300-5399 Jintergovemmaental Agency Alloc. 431,295.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION
[DEFICIT APPROPRIATION
OPERATING BUDGET TOTAL 47,131,153.00 50,37€,606.00 52,700,000.00
MS-26
Rev. 10M0
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Budget - School District of Exeter Resgion Cooperative School District FY 2013-14

MS-26
[ “*SPECIAL WARRANT ARTICLES** |
Speclal warrant articles are defined in RSA 32:3,Vi, as: 1) appropriations In petitioned warrant articles; 2) appropriatipns
raised by bonds or notes; 3) appropriations to a separate fund created pursuant to law, such as capital raserve funds or
trust funds ; 4) an appropriation designated on the warrant as a special articie or as a nonlapsing or nontransferable
arlicle.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Expenditures Appropriations Appropriations Appropriations
PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS for Year TMM1 Current Year As WARR. Ensuing FY Ensuing FY
AccL¥ {RSA 3}=:3.V) to 6/30/M2 Approvad Iﬂ DRA ART.¥ [Recommended) {Not Recommended)

5251 To Capitai Reserves

5252 |To Expendable Trust 150,000.00

5253 |To Non-Expendable Trusts

SPECIAL ARTICLES RECOMMENDED . 150,000.00 -
L *INDIVIDUAL WARRANT ARTICLES** ]
"Individual® warrant articles are not necessarlly the same as "special warrant articles”. Examples of individual wamant
articies might be: 1) Negotiated cost tems for labor agreements; 2) Leases; 3) Supplemental approprations far the current
year for which funding is already avallable; or 4) Deficit appropriations for the gurrent year which must be funded through
taxation. '
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Expendituras Appropriations Appropriations Appropriations
PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS for Year Ti1]__ Current Year As WARR. Ensuing FY Ensuing FY
Acct.® {R8A 32:3.V) to 6/30/ Approved by DRA ART # {Recommended) [Not

INDIVIDUAL ARTICLES RECOMMENDED . -

MS5-26
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Budget - School District of Exeter Resgion Cooperative School District

FY 2013-14

MS-26
1 2 4 5 6
Estimated
Actual Revenues Revised Revenues Revenues
Acct# SOURCE OF REVENUE Prior Year Current Year ENSUING FISCAL YEAR
REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES -
1300-134¢ |Tuition 947,510.00 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00
1400-1449 [Transportation Fees
1500-1599 |Eamnings on Investments 646.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1600-1699 |Food Service Sales 726,359.00 910,000.00 910,000.00
1700-1799 |Student Activities 300,000.00 300,000.00
1800-1899 jCommunity Services Activities
1800-1999 [Other Local Sources 455,187.0¢ 475,183.00 455,000.00
3210 School Building Aid 2,070,755.00 1,603,574.00 1,397,945.00
3215 Kindergarten Building Aid
3220 [Kindergarten Aid
3230 lCatastrophic Aid 183,480.00 274,555.00 275,000.00
3240-3249 |Vocational Aid 1,228,108.00 942,650.00 942,650.00
3250 Adult Education
3260 Child Nutrition 8,237.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3270 Driver Education
3200-3299 {Other State Sources
____ REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES
4100-4539 |Federal Program Grants 991,114.00 443,510.00 478,516.00
4540 Vocational Education
4550 Adult Education 243,724.00 325,000.00 340,000.00
4560 Child Nutrition 175,986.00 180,000.00 180,000.00
4570 Disabilities Programs
4580 Medicaid Distribution 187,336.00 200,000.00 200,000.00
4590-4999 |Other Federal Sources (except 4810) 93,668.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
4810 Federal Forest Reserve -
_OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
5110-5139 [Sale of Bonds or Notes
5221 Transfer from Food Service-Spec.Rev.Fund
5222 Transfer from Other Special Revenue Funds
5230 Transfer from Capital Project Funds
5251 Transfer from Capital Reserve Funds
a MS-26
228 Rev. 10/10




MS-26 Budget - School District of Exeter Resgion Cooperative School District FY 2013-14
1 2 3 4 5 ) 6
ESTIMATED
WARR. Actual Revenues Revised Revenues REVENUES
Acct# SOURCE OF REVENUE ART.# Prior Year Current Year ENSUING FISCAL YEAR
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES cont.
5252 Transfer from Expendable Trust Funds
5253 Transfer from Non-Expendable Trust Funds
5300-5699 |Other Financing Sources
5140  |This Section for Calculation of RAN'S
(Reimbursement Anticipation Notes} Per RSA
198:20-d for Catastrophic Aid Borrowing
RAN, Revenue This FY less
IRAN, Revenue Last FY
=NET RAN
Supplemsntal Appropriation {Contra)
Voted From Fund Balance 150,000.00
Fund Balance to Reduce Taxes 1,080,880.00 1,242,070.00 850,000.00
Total Estimated Revenue & Credits 8,692,990.00 8,207,542.00 7,490,105.00

' *BUDGET SUMMARY**

Current Year Ensuing Year
OperatinMet Apprapiiations Recommended (from page 2) 50,376,606.00 52,700,000.00
Special Warrant Articles Recommended (from page 3) 150,000.00 -
Individual Warrant Articles Recommended {from page 3) - -
TOTAL Appropriations Recommended 50,526,606.00 52,700,000.00
Less: Amount of Estimated Revenues & Credits (from above) 8,297,542.00 7,490,105.00
Less: Amount of State Education Tax/Grant 5,116,249.00 5,356,428.00
Estimated Amount of Local Taxes to be Raised For Education 37,112,815.00 39,853,467.00
MS-26
Rev. 10/10
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Ms-DS

DEFAULT BUDGET OF THE SCHOOL

OF: Exeter Region Cooperative School NH

Fiscal Year From July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014

RSA 40:13, IX (b) "Default budget" as used in this subdivision means the amount of the same
appropriations as contained in the operating budget authorized for the previous year, reduced and
increased, as the case may be, by debt service, contracts, and other obligations previously incurred or
mandated by law, and reduced by one-time expenditures contained in the operating budget. For the
purposes of this paragraph, one-time expenditures shall be appropriations not likely to recur in the
succeeding budget, as determined by the governing body, unless the provisions of RSA 40:14-b are
adopted, of the local political subdivision.

1. Use this form to list the default budget calculation in the appropriate columns.
2. Post this form or any amended version with proposed operating budget (MS-26 or MS-27) and the warrant.

3. Per RSA 40:13, XI, (a), the default budget shall be disclosed at the first budget hearing.

SCHOOL BOARD

or

Budget Committee if RSA 40:14-b is adopted

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the information contained in this form and to the best of my belief it is true, correct and complete.

:u-zmcw M T oo
7 8
AP

K

[ r

0o ouloy
/M. J

NH DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
MUNICIPAL SERVICES DIVISION
P.O. BOX 487, CONCORD, NH 03302-0487
(603)230-5090

Ms-DS
Rev. 12111
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Default Budget - School District of: Exeter Region Cooperative School FY 2013-14

1 2 3 4 5 6
Prior Year Reductions & Minus
PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS Adopted I — 1-Time DEFAULT BUDGET
Acct.# {RSA 32:3,\) Operating Budgot Appropriations
' - - INSTRUCTION EE : ‘ ' e '
1100-1199 Rggular F’Lograms 15,077,698.00 209,216.00 15,288,914.00
1200-1299 |Special Programs 4,154,065.00 644,450.87 4,798,515.87
1300-1399 [Vocational Programs 1,456,885.00 56,615.40 1,513,500.40
1400-1499 |Other Programs 770,829.00 44,955.00 815,784.00
1500-1599 |Non-Public Programs
1600-1699 {Adult/Continuing Ed. Programs 135,712.00 10,228.55 145,940.55
1700-1799 Community/Jr.College Ed. Programs
1800-1899 |Community Service Programs
T SUPPORT SERVICES (2000-2999)
2000-2199 |Student Support Services 2,267,565.00 70,688.28 2,338,253.28
2200-2299 {Instructional Staff Services 373,359.00 66,650.20 440,009.20
RN GENERAL ADMINISTRATION ' ' :
2310840 |School Board Contingency
2310-2318_{Other School Board 99,500.00 . 99,500.00
- EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATION
2320-310 |SAU Management Services 964,442.00 15,590.00 980,032.00
2320-2399 JAll Other Administration 256,466.00 (9,342.40) 247,123.60
2400-2499 [School Administration Service 1,784,255.00 31,730.73 1,815,985.73
2500-2599 |Business
2800-2699 JOperation & Maintenance of Plant 4,092,589.00 197,777.37 4,290,366.37
2700-2799 |Student Transportation 1,723,735.00 80,230.00 1,803,965.00
2800-2299 |Support Service Central & Other_ 10,503,368.00 1,25%,440.00 11,754,808.00
S NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES TIEL) S ¥
3100 Food Service Operations 1,100,000.00 - 1,100,000.00
3200 Enterprise Operations £18,510.00 - 818,510.00
. FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND : A
' ~_~ © CONSTRUCTION °
4100 Site Acquisition
4200 Site Improvement
4300 Architectural/Engineering
4400 Educational Specification Develop.
4500 |Building Acquisition/Construction
4600 Building Improvement Services
Other Facilities Acquisition and
4900 Construction Services
MS-DS
Rev. 10/10
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Default Budget - School District of: Exeter Region Cooperative School FY 2013-14

1 2 3 4 5 6
PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS P::;::: RT::::,::i & :":::; DEFAULT BUDGET
Acct.# (RSA 32:3,V) Opemting_B_EEGt Appropriations
e . OTHER OUTLAYS (5000-5999) - oA =
5110 Debt Service - Principal 2,664,791.00 {123,071.00) 2,541,720.00
5120 Debt Service - Interest 1,832,837.00 124,321.00 1,957,158.00
FUND TRANSFERS ' T - '
5220-5221 |To Food Service
5222-5229 [To Other Spebial Revenue
5230-5239 |To Capital Projects
5254 To Agency Funds
5300-5399_|intergovernmental Agency Alloc. 300,000.00 - 300,000.00
SUPPLEMENTAL
DEFICIT
TOTAL 50,376,606.00 2,671,481.00 53,048,087.00
Please use the box below to explain increases or reductions in columns 4 & 5.

Acct # Explanation for Increases Acct # Explanation for Reductions
1100-1199 Increase in salary based on current staffing and contract obl 2320-2399 Reduction based an current staff salarie
1200-1299 increase in salary based on current staffing and student needs
1300-1399 Increase in salary based current staff and on program costs
1400-1499 Increase in salary based on current staff and program costs
1600-1699 Increase in salary based on current staff and program costs
2000-2199 Increase in salary and student need
2200-2299 Increaes in salary and student need
2320-310 Change in assessment
2400-2499 Increase per contracts and salaries
2600-2699 Increase to contracts and utilities
2700-2799 Increaes in contract and student transportation needs
2800-2999 Increase to NH Retirement, Benefits, and FICA
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EXETER REGION COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL EDUCATION EXPENSES/REVENUES
PREVIOUS TWO FISCAL YEARS PER RSA 32:11-a

SPECIAL EDUCATICN EXPENSES 2010-2011 2011-2012
1200/1230 Special Programs 3,721,236 3,995,126
1430 Summer School** 32,638 3,670
2140 Psychological Services 149,023 146,398
2150 Speech and Audiology 216,853 266,473
2159 Speech Summer School 0 0
2162 Physical Therapy 22,630 23,150
2163 Occupational Therapy 13,902 4,473
2332 Administration Costs 138,317 141,592
2722 Special Transportation 368,203 337,108
2729 Summer School Transp 12,934 11,045
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,675,736 4,929,035
SPECIAL EDUCATION REVENUES
1950 Service to other LEAs 0 0
3110 Special Ed Portion Adequacy Funds 863,688 863,688
3240 Catastrophic Aid 193,199 183,481
4580 Medicaid 209,991 187,336
TOTAL REVENUES 1,266,878 1,234,505
ACTUAL DISTRICT COST FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION 3,408,858 3,694,530

Summer School received ARRA Grant funds in 2011-2012
These funds reduced Summer School Expense by $28,374.95

233



Stephen ID, Plodaik, PA
Edward T. Perry, CPA
James A, Sojka, CPA
Gregory A. Colby, CPA

Sheryl A. Pratt, CPA

‘Melodie A, Fraeer, CPA
Donna M. LaClair, CPA*
Kathryn C. Sanders, CPA
Ashle ]. Miller, CPA
‘Tyler A, Paine, CPA

Kyle G. Gingras, CPA

* A've licersed . Mas achwsesss

January 11, 2013

Members of the School Board

Exeter Region Cooperative School District
30 Linden Street

Exeter, NH 03833

Dear Members of the School Board:

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Exeter Region Cooperative School District for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2012. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibiIities urider generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards and OMB
Circular A-133, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have
communicated such information in our letter to you dated June 4, 2012. Professional standards also require
that we communicate to you the following information r¢lated to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. - The significant

accounting policies used by Exeter Region Cooperative School District are described in Note 1 to the
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was

not changed during 2011-12. We noted no transactions entered into by the School District during the year for

which there. is a lack of authoritative guidance or comsensus.  All significant transactions have been
recogmzed in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accountmg estlmates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based
on management’s knowledge and experience about past and curent events and assumptions about future
events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the government-wide financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of the useful lives of the capital assets is based on historical
information and guidance provided by the industry. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the useful lives of the capital assets in determining that it is
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no signiﬁdant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are tfivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result
of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to
each opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.

PLODZIK & SANDERSON
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Exeter Region Cooperative School District
January 11, 2013
Page 2

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or
not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that have been included in the management representation letter,
dated January 11, 2013.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, similar to
obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the
School District’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those
statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has
all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants,

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and anditing standards, with
management each year prior to retention as the School District’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal
course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

The following other matters were noted during the course of our audit:
e During our review of the School District’s financial records, we noted the following departures:

o Upon review of the School District’s investment policy it was noted that the policy had not been
reviewed or updated since 2004, RSA 197:23-a states that the School Board shall review and
adopt the investment policy on an annual basis. In addition, the policy does not reflect the
necessary language to be in compliance with GASB Statement No. 40, which states that the policy
should address issues involving custodial, investment and credit risk. We recommend that the
School Board review and adopt the investment policy on an annual basis and that the policy be
rewritten to incorporate the necessary GASB Statement No. 40 language.

o Athletic officials are presently being paid from general fund appropriations which have been
transferred to the student activity funds for ease and timeliness of payments to officials. At
year-end the unspent balance remained in the activity fund which caused an overexpenditure of
these funds in the general fund. Fortunately, an interfund receivable was recorded in the general
fund for this item at year-end. We recommend that any balance remaining of this appropriation
be transferred back to the general fund at year-end.

These matters have been discussed with the Business Administrator.

This information is intended solely for the use of School Board and management of the Exeter Region Cooperative School
District and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

1.9 ﬁimédmm
PLOD:&

& SANDERSON
Professional Association
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MINUTES OF THE EXETER REGION COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIRST SESSION OF THE 2012 ANNUAL MEETING
DELIBERATIVE SESSION — THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2012 — 7:00 PM
EXETER HIGH SCHOOL ARTHUR HANSON III CENTER

ERCSD BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Patty Lovejoy — Chair - Stratham David Miller — Vice Chair East Kingston
Elizabeth Faria - Brentwood Townley Chisholm - Exeter

Kate Miller - Exeter Kate Segal - Exeter

Joni Reynolds - Kensington Mike Grant - Newfields

Mark Portu — Stratham

ADMINISTRATION: Michael Morgan, Amy Ransom
ACTING CHAIR OF BUDGET ADVISORY: Lucy Cushman
MODERATOR: Charles Tucker, Esq.

ERCSD CLERK: Susan Bendroth

Moderator Charles Tucker called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance, introduction of board members, administration and other parties. He explained the
purpose of the meeting was to read, debate and amend the following warrant articles, which
would then be voted on by paper ballot on Tuesday, March 13, 2012 at the respective voting
locations in each SAU 16 town. Moderator Tucker reviewed the procedures for a deliberative
session that would be followed for the evening,.

Moderator Tucker read Warrant Article #1:

Warrant Article 1. Shall the District raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not
including appropriations by special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately,
the amounts set forth on the budget posted with the warrant, or as amended by vote of the first
session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling $349,945,945? Should this article be
defeated, the operating budget shall be $49,365,552, which is the same as last year, with
certain adjustments required by previous action of the District or by law; or the governing
body may hold one special meeting, in accordance with RSA 40:13, X and XV1I, to take up the
issue of a revised operating budget only. (The School Board and Budget Advisory Committee
both recommend $49,945,945as set forth on said budget.)

Kate Miller, Exeter, acknowledged the hard work of both the Board and Budget Advisory
Committee and asked if Amy Ransom, Business Administrator could be recognized to review the
budget. She was recognized.

Amy Ransom, Business Administrator, reviewed her power point presentation on the proposed
operating budget and default budget highlighting the increases and savings.

Arthur Baillargeon, Exeter, questioned the significant decrease in the SST proposed budget.
Amy Ransom responded saying because of less funding from the state programs have had to be
cut.

Moderator Tucker noted that with no further questions, the article would be placed on the ballot
as presented.
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Moderator Tucker read Warrant Article #2:

Warrant Article #2: Shall the District approve the cost items included in the collective
bargaining agreement reached between the Exeter Region Cooperative School Board and the
Exeter Area Administrators' Association covering the two-year period from September 1, 2012
to August 21, 2014 which calls for the following increases in salaries and benefits at the

current staffing levels:
Year Estimated Increase
2012-13 527,863
2013-14 $£30,592

and further raise and approprinate the sum of $27,863, for the 2012-13 fiscal year, such sum
representing the additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and benefits over those
of the appropriation at current staffing levels paid in the prior fiscal year? Pursuant of the
RSA 273-A:12, if approved, the terms of this collective bargaining agreement, including the
pay plan, but excluding cost of living increases, will continue in force and effect until a new
agreement is executed, (The School Board and the Budget Advisory Commiittee both
recommend this appropriation.)

Patty Lovejoy, Stratham explained that this contract covers all the administration at the SAU,
Cooperative Middle School, Exeter High School, Seacoast School of Technology and the
Alternative Learning Environment for 2 years, This contract is different from the
paraprofessional and teacher contracts in that there are no steps only pay ranges for each
position. This contract calls for a 2% raise and the Board maintains the right to change health
plans as long as the plans are comparable. Presently the District pays 100% on an HMO which
will be reduced to 95%. Group Choice is presently 90% and will be reduced to 87% in the first
year and 85% in the second.

Jim Burlo questioned the 2% raise which would translate into a 5% with COLA.

Patty Lovejoy, Stratham re-clarified that the total raise was 2% as there is no COLA included in
the contract.

Moderator Tucker noted that with no further questions, the article would be placed on the ballot
as presented.

Moderator Tucker read Warrant Article #3:

Warrant Article #3: Shall the District approve the cost items included in the collective
bargaining agreement reached between the Exeter Region Cooperative School Board and the
Exeter Cooperative Paraprofessional Association covering the three-year period from
September 1, 2012 to August 31, 2015 which calls for the following increases and benefits at
the current staffing levels:

Year Estimated Increases
2012-13 S 44,962
2013-14 3 69,641
2014-15 370,863

and further raise and appropriate the sum of 344,962 for the 2012-13 fiscal year, such sum
representing the additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and benefits over those
of the appropriation at current staffing levels paid in the prior fiscal year? Pursuant to RSA
273-A:12, if approved, the terms of this collective bargaining agreement, including the pay
plan, but excluding cost of living increases, will continue in force and effect until anew
agreement is executed. (The School Board and th Budget Advisory Committee both
recommend this appropriation.)

Patty Lovejoy, Stratham, explained that this warrant article covers the paraprofessionals working
at the Cooperative Middle School, Exeter High School and Seacoast School of Technology for
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three years. Paraprofessionals have a 13 step grid and went on to explain the steps, health
insurance (70% for a single person with the employee paying the differential if they purchase a
family plan) and the changes in the prescription plan going to 10/20/30 the first year and in the
second and third year going to 10/20/45. She noted that there are 34 paraprofessionals taking
advantage of a health plan.

Moderator Tucker noted that with no further questions, the article would be placed on the ballot
as presented.

Moderator Tucker read Warrant Article #4:

Warrant Article #4: Shall the District approve the cost items included in the collective
bargaining agreement reached between the Exeter Region Cooperative School Board and the
Exeter Education Association covering the two-year period from September 1, 2012 to August
31, 2014 which calls for the following increases in salaries and benefits at the current staffing
levels:

Year Estimated Increases
2012-13 $ 357,836
2013-14 5 601,800

and further raise and appropriate the sum of $357,836 for the 2012-13 fiscal year, such sum
refresenting the additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and benefits over those
of the appropriation at current staffing levels paid in the prior fiscal year? Pursuant to RSA
273-A:12, if approved, the terms of the collective bargaining agreement, including the pay
plan, but excluding cost of living increases, will continue in force and effect until anew
agreement is executed. (The School Board and the Budget Advisory Committee both
recommend this appropriation.)

Mike Grant, Newfields stated this is the third attempt with the teachers going without a contract
for two years. This contract represents a 2.15% increase in salary with no retroactive step pay.
He highlighted the current health plan allows for a 88%/12% split with the new contract going to
85%/15% split in the first year and a 84%/16% split in the second year. If the teachers move to a
HMO the spilt would be 90%/10% in the first year with a 95%/5% the second year attempting to
get the teachers to move to less expensive plan.

Arthur Baillargeon, Exeter asked what we might be looking at in three years and what is the
percentage increase.

Mike Grant, Newfields, responded by saying it is an average of about 5%.

Mike Morgan, Superintendent, added that about 75% of the teachers are at the top of the grid so
they would only be realizing 2.15% with the other 25% of the teachers recognizing 6.15%. He
also clarified the health premiums presently they are 12% and with the new contract they would
be at 15% for the first year followed by 16% for the second year.

Elyse Seely, Brentwood, and member of the Budget Advisory noted that the Budget Advisory
Committee voted unanimously to approve this contract understanding that 70% of the teachers
were at the top. This contract would recognize the District significant savings.

Kim Houghtaling, EATA president was recognized and spoke thanking the 255 teachers within
the cooperative for making education a priority. She spoke about the negotiations being mindful
of the taxpayers and fair to the teachers. She noted that many teachers carry a second job to off
set the more expensive health plan and that volunteering at the schools may be impacted as the
teachers have not seen an increase or step movement in two years. She asked the public to stand
behind the teachers and maintain the quality of education by voting yes.

Bill Faria, Brentwood asked for clarification that the average increase was 5 to 6 % for about
30% of the teachers with the rest receiving 2.15% with health premiums being 12% presently
and with this new contract going to 15% in the first year and 16% in the second.
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Jim Johnson, Brentwood asked what the average pay is.

Mike Morgan, Superintendent, answered $64,000 on the average.

Jim Johnson, Brentwood, took issue with not being able to support this not because he was anti-
school or anti-teacher but because he could not afford it. People in Brentwood have seen no
increase in their pay yet an increase in health costs and are experiencing foreclosures on their
homes. He took issue with SST and no funding. He is tired of using no contract as weapon and
feels it is an awful mistake to bring this before the taxpayers.

Patty Lovejoy, Stratham thanked the Board and Budget Advisory for being very cognizant of the
financial conditions that affect us all and pointed out that there is only a 4.4% total increase over
the last five budgets.

Charlie Tucker at this point asked the audience how many individuals in the audience were
present without any direct connection or requirement to be there — the response was twenty 20)

citizens out of 23,000 voters. AR s
Moderator Tucker noted that with no further questions, the article wmﬂd be placed on the ballot
as presented. .

Moderator Tucker read Warrant Article #5: st

Warrant Article #5: Shall the District raise and appropriate to the expendable trust fund
known as the “Maintenance Fund” (established by the 2001 District meeting under RSA
198:20-c for the purpose of funding long term and/or unexpected maintenance/repair projects
of school buildings and grounds) the sum of the amount of the June 30, 2012 undesignated
Jund balance (surplus) up to $150,000? (The School Board and Budget Advisory Committee
recommends this appropriation.)

Dave Miller, East Kingston, felt the warrant article speaks well for itself. The money requested
would come from any surplus so there are no additional monies. It would increase the fund from
$350,000 to $500,000 which is felt to be appropriate in the event of an emergency and would
minimize the impact of maintenance expenses.

Elyse Seely, Brentwood , added that this gives some stability and assists in the five year
improvement plan for the Cooperative Middle School and Tuck Campus.

Arthur Baillargeon, Exeter, asked if these monies would be used for maintenance only and not
new projects and if the cap was $500,000.

Jim Johnson, Brentwood, expressed confusion over Elyse Seely's comment and Dave Miller's
explanation.

Dick Wendell, Head of Maintenance, was recognized to help clarify this request. He added that
this fund has been established so that the taxpayers do not get hit hard in any particular year with
anticipated and unanticipated maintenance issues.

Jim Johnson, Brentwood, responded by stating that it was already explained that regular
maintenance items were already budgeted in the regular budget and he takes serious issue with
money being taken out of this fund for those items.

Arthur Baillargeon, Exeter, stated he was in 100% favor of maintenance as there are a number of
properties to maintain.

Dave Miller, East Kingston, confirmed that there are three major campuses.

Moderator Tucker noted that with no further questions, the article would be placed on the ballot

as presented.

Moderator Tucker read Warrant Article #6:

Warrant Article #6: Shall the District approve the transfer of duties for the Trustee of Trust
Funds for the Cooperative School District from the East Kingston Trustees to the Exeter
Trustees?
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Kate Miller, Exeter, stated that as the Cooperative School District doesn’t have trustees to
oversee the trust funds and capital reserve funds the East Kingston Trustees have been
overseeing them. This article requests that the Exeter trustees take over.

Bill Faria, Brentwood, asked if there is any cost associated with this.

Mike Morgan, Superintendent, stated there is none.

Modertor Tucker noted that with no further questions, the article would be placed on the ballot as
presented.

Moderator Tucker read Warrant Article #7:
Warrant Article #7: To hear reports of agents, auditors, and committees or officers heretofore

chosen.
Moderator Tucker noted there were no reports as the audit was printed in the report.

Moderator Tucker read Warrant Article #8:

Warrant Article #8: To transact any other business which may legally come before the
meeting.

Elyse Seeley, Brentwood, recognized Bobby Aldrich as the Chairman of the Budget Advisory
Committee and thanked him publicly for his time served.

Arthur Baillargeon, Exeter, noted that even though he has no children in the school he urges all
to get out and vote. He thanked the Board, Mike Morgan and the members of the Budget
Advisory committee for their time in preparing these articles.

Moderator Tucker adjourned the meeting at 8:03 PM with 51 voters from the six towns present at
the meeting.

Respectively submitted,

Susan E.H. Bendroth, Exeter Region Cooperative School District Clerk
February 9, 2012.
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MINUTES OF THE EXETER REGION COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SECOND SESSION OF THE 2012 ANNUAL MEETING
VOTING SESSION — MARCH 13, 2012

The polls were open at the polling places at the hours designated below to choose the foliowing
District Officers; School District Board Member (Exeter), School District Board Member
(Newfields), School District Board Member (Stratham), School District Moderator, School
District Budget Committee Member (East Kingston), School District Budget Committee
Member (Exeter), School District Budget Committee Member (Stratham) and vote by ballot on
articles listedas 1,2, 3, 4, 5 and 6.

VOTERS IN TOWN OF POLLING PLACE POLLING HOURS

Brentwood Community Center 8:00 AM to 7:00 PM
East Kingston East Kingston Elementary  8:00 AM to 7:00 PM

School Multi-Purpose Room

Exeter Talbot Gymnasium 7.00 AM to 8:00 PM
Kensington Kensington Town Hall 8:00 AM to 7:30 PM
Newfields Newfields Town Hall 8:00 AM to 7:00 PM
Stratham Stratham Municipal Center 8:00 Am to 8:00 PM

Results of the election of Exeter Region Cooperative School District Officers:
Exeter Board Member, term ending 2015 election:
Townley Chisholm 1,705 Margaret Bishop 1,913
Newfields Board Member, term ending 2015 election:
Alicia K. Heslop 3,115
Stratham Board Member, term ending 2015 election:
Helen M. Joyce 3,137
Schoo! District Moderator, term ending 2013 election:
Charles F. Tucker 3,591
East Kingston Budget Committee Member, term ending 2015 election:
David Pendell 2,987
Exeter Budget Committee Member, term ending 2015 election:
Carl Robertson 3,375
Stratham Budget Committee Member, term ending 20135 election;
Susan Canada - 3,160

Article 1. Shall ];hé"District raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including
appropriations by special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts
set forth on the budget posted with the warrant, or as amended by vote of the first session, for the
purposes set forth therein, totaling $49,945,9457 Should this article be defeated, the operating
budget shall be $49,365,552, which is the same as last year, with certain adjustments required by
previous action of the District or by law; or the governing body may hold one special meeting, in
accordance with RSA 40:13, X and X V], to take up the issue of a revised operating budget only.
(The School Board and Budget Advisory Committee both recommend $49,945,945 as set forth

on said budget.)
Yes 2,626 No 1,618

Page 1 of 3
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Article 2: Shall the District approve the cost items included in the collective bargaining
agreement reached between the Exeter Region Cooperative School Board and the Exeter Area
Administrators' Association covering the two-year period from September 1, 2012 to August 21,
2014 which calls for the following increases in salaries and benefits at the current staffing levels:

Year Estimated Increase
2012-13 $ 27,863
2013-14 $ 30,592

and further raise and appropriate the sum of $27,863, for the 2012-13 fiscal year, such sum
representing the additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and benefits over those of
the appropriation at current staffing levels paid in the prior fiscal year? Pursuant of the RSA
273-A:12, if approved, the terms of this collective bargaining agreement, including the pay plan,
but excluding cost of living increases, will continue in force and effect until a new agreement is
executed, (The School Board and the Budget Advisory Committee both recommend this
appropriation.)

Yes 2,469 No 1,757

Article 3: Shall the District approve the cost items included in the collective bargaining
agreement reached between the Exeter Region Cooperative School Board and the Exeter
Cooperative Paraprofessional Association covering the three-year period from September 1,
2012 to Angust 31, 2015 which calls for the following increases and benefits at the current

staffing levels: '

Year Estimated Increases
2012-13 $ 44,962
2013-14 $ 69,641
2014-15 $70,863

and further raise and appropriate the sum of $44,962 for the 2012-13 fiscal year, such sum
representing the additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and benefits over those of
the appropriation at current staffing levels paid in the prior fiscal year? Pursuant to RSA 273-
A:12, if approved, the terms of this collective bargaining agreement, including the pay plan, but
excluding cost of living increases, will continue in force and effect until a new agreement is
executed. (The School Board and the Budget Advisory Committee both recommend this
appropriation.) ,

Yes 2,385 No 1,859

Article 4: Shall the District approve the cost items included in the collective bargaining
agreement reached between the Exeter Region Cooperative School Board and the Exeter
Education Association covering the two-year period from September 1, 2012 to August 31, 2014
which calls for the following increases in salaries and benefits at the current staffing levels:

Year Estimated Increases
2012-13 $ 357,836
2013-14 $ 601,800

and further raise and appropriate the sum of $357,836 for the 2012-13 fiscal year, such sum
re[resenting the additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and benefits over those of
the appropriation at current staffing levels paid in the prior fiscal year? Pursuant to RSA 273-
A:12, if approved, the terms of the collective bargaining agreement, including the pay plan, but
excluding cost of living increases, will continue in force and effect until a new agreement is
executed. (The School Board and the Budget Advisory Committee both recommend this
appropriation.)

Yes 2,271 No 1,992

Page 2 of 3
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Article 5: Shall the District raise and appropriate to the expendable trust fund known as the
“Maintenance Fund” (established by the 2001 District meeting under RSA 198:20-¢ for the
purpose of funding long term and/or unexpected maintenance/repair projects of school buildings
and grounds) the sum of the amount of the June 30, 2012 undesignated fund balance (surplus) up
to $150,0007? (The School Board and Budget Advisory Committee both recommend this
appropriation.)

Yes 2,889 No 1,257

Article 6: Shall the District approve the transfer of duties for the Trustee of Trust Funds for the
Cooperative School District from the East Kingston Trustees to the Exeter Trustees?

Yes 2,792 No 1,118
Respectfully submitted,
%U/N\- (-Uf{' M

Susan E.H. Bendroth, Exeter Region Cooperative School District Clerk

Mg’\l\‘% -1

KIMBERLY F. WILLIAMS
NOTARY PUBLIC
State of New Hampshire
My Commission Expires
December 3, 2013

Page 3 of 3
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Annual Report of SAU 16
For the Year Ending June 30, 2012

For the Proposed 2013-2014 Budget
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SAU 16
Superintendent Salaries

SUPERINTENDENT'S PRORATED SALARY

. 2012-2013
BRENTWOOD $8,304.00
EAST KINGSTON $4,777.00
EXETER $24,246.00
EXETER REGION COOP $77,867.00
KENSINGTON $5,120.00
NEWFIELDS $4,016.00
STRATHAM $17,130.00

$141,460.00

ASSOCIATE AND ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT'S SALARIES
(Total reflects 3.0 positions, $119,857, $102,500, $95,000)

2012-2013
BRENTWOOD ______________________________________ S$18,627.00
EAST KINGSTON $10,696.00
EXETER $54,394.00
EXETER REGION COOP $174,706.00
KENSINGTON $11,488.00
NEWFIELDS $9,013.00
STRATHAM $38,433.00

$317,357.00
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2012-2013 REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

With some strong trends of economic growth reported regionally and nationwide, it does appear that the
lengthy fiscal “downturn” is now moving upward. Unemployment rates have slowed and more jobs are
available. Greater numbers of home sales have been reported in southeastern New Hampshire. During
the November 2012 elections, President Barak Obama was re-¢lected and our state earned the unique
distinction of having six women in key positions in all three branches of government. Exeter resident
Maggie Hassan was elected Governor; Kelly Ayotte and Jeanne Shaheen are continuing US Senators;
Annie Kuster and Carol Shea-Porter were elected to the US House of Representatives; and Linda Dalianis
is the Chief Justice of the NH Supreme Court. Today 20% of the US Senate is comprised of women. It is
anew era on many fronts!

There is a new and revitalized era within SAU 16 as well. Greater emphasis on curriculum, instruction,
and assessment, in line with the SAU Strategic Plan, are more and more evident as the Common Core
State Standards (CCSS) begin to be implemented. As in the past, teachers and administrators from all
seven districts within the SAU are collaborating. However, now there is greater common focus on what
needs to be accomplished because of the adoption of new and more stringent academic standards. This
common focus is joined with the creativity of better and different instruction along with the national
“Smarter Balance” assessment protocols which will replace the New England Common Assessment
Program (NECAP) within the next two years.

Technology is also playing an increased role as schools are making preparations for more wireless
connections to the Internet while districts continue to move toward a one-device-to-one-student platform.
This demands increased accessibility to both equipment and “the cloud” where access to information is
far easier than the days of note cards, periodicals, and encyclopedias. Thanks to the support of the Exeter
Region Cooperative School District, and the leadership of Assistant Superintendent Saundra MacDonald,
an SAU-wide study was completed in late 2012 by the Massachusetts-based firm, CELT (Connecting
Education, Leadership, and Technology.) This study highlighted several key commendations including:

1. SAU Strategic Plan includes technology goals and objectives.
SAU leadership and individual school districts are committed to the infusion of
technology tools and support their Informational Technology (IT) staff.

3. SAU 16 is in the process of transitioning to cloud-based Google Apps for education
productivity and related communications tools.

4. Expertise and quality of support provided by the district-level technical staff is
exemplary.

5. SAU 16 has developed and published exemplary technology policies.

To help move the SAU forward even more, this CELT study is also providing a series of key
recommendations that will help to guide the focus in this area. Included among the
recormmendations are;

1. Review and revise Vision, Mission, and Technology Goals to ensure that they align
with each other and provide a consistent technology program direction.

2. Develop and implement a collaborative model to engage SAU district schools to
cooperatively analyze and align current curriculum with the technology competencies
integrated into the Common Core State Standards (CCSS).

3. Convene a one-to-one Bring-Your-Own-Technology (BYOT) committee to a) define
one-to-one and BYOY pilot content areas and potential devices; b) set pilot policies,
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procedures, priorities, timelines, and evaluation metrics; and c) research funding,
ownership strategies, and develop a budget for a phased full scale implementation,

4. Continue to offer and expand a diverse array of professional development options to
all staff that support the attainment of the National Education Technology Standards
(NETS) for teachers and administrators.

5. Continue to develop and adopt technology proficiencies for all staff. As positions become
available, revise job descriptions to reflect required technology responsibilities, proficiencies,
qualifications, certifications, and experience.

It is a new era on many fronts!

Even with all of these changes—and an exponential pattern of growth—our students today still need to be
exposed to—and need to develop-—strong citizenship skills that will more than adequately equip them for
the “future shocks™ which have yet to be anticipated. This is part of the reason why SAU 16 remains
committed to developing solid communication skills and community service action to serve others. After
all, I contend, that in the long run our students are going to remember far more about how we treat them
than what we teach them!

Even with all of these changes, the safety and security of our students remains the highest priority of our
schools because learning and teaching cannot take place successfully unless this basic need is met. In
December 2012, a tragedy of absolutely horrific proportion took place when 26 students, teachers, and
administrators were violently murdered by a young, lone, mentally ill, gunman in Newtown, CT. That
event brought our nation to our knees as we struggled to learn “Why?” while also wanting to guarantee
the well-being of all of those who cross the thresholds into our schools each day. SAU 16 serves
approximately 6,000 students with 1,200 regular employees. Although there is no absolute guarantee that
everyone is safe from harm 100% of the time, the public may rest assured that our administrators and staff
are working closely with law enforcement personnel to provide the safest possible environment for all
who are in and around our schools each day.

The community at large, including the eighty percent of our families who do not have children in our
schools, has an ethical responsibility to support public education in a reasonable and prudent manner.

We, as educators, have an equally important moral obligation to provide the best possible education to the
students entrusted to us. “Schools Cannot Do It Alone” as the businessman, attorney, and author Jamie
Vollmer has made so clear in his 2010 book with that title.

SAU 16 VISION STATEMENT

To provide a rigorous and comprehensive education that will prepare our students for diverse post-
secondary educational opportunities, a competitive workplace, and active civic participation.

SAU 16 MISSION STATEMENT

To help students gain knowledge and skills that build intellect, character, and a lifelong thirst for learning.
SAU 16 STRATEGIC PLAN

One of the most significant driving forces of the continuing work in SAU 16 is the Strategic Plan that was
adopted by the SAU Joint Boards in October 2010. This document emphasizes work in seven key areas:
Communications; Community Involvement; Curriculum and Assessment; Design and Philosophy;

Governance; Lifestyles; and Special Education. Local Boards have selected various components within
these areas to stress in their respective schools and regularly reported those to the SAU Joint Board.
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Three major trends have emerged and are being implemented at this time: Curriculum, Communications,
and Community Service.

Curriculum, Communications, and Community Service

Curriculum, instruction, and assessment each play a key role in the educational process. Much of this
work today is driven by New Hampshire’s adoption of the Common Core State Standards which lay the
foundation for the national Smarter Balance assessment that will begin in 2015 in at least 27 states.

SAU 16 educators are well underway in making the transition from the NH Curriculum Frameworks to
the more vigorous demands of CCSS. Its implementation in math and language arts has already begun.
The SAU is facilitating both a language arts committee and a math committee which are comprised of
teachers and administrators from each school within the SAU. These committees meet regularly to create
common assessments that address the major standards in each content area. They are also identifying the
professional development plans that are needed to support the required instructional shifts within the
curriculum areas.

It is important to note that one of the key components of the CCSS transition is increased depth within the
curriculum. Essentially, it means exposing and challenging students with more frequent and more
difficult reading and writing works. It means more complex and informational texts. It means effective
and well-grounded writing. It means more research and inquiry to analyze. Even though the primary
focus of the CCSS appears to be language arts and math instruction, the shift to the Common Core State
Standards is primarily a shift to more overall depth across the entire curriculum. SAU 16 has always
prided itself at being on the forefront of educational “rigor” and this important work fits well with that
philosophy and that goal.

Music, guidance, library/media, and health committees are also meeting on a regular basis this year. The
goal of these committees is to review and revise their respective curricula to ensure alignment with state
and national standards. This curriculum mapping process also includes creating common assessments and
identifying possible instructional resources for teachers. The schools and the SAU are committed to
preparing elementary students for the transition to a large middle school and for making the transition
from middle school to high school.

As educational initiatives continue to unfold around the country, it is important to note that students and
teachers in SAU 16 are finding more extensive and creative ways to meet the growing individual needs of
each student. This includes having students involved in learning outside of the traditional classroom
through online learning with the Virtual Learning Academy Charter School (VLACS) or through
Extended Learning Opportunities (ELO). Consideration is also being given to establishing an Exeter
High School Summer Institute where students may earn additional high school credits in a variety of non-
traditional courses that will serve to expand their learning. Remember: It was long ago when Mark Twain
stressed that “schooling should not interfere with one’s education!”

Middie and high school students are challenged in ways that help them to gain high school and college
credit aside from the traditional ways. Students in the Cooperative Middle School (CMS) who choose to
take and successfully complete Algebra I as eighth graders earn high school credit. Similarly, CMS
students who successfully complete two years of the same world language (French, Latin, and Spanish are
available) in grades seven and eight also earn high school credit. In addition to the traditional Advanced
Placement (AP) courses taken at Exeter High School (EHS) to earn college credit, both EHS and the
Seacoast School of Technology (SST) offer Project Running Start courses that allow students to
simultaneously eam high school and college credit. In many cases, these alternatives help graduates to
“jumpstart” their college career and reduce overall costs in the long run.
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At the elementary school level, many teachers are also creating and enhancing diverse opportunities to
engage students more in their own learning. Using the benefits of technology, introducing students to
writing blogs, and developing a variety of innovations in classroom that extend the teaching of basic skills
for implementation in 21* century learning is happening every day in SAU 16 schools. Students are able
to share their work beyond their own classroom walls and among other schools. This is the world in
which these students will flourish and many teachers are actively preparing our students for their present
and future.

Please refer to the SAU 16 website (www.saul 6.org) for regular news and updates about some of the
curriculum and learning that is taking place in our schools.

Communication is more important and more easily available today than at any other time in our history.
For this reason, individual schools and the SAU offices choose a variety of methods to communicate with
students, parents, staff, and the community. The use of traditional newsletters has expanded to enhanced
websites, principal blogs, extensive coverage in local newspapers, 24-hour availability of the SAU cable
access educational channel (Channel 13 for all Comeast subscribers), AlertNow messages, and email.

Please note that SAU 16 schools have worked over the past two years to build robust school websites that
are informative, up-to-date, and user-friendly. This has been a large project and has involved dozens of
people throughout our schools. Visit our main SAU 16 site at www.saul6.org to gain access to the
various schools’ sites.

Keeping news current about school programs and services was a priority of the SAU Strategic Plan and
efforts in this area are constantly emphasized. The substance and length of this Superintendent’s Report
is one more link that the community has to gather and synthesize information provided. After all,

SAU 16 is comprised of six towns, seven independent school districts, eight school boards, 33 school
board members, four budget committees, and 11 collective bargaining groups. It is the third largest SAU
in New Hampshire when considering total enrollment of students. (Only Manchester and Nashua serve
more students than does SAU 16.) The size of our SAU alone is another reason why communication is so

important!

Community Service is vital to the lifeblood of any town or city. Each of our schools actively and
aggressively supports a wide variety of projects which lead to helping others. Local food pantries have
been the largest recipient of student and staff efforts. However, there are many consistent strategies used
to support the organizations such as the SPCA, the Pease Greeters, and NH Special Olympics. At holiday
times, schools go out of their way to help individual families as this strongly reinforces the need for each
of us to be good citizens. I am extremely grateful to all of the students, families, staff members, and
administrators who commit themselves to these very important efforts each year.

EXETER HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL CHANGE

Mr. Sean Kiley of Merrimac, MA, was selected by the Exeter Region Cooperative School Board to be the
new principal of Exeter High School beginning in July 2012. Originally from Methuen, MA, Mr. Kiley
earned his BS degree in Sports Biology from Springfield (MA) College in 1992 and then completed his
M.Ed. degree in Health Studies from Springfield College in 1996, during which time he was a Graduate
Teaching Fellow for the college. This provided him experience in teaching undergraduate students for
two years while he also served as assistant coach of the intercollegiate varsity wrestling team, He
completed his certification for school principal through the Educational Leadership Program at
Northeastern University in Boston.
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Mr. Kiley replaced Mr. Vic Sokul who retired on June 30, 2012 after seven years of service to the
students, faculty, staff, and parents of Exeter High School.

SWASEY CENTRAL SCHOOL GETS NEW PRINCIPAL

Mr. Ronald Kew of Manchester, NH was selected as the new principal of Swasey Central School (SCS)
in Brentwood. Mr. Kew most recently served as the principal of Gossler Park Elementary School in
Manchester. He earned his BS degree in Elementary Education from Saint Joseph College in Standish,
ME and his M.Ed. degree in Educational Administration and Supervision from the University of New
Hampshire. Mr. Kew has 17 years of experience teaching at the elementary level and was a school
administrator in Manchester for the past five years. He began his new position in July 2012 and replaced
Mrs. Joan Ostrowski who served SCS faithfully for 12 years.

CHAMPIONS FOR CHILDREN

The SAU 16 Champions for Children award was established two years ago as an opportunity for each
school district to recognize individuals who have distinguished themselves by demonstrating significant
involvement in programs and/or services that directly benefit the students and families of SAU 16.

Since its inception, 70 individuals have been recognized for their outstanding contributions to our
districts. This year’s award recipients include the following school board recognitions: SAU 16—Susie
Taylor, Officer Dan I’ Amato and Officer Michael Oliveira; Exeter Region Cooperative — Bob Bailey;
Exeter — Helen Benedetto; Kensington — American Legion Post #105, Mary Knightly, and Mary Jane
Solomon; Brentwood—Tammy Heath; Newfields—Alyssa Caggiano; Stratham — Connie Adams and
Linda Johansson. These individuals have significantly impacted their respective schools and
communities. Congratulations to each of them!

CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS

There are now eleven formal collective bargaining associations within SAU 16; two of them were open to
negotiations with their respective school boards during the current school year. These involved the
teacher association in Kensington and the paraprofessional association in Exeter. Both groups reached
tentative agreements which will be presented to the voters on their respective Warrants in March 2013.
Associate Superintendent Paul Flynn is commended for his outstanding role in dealing with contract
negotiations.

THE IMPORTANCE OF VOTING

Generally speaking, voter turnout in each of our communities is relatively low. This means that a small
percentage of eligible voters actually participate in the “school district meeting process™ and they make
important financial decisions for the majority of residents and taxpayers. Brentwood and Stratham each
host traditional school district meetings in March 2012. Of the 2494 registered voters in Brentwood, only
135 people (5.41%) attended the meeting; in Stratham, of the 5159 voters, 117 people (2.27%) attended
the meeting. In each case, more than 94% of the registered voters did not participate in this important
process.

Each of the other five districts uses the “SB 2” voting format and people may cast ballots throughout an
entire day in March. In East Kingston, 435 (27.39%) of the 1588 voters participated; in Exeter, 2128
(21.90%) of the 9716 voters participated; in Kensington, 476 (31.59%) of the 1507 voters participated; in
Newfields, 338 (28.24%) of the 1197 registered voters participated; for the Exeter Region Cooperative,
4262 (19.68%) of the 21,661 registered voters participated. For the SB 2 voting in the Coop, Brentwood
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and Stratham did have a larger voter turnout than at its regular District Meeting with 20.73% (517 voters)
and 11.79% {608 voters) participation respectively.

It is extremely important that residents take their civic responsibility of voting seriously.
RX REBATE PROGRAM

Due to the significant efforts of Associate Superintendent Paul Flynn, the Rx Rebate Program offered by
the federal government for school districts who have retirees who do not participate in Medicare Part D is
continuing to pay dividends. Since enrolling in the rebate program in March 2009, SAU districts have
been reimbursed $247,000. This money helps to reduce overall health care costs to the districts.
Unfortunately, because of some eligibility requirements, our participation in this program ended at the
end of the last school year.

E-RATE FUNDING

Under the direction of Assistant Superintendent Saundra MacDonald and the work of Patti-Jo Roy in the
SAU Business Office, SAU 16 was approved to receive over $114,000 to help defray the costs associated
with telecommunications services that include telephones, paging services, website hosting, and cell
phones. The SAU has made significant improvements in securing funds from this federal program over
the past two years.

BLUE RIBBON AWARDS

For more than 30 consecutive years, New Hampshire Partners in Education has recognized the volunteer
efforts of parents and community members who are directly involved in local schools. Every elementary
school in SAU 16 and the Seacoast School of Technology distinguished itself by achieving this
prestigious award. This is an outstanding accomplishment and a clear acknowledgement of the positive
relationships that exist between our schools and their local communities.

CRITICAL INCIDENCE MANAGEMENT

Thanks to the outstanding work of Assistant Superintendent Esther Asbell, S8AU 16 continues to focus on
how to deal with “critical incidents” in our schools. During the summer of 2012, over 60 administrators
and teachers participated in extensive training conducted by Harvard University expert, Dr. Robert Macy.
This training included significant work on suicide prevention. SAU Special Education Administrator
Carol Andre also worked closely on this initiative and spearheaded regional work for school officials on
“post-vention” training. From January 2010 through September 2012, Exeter High School had to deal
with five student deaths. This fact has impacted the school community in a dramatic way. School and
SAU leadership teams have worked closely with the New Hampshire Alliance on Mental Illness and are
expanding training in this regard for parents, community members, law enforcement personnel, and
students during the current school year.

STUDENT ASSESSMENT/NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND

Once again this past fall, all students in grades 3-8 and 11 participated in the New England Common
Assessment Program (NECAP) exams in reading and mathematics. Fifth, eighth and eleventh graders
participated in a writing component as well. In May 2011 and 2012, the NECAP Science Test was
administered to all students in grades 4, 8 and 11. The results of those tests indicate that the performance
of SAU 16 students continues to be strong relative to their statewide peers.
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In addition to her other duties and responsibilities, Assistant Superintendent Esther Asbell coordinates the
follow-up to these tests that have resulted in School in Need of Improvement (SINI) and/or District In
Need of Improvement (DINI) status under the requirements established by the federal No Child Left
Behind legislation. School Improvement Teams worked very hard over the 2012 summer to address
issues related to student assessment data and performance. Various schools and districts in the SAU
submitted plans to the NH Department of Education indicating how improvements were being made. All
of the submitted plans were approved by state officials who added the comment that they were among the
best in the state! That is a compliment to the administrators and teachers who have worked very hard in
this regard and emphasizes why SAU 16 is a strong educational community.

In addition to the assessment information gleaned from the NECAP tests, it is important to note that in all
of our schools, all students are assessed in a variety of ways including teacher-developed tests, projects,
displays, and presentations. Elementary teachers use a variety of assessments such as the Dynamic
Indicators of Basic Early Literacy Skills (DIBELS), California Achievement Tests, Terra Nova Tests,
Gates MacGinitie Reading Tests, and other benchmark assessments to diagnose individual strengths and
weaknesses to improve their instructional practice. Many schools are also implementing a Response to
Intervention (Rt} framework in order to more effectively meet individual student learning needs. The Rtl
process has teachers constantly reviewing student data in order to inform day-to-day instruction. Any
standardized test is one indicator and one type of assessment. In addition to using multiple measures, our
teachers encourage and provide opportunities for students to demonstrate what they "know and are able to
do.”

NUMBERS

The business operation of SAU 16 includes budgets, payrolls, federal grants management, accounts
receivables and payables, insurance programs, audits, trust funds oversight, and accounting services for
seven independent school districts plus the School Administrative Unit (SAU) itself. Under the watchful
eye and very capable leadership of Business Administrator Amy Ransom, these important services are
provided for 1,200 regular employees plus 300 temporary/substitute employees. The total budgets are
approximately $90 million. The SAU is committed to the respectful and ethical delivery of these services
on behalf of the citizens of our communities who have placed their trust in us.

TUCK LEARNING

The diverse educational avenues provided through the SAU continue to manifest the collective
commitment to meet the many individual needs of our secondary school students. Consider the on-going
success of the project-based Great Bay eLearning Charter School (GBeCS) that currently serves 158
students in grades 8-12 with approximately 46% of those students coming from one of our six towns. The
Exeter Region Cooperative School District continues to provide substantial funding ($300,000) for its
students at GBeCS.

The Exeter Adult Education program captures the interest of over 900 students who choose from
courses that enrich their lives to courses leading to high school diplomas or GED (General Educational
Development). It is important to note that the Enrichment Program is now in its 46th year!

The Exeter High School Alternative Education program provides another educational opportunity that
includes a combination of academic, behavioral, social, civic, and work based learning experiences. The
goal of their program is to empower students to succeed as knowledgeable graduates leading productive
lives within the community. Each year approximately 30 students participate in this program.
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The Seacoast School of Technology (SST) offers an excellent array of career and technical education
programs for students from six area high schools, including Exeter. The outstanding success of these
programs is measured in both the consistent and regular work opportunities provided to students, and the
significant community involvement by area businesses and leaders who provide support and serve on
advisory boards that assist with funding and public relations for the school. Approximately 650 students
are enrolled with 38% of those coming from Exeter High School.

The Seacoast Professional Development Center (SPDC) regularly provides college courses and a wide
variety of workshops, especially designed to meet the needs of educational professionals from the entire
state of New Hampshire. This local resource is invaluable for training and assistance to busy teachers and
administrators. Many of its offerings are also available to the public, especially for those individuals who
seek professional development credit for certification.

This is my fifth year working with you in this important educational process. I am very pleased to have
this opportunity to work with you. 1 am most grateful to the outstanding teachers, support staff members,
administrators, and school board members who share our common goal of providing the best possible
education and facilities for our students and their families at a reasonable cost to taxpayers. Public
education has changed dramatically over the past 50 years, but SAU 16 remains committed to preparing
students to be good citizens who will emerge as powerful leaders and dedicated workers in our society.

Respectfully submitted,

MICHAEL A. MORGAN
Superintendent of Schools
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SAU# 16 BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014
ACCTH# [FTEM DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET | PROPSOSED | CHANGE

FY 2010-11 FY2011-12 | FY201213 | FY2013-14 IN $§ NOTES
CENTRAL OFFICE ADMINISTATION |
11-2320-110 |ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 379,129.25 403,676.13 413,300.00 411,770.00 (1,530.00)|2.0% incr
11-2320-112 |ADJUSTMENT/MERIT FUNDS 10,600.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
11-2320-111 [TREASURER & BRD MINUTES 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 : 1,000.00 {500.00)
11-2320-113 |SPECIAL ED ADMIN SALARIES 99.481.00 92,000.00 94,300.00 97,190.00 2,890.00 |2.0% incr
11-2320-114 |SUPPLEMENTAL SALARIES 1,624.50 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
11-2320-115 |SECRETARIES SALARIES 1432,418.00 143,761.44 147,550.00 150,500.00 2,950.00 (2.0% incr
11-2320-117 | HUMAN RESQURCES 57,546.05 58,467.02 59,930.00 62,130,00 2,200.00 |2.0% iner
11-2320-211 |HEALTH INSURANCE 107,224.63 110,469.59 114,370.00 114,250.00 {120.00)|15% average incry
11-2320-212 | DENTAL INSURANCE 83371 7,046.03 £,520.00 7,780.00 1,260.00 |1.2% increase
11-2320-213 |LIFE INSURANCE 4,861.19 1,344.20 1,530.00 1,530.00 0.00 |per agreement
11-2320-214 |DISABILITY INSURANCE 4,102.78 2,005.12 2,550.00 2,550.00 0.00 |per agreement
11-2320-231 |LONGEVITY 2,000.00 3,855.01 3,620.00 3,540.00 {80.00)|per salaries
11-2320-232 |[RETIREMENT (10.77%) 57,551.36 59,751.40 63,470.00 79,390.00 15,920.00 |per salaries
112320220 |[FICA (7.65%) 50,728.20 51,827.81 55,180.00 55,630.00 450.00 |per salaries
11-2320-250 |WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,230.00 1,638.44 3,470.00 3,500.00 30.00 |per salaries
11-2320-260 |UNEMPLOYMENT COMP, 360.03 1,523.40 960.00 960.00 000 |per staffing
11-2320-290 |CONFERENCES 4,612.81 4916.72 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
11-2320-270 |COURSE REIMBURSEMENTS 1,000.00 1,000,00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
11-2320-320 |STAFF TRAINING 7,602.49 16,256.20 10,000.00 12,500.00 2,500.00
11-2320-371 |AUDIT EXPENSE 12,350.00 14,000.00 11,450.00 13,781.00 2,331.00 |per agreement
11-2320-372 |LEGAL EXPENSE 4,412.00 4,618.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
11-2320-373 |MENTOR TRAINING 6,400.00 5,255.55 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00
11-2320-440 [REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 7,999.11 4,809.95 9,355.00 6,355.00 {3,000.00)
11-2320-521 |PROPERTY INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11-2320-531 |[TELEPHONE 15,223.60 12,526.56 16,075.00 15,225.00 {850.00)
11-2320-532 |POSTAGE 21841 4,873.09 3,000.00 4,500.00 1,500.00
11-2320-589 |TRAVEL 17,838.03 22,207.50 22,080.00 24,480.00 2,400.00 |per contract
11-2320-610 |[SUPPLIES 16,476,950 19,364.72 12,000.00 16,250.00 4,250.00
11-2320-611 |MAINTENANCE CONTRACTED 4,500.00 434426 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00
11-2320-733 |LEASED EQUIPMENT 16933.77 11,577.66 17,500.00 15,500.00 (2,000.00)
11-2320-81¢ |DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 10,414.27 3,478.52 12,755.00 12,755.00 0.00
11-2320-87¢ |CONTINGENCY 16,509.00 5,513.70 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00

1,064,74527 | 1073,788.02 |  1,111465.00 |  1,152,066.00 40,601.00

3.65%
9% Change 13-14
SAU Budget 13-14 rev4 Summary PD 12/12/2012
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SAU# 16 BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014

ACCT# _|[ITEM DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET | PROPSOSED | CHANGE
FY 2010-11 FY2011-12 | FY2012-13 | FY2013-14 IN 5% NOTES

FISCAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
11-2321-110 |BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 107,804.13 101,000.00 92,250.00 96,100.00 3,850.00 |2.0% iner
11-2321-116 |FISCAL SRV MGR/ACCOUNTANT 98,720.00 101,517.00 104,060.00 109,050.00 4,990.00 |2.0% incr - chg in
11-2321-130 |PAYROLL/A/P SALARIES 169,325.00 161,812.48 162,850.00 166,110.00 3,260.00 |2.0% incr - chg in
11-2321-211 |HEALTH INSURANCE 116,613.79 99,171.54 100,920.00 144,150.00 43,230.00 [15% average incry
11-2321-212 |DENTAL INSURANCE 4,214.04 4,445.76 3,660.00 3,660.00 0.00 |1.2% increase
11-2321-213 |LIFE INSURANCE 927.40 403.08 330.00 330.00 0.00 |per agreement
11-2321-214 | DISABILITY INSURANCE 2,647.86 1,137.93 1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 |per salaries
11-2321-220 |FICA (7.65%) 28,690.37 27,923.40 27,960.00 28,860.00 900.00 |per salaries
11-2321-231 |LONGEVITY 6,930.00 5,979.30 6,220.00 5,980.00 (240.00) | per salaries
11-2321-232 |RETIREMENT (10.77%) 29,939.16 27,002.44 32,160.00 40,630.00 8,470.00 |per salaries
11-2321-250 |WORKERS COMPENSATION 2,012.00 1,850.00 1,760.00 1,820.00 60.00 |per salaries
11-2321-260 [UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATIO! 410.00 720.00 840.00 840.00 0.00 [per staffing
11-2321-290 |CONFERENCES 1,021.50 2,806.65 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
11-2321-33¢_|COMPUTER SUPPORT SERVICES 16,279.50 17,386.91 17,000.00 17,500.00 500.00 |per contract
11-2321-440 |REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 442.26 2,007.16 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
11-2321-531 |TELEPHONE EXPENSE 600.00 600.60 3,000.00 600.00 (2,400.00)
11-2321-580 |MILEAGE 3,875.11 1,217.88 4,470.00 2,750.00 (1,720.00)
11-2321-610 |SUPPLIES EXPENSE 1,668.28 2,484.49 4,000.00 3,000.00 (1,000.00)
11-2321-741 |EQUIPMENT 0.00 449.00 600.00 600.00 0.00

FISCAL SVS TOTALS 592,120.40 559,915.02 568,330.00 628,230.00 59,900.00

10.54%
% Change 13-14
SAU Budget 13-14 rev4 Summary PD 121122012
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SAU# 16 BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014
ACCT# ITEM DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPSOSED CHANGE
FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 IN §% NOTES
TECHNOLOGY
2820-110) |TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SALARI 64,376.59 47,798.91 57,160.00 47,390.00 (9,770.00)12.0% incr/new po!
2820-321 |TECHNICAL CONSULTANT 17,553.58 15,290.74 19,500.00 19,500.00 0.00
2820-329 |TECHNICAL TRAINING 26,437.12 16,235.93 25,350.00 21,850.00 (3,500.00)
2320-531 |TELEPHONE 1,211.61 69.43 2,880.00 1,380.00 (1,500.00)
2320-580 |MILEAGE 3,807.61 5,211.16 7,490.00 4,300.00 (3,190.00)
2820-610 |SUPPLIES 4,858.23 2,453.61 6,200.00 4,000.00 {2,200.00) [reduction
2820-611 |SHIPPING 39.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2820-641 |BOOKS AND PERIODICALS 0.00 426.00 250.00 100.00 (150.00) 000
2820-650 |SOFTWARE 20,348.01 15,324.78 24,500.00 18,900.00 (5,600.00)
2820-738 |REPLACEMENT OF EQUIPMENT 1,992.80 1,831.82 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00
2820-739 |EQUIFPMENT 13,618.40 5,184.95 5,500.00 5,500.00 000
2900-211 |HEALTH INSURANCE 18,642.70 16,755.04 17,58(.00 24,380.00 6,800.00 |15% average incr§
2900-212 |DENTAL INSURANCE 475.09 541.68 500.00 50000 0.00 |1.2% increase
2900-213 |LIFE INSURANCE §7.68 28.56 30.00 30.00 0.00 |per agreement
2900-214 |DISABILITY INSURANCE 25913 149.52 160.00 160.00 0.00 |per salarics
2900-220 |FICA (7.65%) 6,576.95 4,722.49 4,760.00 4,010.00 (750.00) |per salaries
2900-221 |RETIREMENT (10.77%) 4,442.64 4,067.98 5,920.00 6,190.00 270.00 |per salaries
2900-250 |WORKERS COMPENSATION 400.00 400.00 330.00 280.00 (50.00) |per salaries
2900-260 |UNEMPLOYMENT COMP, 250.00 200,00 120,00 120.00 0.00 |per salaries
TECHNOLOGY TOTAL 185,347.80 136,692.60 182,730.00 163,090.00 (19,640.00)
-10.75%
% Change 13-14
TOTAL - Central Office, Fiscal 1,842,213.47 1,770,395.64 1,862,525.00 1,943,386.00 80,861.00
Services and Technology
4.34%
% Change 13-14
Savings Returned from Prior Years Budget (64,010.00) (87,610.00),  (100,000,00)|  (175,000.00)
Revised SAU Total to be raised from 1,778,203.47 1,682,785.64 1,762,525.00 1,768,386.00 5,861.00
0.33%
% Change in 13-14 Assessment

SAU Budget 13-14 rev4 Summary PD 1211212012
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SAU# 16 BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014
ACCT# |ITEM DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET | PROPSOSED | CHANGE
FY 2010-11 FY2011-12 | FY2012-13 | FY2013-14 IN§S NOTES

OTHERWISE FUNDED

INDIRECT COSTS 14,791.86 29,890.70 60,000.00 60,000.00

NON-ASSESSMENT IMPACT 29,465.09 0.00 21,375.00 20,445.00
GRAND TOTALS 188647042 | 1,800.28634 |  1,943,900.00 |  2,023,831.00

TITLE I ADMINISTRATOR 48,368.42 50,567.16 48,000.00 48,000.00

SUBSTITUTE COORDINATOR 13,023.10 13,714.87 15,000.00 15,000.00

FEDERAL FUNDS
IDEA/PRESCHOOL ENTITLEME]  3,000,000.00 |  3,000,000.00 |  3,000,000.00 |  3,000,000.00
DRUG FREE SCHOOLS
BEST SCHOOLS
SLIVER/SIG
CLASSROOM REDUCTION
TITLE I, TITLE II, TITLE V
ARRA FUNDS

[RAND TOTAL APPROPRIATION - ALL FUNDS|  4,947,862.00 | 4,864,569.00 | 5,006,900.00 | 5,686,831.00

SAU Budget 13-14 rev4 Summary PD 121212012
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SAU 16 CALENDAR

2013-2014
2013 2014
JULY ~ |pays T OANUGERY {oays
h 8 |student : Siudent
1 2 3 4 5 6 0 2 3 4 21
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 [sen 5 6 7 8 9 10 71 |ser
14 15 16 17 18 19 20| o 12 13 14 15 16 17 18[ =
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 (20 21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 3
TR T TR o
2 M T W T F $ |sident § M I W I E £ |suden
1 2 3 5 1 15
4 5 & 7 8 9 10 [swer 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 |ster
11 12 13 14 15 16 17| 7 9 10 11 12 13 14 15[
18 19 20 21 [22] [23] 24 16 17 18 18 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 (28 (25 (26) @) (29)
R . Joeye ARSEMCHERCIANE ¥ L 5 ST AR ",«]Days
;S M I W T E S lswien 5 M-I o Erom §lsmdanr
20 1 20
1 (@ 3 4 5 6 7 [sar 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 [sa
g 9 10 11 12 13 14| 20 9 10 11 12 13 [14] 15] =1
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
29 30 30 31
_JDays . m ]Daya
E S lstueni I §i&1uden‘
4 5 22 1 8 4 17
11 12 [San 6 7 8 9 10 11 TZSiaff
1B 19 22 14 15 16 17 18 19[ 17
25 26 20 @A@D@D@ @ =
27 28 29 30
T Tbavs T RRRY T naye
E .5 Jeiudent & M T W I F 8 istdent
1 2 16 1 2 3| =
3 4 5 6 7 [8 9 |swr 4 5 6 7 8 9 10[sur
10 (D 12 13 14 15 16 [ a7 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 =
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
24 25 26 @)D @Y 30 25 (26) 27 28 29 30 31
g M ! ﬂ ! E § Student § H B I ﬂ I E ﬁ | Student
18 ]
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 [sen 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 [swn
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 { 15 8 9 10 11" [12] 13 14 [aors
15 17 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
2 8%@.@ 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 Totals
Student
Symbol Ke: **June 12, 13, 16 & 17 are 180
( §=No School / Holiday / Vacation snow make-up days Staff

= Teacher In-Service (No School)

[1
< > =SAl Early Release

if needed

259

185

Approved
1211712
Important Dates

013 NS = No School
August
Teacher In-Service NS Aug 22-23
School Opens - All Students Aug 26
School Days 5
September
Labor Day NS Sept 2
School Days 20
October
Columbus Day NS 14
School Days 22
November
Teacher In-Service NS Nov 8
Veterans' Day NS Nov 11
Thanksgiving Recess NS Nov 27-29
School Days 16
December
Holiday Break NS Dec 23-31
School Days 15
2014
January
Holiday Break NS Jan 1
MLK, Jr. Day NS Jan 20
School Days 21
Eebruary
Winter Vacation NS Feb 24-28
School Days 15
March
Teacher In-Service NS March 14
School Days NS 20

ril

Spring Vacation NS Apr 21-25
School Days 17
May
Memaorial Day NS May 26
School Days 21
June
Last day for students June 11**
Teacher In-service NS June 12
School days 8
Graduation - to be

announced after

February vacation




